Posted March 8, 2024

West Park Elementary School District

Board of Trustees
Regular Meeting

Computer Center
West Park School District
2695 S. Valentine
Fresno, CA 93706

Tuesday, March 12, 2024
5:30p.m.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special
assistance to access the meeting room or to otherwise participate in this meeting,
including auxiliary aids or services, please contact Erin Pereira at (559) 233-6501.
Notification by noon on the Friday preceding the board meeting, or at least 48 hours
prior to the meeting, will enable the Governing Board to make reasonable arrangements
to ensure accessibility to the meeting.

Any writings or documents that are public records and are provided to a majority
of the Governing Board regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made
available for public inspection in the District Office located at 2695 S. Valentine, Fresno,
CA 93706, during normal business hours. Public writings related to regular meeting
open session agenda items distributed less than 72 hours in advance of a board
meeting will be made available to the public at the time the document is distributed to
the majority of the board.

The District welcomes Spanish and other language speakers to Board meetings.
Anyone planning to attend and needing an interpreter should call (559) 233-6501, 48
hours in advance of the meeting, so arrangements can be made for an interpreter. E/
Distrito da la bienvenida a las personas de hable hispana a las juntas de la Mesa
Directiva. Si planea asistir y necesita interpretacion llame al (559) 233-6501, 48 horas
antes de la junta, para poder hacer arreglos de interpretacion.

Community members have two opportunities to address the Board of Trustees.
While the Board’s meeting will be available for the public to view live online to the
full extent possible (absent technical difficulties), public comments during the
Board meeting must be made in person. If you wish to address the Board on an
agenda item, please do so when that item is called. Presentations will be limited to a
maximum of three (3) minutes. Time limitations are at the discretion of the President of
the Board.




Individuals have an opportunity to address the Board during the Period for
Public Discussion on topics within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board not listed
on this agenda. If you wish to speak on an item not on the agenda, please fill out a
request form and turn it in to the clerk prior to the meeting. You will be called upon to
make your comments under “Comments from the Public’. Comments will be limited to
three (3) minutes, with a total of twenty (20) minutes designated for this portion of the
agenda. If you have questions on school district issues, please submit them in writing.
The Board will automatically refer requests to the Superintendent.

AGENDA

|. OPENING BUSINESS

A. Call Public Session to Order

B. Roll Call: Fernando Alvarez _ Aida Garcia __
Araceli Lopez ____ Dr. Toulu Thao ___ Mark Vivenzi____
C. Pledge of Allegiance

D. Adopt Agenda

Il. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

Public Comment on any item of interest to the public that is within the Board’s
jurisdiction will be heard. The Board may limit comments to no more than three (3)
minutes pursuant to Board Policy. Public comment will also be allowed on each
specific agenda item prior to Board action thereon.
Norms
We will be conducting this meeting with the following norms; we will

1. Communicate in a positive and appropriate manner

2. Be respectful in word and deed

3. Listen to understand

4. Be prepared to contribute and participate positively

5. Be supportive.

These are norms employed by our District and will be upheld to ensure a productive
meeting.

Ill. PUBLIC HEARING

Public Disclosure of the Sunshine Proposal for WPECA to West Park Elementary School



District 2024-2025 school year successor agreement (Pursuant to government code section
3547)

IV. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. Routine business transactions:

Regular Board Meeting Minutes February 13, 2024
Special Board Meeting Minutes March 5, 2024
Warrants for February 2024

Payroll for February 2024

Cash Flow Report February 2024

Revenue Report

Budget Report

NogoRwWhd =

V. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS

. Board Member Reports
Superintendent Report
Elementary Principal Report
1. Elementary 6th Grade Sierra Outdoor School Report
Charter Director Report
HR Report
MOT Report
. IT Report
Cafeteria Report

owmp

IeMMmMOD

VI. ACTION ITEMS

Approval: Interfund Transfers Resolution #2023-24-07
Approval: Fiscal Year 2023-2024 2nd Interim Report
Approval: WPECA 24-25 Sunshine Proposal
Approval: Transportation Safety Plan

me o 9N

VII. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD RE: CLOSED SESSION ITEMS

General public comment on any closed session item that will be heard. The
Board may limit comments to no more than three (3) minutes pursuant to
Board policy. Following public comment on closed session agenda items, the
Board will immediately recess into closed session.

VIIl. CLOSED SESSION




A. Public employee discipline/release/dismissal/resignation
(Government Code Section 54957)

B. Public employee performance evaluation
(Government Code Section 54957(b))

Title: Superintendent

IX. REPORT OF ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION

X. ADVANCED PLANNING
A. Regular Board meeting: Tuesday, April 9, 2024

Xl. ADJOURNMENT







PERIOD ‘







PUBLIC
HEARING



WEST PARK SCHOOL DISTRICT

2695 S Valentine Ave Fresno, CA 93706
) Tel 559-233-6501 Fax 559-497-1944
www.westpark.k12.ca.us

Dr. Brian Clark, Superintendent

Charter Academy

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

OF THE WEST PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

The West Park Elementary School District gives notice that a Public Hearing will be held as
follows:

Dates: Tuesday, March 12, 2024
Time: 5:30 p.m.

Location: Hybrid (in-person and virtual)

This public hearing will be conducted in-person at the West Park Elementary
School District Computer Center, 2695 S. Valentine Ave, Fresno, ca 93706 and
viewable online.

Topic of Hearing:
e  Sunshine Proposals for WPECA to West Park Elementary School District

Agenda: The meeting agenda will be available on the District’s website and posted outside of
the district office (2) locations at least 72-hours prior to the meeting and will include information
on how members of the public may observe and provide comments during the public meeting.

Questions:  Contact Director of Business Services
West Park Elementary School District
2695 S. Valentine Ave
Fresno, Ca 93706
Email: tamita @wpesd.org

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Fernando Alvarez Araceli Lopez Aida Garcia Mark Vivenzi Dr. Toulu Thao
President Clerk



Attorneys

Paul Q. Goyette
Danicl P. Thompson
Rafacl Ruano
Brett F. Sherman
Nicole Valentine
Richard P. Fisher
Scott Nclson
David J. Garcia
Ian D. Woo

Eric R Acevedo
Janclle Crandcll
Alison Gilmore
Brandon Largent*
Stcve Wainess

GOYETTE

RUANO & THOMPSON

March 6™, 2024

Labor Representatives:
Steve Allen

Paul Konsdorf

Kim Gillingham

Paul Heckman

Tim Cantillon

Dorothea A. Contreras.
Matt Rokes

Tony Silva

Tony Arguclles

1913 N. Gateway Blvd., Suite 101
Fresno, CA 93727

(559) 268-7768

Toll Free (888) 993-1600
Facsimile (916) 851-1995
info@grtlaw.com

West Park Elementary School District

Board of Directors

Fernando Alvarez, President

Dr. Brian Clark, Superintendent

2695 S. Valentine Fresno, CA 93706
Sent Via Email

Re: Sunshine Proposals for WPECA
Dear Mr. Alvarez and Dr. Clark,

This letter is to inform the West Park Elementary School District (District) of West Park
Elementary Certificated Association’s (WPECA) desire to begin the collective bgrgaining
process for the 2024/2025 school year. WPECA values the collaborative spirit through which
collective bargaining has been accomplished between the District and WPECA in the past.
WPECA looks forward to continuing this collaborative spirit, for constructive and meaningful
negotiations, on behalf of its Certificated Staff.

The following constitutes the initial proposals of WPECA for the 2024/2025 contract
negotiations in no particular order:

~Across the board salary increase of 10% over existing salary.

~Increase in longevity pay of 7%.

~Reevaluate how stipend pay is calculated.

~Add Professional Development days as contract days worked with specific dates established.
~Increase of District contribution to health and welfare premium by $1000 per year.

~Additional Language to describe how medical premiums are established ie: composite or tiered.

*Provisionally Licensed Lawyer per California Rule of Court 9.49(e)(2), (e)(3).



Page 2

~Add SPED teacher pay of $2000 per year.

~Supplemental pay for teachers who provide instruction for another class when a substitute is not
available.

~Modify observations notification times.

~Add a member to the negotiation team.

~Modify language about transfers and assignments to be seniority based.

~Other items as may arise during the collective bargaining process.

WPECA desires to engage in good-faith, principled negotiations with the District to reach a
resolution of all pending items.

Respectfully Submitted,
Tony Sitva

Tony Silva Labor
Representative for WPECA

cc: Robin Johnson WPECA President
Tamita Boyd Human Resources






CONSENT
CALENDAR



West Park Elementary School District
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD TRUSTEES
Tuesday February 13", 2024 - 5:30 p.m.

West Park Elementary School Computer Center

1. OPENING BUSINESS

A. Call Public Session to Order. Board President Fernando Alvarez called the meeting to order
at 5:31 p.m.

B. Roll Call. Board Members Present: Fernando Alvarez, Aida Garcia, Araceli Lopez, and Mark
Vivenzi

C. Pledge of Allegiance. Board President Fernando Alvarez led the Pledge of Allegiance
D. Adopt Agenda. The Board voted to approve the agenda.

Motion made by: Araceli Lopez
Motion secanded by: Mark Vivenzi

Voting:

Fernando Alvarez: Yes
Aida Garcia: Yes
Araceli Lopez: Yes
Mark Vivenzi: Yes

Approved. 4 Yes, 0 No.

1l. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

Eve McGuire, 2nd Grade Teacher WPESD: The Get Your Teach On Regional Conference, the
district has approved sending 1 teacher per grade level. However, at each grade level, they are
composed of 2 partner teachers. | was fortunate to find a way to go and learn new things to
support my teaching. The conference is designed by teachers for teachers, in those sessions we
learned a lot, especially engagement strategies. However, | believe both teachers should attend
per grade level. It helps to have another pair of ears to help listen and catch all of the
information given and through another context. Fortunately, both myself and my colleague
were able to go. We returned ready to implement new strategies right away. For those who did
not attend, it has been difficult to transfer the 15 hour conference worth of information. Please
consider in the future to send all of West Park Elementary staff, regardless of cost because it is
an investment for the district. The students will benefit the most.



Il. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. The Board approved the following routine business transactions:
1. Regular Board Meeting Minutes January 8, 2024
2. Special Board Meeting Minutes January 24, 2024
3. Warrants for lanuary 2024

4. Payroll for January 2024

5. Cash Flow Report lanuary 2024

6. Revenue Report

7. Budget Report

8. Inter-district Transfers

A.2024-02-01

B. 2024-02-02

C.2024-02-03

D. 2024-02-04

m

. 2024-02-05

Motion made by: Aida Garcia
Motion seconded by: Mark Vivenzi

Voting:

Fernando Alvarez: Yes
Aida Garcia: Yes
Araceli Lopez: Yes
Mark Vivenzi: Yes

Approved. 4 Yes, 0 No.

IV. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS

A. Board Member Reports

Trustee Mark Vivienzi: | was able to walk the campus and | was pleased to see the teachers and
students enjoying their promethean boards. | have some future suggestions on how to make
things better, but in time, when we have the money for those suggestions.

Board President Fernando Alvarez: | got to participate in one of the parent workshops at the



FCSS and am very happy to see the involvement and potential implementation to better support
our students. | also attended the Saturday School session and we didn’t have the best turn out,
but I'm sure in time we will see more students out there. | will continue to be out there and
tutor and will encourage others to join me. | am also happy to see the 20 Campaign initiative (to
improve test scores) happening and am grateful for all those involved in making that happen.

Trustee Aida Garcia: | want to thank all of the teachers for their memos included in the board
package and | was happy to see all the teachers enjoy the conference. | would like to see more
conferences in the future and staff volunteers go to these conferences and bring back what they
learned for the students. All money spent sending staff to conferences is benefiting our
students.

B. Superintendent Report: | am proud of the curriculum team in securing our new math
adoption with the goal of securing two new curriculum (Math and ELA) in a single year. Qur
current materials are antiquated, 9 years old. We have 5 full pallets of our new curriculum
ready. It includes intervention, supplemental and EL curriculum materials. Now the curriculum
team is searching and finalizing new materials for our ELA curriculum, to begin next school year.
Once the new math curriculum is processed, we will do a gradual transfer from old curriculum
to new. Teachers will continue on whatever standard they are on with the old curriculum and
then transfer to the new curriculum as they progress and continue that process for the
remainder of the year and by next year, make the full transfer. By next year, we will have both
new Math and ELA curriculum.

Although we have gotten out of Differentiated Assistance eligihility, | have received news that
we are now in CSI (Comprehensive Support and Improvement) due to performance in certain
key areas. We need to get out of it and thankfully we will get funding through the process to
help us with both Charter and Elementary/Middle School. Last time we got $200,000 for just
Charter, so my team and | will be planning on how to allocate those funds and properly
implement the appropriate supports where they may need to go in order to get us out of CSI.

Spelling Bee success: | tasked my team to help bring the Spelling Bee to West Park so that we
can showcase our students and their abilities. It is an honor to participate in it and the students
| saw warmed my heart and it was amazing to see. Our school did well and we will have 4
students representing West Park School District in the County Spelling Bee in March. | am sure
they will represent WP well and showcase their talents. Thank you to our esteemed staff
members who helped, coach, judge and facilitate these events. Without you this ship doesn’t
sail, great job and let us keep up the great work.

C. Elementary Principal Report: Assemblies: there will be a book giveaway by Reading Heart
(book donation program for students with limited access to books). Our students will be given
several books. We are looking to schedule it in March as part of our Read Across America Week.

Activities: Monday, the 12th and 18th we have off for Lincaln's Birthday and Presidents Day. On
February the 9th we had a cookie activity for the students, where they decorated a sugar cookie



that was 7% inches. 300 sugar cookies were baked by Natalie's Bakery. They decorated using
frosting and sprinkles. The 7th and 8th graders helped the TK through 1st grade students with
their cookies; they were in the Cafeteria. All other grades were in their classrooms. The students
had the choice to either eat their cookie or take it home, to share. Our next student store will be
on February the 23rd. Basketball season has begun. Students participated in the Spelling Bee
and Spring Pictures are coming up on the 22nd.

Education: 3rd quarter progress reports are being printed on February the 16th and will be
mailed out the following week. We have our new Math curriculum and are planning on the
training date for the teachers. New ELA materials to come soon. We have our Parent Academic
Trainings that started January the 9th until March 5th. We do provide childcare for the families
and we have been averaging 9-10 families per training.

Enrollments: We have 308 students with an average daily attendance of 274.91 students.

1. Elementary Conference Report: TK: Robin Johnson: They had breakout sessions specifically
for TK and on how to teach math which is different from Kindergarten. A key takeaway | learned
was “work hard, but play harder.” We have to instill a love for school at this age so that it
continues throughout their school career/journey. “Every student, everytime.” Pulling sticks or
randomizing when selecting students makes those who are not called on, idle. My best take
away was when students say their answer, they throw it at me like a snowball. This allows for
whole class participation, limiting those left on idle.

1st Grade: Irene Meza: My takeaway was “Hot Data” where students have 3 numbers where
they display one that best describes how they are feeling about a topic. It allows me to provide
intervention immediately after | notice students who are having “3’s” (trouble) and assist them
in an alternative way in real time.

2nd Grade: Kristina Ortega: Amy Lemons, “your lesson alone will not motivate or interest your
students” you need a “hook” for your lesson to engage the students. It needs to connect to the
standard as well. A video is one of the quickest and most effective ways to engage the students.
The whiteboard trick with the different colors lets me know what they are thinking and feeling.
LaNesha Tabb: Writing section, consisting of learning the writing process with a jingle. Keynote
speakers were really engaging: Kevin Jonas, Titas O’neal, etc. My favorite part of the whole
conference was the debrief session with our team at the hotel room, it was a true team bonding
experience.

3rd Grade: Kristi Farley-Banks: “Heart first and teach second.” “Use your passion for your
purpose.” Which means to take what you love and put it into your classroom to inspire your
students to pursue their passions.

4th Grade: Kelsey Barsamian: | received information on how to address the students in my
classroom who are not close to being on grade level. | agree that we need all of the teachers
present to intake all of the information.



6th Grade: Steve Schmall: It takes one teacher to see the student and become their mentor and
change their life. Our students have got to know that we love and believe in them, each and
everyone of them,

Principal Irene Garcia: It was a great bonding experience for myself and our staff. It gave us time
to really think about what we can do when we come back. A key takeaway for myself is the
importance of creating connections with the students. | agree that we should have all of the
staff go to the conference. Great conference, well worth the money, | have seen first hand how
staff has brought back skills and strategies learned at this conference and have begun
implementing them in their classrooms.

D. Charter Director Report: WPCA has hired 2 Math teachers for the Fresno and Hanford sites.
They are to teach 9-12th graders but are available for all students for intervention and support.
WPCA is getting ready for graduation. Senior pictures will be on February 20th for Fresno and
the 22nd for the Hanford site. Graduation will be held at the Saroyan Theater on May 23rd.
Invites will be sent out to all trustees. Seniors will be going to Universal Studios for their Senior
Field Trip on April 22nd. The 2024 Spelling Bee was a success to see them participating at the
District. Our next Pathways training will be held in Sonoma where | will take a team. ELPAC
testing will be administered to our ELL students which they have been taught by our Spanish
instructor. WASC updates: WPCA will coordinate with WASC's visit which will be held April 29th
through May 1st. The WASC committee will meet with students, parents, district personnel and
the trustees will get those invites soon.

Enrollment Updates: Fresno has 114.31 students enrolled. Hanford has 64 with a daily average
attendance of 178.31

1. Charter Conference Report: Mr. Clay: Elementary Teach WPCA K-12: We attended the
California Consortium for Independent Student (CCIS) conference. What | got out of it was:
Fostering the Resilience of a Learner. It pertains to Saocial Emotional Learning which is right up
my alley.

Ravinder Badhesha: Counselor WPCA: My main takeaway was to make connections to better
reach my students.| brought these flyers that promote taking tests and getting 3 units of college
credits that can be taken by CSU’s and other community colleges.

Tirouhi Melkonian: WPCA Teacher: My biggest takeaway was learning about what is motivation
and how it can be nurtured and fostered with our students. Another thing that stood out to me
was, phonics based instruction is the key to the foundation of reading.

Charter Director: Ruben Martinez: Attending this conference was a worthwhile experience and
attending this conference with my staff was a great team bonding trip. | think of 3 things: Head,
Heart and Feet. What do | think about it, how do | feel about it, and what am | gonna do about
it? There is always something we can bring back from a conference and try with our program.



E. HR Report: CSEA, we are trying to get it approved. Hiring: we have hired 2 math teachers for
the charter schools and a pupil service specialist. They started on Feb 5th. We still have 2
science positions open (1 WPCA, 1 WPE), an RSP and EL coordinator positions, a chief business
official and paraprofessional positions left to fill. Once we update our salary schedule for
paraprofessionals to match that of our surrounding districts, | believe these positions will be
filled swiftly. Next is the potential partnership with Fresno State for employees with their work
study program. They have filled up this year, but we should be receiving a quote for next year.
We are looking into other options as well.

F. MOT Report: Rain has slowed down a lot of work on campus, but will pick up soon. We got
our banners and fence covering installed around campus, with more to come. They look great.
The completion date for the Multipurpose Room (MPR) is still anticipated for the end of this
month. The rough flooring and drywall has been installed in the restroom along with the
plumbing.

G. IT Report: Assessments: ELPAC, SBAC and a Benchmark scheduled. This comes with many
trainings and meetings in order to be prepared to administer those assessments. Fresno County
Superintendent of Schools (FCSS) has administered a new venture in order to assist our ELL
students further. West Park is participating in that, we have already had a meeting regarding this
where we got to share ideas and collaborate with other school districts. We now have a good
idea of some focus needs and areas we would like to improve upon. Upon returning to our site,
we dove a hit deeper into the EL data and we were able to identify some of our staff members
that were experiencing more success with their ELL students. We then took this information and
conducted empathy interviews with those teachers to find out how they were assisting their ELL
students in achieving success. We have future meetings scheduled with FCSS where we will
discuss our findings and how we can utilize that information to help all of our ELL Students. The
idea behind this new program is to understand what the ELL students and their teachers are
experiencing, in order to best assist both groups. Lastly, our promethium boards have shown to
be a great success.

H. Cafeteria Report: We are still experiencing food shortages in fresh fruit due to unexpected
heavy rains in California as well as out of stock food items due to vendors not having enough in
stock in their warehouses. Lunch numbers are increasing. Our current totals are: 285-295
lunches per day this month, where as last month it was 275. Registration is coming up for a few
food service (FS) trainings, FS operators for the CDS and CACFP, these trainings will help educate
us on how to best provide students with their nutritional daily needs.

V. LCAP Mid-Year Report

A. 2023-2024 LCAP Mid-Year Report

This is an overview of the progress being made towards reaching our LCAP goals that we have
agreed upon last year.



Mid Year Metrics: previously at 86.4 credentialed teachers in 2023, now we are at 91.3 as of
Now.

Assessment data is incomplete until the End-Year Report.

Chronic Absentee Rate: in 2022 it was 53.5, in 2023 it is now 33.9. We will continue to improve
in that area. Our new Pupil Service Specialist (PSS) is doing their job and we should continue to
see improvement. | want to implement a Student Attendance Review Team (SART) before the
SARB team takes over. This will help us address attendance issues before they become severe.

Action 1.1: All students have access. General education covers this area. All teachers and
administration have been addressing all students' access which is better meeting the needs of
our EL population. We have found a vendor to help our EL students who even offers free
training to volunteers such as parents and community members. We would like to have a
paraprofessional in every other classroom, yes that is a tall order but it is doable and would
greatly benefit our students' success. We will continue to meet with vendors who can assist
with our staffing needs.

Action 1.4: Supplemental Resources for the Assessment Data: West Park is fully utilizing
supplemental instruction and assessment resources to address our academic needs and growth
needs.

Action 1.8: We hired 2 new Math teachers. We have had 2 ELA instructional specialist positions
flying all year, however we have not been able to find highly qualified individuals to fill these
roles, yet. Since our increase in the pay amount, we should expect it to get filled, but we will still
be selective in order to appropriately fill the position with a qualified candidate,

Technology to support 21 Century Classrooms: Promethean Boards are being successfully used.
We have also provided all of our teachers with new laptops. Teachers have been trained on how
to utilize these new technology items to ensure they have the knowledge and know how to
properly utilize these teaching tools.

Family engagement: We have provided opportunities and workshops with guest speakers, Open
House, after school training, etc. Principal Garica has done a great job in taking on parent
engagement. We will continue to promote these services and resources.

Facility Maintenance: Custodial Staff is dedicated to keeping our curb appeal on par with top
standards and expectations.

VI. PUBLIC HEARING AB 1200 PUBLIC DISCLOSURE OF COSTS RELATED TO THE
TENTATIVE AGREEMENT BETWEEN CSEA AND WPESD

The District is able to afford this agreement. Cost for the year is about $66,000 and $68,000 next
year and $70,000 the following year. This includes 21 employees from the elementary, charter,
food service and child development. A change to the salary schedule gives all of those



individuals a minimum of 6% raise to their salary. Safety gear for cafeteria workers and
maintenance was also included. We can afford it and both the Superintendent and | (Business

Office, Consultant) have signed and sent it off to the county.

VIl. ACTION ITEMS

1. Approval: Reopener 2023-2024 Tentative Agreement between CSEA & WPESD

Motion made by: Mark Vivenzi
Motion seconded by: Araceli Lopez

Voting:

Fernando Alvarez: Yes
Aida Garcia: Yes
Araceli Lopez: Yes
Mark Vivenzi: Yes

Approved. 4 Yes, 0 No.

2. Approval: Amendment of Classified Salary Schedule 2019-2020

Motion made by: Aida Garcia
Motion secanded by: Araceli Lopez

Vaoting:

Fernando Alvarez: Yes
Aida Garcia: Yes
Araceli Lopez: Yes
Mark Vivenzi: Yes

Approved. 4 Yes, 0 No.

3. Approval: Amendment of Classified Salary Schedule 2020-2021

Motion made by: Aida Garcia
Motion secanded by: Mark Vivenzi

Voting:

Fernando Alvarez: Yes
Aida Garcia: Yes
Araceli Lopez: Yes
Mark Vivenzi: Yes

Approved. 4 Yes, 0 No.



4, Approval: Amendment of Classified Salary Schedule 2021-2022

Motion made by: Aida Garcia
Motion seconded by: Fernando Alvarez

Voting:

Fernando Alvarez: Yes
Aida Garcia: Yes
Araceli Lopez: Yes
Mark Vivenzi: Yes

Approved. 4 Yes, O No.

5. Approval: Amendment of Classified Salary Schedule 2022-2023

Motion made by: Araceli Lopez
Motion seconded by: Aida Garcia

Voting:

Fernando Alvarez: Yes
Aida Garcia: Yes
Araceli Lopez: Yes
Mark Vivenzi: Yes

Approved. 4 Yes, 0 No.

6. Approval: Amendment of Classified Salary Schedule 2023-2024

Motion made by: Araceli Lopez
Motion seconded by: Aida Garcia

Voting:

Fernando Alvarez: Yes
Aida Garcia: Yes
Araceli Lopez: Yes
Mark Vivenzi: Yes

Approved. 4 Yes, 0 No.

7. Approval: New Job Description: Chief Business Officer

Motion made by: Mark Vivenzi
Motion seconded by: Araceli Lopez

Vating:




Fernando Alvarez: Yes

Aida Garcia: Yes
Araceli Lopez: Yes
Mark Vivenzi: Yes

Approved. 4 Yes, 0 No.

8. Approval: Classified Management Salary Schedule Adjustment

Motion made by: Aida Garcia
Motion seconded by: Araceli Lopez

Voting:

Fernando Alvarez: Yes
Aida Garcia: Yes
Araceli Lopez: Yes
Mark Vivenzi: Yes

Approved. 4 Yes, 0 No.

9. Approval: West Park Elementary School District Purchase of Tent, Tables, Chairs and Stage.

Motion made by: Aida Garcia
Motion seconded by: Araceli Lopez

Voting:

Fernando Alvarez: Yes
Aida Garcia: Yes
Araceli Lopez: Yes
Mark Vivenzi: Yes

Approved. 4 Yes, 0 No.

Vill. PROVISIONAL APPOINTMENT TO FILL BOARD VACANCY

Interview of potential candidate, Kimberly Vivenzi:
Question: Why do you want to be appointed to the West Park School Board?

Answer: | want to return and to continue my desire to bring more education and support to the
students and staff members as well.

Question: If appointed, what will be your priorities as a board member?



Answer: My priorities will be helping staff the campus in order to close the learning gap and
focus on our students.

Question: What is a board member's role and responsibility?

Answer: Support the Superintendent and also learn about what our community is asking for and
bring that to the table.

Question: How is that role different from the Superintendent or an administrator?
Answer: Board's position is to direct and the Superintendent is to act.

Question: What kind of relationship should a district/ the board have with parents and the
community?

Answer: Whatever type of relationship the community wants to have with that board member.
Board members can be out in the community and make themselves available to the community
and parents involved but it is a two way street that depends on how the community wants to
involve themselves with the board.

Question: Describe what you consider 2 major challenges within our school district that you
have noticed with the students and how would you want to go abagut resolving those issues?

Answer: The WPE is facing some significant challenges in the field of public education. The first
challenge is there is a shortage of teachers, which has resulted in a lack of experienced
educators to provide quality teaching to the students. The second challenge is the learning gaps
which makes it difficult for students to keep up with the curriculum. Lastly, low test scares are a
major concern as they reflect the students overall performance and the schools ranking. in
order to address all three of those issues, 1 think that the board has made a stride in the right
direction with raising the salary schedule because addressing our teachers and giving the
teachers what they deserve will motivate them to better serve our students. With that, it will
affect the students' learning gap and eventually trickle down to the low test scores.

Question: What are your top 3 priorities for the students of West Park?

Answer: Educating our students, adjusting the learning gap and bringing on more qualified
teachers.

Are there any nominations?
| Motion for Kimberly Vivenzi to be appointed as a member of the WPESD Board of Trustees.

Motion made by: Mark Vivenzi
Motion seconded by:

Voting:

Fernando Alvarez: No
Aida Garcia: No




Araceli Lopez: No
Mark Vivenzi: Yes

Not approved. 1 Yes, 3 No.

Motioned to reopen and continue accepting applications for the board vacancy.

Motion made by: Fernando Alvarez
Motion seconded by: Araceli Lopez

Voting:

Fernando Alvarez: Yes
Aida Garcia: Yes
Araceli Lopez: Yes
Mark Vivenzi: No

Approved. 3 Yes, 1 No.

Board Vacancy will be reopened, allowing more time for ample community interest in the board
vacancy.

IX. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD RE: CLOSED SESSION ITEMS

No comment.

X. CLOSED SESSION

Closed session

Motion made by: Araceli Lopez
Motion seconded by: Aida Garcia

Voting:

Fernando Alvarez: Yes
Aida Garcia: Yes
Araceli Lopez: Yes
Mark Vivenzi: Yes

Approved. 4 Yes, 0 No.

Closed session convened at 7:27pm.

Xl. REPORT OF ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION




Returned from closed session at 8:08pm.

A. Public Employee Performance Evaluation
(Government Code Section 54957(b})

Title: Superintendent

No reportable action taken

Xll. ADVANCED PLANNING

A. Regular Board meeting: Tuesday, March 12, 2024

Xlll. ADJOURNMENT @ 8:09pm

Motion made by: Mark Vivenzi
Motion seconded by: Araceli Lopez

Voting:

Fernando Alvarez: Yes
Aida Garcia: Yes
Araceli Lopez: Yes
Mark Vivenzi: Yes

Approved. 4 Yes, 0 No.



West Park Elementary School District
MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD TRUSTEES
Tuesday March 5™, 2024 - 5:30 p.m.

West Park Elementary School Computer Center

1. OPENING BUSINESS

A. Call Public Session to Order. Board President Fernando Alvarez called the meeting to order
at 5:31 p.m.

B. Roll Call. Board Members Present: Fernando Alvarez, Aida Garcia, Araceli Lopez, and Mark
Vivenzi

C. Pledge of Allegiance. Board President Fernando Alvarez led the Pledge of Allegiance
D. Adopt Agenda. The Board voted to approve the agenda.

Motion made by: Araceli Lopez

Motion seconded by: Mark Vivenzi

Voting:

Fernando Alvarez: Yes
Aida Garcia: Yes
Araceli Lopez: Yes
Mark Vivenzi: Yes

Approved. 4 Yes, 0 No.

. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD
No Public Comment.

lll. ACTION ITEMS

1. Approval: Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints

Motion made by: Aida Garcia
Motion seconded by: Mark Vivenzi

Voting:
Fernando Alvarez: Yes
Aida Garcia: Yes

Araceli Lopez: Yes



Mark Vivenzi: Yes

Approved. 4 Yes, 0 No.

IV. PROVISIONAL APPOINTMENT TO FiLL BOARD VACANCY

The Board will interview candidates seeking appointment to the Board of Education and
may take action on a provisional appointment to fill the Board Vacancy caused by a
Board member's resignation. If the Board cannot agree upon an appointment of one of
the candidates interviewed, the Board may decide to immediately vote upon or select
another individual to appoint through any other process of the Board’s choosing.

Interview of potential candidate, Kimberly Vivenzi:

Question: Why are you seeking appointment to the West Park School Board? if appointed, what
will be your priorities as a school board member?

Answer: | would like to continue our steps that we all started as a group with Dr. Clark to bring a
better education for our students.

Question: What is a school board member’s primary role and responsibility? How does that role
differ from the role of the superintendent or administration?

Answer: School board members' role is to educate themselves about the needs of the school
district and bring those to the attention of the board, vote on them and discuss together what
you want for the school district and make your goals and work towards achieving those goals
and give direction to the superintendent. The difference is the board gives direction and the
superintendent takes action.

Question: What kind of relationship should a district/the board have with its community,
including parents and families?

Answer: Open communication.

Question: Describe what you consider to be two major challenges in our school district and
based on your vision for education in this community explain how you would want to see them
addressed?

Answer: First, we have our learning gap and we also have our test scores. Promptly, | think that
those two areas need to be addressed aggressively with bringing on more qualified staff
members. | think the school lacks unqualified teachers to bring that learning gap closer together
and also our test scares. | think if we do bring on qualified teachers and staff members then that
will slowly trickle down to improving our test scores and our learning gap would be shortened.

Interview of potential candidate, Hortencia Gonzalez:



Question: Why are you seeking appointment to the West Park Schoal Board? If appointed, what
will be your priorities as a school board member?

Answer: Well, | like to give back to the community and | was born and raised in the West Park
District. | came to school here and I've worked here and volunteered here. My first priority is
the children. The children always come first, their well being, their sense of security here at
school and I'd like to give back to the community.

Question: What is a school board member’s primary role and responsibility? How does that role
differ from the role of the superintendent or administration?

Answer: Children come first. Being on the board you always put the children first, work with the
teachers, work with the community. There really isn’t a difference between a superintendent
and board member, because they should work together. It's for the well being of the children. If
you can get on board with the superintendent and if they work well together that will benefit
the children, which the children always come first like | said.

Question: What kind of relationship should a district/the board have with its community,
including parents and families?

Answer: They should work very well together. The parents and the district should be able to
come to the board and address any issues. | see that in the agenda where if you want to address
something you can write it down and address it in a proper manner for 3 minutes, we probably
need more time, that's one thing being addressed and working with the parents. Also, | think
that if the children have an issue with a teacher or another student, that should be addressed
like bullying and fighting. If they can't get it addressed with the teacher they can come to the
board. That would be another well communicated thing with the board. | think the parents
would be very well pleased with the board, if they can come and address it.

Question: Describe what you consider to be two major challenges in our school district and
based on your vision for education in this community explain how you would want to see them
addressed?

Answer: Unfortunately, | am not up to date right now with the things that are going on right
now, that's why | want to get back into serving my community. Like I said, | grew up here, | came
to school here, | volunteer here and | want to get back into that. | want to know what's going on
with the kids in my community, with the children that come to this school. It is a very good
school. | want to be a part again for this school by serving on the board and helping my
community and the children in it and the parents.

Interview of potential candidate, Alyssa Verburg:

Question: Why are you seeking appointment to the West Park School Board? If appointed, what
will be your priorities as a school board member?



Answer: | am looking to rejoin a board. | was on a board before, but that school closed. | have 2
young children ages 3 and 5 and are approaching school age and | am looking for a way to be
involved in a school that hopefully is their school. This is also our community's school so it's
kinda a double whammy for me. So if | was able to be a part of this board | am personally trying
to bridge that gap between school and community, both in my personal home and the
surrounding homes that create our community.

Question: What is a school board member’s primary role and responsibility? How does that role
differ from the role of the superintendent or administration?

Answer: | understand that the position of a board member is to be a representative of the
community and the school and to be a communicator and to be able to answer questions and
solve problems to bath the school and board members. That differs from the role of a
superintendent because they are more catered towards the specific school and their functions
and the day to day activities, that is to the best of my knowledge.

Question: What kind of relationship should a district/the board have with its community,
including parents and families?

Answer: A very strong relationship, that would be the goal. It should be based on
communication and trust. By having an open board meeting where we invite the community to
be a part of it, that would be a good start.

Question: Describe what yoau consider to be two major challenges in our school district and
based on your vision for education in this community explain how you would want to see them
addressed?

Answer: Low enrollment seems to be a problem in our school district. | think the world that
changed recently in the 2020 era. There has been a lot of loss in that trust that | previously
mentioned. We are in a new age which [ think is kind of exciting because it gives us the
opportunity to reestablish that trust. It is also a kind of daunting task to ask people to trust us to
be a safe environment to watch their kids and give them a place to develop socially,
emotionally, cognitively and in all of their areas. To not only just to thrive here at school but to
bring that home and to challenge their families in a developmentally appropriate way by sharing
the things that they’ve learned at school on how to communicate and how to problem solve.
Maybe something didn't work for a student in their classroom and maybe instead of just
complaining about it, maybe a teacher or an aide stepped in and showed them how to resolve
that problem and they took that home and shared that with their families and friends.

Interview of potential candidate, Toulu Thao:

Question: Why are you seeking appointment to the West Park Schoal Board? If appointed, what
will be your priorities as a school board member?



Answer: Honestly | do not know much about the education system, | came from a 3rd world
country and I didnt know much and | passed by this community school and it reminded me of
my old country. We have to give the folks around here the best education they can get.
Sometimes when you are smaller people tend to overlook and | wonder what it's like to be here.
My reaction is these folks are like me. | want to make sure that the kids around here get what
they deserve, that's my main interest.

Question: What is a school board member’s primary role and responsibility? How does that role
differ from the role of the superintendent or administration?

Answer: Honestly, | have not worked in the education system but it seems like a non profit
organization where the board oversees everything and makes sure everything goes well, while
the superintendent would be more like the CEO of the organization who carries the day to day
operations.

Question: What kind of relationship should a district/the board have with its community,
including parents and families?

Answer: | believe that knawing each other well is the first start. | think the board should get to
know the families around here and the families should know the beard, so communication is
key and by having good communication you can learn the issues, the problems and the
solutions, that's the number one thing to get to know each other.

Question: Describe what you consider to be two major challenges in our school district and
based on your vision for education in this community explain how you would want to see them
addressed?

Answer: My view would be more similar to my first question's answer. | worked for the Federal
government for lots of years and | imagine this will be similar in some ways: where you are
smaller, people overlook you. When | look around, | didn't even know this school district existed
and | have lived here for almost 30+ years. | only know Fresno, Central and Clovis. | know when
you are smaller in size, funding is difficult to get from the federal government because we are
smaller. | have seen the same thing happen before. | know our charter school struggled for
money. | don't know if you have sufficient funds and support so | think that a smaller school like
this needs to work harder to get funding and other resources to help, that's what | see. | don't
know because | have not seen this school district, but that's what | see from an outsider's angle.

Interview of potential candidate, Yartiza Astudillo:

Question: Why are you seeking appointment to the West Park School Board? If appointed, what
will be your priorities as a school board member?

Answer: The reason | am seeking the opportunity to be on the board is to help our school, as |
did mention in my application | want to help our standardized testing scores. For students,



education is really important, they are the future. | would be able to bring my qualities and skills
to the board as well.

Question: What is a school board member’s primary role and responsibility? How does that role
differ from the role of the superintendent or administration?

Answer: The role is to make sure our students' educations are going well. The board should
ensure that the students are receiving the best education that they deserve. | want to make
sure everything runs smoothly in education. The board is there to oversee the whole education
thing and hear the concerns of the community and to break it down to the staff as well.

Question: What kind of relationship should a district/the board have with its community,
including parents and families?

Answer: They should be open minded and be there for them and have an open door policy in
order to address problems with their students' education.

Question: Describe what you consider to be two major challenges in our school district and
based on your vision for education in this community explain how you would want to see them
addressed?

Answer: Standardized testing and some abilities like in science and math. We should be
providing the right resources that way our students will be better equipped to succeed in
education. Some students require more attention or more time.

Interview of potential candidate, Olga Sandoval:

Question: Why are you seeking appointment to the West Park School Board? If appointed, what
will be your priorities as a school board member?

Answer: For safety and student achievement, if appointed, her main addresses would be safety
overall, especially in a rural community.

Question: What is a school board member’s primary role and responsibility? How does that role
differ from the role of the superintendent or administration?

Answer: | don't have any experience as a board member, but | do know it would consist of
overseeing all aspects of education and keeping up for the community.

Question: What kind of relationship should a district/the board have with its community,
including parents and families?

Answer: Keeping it professional at all times and listening to their needs and confidentiality.

Question: Describe what you consider to be two major challenges in our school district and
based on your vision for education in this community explain how you would want to see them
addressed?



Answer: Safety and the lack of extracurricular activities. | would provide more opportunities for
extracurricular activities because they are important for overall student achievement and their
future.

| Motion for Dr. Toulu Thao to be appointed as a member of the WPESD Board of Trustees.

Motion made by: Aida Garcia

Motion seconded by: Fernando Alvarez

Voting:

Fernando Alvarez: Yes
Aida Garcia: Yes
Araceli Lopez: Yes
Mark Vivenzi: No

Approved. 3 Yes, 1 No.
Swearing in of Newly Appointed Board Member

Administration of Qath of Office

Superintendent Dr. Brian Clark swears in newly appointed board member Dr. Toulu Thao.

V. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD RE: CLOSED SESSION ITEMS

No comment.

VI.  CLOSED SESSION

Closed session

Motion made by: Mark Vivenzi
Motion seconded by: Aida Garcia

Voting:

Fernando Alvarez: Yes
Aida Garcia: Yes
Araceli Lopez: Yes
Mark Vivenzi: Yes

Approved. 4 Yes, 0 No.

Closed session convened at 6:18pm.

VIl. REPORT OF ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION




Returned from closed sessian at 7:31pm.

A. Public employee discipline/release/dismissal/resignation
(Government Code Section 54957)

Board approved retirement of WPCA Teacher

Voting:

Fernanda Alvarez: Yes
Aida Garcia: Yes
Araceli Lopez: Yes
Mark Vivenzi: Yes
Dr. Toulu Thao Yes

Approved. 5 Yes, 0 No.

B. Conference with Legal Counsel - Existing Litigation
(Government Code Section 54956.9(d})

No reportable action taken

C. Public employee appointment/employment
(Government Code Section 54957(b})

Title: Chief Business Officer

Board approved employment of Chief Business Officer for WPESD

Vating:

Fernando Alvarez: Yes
Aida Garcia: Yes
Araceli Lopez: Yes
Mark Vivenzi: Yes
Dr. Toulu Thao Yes

Approved. 5 Yes, 0 No.

D. Public employee performance evaluation
(Government Code Section 54957(b))

Title: Superintendent



No reportable action taken

Xil. ADVANCED PLANNING

A. Regular Board meeting: Tuesday, March 12, 2024

Xill. ADJOURNMENT @ 7:32pm

Motion made by: Aida Garcia
Motion seconded by: Mark Vivenzi

Voting:

Fernando Alvarez: Yes
Aida Garcia: Yes
Araceli Lopez: Yes
Mark Vivenzi: Yes
Dr. Toulu Thao Yes

Approved. 5 Yes, 0 No.



48 %4! [B)O], JUBLIBAN

AR Y4 206-00-106-00007S-0001-0111-0-00060-0010 WNOA 19D A0 ANO AVAd  9L50¥T-Od  18TFI9TIS AT TIVIN A9 THSV-9+02

SPEPEl  ([BI0], J0pUIA

01$T [BIO], JUBLIBAA

01%2 000-00-000-000085-00L£-0000-0-001£S-00€ T STAMOL HSIA  0L¥O¥T-Ad  T68SIVTIS

07’8y :[B10], JUBLIEAA

01°%¢ 000-00-000~000085-00L£-0000-0-001€$-00€ 1 TAMOL HSIA  6¥PO¥T-Ad

01'¥T 000-00-000-000085-00L£-0000-0-001£$-00¢€1 STAMOL HSIA  8¥¥0PT-Ad  08THIOTIS

LY'TILY :[BJOL JUBAIEAN

98°TLI 000-00-000-500055-0018-0000-0-00000-0010 TVINDI INTFINEVD  1SH0PC-Ad

19°66T 000-00-000-50005S-0018-0000-0-00000-0010 TVINTY INFWAVD  0SPOPT-Ad  6LTHIGTIS

01¥e :[B)0], JUBLIBAN

01¥T 000-00-000-000085-00L£-0000-0-001£S-00¢ 1 STIMOL HSIA  6EV0¥T-Ad  £T1TI9TIS

19°bLL :[BI0], JUBLIBAA

8TTLI 000-00-000-S0005S-0018-0000-0-00000-0010  TV.INTY LNANAVO -INIVIN  SEVOYT-Ad

€€°6S 000-00-000-50005S$-0018-0000-0-00000-0010 IEIHS WHOJINN  LEPOPT-Ad

00°€bS 000-00-000-S0005S-0018-0000-0-00000-0010 O YOI SLIIHS OTOd SNINOM  9L70¥2-Od  CTTITITIS SNIVINVIV-LES]T

00°SL6°T  :[BI0L 10PUdIA

00°SL6'T  :[BIO] JUBIIBAA

00°SL6T 000-00-000-LE0085-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 LLAVHD SHDIAYAS ONINVATD  99¥0vT-Ad  168S19TIS DNINVATD 91V-T16

00°661°‘T :[BIO] 10PUIA

00°661°1  :[EIOL JUBLIBAA

00°661°1 000-00-000-000085-00ZL-0000-0-00000-0010 HATAINOD +T0T ONIMAS SAIIAY  SHSO¥T-Od  068519CT1S ONI “‘HYVALAOS SAMIIV-598

OT'PLEY  :TeI0] I0pUdA

SO'LSI‘T  CIBIOL JUBLIBAN

S0°L81°T ¥06-00-206-0000%%-06¥2-011 [-0-00060-0060)0A.LNO 8¥9¢-TXLOWAIST:NNS  06¥0¥T-Od  8LTVISTIS

SO'LSTT  :[EIOL JUBLIBA

S0°L81°T £06-00-206-0000%+-06+2-011 1-0-00060-0010)0ALNO Y9S- IXLOWAIST:ANS  06¥0¥C-Od  LLTV19TIS "ONI ‘dNO¥DH AVT1dSIA SSHODV-1+0T

SP'6L6Y  :[EI0L 10PUIA

SP'6L6'Y  CIEIOL JUBLIBAN

$1'958 000-00-000-000085-0058-0000-0-S0790-0010 STIOD IDVIHOS S¥IS  81S0+T-0Od

1€°¢21 000-00-000-0000£4-0018-0000-0-00S18-0010 T2 [ OIJJO SATI M vLII  61S0¥C-Od  1TITI9TIS AT 2 MO0 1V-0081
Junouwry 01-pI--1§-—-- qQO-——-ud-—-[D-A--—-d——1d vonduosag A ERTEN | ON JUBLIB A\ JOPUS A

¥20T/62/T 0L ¥T0T/1/T ‘wol (s)ore( Pred
7130 | a8eq ¥20T/8/€ 140d3¥ A¥vod 19VAVd SINNODDV

Arejuswaly yied 1IS9M-€L



00°0S¥ 000-00-000-000085-00%.L-0000-0-00000-00 10 DISVE - €26THl  SLSOYZT-Od  S8THIOTIS  ONSHYL ALISYHAINN ALV.LS TVDI-9791
SE€9SL :[e30], AOPUIA
SE9SL [EIO], JUBLIBAN
SE9SL €06-00-106-0000ZS-011€-0111-0-00060-0060 ANIT AVA ANO UVNIGAM  S8S0PT-Od  L68S19TIS dvESEY % NOLLYONdd 40 NVHANH-L86
SI°€8 I[BJOL IOPUI A
ST'E8 :[BJO], JUBLIBAL
68°6¥ 000-00-000-0000£+-0018-0000-0-00518-0010  YASNAJSIA THMOL ¥ddvd  16¥0vZ-Od
8L°01 000-00-000-0000£+-0018-0000-0-005[8-0010  YASNAJSIA THMOL dddvd  16¥0¥C-Od
8%'TT 000-00-000-0000€#-0018-0000-0-00S18-0010  YASNAJSIA 1TIMOL dddvd  16¥0¥C-Od  968S19CIS "DT1 SFINVINOD AAVIF-0£01
06'vZ€E {[®I0 ] I0PUIA
06'vT€ I[EI0], JUBLIEAL
08°€91 000-00-000-0000L+-00LE-0000-0-00T£S-00€T T HL YOI SIONACHEd AVAIL  0900+Z-Od
01191 000-00-000-0000L+-00LE-0000-0-001£5-00€T T JHL ¥Od SLONAOAd AVAILI  0900¥C-Od  S68SI9CIS VSN SANIAIVE OGNIL-TLLT
TLILY :[eJ0], JOPUIA
wiLy :[EIOL JUBLIEA
TLILY €06-00-206-000085-0TZ-0111-0-00060-0010  SNOLLNTOS ADOTONHDAL  #LyO¥T-Ad  ¥68S19TIS ou 2uQ WOE-6681
66°66€ :[€J0 I, I0PUIA
00°002 I[EI0, JUBLIEA
00'00T 000-00-000-%00065-00 [8-0000-0-00000-0060 AOIAYAS ANOHd  vS¥POVT-Ad  ¥8TYI9TIS
66°661 :[EJO], JUBLIBAN
66'661 000-00-000-+00065-0018-0000-0-00000-0010 IDIAYAS ANOHd  ¥SPOYT-Ad  €8TYI9TIS NOILVIINNAINOD VAVAV-ST
76'L99°T  ‘[e10], 10PUdA
T6'L99T  :[BIOL JUBIIBAA
T6'L991 000-00-000-800065-00LZ-01 [ 1-0-00000-0060 LANYALNI LI IAY  €LVO¥T-Ad  €68SI9TIS €P0E8F01001€8 L®LV-1¥81
£0°LS8 :[E10], A0PUIA
€0°LSS :[BIO L, JUBLIEA
€0°LS8 000-00-000-+00065-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 SSADDV IAV LANYALNI Al PEVOPT-Ad  ¥TITIOTIS L0S8£9L0001£8 L®LV-CELI
0€'979T  :[BI0] J0pUIA
0€979°1  :[BIOL JUBLIBA\
0€°979°t 000-00-000-¥00065-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 (NVD) LINYAINI  €SPOVT-Ad  T8TYIITIS ¥£809016£6 - L®LV-1T11
(4¥%4! [EJ0, 10PUIA
junowy 01-pI--1§-——- qQO---UJ---|D- A=Y -1 uonduosag 20UI9)JoY ON JUBLIE A\ JOPUS A

7130 7 3%ed

¥0T/8/¢

$207/6T/T 0L ¥T0T/1/T ‘wo1y (s)31ed pred
140dad advod 319VAVd SLNNOJDV

Arejuawia|y 4ed 1SOM-€L



86°L1Y [eJO L, JOPUIA
86°L1Y :[EIOL JUBLIBA\
86'L1¥ 000-00-000-600055-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 SALLITLLN YALIVHD  €9v0FT-Ad  68THIITIS QY0:ANVH 40 ALID-€0€1
v9'8L {[e10], 10pUIA
¥9°8L {[BI0] JUBLIBAA
¥9°8L 000-00-000-600055-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 SAILITILN YALIVHD  SEvOFT-Ad  8TITISTIS ONSTIA A0 ALID-9LET
0£'s8 :[€J0], 1OPUIA
0€°’Ss {JBI0 L, JURBLIBAA
0€'58 000-00-000-000085-0018-0000-0-00000-0010  (NV[) ININATIDY TVINTL  TSHOPC-Ad  88TYIITIS T ON d90D SVINID-L8LI
SL'8¥ (810, JOPUIA
SL'SY [BIOL JUBLIBA\
SL'8Y 000-00-000-0000£+-0001-0111-0-00000-00607 ASN DN - 8-7S196-S0€-1-8L6  TTSOPT-Od  LTITIGTIS DONINIVAT ADVONAD-£9€1
9S'pLEIE :[EIOL AOPUIA
PSP96‘C  F[BIOL JUBLIBA
vS96°€ 116-00-106-0000+¥-0THT-1000-0-0S019-00Z1 6 TANVIAILOV NVAHIINOAd  €¥SO¥C-Od  L8TYIITIS
T0'SLL'ST :[¥I0] JUBLIBA
0L'L9L'8 [16-00-106-0000%1-0T¥C-09L$-0-00059-0010 6 TANVJIALLOY NVAHLANOEd  £+S0+C-Od
9% ¥96°¢ 116-00-106-0000%4-02#T-0111-0-0£509-0010 6 TANVJAILLOY NVAHLANOAd  €#S0T-Od
98'THO'ET 116-00-106-0000%t-0Z#2-0111-0-00060-0010 6 TANVIALLOV NVAHLAWOId  €vS0¥T-Od  98THI9TIS
00°SE9°L  :[¥IOL JUBLIBA
00°5€9°1 206-00-106-000085-0001-0111-0-00060-0010 SHS DNINIVYL AIVLIS ALISNO  S6£0¥T-Od  9TITIITIS DMAD-LI9
00°00S°T  :[EIOL HOPUIA
00°00S‘T  :[BIOL JUBIIBA
00'00S°T 000-00-000-000085-00ZL-0000-0-00000-0010 T S "ON L¥OdTI WV VASVD  LSSO¥T-Od  STITISTIS SAIVOLd TOOHDS VINIOATTVD-9S
00°€¥1 {[eJ0 ], 1OPUIA
00°€¥I :[BIOL, JUBLIBA\
00°¢rl 000-00-000-S10085-00+L-0000-0-00000-0010 (NVI) ONILNIAd ¥AONIA  TL¥#0¥T-Ad  668S19TIS IDLLSAT A0 "1dAd VINIOAITVD-1S
00'908°‘1  :[eI0L A0PUIA
00°9SET  :[EIOL JUBLIBA\
00'09€ T06-S1-206-710085-0001-0111-0-00060-0010 OILVILSIONYT LILS /INAANLS  6650C-Od
00'966 206-S1-206-0000€%-0001-0111-0-00060-0010  SLMUIHS-L WOSSO1d HOVAd  9650+C-Od  868S19TI1S
00°0S¥ B0, JUBLIB A\
junowry o 1-PI-—-1S§-—-- qO-—--ug---1D-A-——3¥Y-—-1q coﬁaﬁowuﬂ UIJY ON JUBLIB A\ JOPUI A

¥20T/6T/T 0L £TOT/1/T ‘w0 (S)ore( pred
71Jo ¢ o8eq ¥20T/8/€ 1L30da¥ d4vod 319VAVd SINNODJIV

Arejuowd[y red 1IS9M-€L



$$9¢1 000-00-000-000085-000 [-1000-0-05019-007 1 ANTTIDY YdIdOD TVIONVNIA  STHOVT-Ad  EEITIGTIS d¥0D DAS NId VOV IVAYD-SE91

98°888 810 ], I0PUIA

98'888 €10, JUBLIBA

S6'SLS 000-00-000-0000£+-0001-01 [ [-0-00000-0010)H VINH JALANVIA .¥T ¥0S-€F  9550¥C-Od

16C1€ 000-00-000-0000€¥-0001-01 1 [-0-00000-0010 V71d VILIN MOANIVY 1€1-TL  §§50¥C-Od  ¥06519C1S YAHdOD-061

v1°79 [8}0), 10PUdA

y1°79 :|¥)0 L, JUBLIBAN

$1'79 £06-00-106-0000TS$-0001-0111-0-00060-0060 SIDD 40 ANO AVA  £8S0¥C-Od  16TH19TIS VIANVSVD YANIVD-£r6

SL'LEO‘T  :[BIO] AOPUIA

SLLEQT  :[EIOL JUBLIBAA

SLLEDT 000-00-000-00Z0S £-00ZL-0000-0-00000-0010 €207 YILO HI¥ SAONVHD DT  0650¥T-Od  €06S19CIS O971 LdAd ATA INFIWAOTIWH-€SP T

00°S9S :[el10], A0PU3A

00°S9S :[¥30 L, JUBLIBAN

00596 000-00-000-000085-0018-0000-0-005 18-0010 TANOYL OL 4OV SYNOH ST 9€50¥T-Od  TEITISTIS ADUANT VSHIN SHIIAYLS HOOWH-1LLT

£5°888°08¢€ :[10], 1OPUIA

€S°TS9LTI :[BIOL JUBLIBAN

£CTSY'LTT 000-00-000-100Z9-00S8-0000-0-001,L-00S€ AT INNOWVY LOVIINOD vT €T  8910¥C-Od  T06S19CIS

00°0SH01  :[BIOL JUBLIBAA

000501 000-00-000-+10079-00S8-0000-0-0£1Z€-0010 €7 NOILDNILSNOD WYHINA  6910¥7-Od  106S19T1S

00" 166707 :[BI0L JUBLIBAA

00°166'¥0C 000-00-000-+100Z9-0058-0000-0-00 1 LL-00SE AT INNOWY LOVILNOD ¥T €T 8910¥C-Od 1€1219T1S

00°S6L‘SP :IBIOL JUBLIBA\

00°S6L°EY 000-00-000-7 10029-00S8-0000-0-0€1Z€-0010 €7 NOLLOMYLSNOD WVHINA  6910¥2-0Od  0€1TI9TIS VANOD NOLLONALSNOD NVHUNA-5661

+8° 761 [BJO], J10PUIA

8761 :[€10 |, JUBLIBAA

¥8°761 000-00-000-8100EF-0018-0000-0-00S18-0010 WHDIVIdAY SAAVIL YAMOW  1Lv0¥C-Od  6CITI9TIS AAAVE ANNL AHLOYOd#161

00°68€ [B10], I0PUIA

00'68¢€ [BIOL JUBLIEA\

00°68¢ 000-00-000-90005$-0018-0000-0-00000-0060  (MALYVHD) TIMINOD LSdd  SLYOYT-Ad  006S19TIS "ONITOYLNOD 1Sdd AIMAA-0T1

0s°78 :[B30), 10PUIA

0578 :[BIOL JUBLIB A

0528 £06-00-706-000085-0THZ-0111-0-00060-0010 ALVIA-LANIAINI  SSPOPT-Ad  06T¥19TIS OT1 NIAD-TT0T
junoury 07]-p[--1S----- qO-—-ug-—1D-A-—-99-—-"14 uondisaq 20U3I9]3Y ON JUBLIBp\ JOPUSA

¥T0T/6T/T 0L $T0T/1/T w0l (s)21d Pred
71Jo y aded ¥c0T/8/¢ LA0dAd AIv0od 419VAVd SINNODIV

Kreyuawd[d qred 1S9M-€L



8811 [EJ0 L, AOPUIA
88'I11 [BIOL JUBLIEAN
88111 206-00-106-00007S-0001-0111-0-00060-0010 UNOA 19D 40 ANO AVA  #850¥T-0d  S6TYI9TIS SANVI-ATTIVA ALSIAN-LYOT
18°9€7 {[eJOL, I0PUIA
18°9€7 [BJOL JUBLIEA\
18°9€T 206-00-106-00007S-0001-0111-0-00060-0010 NOA 13D A0 ANO AVd  1850¥2-Od  v6TrI9TIS MOUD INI-TT81
yr 66€ :[EJ0], A0PUIA
¥ 66€ :[EJOL JUBLIEA\
b 66€ 000-00-000-000085-00LZ-0000-0-01000-0010 ¥OA FHAOTINA OL ANNITA  88S0¥T-Od  LO6ST9TIS SYDANTA VIISSA-5+0T
00°L11 :[EI0 L, AOPUIA
00°L11 :[EI0 L JUBAIBA\
00°LII 206-00-106-0000Z$-0001-0111-0-00060-0010 YNOA 1LID A0 INO AVA  78S0¥Z-Od  €6TVI9TIS VZAN ZAANVNITH INTAT-€761
(4 4% 1 (€10 ], 10PUIA
79°107 I[BIO, JUBANBA
79°10C #06-00-206-0000€F-06+C-0111-0-00060-0010 O STTINALS ANV ONILSO¥AL  S650¥T-Od  906S19TIS
08'181 :[B30], JUBLIEAA
Z1'9T1 706-00-106-0000TS-0001-0111-0-00060-0010 ¥NOA 19D A0 ANO AVA  LLSO¥T-Od
89°6¢S 000-00-000-0000£+-00LZ-01 1 [-0-00000-0010 YNOA 19D 40 ANO AvVA  LLSOPT-Od  T6TYIITIS VIDUVD "D ANFII-#0T
LS'8SEPTT :[eIOL 10pUap
LS'8SEVYTL :[EIOL JUBLIBA\
00°005°61 206-00-106-000085-0001-0111-0-00060-0010 661676800# 1VSOdOdd  1¥S0vT-Od
00°000°1T 706-00-106-000085-0001-0111-0-00060-0010 6616768004 TVSOdOdd  1#50¥7-Od
C6'€69°TT 000-00-000-0000[+-0001-0111-0-00000-0010 661676800# TVSOdOdd  1¥50¥7-0d
TTSTE'S 000-00-000-00001+#-0001-0111-0-00000-0010 661676800# TVSOdOdd  1+50¥7-0Od
01 6€8°CS 000-00-000-00001%-0001-0111-0-00000-0010 661676800# TVSOdOdd  1+S0#2-Od  SEITIOTIS  LINODYVH NI'TJAIN NOLHONOH-€1T
0S'LISE  :[eIOL I0PUIA
0S°LISE  [BIOL JUBLIBA\
0S°LIS'E £06-00-206-000085-0Z+Z-01 1 [-0-00060-0010 T#Od O LNAWAVI ANSSIFA  ¥THOVT-Ad  +EITIOTIS 1 SADIAYAS TVNOILYONAT WOUD-$891
TL'6TT [e)0 ] JOPUIA
81°€6 [EIO JUBLIEA\
81°€6 000-00-000-000085-0001-1000-0-05019-00Z 1 ANTTIOV YAIdOD TVIONVNIA  89v0¥T-Ad  S06S19T1S
pS'9€1 [EJ0 ] JUBAIEA\
unowy 071-pI--I1S----- qO--—-Uud-—-[D-A--—-y—--nf uonduosag DuUaI3JY ON JUBLIE A\ JOpUS A

¥20T/6T/T ‘0L ¥TOT/1/T ‘w0l (s)33e( Pred
7130 ¢ a8eg ¥20T/8/€ 14043 @Iv0d 319V AVd SINNOJDV

Areyuswia|g MIed 1S9\ €/



S9'SOL L 000-00-000-100055-0018-0000-0-00518-0010 (NVI) 1ODV UVIOS  6S¥0VT-Ad  TOEVIITIS 8-V1STLIEYOY #1DDV 9% DA-T8Y

LS'SL {[€10 ], JOPUIA

LS'SL [e10] JUBIICAA

LS'SL 000-00-000-100055-0018-0000-0-005 [8-0010 LoDV WAN  LSYOPT-Ad  LOEVIOTIS 7-0$850S100¥ #1.JDV 9% DJ-€8%

16'vZ€ :[30], JOPUIA

16'vT€ [B10], JUBLIBA

167T¢ 000-00-000- 1000SS-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 (NV[) ALIDIMIOATH YALAVHD  8SYO¥T-Ad  00E¥19TIS L-86S£LS9160 #1OJV d % Dd-6¢€1

00081 :[€30 I, JIOPUIA

00°081 :[EIOL JUBLIEM

0006 106-00-TTT-0000€4-0001-0111-0-0001 1-0010' IONVIO) STIVd S.AIM VANV 8¥S0¥T-Od

0006 106-00-122-0000£+-0001-01 1 1-0-00011-0010' IDNVIO) STIVd SAIN VANVd  8S0¥C-Od  016S19TIS ONI ‘SSHIIXA VANVI-1L61

SL'YYE :[B10], AOPUIA

SL'vYE [B10 ] JUBLIBAA

SL'YPE 706-00-106-0000ZS-0001-0111-0-00060-0010 ANOA 13D A0 ANO AV 6L50¥T-Od  66TV19TI1S VNILSRIHD ‘VDALIO-81¢

66°L01 {[€I0 L J10PUIA

66°LO1 :[BIO] JURLIBAN

66°L01 000-00-000-90005S-0018-0000-0-00000-0060  TOYLNOD 1SAd QYOANVH  9S¥0VT-Ad  86TVISTIS TOWINOD LSAd NISNO-L0TZ1

T1'8I¢€ :[e30], JOPUIA

6v'817 :[BIO] JUBLIBAN

6¥'81C 206-00-706-0000£%-0001-0111-0-00060-0060 DONIAdOL I dD9VT  LTSOPT-Od  L6TYIITIS

79'66 :[EIOL JUBLIEAL

7966 906-00-106-0000£+-0001-01 [ 1-0-00060-0010 VZZId INOYAdAd 499VT  LPS0bT-Od  96TY19TIS ONI SYIIAZZId SAd-N-dN-TTS1

ST'8OI°L  :[BIO] A0PUIA

ST00Tv  :[BIOL JUBIICA\

$T°080°C 000-00-000-00008S-0¥1€-0111-0-00000-0010 SHDATIAS NAT  TLYOVT-Ad

000T1°T 000-00-000-000085-0t [£-01 1 1-0-00000-00 10 SADIAYAS NAT  69%0vC-Ad  606S19T1S

008967  ‘IBIOL JUELIBAY

00'969°1 000-00-000-000085-0%1€-0111-0-00000-0010 SADIAYAS NAT  €Ev0¥T-Ad

00°CLT I 000-00-000-00008S-0%[£-01 [ [-0-00000-0010 SADIAYAS NAT  ¥rrOvZ-Ad  9€1TI9TIS 1 SADIAYAS FAVOHLTVHH WIXVIN-LL8T

07'99 [E30], JOPUIA

0799 :[EJO L JUBLIBAA

0799 000-00-000-0000L¥-00LE-0000-0-001£S-00€1  SANNOY SAIHD SYTILLIOL  ZE10¥Z-Od  806519T1S  "DNI ‘VINATILLYOL VILVAV.L VI-LS6]
junowy 071-pPI-1S-——-qO---U4---]D- A--—-9Y -] vonduosag 90URIaJY ON JUBLIBAN JOpUS A

71309 33eq

¥T0T/6T/T :0L $TOT/1/T "Wold (s)aed Pred

¥20c/8/¢

L1049 qdv0d 1dVAVd SINNOIDV

Areymowd[d YIed 1IS9M-€L



Y911 206-00-106-000085-0001-0111-0-00060-0060 NOILIIIDSENS TVNNNV STd  ¥S0+C-Od
vL8S1 206-00-106-000085-0001-0111-0-00060-0060 NOILII¥DSENS TVANNVY ST1d  vbSO¥C-Od  LELTIOTIS D711 SAVMHLYd TOOHDS-L89
€F'6LL :[eJ0 L, 10PUIA
€P'6LI :[EJOL JUBLIBAN
€V6L1 000-00-000-0000€¥-0%1€-0111-0-00000-0010 SOYD ALIHM NVOIHANY STE8  6€S04C-Od  80EVI9TIS ONI A1ddNS ASANN TOOHIS-€LE
T0°SEE ‘[E30], I0PUIA
20°SEE (B30 JUBLIBA\
T0°SEE 206-00-106-00007S-0001-0111-0-00060-0010 dNOA 13D 40 ANO AVA  8LS0¥C-Od  LOEVISTIS NOSNHOI - WAVH NNV NIF0¥-620¢C
0L'SSE :[€J0], 1OPUIA
0L°S8E [EI0L JUBLIEA
0L°G8¢€ 000-00-000-8000SS-0018-0000-0-00S 18-0010 SADIAYMAS ALSVM  19¥0vC-Ad  90E¥19TIS ONI SADIAYAS OI'TdNdTd-£0S
00°ST9°81 :[EIOL 10pUIA
00°ST9'SL :[BIOL JUBLIBAN
00°579°¢ 906-00-106-010085-0001-0111-0-0009Z-0010 (HLVIA) XdVd 1SAM -Hdd 41IS  6850+7-Od
00°000°S T 906-00-106-010085-0001-0111-0-0009Z-0010 (HILVIA) MAVd 1SAM -FdI LIS  68S0¥C-Od  €16S19T1¢ ONI ‘HLVIA 2 ONIAVAI-8L61
€TSLT I[eJO], JOPUIA
79°LEY [EIOL JUBLIBAN
I9'LET 000-00-000-6000€-00T18-0000-0-00000-0060 SVO TDIHAA LOTYISIA  L9%0VT-Ad  TI6SI9TIS
19°LET BIOL JUBIIEA\
19°LET 000-00-000-6000£#-0018-0000-0-00000-0010 SVD TTIOIHAA IOVUILSIA  L9Y0¥T-Ad  T16S19TIS NASNAL "Ad-87€
9G°SLST  :[BIOL IOPUIA
9S°SLST  :[EIOL JUBLIEA\
96°GLST 000-00-000-200065-00ZL-0000-0-00000-0010  INAWAV ASVATADVISOd  9vy0¥T-Ad  SOEVI9TIS VSN HONISVAT LNFIavVNO-£081
11971 :[eJ0 JOPUIA
11921 :[€10], JUBLIBA\
11°921 000-00-000-200065-00TL-0000-0-00000-0010 INAWAVd GOVISOd  LybO¥T-Ad  ¥OEVIITIS IONVNIA INFIAVNO-6181
0€'STS :[e30], IOPUIA
0£°STS I[BIOL JUBLIB AN
0€°6TS 000-00-000-10005$-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 (NV[) ALIDRLLOTTI YALIVHD  09%0¥C-Ad  €0EVI9TIS TPOLEITI98E #1LDDV d % Dd-8EE]
S9°S9L’L  :[EI0], A0pUIA
S9'S9L‘L  :[EIOL JUBLIBA\

unoury 0]-pI--IS-——-- qQO---uJ---[D- A-——-9¥---0 ] uonduossag DUISSIY ON JueLIB A\ JOpUS A

¥TOT/6T/T 01 $TOT/1/T ‘w0l (s)a1e( Pred
71Jo [ o3ed PC0T/8/¢ Ld0dHY A¥vV0d 3 19VAVd SINNO3DV

Areyuawa| yred 1ISOM-€/



06'STI 706-00-106-0000T$-0001-01 11-0-00060-0010 WNOA 13D 40 INO Avd  0850¥C-Od  11e¥19TIS [IewydS "W 2A91S-6£0T
86'v6 I[BJ0L JIOPUIA
86°V6 :[eJO ], JUBLIBAA
86’16 000-00-000-% [00€¥-00LZ-01 1 1-0-00000-0060 ALVM QIIA LTI T9V0¥T-Ad - OLEVI9TIS SLLATNAVIS-0TTI
8S'0S8‘v  [BI0] 10PUIA
8S'0S8‘Y  :[EIOL JUBLIBM
18°0¥L1 000-00-000-1008S-00[#-0111-0-00000-0010  NOILV.LYOdSNVYIL SLAOdS  9TYO¥T-Ad
LL'601'E 1 06-00-106-510085-0001-011 1-0-0%1Z€-0010 NV¥YL NOISSASHALNI YAINIM  £9S0¥C-Od  1¥ITI9T1S HOV NOLLY1YOdSVAL 1SAMHLNOS 568
€TTIE {[810 AOPUIA
€TTIE :[EJO0 L, JUBLIBAA
€TTIE 000-00-000-10005$-0018-0000-0-00000-0060 (NVD) ALIDTAIDATA  0£v0¥Z-Ad  O¥1TI9CIS  NOSIAH VINIOAITVD NYFHLNO0S £6¢
0€'LYE6T :[BI0L 10PUIA
0€°LPE6T ‘[BI0L JUBLIBA\
0€'LYE6T 000-00-000-000085-009€-0000-0-0£ZL0-0010 MO NOILVIJOdSNVYL  #700v2-Od  SI6S19T1S ADIA¥AS 1¥0ddNS ALNNOD HLNOS-T6t
£1°60S {[eJ0], JOPUIA
£1°60S [I0L JUBIIEAL
€1°60S 000-00-000-100055-0018-0000-0-00518-0010 (NVL) AVIOS  +v9v0¥Z-Ad  ¥16S19T1S T V-Al ANNd ILVADAINI ¥VIOS-8861
9'v67 [eI0 ], TIOPUIA
719°¥61 }[BI0] JUBLIEM
96T 000-00-000-1000$S-0018-0000-0-00518-0010 (NVD 3OVSNSVD  6TVOVT-Ad  6E1TIOTIS SYDTVI0S-16¢
8€'18 :[€J0 L, 10PUIA
8€ 18 1810, JUBLIBAA
8¢'18 000-00-000-0000€¥-0001-01 T 1-0-00000-0060 SHLVId  6TSO¥T-Od  60E¥I9TIS TVNI % LIVINS-L8€
95°766°6  :[B10], 10PUIA
95°766'6  ‘IBIOL JUBLIBA
95'266°6 000-00-000-200095-00L8-0000-0-00000-0060 YALYVHD INIWAVI ASVAT  LTHOYT-Ad  8EITI9TIS  DTTAVd HOVIdIANIVIA MVHS-8¢V1
pL'960°S  :[BIOL JOPUIA
PL'960'S  :IBIOL JUBLIEM
8L°8TIE 106-00-106-000085-0001-0111-0-00060-0060 NOILLAIIDSENS TVANNY STd  ¥¥S0¥C-Od
66'985°1 106-00-206-000085-00LZ-0111-0-00060-0060 NOILITIDSHNS TVANNV STd  ¥¥50¥C-Od
78'501 $06-00-206-00008S-06+2-01 1 1-0-00060-0060 NOLLAIMOSEINS TVANNV §1d  #¥S0¥T-Od  LEITIITLS
junowry 0]-pl--iS-—-- qQO-—-ud-—-[D-A-—--9g---14 uonduosaq duIsyY ON JUBLIB A\ JOpUSA

v202/6T/T 0L $T0T/1/T ‘Woi] (5)91eQ Pled
71J0 8 33eq ¥20T/8/% 140dTd advod 19VAVd SINNODOV

Kreyuawiafy yed 1IS9M-€L



pLVIV'Y  C[BIOL JUBLIEA

LYY

000-00-000-010085-051€-09.5-0-00059-0010

0 IEST  ‘[BIO 0PURA
0C'IEST  ‘BIOY JUBLIBAA

0€'1€ST

000-00-000-000085-0018-0000-0-00518-0010

00°ST1 [e10] 10PUIA
00°sTI I[e10 ], JUBLIBAA

00°¢T1

000-00-000-000085-00Z.-0000-0-00000-0010

69°9€6‘6  ‘IBI0L JOPURA
EP8IS‘S  :[BIOL JUBLIEAA

18°0¢¢
IL°L6y
90°cel
L8L6T
89°06¢
1L1€TL
1L°T61
°6°SCS
y1°eS9
9%'08¢
G8°66L
¥ESSo
S0°C66
LEVITL
6199
9l'tl
£0'891
LLS1Y

000-00-000-0000L+-00L£-0000-0-00T€S-00¢ 1
000-00-000-0000Lt-00L£-0000-0-00T£S-00¢ 1
000-00-000-0000Lt-00L£-0000-0-001£5-00¢1
000-00-000-0000Lt-00L£-0000-0-001£5-00¢ 1
000-00-000-0000L¥-00L£-0000-0-001£5-00¢1
000-00-000-0000L+-00L£-0000-0-00 1 £5-00¢ 1
000-00-000-0000L-00L£-0000-0-00CES-00¢ 1
000-00-000-0000L¥-00L£-0000-0-00TES-00¢
000-00-000-0000L1-00L£-0000-0-001£5-00¢ T
000-00-000-0000L¥-00L£-0000-0-001£5-00¢ 1
000-00-000-0000L¥-00L£-0000-0-001€5-00¢1
000-00-000-0000L-00L£-0000-0-001£5-00¢ 1
000-00-000-0000L¥-00L£-0000-0-001€5-00¢ 1
000-00-000-0000L+-00L£-0000-0-00 1 £5-00€1
000-00-000-8000€¥-00LE-0000-0-001€5-00¢ 1
000-00-000-8000£#-00L£-0000-0-001£5-00¢1
000-00-000-8000€+-00L£-0000-0-001£5-00¢ 1
000-00-000-8000£#-00L£-0000-0-001£5-00¢ 1

97'SITI'T  :[EI0OL JUBLIBA\

89°¥9¢
[AAX4%
91°0¢ES

000-00-000-0000€¥-00T+-0111-0-0001 [-0010
#06-00-706-0000€¥-06¥C-01 1 [-0-00060-0010
000-00-000-0000€+-00L£-0000-0-00000-0010

06'STI [e30], A0PUIA
06'ST1 [810], JURLIBAA

NV 0 DAS AdVIdHL  SPPOvT-Ad

NAWHDVNVIA LASSY TVANNY  6550¥T-0d

' INFINASININITE €07 ININO  0090+C-Od

VALVIIONATd ANV NIZOdd  L900¥Z-Od
YALVYIONATI ANV NIZOJd  L900+Z-Od
J AZ9AMA ¥ ALVHaDdAdd  TTy0yT-Od
A 99ZIT0d ® QALVIIONITY  TTh0ovT-Od
4 497494 2 AALVIaondd9d  ¢TH0rT-Od
WAOUIITY ANV A¥d NFZOdd  0€¥0¥T-Od
WALVIEDNATE ANV NAZOdd  L900¥Z-Od
WALVIEDNATE ANV NIZOdd  L900vC-Od
YADWIITY ANV A¥d NIZOdd  0€¥0vT-Od
WADUIATY ANV AdAd NJZOdd  0€¥0¥T-Od
AIDYIITY ANV Add NGZO¥d  0£¥0¥T-Od
WADAUILTA ANV AdA NIZOdd  0£¥0¥T-Od
WADYIITYE ANV A¥d NJZOdd  0£40¥T-Od
WADUIATY ANV A¥d NAZOdd  0£v0vT-Od

soriddns wayM]  €FYOPT-Ad

soijddns vy THbOYT-Ad

soriddns uaym|  1#¥0¥C-Ad

soijddns uaymy  O¥¥0¥C-Ad

SAXIN AVIVS  ¢6+0¥C-Od
SNILINN QA.LIOSSY - TI0vi68  #EE0¥C-Od
VO AVIVS AONLIAT- €616¥91  98¥0¥T-0Od

SY1T19CI¢

D11 AAIMVITHIL-96L1

PPITI971S NI¥Vd 31aVMINTE HOIIAVIIIL-8CST

916519TI¢

Ey1TI9TIS

aAOd VLIAV.L-0961

TYITI9TIS TVILNAD A0 ADIAYISAOOL OOSAS-01Y

junowy

7130 6 98eq

OT-PI-1S-—--q40-~ U~ [D-A——3d1d

¥20T/8/¢

uonduosag 20U219]9Y

¥T0T/6T/T 101 20T/ 1/T Woi] ()eq pied
1¥04Td Adv0od A19VAVd SLNNODDY

ON JUBLIEA\

JOPUSA

Kreyuawid|g jied 1S9OM-€L



£1°986 000-00-000-+10095-00,8-0000-0-00000-0060  (NVI) TVINTI AOd HTIHON  8THO¥C-Ad  ISITISCIS ONI NVINSLODS SIVITTIM-£9¥
00°000°T  :[B10] JOPUIA
00°000°T  :[BIO] JUBRLIEA
00°000°T 206-00-106-00008S-0012-01T1-€-0Z81€-0010 NIHOVOD LNAANAINIAdNS  TSTO¥T-Od  0SITISTIS AVILFINVYIS LLODS INHONIA-SY61
S6'7E0°T  :[BIOL JAOPUIA
S6'TEGT  :[BIOL JUBLIEAN
S6°TL0°1 000-00-000-00008S-0018-0000-0-00S18-0010  SYIHISAONILXE A1 D9V~ 60S0¥Z-Od  6¥ITI9TIS OO YAHSINONILXL TAId ATTIVA-6ty
ST'801 :[e10], AOPUIA
ST'801 [BI0 ], JUBLIBAN
$T'801 000-00-000-0000€+-004€-0000-0-00T1£5-00¢ 1 Iosea18op YD TEVOYT-Ad  8VITIITIS OTT1SHM dVOS SN-661
pL'60S'S  :[BIOL A0PUIA
9I'€L9°E  :IBIOL JUBLIBAN
869¢8°] 000-00-000-800095-0001-0111-0-00000-0060 INTWATIOV JAIdOD  $9¥0¥T-Ad
86°9¢8°( 000-00-000-800095-00,T-0111-0-00000-0060 INAWATIDVY ¥AId0D  S9¥0vT-Ad  0Z6S19TIS
8S°9€8°T  :[BIOL JUBIIBAN
85°9€8°1 000-00-000-80009$-00.2-0111-0-00000-0010 LNANTTIOV ¥d1d0D  S9P0PT-Ad 616519715 FAONVNIL INHAJINOT MNVE 'SN-SLTL
SO'ISEE  [BIOL JOPUIA
89°1S6°T  :[EIOL JUBIIBAA
00955°C £06-00-106-0000T5-0001-01 [ [-0-00060-0060 SIDD. 404 AVIS 1T4LOH  8€¥0¥T-Od
$6'69 000-00-000-0000€#-0001-0111-0-00000-0060 FANLS ANI'INO HAILDVIIINI  1TS0¥Z-Od
66'€6 000-00-000-0000€¥-0001-01 1 1-0-00000-0060 SSANISNE AN - 8TSSLIFITIBL6  0TSOYT-Od
YLTET 706-00-206-0000£+-0001-0111-0-00060-0060 ONIAdOL [ dDIVT  9TS0vT-Od  L¥ITI9TIS
L66TY IO JURBLIEA
00°S0€ 000-00-000-0000TS-011.-0000-0-00000-0010 102 % 101 DNISVHOENd  86v0¥Z-Od
S0'601 000-00-000-8100€+-0018-0000-0-00S18-0010 SASVIO AALAVS JOVd € 91S0¥T-0d
T6°S1 906-00-106-0000€+-0001-01 1 [-0-00060-0010ZVINV-STVAIN 34 DNITTAdS  9¢v0¥C-Ad  9vITI9CIS JANVE SN-088
10°810°8T7 :[BI0J, J0PUIA
10°600°Y1 18I0 JUBLIBAN
10°600°71 000-00-000-000085-00,2-0111-0-00000-0060 SS.L A9 ANOA JYJOM SAH 901  £€650¥C-Od  816S19¢CIS
00°600°P1 ‘[¢IOL JUBLIBAA
0060071 000-00-000-000085-00ZL-0000-0-00000-0010 SS.L A9 ANOA MIOM SAH 901  £650¥T-Od  L16S19CIS SNOILLN10S TOOHDS TV.LOL- 16Tl
PL'YIYY  CTBIOL J0PUIA
junowy 01-PI--1S----- qQO---Ug-—-1D- A-—-—-Y---Ng uonduosag 2%uaId)oy ON luelie | JOpUS A

¥207/67/T 0L ¥T0TZ/1/T ‘wol] (s)ajeq pred
713001 93eg $20T/8/€ 140439 @dvod 319VAVd SINNOIDY

Areyuowad ed 1S9M-€L



LO'IPI‘TL )

[e10], 10pUI A

LOTHITT  :[E10] JUBLIBAA
LO'TPICT 000-00-000-T00095-00.8-0000-0-00000-0060 INAWNAVd dSVAT ddLIVHD 1Ev0VT-Ad ¢S1TI9CIS INI ‘TINSTA-906
00'0SO°EL  :[BIOL JOPUIA
00°0SO‘EI  :[EIOL JUELIEA
00°050°¢T 000-00-000-00008S-0THC-0111-0-0€1T€-0010 HI'T O SHIOIAYHS YTINIVd  #650¥C-Od [T6S19TIS 'OD HATVS 'd TAM-0¥61
€1'986 {10, 10PUIA
£1°986 :[E}0 L, JUBLIBAA
LDt 07-PI-1S---40"~-Ud—1D-A----0¥ -1 uonduosaq  90USIJY  ONJUELIEAL 10pUSA

¥T0T/6T/T 0L ¥T0T/1/T ‘wol (s)23e( pred

TLJo [ 23ed vC0T/8/t L1A0dHd A¥vVO0d ' 1dVAVd SINNODDOV

Areyuswafg Jied 1ISOM-€L



EV'9IL‘SHL [eI0L Pueid) 66 ‘SjuBLIEM JO # [BI0L
¥T0T/6T/T 0L ¥T0T/1/T ‘wo1] (s)ered pred
TlJo 71 a8ed 20T/8/¢ 1A0d9d IVO0d 41dVAVd SINNOIDV Arejuswialyg spied 1S9M-€L



WEST PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
MARCH 12, 2024
PAYROLL INFORMATION

Salaries by Fund for the Month of January

GENERAL: 222,849.48
CHARTER: 165,031.80
PRESCHOOL: 4,190.12
CAFETERIA: 18,089.40

410,160.80




OV SLLTLY9 TLLYY'¥85°9 9L'8¥E°L0S 9 99°$91°8¥0°9 TTS90°9¢1°9 00'vE€€°0ST9 £9°40T°958°S L1°90L‘88T9 HSVD DNIANA g
TETLYLLT) 96°'860°LL 01°¢88'8St (95°665°L8) (8L°89T¥11) LE6TI V6L (PS10$°2EY) (ET'SEL1L6) ASVIUDIW/ASVIYONI .LAN H
9v'818°09 (S8°LOV'ED) 98°SSY'69 (67°€95°S) TETBI'8YT (£0°296'61) (01°8L5°8S) (96°9LT'601°1) 6V Ve8IV IJdHS 3ONVIVE TVIOL
00°891) 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 0166 Fuures)) asuadsng
SunesadouoN
78°5€9°86) 88'8TY EL (sT691°LT1) 6L°L88°SY 95°6£6'90¢ (86'9L5°59) 71'888°0%1 TS LIEDLL'L 81 S15°86€°1 SALLITIEVIT TV10L140S
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 8596 SYS 85°96¢°SYS 0596 SONUIAY paiife(d
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 096 SUeOT WaLNy)
000 SSLTR'61 00°1TLTT (SS°81S 1€) TTTI9L'E0T (00795T°8) 000 001088 TTLOY'YOT 0796-0196 sdnoigy/spuny 10O 0J, an(
78°5£9°86) £€7109°¢S (ST°068°8€1) YE9LY LL PELLIEOL (86°0Z¥°LS) 71'888°0%1 YTYI1°95¢ 89 11L°8¥9 6656-0056 3]qeled SIUNO0DY
Sn[Iqer]
9€°619°LE) €0°120°09 (6€°€1L°LS) (05°5L9°9) 88 1T1°6SS (10°6£5°58) ¥0'01€C8 9T'S€0°1 L6'6V8918°L SLASSV Tv.LoLdns
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 (145 $198SY JuaLNy) JAYIO
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 00°0 0€E6 sasuadxy predarg
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0ce6 $a101§
9€'619°LE) £0°120°09 (6CETLLS) (05°6L9°9) ¥8°6vL°86 (10vLL'1) (96 ¥S1°1) 9T°se0°l €579¢0°86 01€6 Spun, JaQ woi ang
000 000 000 000 YO TLE9SY (00°59L°€8) 00°59L°¢€8 000 YO TLEISY 66260026 9[qeAla0Y SIUN0IIY
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°000°C 6616-1116 Anseax] u] 10N YseDd
sjassy
JHHHS HONVTIVE 'd
€9 11+°899 TI'666'67S £9V11°88Y £0°LY6'68Y T0vT6'TS9 £9°651°6SY 10°059°919 TT8LY VY SLNINISINLSIA TVLOL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 669L-0¢9L $3s() SurouRUl ] IO [V
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 679L-009L NQ sJeystrel], pungasiuy
88°¢96) (Z€66£°L) 8L7960°¢ (S€°885°9) 89°69L°Y1 (10°PLLT) 96 vSy'1) (86'TLT'T) 66¥L-000L 03mQ 10O
00°S¥T¥S 65 LYS'E 05°601°€L SSTLTTIT TT0EL TSI 00°00%°1 88°8EVSI 0S'80%°9¢€1 6659-0009 LepnQ rende)
¥1°8€9°691 £8°768°8L1 €0°TYT'99 ST 179°66 9T eSSy 78778 TS ¥6°L99°S1 6L 1SEEV1 6665-0008 SaJIAIRG
66107911 86°965°S1 16'€¥9°T1 17°81Z°0L 01'999°LT1 90°LLS'S 8L'965 LY CELOLES 6661-000% sayddng pue syoog
060011 17 6S¥TEL L1°TEOYTL YL 16506 61°L¥8°98 LO90E°L8 80°LYT'LSL 61°€78°88 666¢£-000¢ syyauag adKoydury
P61 ES T96EL'ES 98°6£1°6S 00°¢18°0¢ 11°108°CS 6L°868°0S €IvT6°09 80°TET°69 6667-000C Salre[eS payIsse[)
rE0£s 691 10°291°€LT 8€068°¢S1 £9°€90°¥91 91'9SLEL] 06'82T°€91 91°0€T’161 1E81EYS1 6661-0001 Saue[eS paledYILL)
SANFWISIYNAsIa D
$8°068 <6F £6'S0S°0v9 LS TYSLLS 9L016'¥SY T6TLY' 06T £0°1STELS LS 9TLTYT SS61TT8L SLdId0dd TvI1OL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 6668-0868 suonnqruoy)
000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 6L68-0£68 saoInog Suroueut ] 1_YIQ IV
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 6268-0168 UJ SI3JSuel], punyIsul
00°S¥1sE L97T98°9C SE068°59 ¥$T69°ST (£S°6¥1°€0) STToYCEL 90°5€091 91 eLY'Ll 66L8-0098 SNUDAIY [BS07] 19O
00°0LL 69 €T 19v°08 00°195°¢S 006009 (18°L56°59) £8°9¢6'6S1 00°968°0€ 18'¥60°20¢ 6658-00¢8 INUIAY A1BIS IO
00°86€°621 T6'SK1°10¢C 00°0S¥'€1 00°€82°9¢ 19°205°08 00°0 000 8S'€LS°L8T 6678-0018 SNUSAYY [BI9P3q
000 00°1zL'11) oo 1zL'ty) (00 12L°11) (0012 11) (00°951°8) 000 (0091Z°81) 6608-0808 spunj SIA
S8'¥86 I ISHy TS STT691 TTIPET S9°T6Y'1 S6TPS’1 15°26T°L 000 6L08-0208 soxe [, Apadoig
00°€65°09C 00'90¢£°6€€ 00°9€1°L8S 0090€°6£€ 0090€°6£€ 00°SE1°L8S 00°€05°881 00 ¥EEE6] 6108-0108 awuooddy jedurig
SLdIIDdd 'd
TLLYY'18S'9 9L'8¥E°LOS"9 99°S9¥°8¥0°9 TTS90°9ET°9 00'¥€E0ST9 £9'40T°958°S L1°90L°88T9 Ot T¥°09T°L O VY 09T°L olLle HSVDO DNINNIDHFHE 'V
Aenigoyg Krenuer BaleliitelaTg| JOGUISAON 1940190 Jaquordag Isnény Amr 1eg Sag 10290
¥20T/67/C0 3O SV
. $901n0SY [V
AV $0:80 T [1Zuo[[2qy @ paisanbay
¥20C/L0/E0 707 Ied X |eosig
3o [ 93ed whcﬂowm— MO[{ Yse) KIeluawayyg e d 1S9M - €L



0" SLLTLY9 HSVD DNIANT A
(00°999°2.8L) ASVAYIIA/ASVAAONI LAN H
(61°10£°SL8) JIA9HS dONVIVE TV.ILOL
(00891 0166 Fuures) asuadsng
FuneiodouoN
¥1vL0°98E 1 SALLI'TIIVIT TV.LOLANS
8S96ESYS 0596 SonuaAYY pawja(
000 0¥96 SUBOT JUSLM)
TTLOV'HOT 0796-0196 sdnoxn/spuny 12410 0, ang
PE0LT'9E9 6656-00S6 3|qeAed SHUNOIDY
sanIIqer]
S6°0v6°01S SLASSY Tv.LO.LdNS
000 ore6 1988V JUdLND) JBYIO
000 0€€6 sasuadxy predaid
000 0Te6 S2101§
16'895'1S 01€6 spun, JoyiQ worg ang
YO TLEISE 6676-00T6 S[QRAISIY SUNOIIY
000 6616-1116 Amseai], uf J0N yse)
muowm<
ALIALLDV LAdHS FONVIVE 'd
1L°0¥6'111°S 00°578°189'6 | 67788695 SINAWASYNGSIA TV.LOL
000 000 000 669L-0€9L sas() Suroueul ] WO [V
00°0 000 000 679L-009L INQ SISUBI], PUTLIANU]
$0'858 (00°879) (FO'98Y'1) 66¥L-000L 0510 2O
9L'STE60T T 00°€50°L95°1 YT LOL'LSY 6659-0009 AepnQ [ende)
¥6'S61°€9T°1 00'987°097°C | 90°060°L66 6665-000S REIAREIN
YE00€°129 00'665°0L0°T | 99°86T°61F 6661-000% saljddng pue sjoog
ST'SSI'SLL 00°€T¥ €591 SLLIL'LLS 666£-000€ sjjouaq aakopdwyg
LTSI TLY 00'785'616 €L°99L'9bY 6667-000C SaLre[eS PaYIsSe[D
11°0LL'898 00°016°112°C | 63°6£LTHET 6661-0001 SoLR[eS PaJRoYILS)
SINAWASAINGSIA D
75°56£499°€) | 00'516°TTE8 8 615°LSIY SIJIADMI TV.IOL
000 000 000 6668-0868 SUOINQLIUO))
000 000 000 6L68-0£68 $301N0§ FuroULRUL] YO [V
000 000 000 6768-0168 Uj SI9JSUBL], PUNJISIU]
05°890°981) 00°0LY'T8¥ 05107967 66.8-0098 SNUAANY [B20] IO
76'8TH'€9€) 00°00T'850'1 90 TLL'Y69 6658-00€8 ONUSASY 2181S IO
68°068°STH" 1) 00 PP HP1T 11°ESE8IL 6678-0018 ANUIAY [BIOPA]
007979 (00°888°LE1) (00'95T'€L) 6608-0808 spun 9SIA
61°006°L61) 00 1€ ¥8€ 18°0£9°981 6L08-0208 soxe] Auadoid
00°6£L°6SS 1) | 00'8SE06EY | 00°619'7E8'T 6108-0108 mouruotoddy [edioutig
S1dIA0M ‘9
Op ¥V 09T°L 0116 HSVO ONINNIDAL 'V
IDNIYAA4Id  Labdnd TVIOL  siusunsnlpy  s[eruooy aunf Kep [ady 2B 193[q0

NV $0-80

¥T0T/L0/E0

¥ JO 7 98ed

¥202/6T/20 JO SV
$90In0S9Y [[V

pun [213u3D) 0010
110day MOl Yse)

11zuofjaqy £q paisanbay

20T :IedX [eos1
Kieyuawia]y ded 1S9M - €L



19°€0£°099°S 91°0€9°v18'S 67 ¥8T°9€6°S 01°CTI'SLY'S 79°¥96°8¥9°S 8T £T8065°S 78°0L0°T6E'S ¥8°888°695°S HSVO ONIANH ‘A
SC9zeEel) (e€PS9°1T1) 6£°T91°19C 81°LS1°9T PEIF1°8S 9% TSL'861 (TO'818°LL1) (9L°6E1°VP) ASVAYOIA/ISVAUONI LAN 3
81°S6L°6T (66'0€6¢S) ¥8°69L 0 1%°600'0Z 11'L78°€T8 (87°895°09) (E1'8L1°T) (88°00L'S01) TTR0Y 699 L3dHS IONVIVE Tv.LOL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0166 Sulrea) asuadsng
SuneradouoN
81°S6L'67) 660£6°¢S (¥8°810°6T) (1#°0EL°1€) 6£79¢5°€9 (¢6915°5T) £1°L01°08 88 [0S P11 88'879°CET SHILITIAVIT TvV.LOLANS
000 00°0 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 0596 SONUIAY paLdja(q
0070 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 0v96 SUBOT] jua.umy)
81°56L°0¢€) LL9TS 8V (0T ¥95°'8¥) (£8°018°S) STOLE'eE (¥8°£87) 000 (y6°LEL) LV'80€°CE 0796-0196 sdnoif/spunyg 1270 0J, an(
00°000°1 THor'S 9¢°615°%61 (85°616°ST) ¥1°90T°0€ (89°C£T°ST) €1°L01°08 T86£TS1L 1+°0T€°00C 66560056 9]qeAeq SIUNOIDY
SonIIqery
00°0 000 00 1L 1] (00°1ZL°1T) 05°€9€°L88 (00°580°98) 00°6Z6°LL 001088 01°LE0°Z0S9 SLASSVY Tv.LOLdNS
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 0ve6 1988y JUaLN)) 1Yl0
00°0 000 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 0£e6 sasuadxy predaid
000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 0cee6 $3101§
00°0 000 00°12L 11 oorzL1n) 779061 (00°95T1°8) 00°0 00°108°8 TTL06°061 01€6 spun, IO Wwoig ang
000 000 000 00°0 8T 101°L69 (00°676°LL) 00°6T6°LL 00°0 8T'101°L69 6676-0026 S[qBAIIIY SIUN0IIY
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 000 6616-1116 Aimsea1], uf JoN ysed
S1a8sY
L1d9HS HONVIVE ‘d
€L T8V €6T £9'PLYCIE 60%09°15C £6°'9£0°TVT T0°59¢°11¢E 68°€99°L8T 85 V8T 15T 19°006°T¥1 SININISUNGSIA TV.LOL
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 669L-0E9L sas() SumduRUL] 1210 [TV
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 679L-009L QO SIJSUel], puTINU]
000 9T'8r8°S LY'898°1 89°€TL'S 00°0 ¥8'€8¢ 000 000 661L-000L 0FInQ YO
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 6659-0009 &epnQ [ede)
1T°56£°99 TV 0E'6L 68°L98°LT 16'579°0€ 61°6¥9°TY 1691765 19909 1+ 76'705'8S 6665-0005 SI0IAIRS
0€'8€EL’S) 91°689°€1 £9°020°1 (58°816'%) 18°LTSYS S6'819°S1 68°€6L°1 009LT°1 6667-000% soljddng pue syoog
Z0'V6L LY #0°S81°€9 z1'299°€9 6617119 9L'6E1°19 LY'L6S 09 86'TS1°8S 96'989°€T 666€-000¢ siyausg sakordury
9°6£€°TE (4 43941 (4843943 9LTISTE TEPESTE TEYESTE TTILYYE Y YLETE 6662-000T SILIE[ES PIYISSE[D)
91°Z69°CEl € 91I'ITI 99059721 vF106°911 Y6 €15°0C1 0TTIT6I1 88'¥6Z°S11 LT090'8T 6661-0001 SSUE[ES PIBOYINA)
SINIWASINGSIA D
00°19€°601 6T 156°LYT ¥9'966° 1LY 00'S8T'8%C (SL°0ZEVSY) €8°786'9%S 69VY9°SL €L 191" ¥0T S1dIFOdY¥ TV.LOL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 6668-0868 suonnqriuo’)
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 000 000 6L68-0£68 $00IM0g FuroUeUL ] YO [TV
00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 6768-0168 U] SJiajsuel], punyialuj
000 LY vET 1 Y9 161°G¢ 000 (L9 TrL'vE) $T669°ST 69°9¥9'8 ¥1'S6S°1 66L8-0098 SNUSAIY [BI07] I2YIO
00°€79°L 78°65C'6 00°'165°1 00'82L'01 (80'%59°9L) 8S°19°68 (00 T1#'8S) 65 1¥T'65 6658-00€8 INUSASY 33BIS YO
000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 6678-0018 SNUIATY [eI19P34
00°0 007 1TL'TI 00°1TL 11 00°12L11 00°1TL 1L 00951°8 000 0091’81 6608-0808 spun oSt
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 6L08-0C08 saxe[, ApadoId
00'8€L°101 00'9€L°STT 00°€6¥'€TY 00'9¢L°STT (00°S+9°v5€) 006V €Ty 00'60¥°5C1 00°60¥°STI 6108-0108 juwswiuoipoddy fedioung
S1dId03Y 'd
91°0£9°%18°S 6Y ¥87°9¢6°S 01°TTISLY'S 79'¥96°8%9°C 8T'€T8°065'S 78°0L0°T6E°S ¥8'888°695°S 09°820°719°S 09'8T0°F19°S 0116 HSVO DNINNIDTE 'V
Krenigo,] Kienuer JEVIERET§] I9QUISAON 1240100 rquiaidag 1snsny Ay reg Sag 19290
¥20¢/6T/20 JO SV
. S90Sy [V
NV $0-80 puUn{ [00YOS IBUELD 0060 [1Zuoy[3qy %m pasanboy
¥c0¢7/L0/€0 70T Ted X 18oS1]
4 Jo ¢ 98eg )ioday morgq yse) AIejuowo[g yIed 1S9M - €L



19°€0€°099°S HSVD DNIANA ‘4
10°SLT9Y ASVAYOIA/ASVAUONI LAN 3
90°€70°769 LI9dHS dONVIVE TVIOL
000 0166 Suuea)) asuadsng
SunezadouoN
Y1 686°S61 SHILI'TIEVIT TV.LOL1dNS
00°0 0696 SINUIAIY ﬁoborwog
000 0196 SUROT UL
(L6'VEEY) 0796-0196 sdnoip/spunyj 1810 0J, an(]
1%°02€°00T 6656-00S6 s|qefed sjunoody
SInIIqer]
05°800°888 SLASSY Tv.L0o1dNnsS
000 1145 $198SY JUaLN) J3Y10
000 0£E6 sasuadxy predaiq
000 0ceo $31031S
TTL06'061 01¢€6 spun,j 1ayjQ woi ang
8T'101°L69 6676-00C6 S[QBAISIY SIUN0IIY
000 66161116 Kinseax], uf 10N YseD
$198SY
ALIALLDY LH9HS dONVIVH 'd
10°L6E061°C 6% 601985 8%°C10'960°C SINANISHNESIA TVLOL
000 000 000 669L-0€9L sas() durdueul 1mQ TV
000 000 000 679L-009L MO SISJSURL], pUnIU]
SLSRYLL 0001T°1¢ STYTLEl 6617L-000L 03nQ 1#YI0
000 000 000 6659-0009 LepnQ [ende)
E7'81€°9L8 6¥ 7897871 | 90°99¢€°90+ 6665-000S S30IAISS
1L°5L0°T6S 00'S¥£°699 6T 69T LL 6667-000% sayiddng pue syoog
9%'901" 1T 00°L9%'088 vS09€'65Y 666€£-000€ sjyauag doKordwry
¥9°9S9°L6 00°L0$°8S€E 9¢£°058°09C 6667-000C souR[eS PIYISSe[)
TOPSLIS8Y 00961°49¢°1 86 111'8LY 6661-0001 SauUB[eS PIJeIYILd])
SINANFSANDSIA O
LS S66'06L°T) 0009Z° 1¥T'€ e y9T 05t 1 SLdIADTI TVIOL
000 000 000 6668-0868 suoynqLIuo))
000 000 000 6L68-0€68 $20I10§ FuPUEUL] YO [V
000 000 000 67680168 U] SI3JSUBL], PUTYIU]
SLYTL 00°€LE9¢ TS0T9°LE 66.8-0098 ANUOASY [B907] L2YI0
60'819°TLT) 00°8£9°S1T [6610°¢Yy 6658-00€8 ANUIAYY NBIS /YO
00°8Y€"087) 00°8¥£°08T 000 6628-0018 oNUBAYY [2IOPS]
00°2€9'19) 00°888°LET 009ST'€L 660%-03808% spurnj ISIAl
000 000 000 6L08-0208 soxeJ, Apedoig
00°S¥IvLT 1) 00°E€10°1LS'T 00'89¢£°96C°1 6108-0108 juswuorpoddy [edidunig
S1dId0dyd ‘9
09°'820°%19°S 0116 HSVD ONINNIDHL 'V
IDNTYA441a  LaDdnd TV1O0L  swounsnlpy  s[eniooy sunf Kepy [udy yaIeN 1090q0

WYV $0-80

¥T0T/L0/E0

¥ Jo ¢ 98ed

¥20T/67/C0 30 SV
$90IN0S9Y [V

punyg [00YdS JAUEYD 0060
110dY Mol yse)

[1zuof[aqy Aq pajsanbay
$70T Tedx |eosLi
Kreyuswia[yg dIed 1S9M - €/



WEST PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
REVENUE
AS OF FEBRUARY 29, 2024

ELEMENTARY
2023/2024

INCOME Resource Prior Month Balance Current Month Current Year
State Apportionment 0000 S 2,078,367.00 | S 260,593.00 | S 2,338,960.00
Property Taxes 0000 S 185,645.96 | § 984.85 | S 186,630.81
In Lieu Property Taxes ** 0000 S (73,256.00) S (73,256.00)
Mandated Cost Reimbursement 0000 S 10,448.00 S 10,448.00
Interest 0000 S 42,671.85 S 42,671.85
Miscellaneous * 0000 S 85,646.65 | S 2,483.00 | $ 88,129.65
Lottery-Unrestricted 1100 S 26,897.54 ) 26,897.54
Education Protection Act (EPA) 1400 S 495,659.00 S 495,659.00
Expanded Learning Opp Program 2600 S 289,611.00 | S 47,391.00 | $§ 337,002.00
Title | Part A Basic Grant 3010 S 81,448.35 S 81,448.35
ESSA School Improvement 3182 S 224,472.86 S 224,472.86
ESSER 11l 3213 S 102,254.60 | § 112,750.00 | $§ 215,004.60
ESSER Ill Learning Loss Mitigation (LLM) 3214 S 108,911.00 ) 108,911.00
GEER ELOP 3217 S 1,044.15 S 1,044.15
Special Ed 3310 S 34,732.39 S 34,732.39
Special Ed-IDEA Basic 3315 S (315.00) S (315.00)
Title Il Part A Teacher Quality 4035 S (14,959.14)( S 16,648.00 | $ 1,688.86
Title V Part B 4126 S 41,797.12 S 41,797.12
Title 1V NCLB 4127 S 3,856.54 S 3,856.54
Title 1l English Learners 4203 S 5,712.24 S 5,712.24
CA Prekinder Planning Grant 6053 S 106,317.00 S 106,317.00
Lottery-Restricted 6300 S 3,050.52 S 3,050.52
Special Ed 6500 S 147,611.00 | S 35,145.00 | S 182,756.00
Special Ed-Mental Health 6546 S 12,356.00 | $ 1,846.00 | S 14,202.00
Special Ed-Early Intervention 6547 S 10,175.00 | $ 7,049.00 | S 17,224.00
Arts, Music and Instructional Materials 6762 S (451.00) S (451.00)
Arts and Music in Schools 6770 S - S 11,001.00 | $ 11,001.00
In Person Instruction 7422 S 151,506.00 S 151,506.00
Learning Recovery Emergency BG 7435 S (82.00) S (82.00)
Local Grants 9012 S 500.00 S 500.00
TOTAL REVENUE S 4,161,628.63 | $ 495,890.85 | $ 4,657,519.48
Fund Balance as of February 29, 2024 $ 6,472,775.40

* Credit Card Rebate, Solar Rebate
** Transfer to Charter for PrOperty Taxes

! Prior Year Accounts Receivable reversed

? State Recovery of overpayment due to State Budget Reallocation




WEST PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
REVENUE
AS OF FEBRUARY 29, 2024

CHARTER
2023/2024

INCOME Resource Prior Month Balance Current Month Current Year
State Apportionment 0000 S 799,117.00 | § 101,738.00 | S 900,855.00
In Lieu Property Taxes * 0000 S 73,256.00 S 73,256.00
Mandated Cost Reimbursement 0000 S 9,137.00 S 9,137.00
Interest 0000 S 37,620.52 S 37,620.52
Lottery-Unrestricted 1100 S 20,310.98 S 20,310.98
Education Protection Act (EPA) 1400 S 395,513.00 S 395,513.00
Lottery-Restricted 6300 S 8,491.65 S 8,491.65
Special Ed-Mental Health 6546 S 9,723.00 | $ 777.00 | S 10,500.00
Arts, Music and Instructional Material 6762 S {(419.00) S (419.00)
Arts and Music in Schools 6770 S S 6,846.00 | S 6,846.00
Learning Recovery Emergency BG 7435 S (74.00) S (74.00)
TOTAL S 1,340,903.43 | $ 109,361.00 | $ 1,450,264.43
Fund Balance as of February 29, 2024 S 5,660,303.61

* Transfer to Charter for Property Taxes
! State Recovery of overpayment due to State Budget Reallocation




WEST PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

REVENUE

AS OF FEBRUARY 29, 2024

OTHER FUNDS

2023/2024
Fund INCOME Prior Month Balance Current Month Current Year
1200 PRESCHOOL
State Revenue S 547,421.07 S 547,421.07
Interest S 3,185.24 S 3,185.24
Balance S 550,606.31 - S 550,606.31
1300 CAFETERIA
State/Federal Meal Reimbursement S 153,480.30 S 153,480.30
Local Revenue S 2,709.00 S 2,709.00
CACFP S 15,338.66 S 15,338.66
Interest S 782.07 S 782.07
Balance S 172,310.03 - S 172,310.03
1400 DEFERRED MAINTENANCE
District Contribution S - S -
State Revenue S - S -
Interest S 486.28 S 486.28
Balance S 486.28 - S 486.28
1700 SPECIAL RESERVE
for NON-CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS S -
Transfer From 1701 S - S -
Interest S 5,069.22 S 5,069.22
Balance S 5,069.22 - S 5,069.22
2000 POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS
Interest S 377.82 S 377.82
Balance S 377.82 - S 377.82
2500 DEVELOPER FEES
Washington Union S 4,248.92 4,414.46 | $ 8,663.38
Interest S 214.55 S 214.55
Balance S 4,463.47 4,414.46 | S 8,877.93
3500 COUNTY SCHOOLS FACILITY FUND
Interest S 17,260.63 S 17,260.63
Balance $ 17,260.63 - |$§ 17,260.63
4009 SPECIAL RESERVE (CHARTER)
for CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS
Interest S 850.10 S 850.10
Batance ) 850.10 - S 850.10




00°001 00°00%°1 000 000 000 000 00°00%°1 uonnqriuoy) ssaoxy SYLS[BD - SIdYIed ] L100T1
15°8¥ ¥9°€79°1¥ 000 6¥'1¢ 9E'8LI VY T1095°11 00'708°68 spuadng - sIYOBIL,  ZOOOTI
£9°6C 98'CT9vT 000 LEVL YIYOP 1L 00°LPITI 00°L80°96 SIMSANS - SIYILI | 100011
8Y'LE L8 10E€T9 000 7S'79 E1°6TS650°1 79 SEF 0TI 00°LT8°T99°1 solIe[eg SISYOBY T, 000011
98'¥C TS S6EH99°ES 00°0$ vISL L6'ES8'SLO‘TIS  S8°068°S6YS 6V 6¥T0PL YIS Jdue[eq 3UIUUIBIY 29 WOIU] [BIOL, 4xxx
€0t TSS6EY99°E 000 L6'SS 8Y'615°LS9Y $8'068°S6V 00°SI6°1TES S[EIOL, 0008 s
000 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 uoneonpy [e10adg - uonnguiuo) 0£0868
000 000 000 000 000 000 00'0 SONUIAIY PAIOISAIU[) WO SUOHNGLIUO)) 000868
000 000 000 000 000 00°L9%'8 000 “juauwmonaoddy Jo sioysuel] - YVAA JOUd 10Z6L8
L8'9¢ 00'¥1L°901 000 e1'€9 00'95L°T81 00'8.9°9C 00°0L¥°68T 0 Kimoyy woi] syusumonioddy Jo sIasuel], 00Z6L8
¥9°9% $€'970°C9 00°0 9¢°€S S9'EL6OL 000 00°000°¢El SaNuIAY 8907 120 [V 006698
88'8¢C S1'8TELT 000 CrIL S8 1L9°TH 000 00'000°09 1Sa13u] 000998
000 000 000 00°001 00°€T8°LST 000 00°€T8‘LST NUOAYY PALIAJA(] - SONUIAIY 2181S 120 [V 1606S8
0y 00°'1S9T€ 00°0 86°%S 00°TSS 96€ 00°0LL‘69 00°€0T°1TL SONUSASY ABIS PO IV 000658
oS Y6'LLL'SE 000 8¢ty 90'8+6°6C 000 00'9TL‘89 ANUIAYY A19N07] 18IS 000968
000 000 000 00°001 00°8¥¥°01 000 00'8++°01 STUSWISINQUIIY IS0 P3lepueBy 000SS8
000 wl 000 00001 8S°€LSL]T 000 00°SLSL8T IADY POLIBIU() - SONUSAIY [BISP JAIQ [[V 160628
10°66 00°L8T°190°T 000 66'0 00'299°01 000 00°6¥6°1L0°T IOA0ALIE)) - SONUSASY [BIOPAJ WO IV 060628
1y 98°¢PI1‘ELT 00°0 S8¢ ¥1°00L°S8¢€ 00'86€°6C1 00'++8°859 SONUSANY [BISP2, IO [V 000628
60°E€T 00°L9T°1 000 (60ce)  (00°SIE) 000 00756 sjueIn) AIBUonaIosI(] - uoneonpy ads 007818
0CTL 19°'161°06 000 08°LT 6ETELYVE 000 00'vT6 vl JuswdNINUY - uonesnpy [B1adg 001818
L8'9Y (00°TE9+9) 000 A1 (0095T°¢L) 000 (00°888°LET) do1g Jo nor] Ui S[OOYDS JoueYD) 01 SIYSUBLL (09608
6€°0 680 00°0 19°66 11°92T 000 00°LTT axeJ, Juanbul[a(] woy 180I31U] PUB SIN[BUSJ 008408
(8’1 16'80C 000 18’101 (16°0vL°11) 000 (00ZES 1) W) pung uoneuAWInY SNUIASY UOKBINPY  Q0SH0S
PLVI 1€°6€8°C 000 97’8 69°L6£91 S8'¥86 00°€ET61 soxe ], [epuswd[ddng 00v+08
8T8L S0'651°C 000 L1t S6'86S 000 00'8SL°T SoxXeJ Sied g I10ud 00£¥08
£TY6 78°¢6v' vl 000 LL'S 8T1°L8S8 000 00'18¢€°ST SaxXe ] [0 P2Inoasuf) 00Z+08
IL 6% 88°CIILLI 000 605 TITLI'6LI 000 00°S8T°9S¢ S]10Y XB] PRInd3g 001+08
66'6t1 £€°680°1 000 10°0S L9°680°T 000 00'6L1°C uonduwoxg s1oum(Q JWoy 001208
(19'%9) (00°€€ET) 0070 19491 00'96£°€ (00°SE¥'T) 00°€90°C SIBOX 10U - PIV A®IS 4401 006108
919 00°ST6'v Ty 00°0 8¢S 00'659°S6% 000 00'+85°026 n) - PIy 91B1S JUN0SYY UOI}93101d Uonesdnpy 002108
XA 00°LPTTEIT 000 SEL9 00 ¥9S°SEET 00'82T0°T9T 00 TTLL9¥'E ) - PIV 181§ B[NuIo,] Surpun, [0NU0)) [007] 001108
000 000 000 00001 6V VEE'8TH9 000 6% PEEBIY9 ddueeq Sutuuidag pASNIPY [EIOL xxxx
% Joueeq paIsqunouy %, 31 O JBd & jusum) Furyzopm
parsqundudUN) s[emoy
punyj [e10usH 0010 A
Nd 8¢:6£:€0 ¥C0T/6¢/70 W 20T/10/C0 oLy zuojaqy Aq paysanbay
Jed BJS1
ﬂmww\won“wwm HhOQQNM “—meu:m bﬁzusww%mﬁmm W% M mw



10°LY 96'€95°S 000 66'CS v0O 1LT9 YeSYL 00°SESI1 payisse) “UBIIPIN  00TTEE
§5'89 0T °6vE°l 000 SY1g 06’819 09991 00'896°1 puadng 1) ‘2IBdIPIN 701CEE
LT1T ¥T6LT 000 eL8L 9L EE0°] L8651 00°€E1E’] sqQng 19 “aIBdIPIN 10TZ€€
9¢°¢e 787958 000 999 ST TIILI 66°0€0°C 00°LL9°ST P31BOYIM)) QIBOIPIN 001CEE
(oTLLr)y  (89°T9) 000 9TLLE 89°1L 97°0€ 0061 sumIdAQ ‘SSBID ‘IASVO  90TIEE
000 wTLim 000 000 YTLI 000 000 puadng 'sse[) ‘IASVO  TOTIEE
00°001 00'98¢ 00°0 000 00°0 000 00'98¢ sqng ‘sse[) ‘IAsvOo 10T1¢e
£8'8Y ¥1°806%C 000 LT'1S 98'¥01°9¢ 16981°¢ 00°€10°1S payisse[) ‘I[asvo 00Z1€¢€
£€0°86 0€'8L0°T 000 L6'1 0L'1¢T 000 00°00T°‘T samnsqng U3 ‘IASvo 1011¢€¢
0L'TE LE0CT 000 0¢°L9 £9°¢ESPy 000 00'vL9 paresyyn1=) IdSVO 00l1€E
(01°€L) (8%°85) 000 0T°€ELT 8¥'8€1 65601 0008 SWIMGAQ - SSBID ‘SYAd  90Z0ZE
00°001 00°S¢ 000 000 000 000 00°S¢ diaH enxy - sse) ‘S¥Ad ¥0z0Z¢
00°001 00°0s8 00°0 00°0 000 000 00°058 sopnsqng - sse[) ‘SYdd 1020t
10°6% 78989601 000 66705 8T°LTIPII L9°890'%1 00'¥18°€TT SSE[0 “WISAS JUaWLINAY savko[dwg oqnd  00Z0ZE
200 o 000 8666 8G°€81°C 000 00+¥81°C IJISSB[O WISAS JUSWAINSY | SIdYIBI T, JJelS 00C01¢
9’ LL 08°LEOYT 000 vSTT 079669 L6°LOTT 00vE0°LE spuadug - 119D ‘SULS  TOIO0IE
61°LT L9656y 000 18°CL €E6LTEl LO6TIC 00'6£T°8I SoISANS - PAIESYIID) ‘SYLS 10101¢
£€°8S 08°£9T°cIE 000 L9 1Y 0T¥SLETT $9°988°LT 00'810°LES BOITLIO0 ‘WIDISAS JUSWAINSY SISYJBSL 318IS  00101€
s LTS18TLY 000 8S'8F  €L'99L°9%Y yI'61€€S 00785616 S[BIOL, 000T +x++
000 000 000 00001 00'6%0°C 000 00'6¥0°C spuadn§ - sauIe[eS pafIsser) PO 700067
8L°€9 LL'S69°69 000 TT9E ETYLS 6€ 96'7€0°S 00°0LT°601 SOLIB[BS PAYISSED) I9YIO0 000062
80°CI 9L 000 T6°L8 PSLTS £ P9¢ 00009 SWILISAQ-30UJO 29 [8OHI9[D 9000%C
00'001 00°000°¢ 000 000 000 000 00°000°€ $OIMUSqNS - 201JO 2 [BOHA]D 100042
608 9T 1LEST 000 16°1L YL SPE6E 9% 018'% 00°LILYS saLe[eS 20UJO % [BOLS]D  0000¥C
SISy 75°880°801 000 S8'¥S 8F 10E° 1€l SO9TH ST 00°06€°6£T S SIO1EXSIUTWIPY pue SIOSIAIddNG paIIsse[D) 0000€Z
€C'8s (4441 000 LL'TY 8L'GS9 ¥SECl 00°0LS°1 owInISAQ-sauIe[eS poddng payisse) 90002Z
0v'LS €T°6€L°99T 00°0 09Ty LLLEL'ETT L9891 LT 00 €LV 06T sovre[eg poddng pajisse[) 00002T
c86¥ 18'L£6°801 00°0 108 61°SLS601 £6°C0¥°01 00°€1S‘81T SOLIB[ES ,SOPTY [RUOLIINISU] 000012
87'6¢€ 11°0LL"898 000 TL09  686ELTHE'T YE0ES 691 0001S°11T°C STEIOL Q00T v
00°001 0022691 000 000 000 00°0 00'726'91 SaLIe[eS PA1BOYIIL) IO 000061
6S°SY 10°Err6vI 000 84S 66'8LEBLI 91°ZrL‘0T 00°7T8LTE SIOIENSIUIUPY PUe SI0SIAIANG PAJBOYIID)  0000€1
000 000 00°0 00001 00°00¥% 00°00% 00°00% spuadng-uoddng [1dng pareoymia) 700021
85°9¢ €ELISHIT 000 ey LT E6L'S vy SYT's 000ST°0T sauefeg poddng idng pajesyius) 000021
% Jdue[eqg palaquInouy] o e( O] 189X Ju2IIN)) Funpom
PAIaquINOUSU[) S[eMoy
pun, [eaduad 0010 g
Nd 8£:6¢°¢0 ¥207/67/70 MY $Z0Z/10/20 WO1] zuoJ[aqy Aq pajsanbay
JIBO A [BOSI
WMWM\WQMMMHW HHQQQNM “—QMH=-M- bﬂnoawwmwhmm Wo_ M m,M



00°001 00°009°6 00°0 00°0 000 000 00°009°6 juswdinbg 1oyndwo) pazijende)-uoN Z000¥Y
00001 00'000°S 000 000 000 000 00°000°S amyn pazifende)-uoN 1000%%
LL'ET 0L 1LT°09 87 '9¥8°CE 6879 78 18%°6S1 LO'TI6°'LT 00°009°€ST ywowdmby pazienide)-uoN  0000vh
19'%1 68°'8¥€°6 L8°8TT8 €CTL YT Teyor 68'10€ 00°000°%9 sa1iddng sourusjurey 2 Jredoy] 8100EY
00°CS 00°009°C 000 00°8t% 00°00%'C 000 00°000°S sarddng 19m30 Y100y
SE91 61°S¥C V9°LE Y118 LTL1TT 19°LET 00°00S°1 10 % 9N 6000¢Y
vT oy 6STHLLT €€976 TTTS 80°TEE°TE 000 00°000°09 soijddng 201A10§ POO ] 8000E
S9°SL ¥L'600°89¢ 08°090°¢1 L91T 9%'66£°S01 S8 I6°E 00'0L¥°98% sajddng pue sjeuselN  0000EY
8T8 L9'968°C £€°€09°C £e'8 00°00¢ 000 00°000°9 [BLI2JB]A] 20U2IDJOY puR sjo0y 00002
ST6¢ $T'T05°99 98'6L¢E ¢s09 68'9¥5 201 LS 8S8°€8 00°6ZF° 691 BJAl B[NOLLINY) 9I07) PUe S00qIx3 ], pasciddy 00001¥
STy €9°0VTLITT 000 SL'SS LEVLTLI9T 8£°06T°EEE 00°SISY8LY 000€ - 0001 xxxx
169y STSS9'SLL 000 60°€S  SLLILLLS 06 0¥Y°01 1 00" €TV ESY’] STEJOL, 000 %+
81°89 00°00S1 000 8’1 00°00L 000 00'00C°T P21BOIILIRD ‘S)yaudg 9YIQ 00106¢
(8zTI)  (8F¥SL'6T) 000 8T'TIT 8% ¥ST9S LE6SY9 00°005°9T SUONISOJ PAYISSEL) ‘PARIONY ‘GddO  00TOLE
(1+°€9) (r1yTe'L) 000 I¥°€S1 p1'8€0°1C vS'TIST 00'vILEl SuonISOd ParedyIId) ‘Potedoly ‘gddO  0010LE
(98zso)  (oL'LD) 000 98°7S¢ 0L'¥T 001 00'L SUIUAAQ) - SSB) ‘dwo)) SINHOM  90T09€
(1€70) (18°L) 000 1€'TCl 18T 000 00°S€ spuadng - sse[) ‘dwo) SINDOM  Z0T09E
00°001 0096 000 000 000 000 0096 saimusqng - sse) ‘dwo) SIPoM 10209¢
£9°0S 07'905°6 000 LE 6V 08'69Z°6 LTHOT°T 00'9LL'81T poyIsseod ‘dwo)) SIOYIoA 00Z09€
¥T'89 LT0L0T 000 9L'1€E ELVY6 96'6¥C 00'SL6°T puadng - ua3) ‘dwoy syIoM  70109€
YT LELLY 000 8L'SL £9°€6¥1 L6'TET 00'TL6T saIMISANS - 149 ‘dwo)) SIBFOM 10109¢
4474 L9 18LST 00°0 80°LS €€°766°0T $T090°E 00'¥LL'9E Pa1BOY130 ‘do)) SILOM 00109¢
SL¥8 6€°€ 000 STSI 19°0 §T0 00y owI1IPAQ - SSB[D “"su] JuswiAo[dwaur) eIg 9070S¢€
€96 86°L1 000 LES 01 000 0061 spuadng - sse[) “suf juswiho[dwaur) 1eIs 7020S¢
007001 00°LE 000 00°0 000 00°0 00°LE saymnsqng - sse[) “suj Juswikojdwiau) 91eIg 1020S€
8LEL 6E€ITYI 000 7T9¢ 19°050°S LT'¥90°C 00'+9T'61 payIsse[d ‘aourmsu] JuswAo[dWau() 91eIS 00Z0S€
19°86 0909 1 000 6€'1 09°CC 66°S 00'679°1 spuadng - 1190 “'su Juswiko[dwosur) Ne1g 7010SE
9796 €06 000 vL'E LL'SE 6S°S 00956 samsqng - “[a)) 'suf Judswkodwau() el 1010S€
€756 1L¥T9°61 000 LL'Y 67786 0T €L 00°L09°0T PajeoyIIdo ‘ooueinsu] JjuswAordwioury a1wIS  0010SE
LO'EY $9'976°611 00°0 £€6'9S GEEES ST 8T OVF91 00°09¥°8LT POLISSBD ‘SIJouUdy JIBJOM 2 UNEdH 00Z0VE
10'T+ STOTITET 00°0 6685 SL'TSO'061 L6'T6V'ST 00'€LT°TTE Pa1BOIIIIR)) ‘SITJaUSq SIBI[OM % WIBOH 0010vE
(sL81€)  (SLTn) 000 SL'81Y SL91 LOL 00t SWIILIBAQ "SSB]D ‘QIBIIPIN  90TTEE
(zzen) @y 000 TT6IT LT 000 00°€T puadng "sse[D “QIBIPIN  TOTTEE
00°001 00°09 000 000 000 000 00709 S2IMNSqNS ‘SSB[) “AIedIPIA 102Z€€E
o\c ooqﬂwm @uuuﬂaﬂoﬁm HXU Qe O 1B X HQOSU wﬁmvﬁo M
pa1zquNdudup) s[enjoy
U:S,m [e1auad) 0010 nJg
A 8¢:6¢£°€0 ¥C0T/67/70 1 $70T/10/70 Woxg zuo[[aqy £q pajsanbay
e BOSI
Lo 110day] 198png impaon e R



(8L'8) (99'697°¢) 71’8500 89'86 YT LOT'6S 000 00°000°09 $391 10ANYIIY 700079
99 TI'ETE'E8LE 6L E1¥81T 69°0¢ 60°€99°CI 1Y IS0ET°ST19 00°00¥'ST1°8 000S - 000T wxxx
pg8y  OV'S9S'E0I'T  gp0ee6sl 11'vr  90°060°L66 1'8€9°591 00987097 STEIOL, 000S s
00001 00°000°€ 000 000 000 000 00°000°¢ 1y8121,4/9521504 01006S
SLOL wTele 79°6L 09°9C 96°L6L 000 00°000°€ Te[n[a) - suoydspa T, 900065
05°€9 TUIveEL $6°0¥C 8443 €6'LLGE 66661 00°095°11 suoydajdl, 00065
§0°CT S°STY'T 0L'€80°¢ 76'6Y 8L°06V°S L9'TOLT 00°000°T1 21Uy J1910]A 28®IS04 20006¢
007001 00°000°1 000 000 000 000 00'000°1 SUOIEOIUNIUILLO)) 00006
00001 00°510°C 000 000 000 000 00°S10°C S30IAIOS Sunuud  97008S
00°001 00°000°0€ 000 000 000 000 00°000°0€ S901AIS [B39T 81008¢
L9'8¢ 00°08S 000 €€19 00°0T6 00°¢rl 00°008°T Sunuudiogury S1008S
w19 0T 0L YY 08'69L°0C S001 00°STEL 85°01T'S 00°S08°CL sdu ] proid #1008
00°00T 00°0S¢ 000 000 000 000 00°0S¢ gunsa1 S 21008
LT'OL 8T6ILTLI 00°009°9 SI'LT TL'9T8°99 ¥L'6£0°€T 00'9t1°9%¢C s108nU0,) AUNo)/dLsIq 01008S
007001 00°0S¢ 000 000 000 00°0 00°0S¢ Surure1] 1AL sng 90008¢S
0691 00°5€S°T 00°0S0°T 019L 00° ST 11 00°0 00°000°S1 npny $0008¢S
00°001 00°005°‘C 000 000 00°0 000 00°005°C SuistApy 10008¢
9¢ v 08'+¥8969 TL°€TLITT 68°LY 6% TLETSL €L°€00°TTT 00 T¥6°0LS T 1e12d( puE $391A19S SUNNSUOL)/[EUOISSIJOI] 00008S
L (z9'811) 000 LETO1 79'811°S 000 00°000°S 98837 - S9[qeMOd ¥1009¢
8C'1¢ T€'95T'9 000 TL'89 89 €YLET 85°9¢8°1 00°000°0T ey 1o1do) 80009¢
G0'EL 000191 000 $6°9C 00°06£°S 00°0 00°000°0C uLre|y 10009¢
75°¢€8 11°TSE'8 000 891 68°LY9°1 000 0000001 duiy de) uoN 29 saeday pue saseaT ‘S[RIUSY 000095
86 VL SL6YL 000 £0°ST ST 0ST 000 00°000°1 IOMIT/INB M\ 60006S
18°C¢ £9°049°1 000 61°'L9 LE6SEE 0L'S8¢ 00°000°S [esodsiq a15e M 8000S¢S
75°0S 0S°€LTT 00°59% vi6t 0S'T9L‘T 00°0 00°00S‘¥ [onuo) 1834 90005¢S
LO0OF% PSTITL 1S$°10¢ Y1°LS $6°68T°01 80'L¥CT1 00'000°81 Kipune] S000SS
0€'9L LT'€L9°89 1¥°66¢€ STET ' LT6°0T L6'11Y9°8 00°000°06 Ky1o1noorg 1000SS
€1l 0S°1C 000 L3886 05'8L8°1 000 00°006°1 souemsuj idnd  QOOVHS
LS9 00°6£6°C 000 rre6 00°'190°9§ 000 00'000°09 oueImsu] 0000¥S
11°8¢ 08°G61°1 00°0 6819 0T Tr6'1 000 00°8¢€T1°¢ sdiysIoquIajy pue sang 0000€S
¥9°0% ¥'955°0C 8L9TH' Y £9°0¢ 08°L09°ST 01°STT 00°185°0S $90USIIJUO)) PUB [ABI], 0000ZS
15T €E0°L1TT9S 1€°€80°6S L6'lY  99°86T°61F 66 10T°911 00'66S°0L0°T SIEIOL 000F xxxx
007001 00°000°01 000 000 000 000 00°000°01 juswdmby y10MI9N paziferde)-uoN Y000
% dueeyq Paoqunauy AXV 918(J O] 183 X uarm)) mgvﬁo M
PaquINndudU) wﬁmao<
ﬁﬁﬁnm —Nhoﬂow 0010 ng
Nd 8¢£:6¢£°€0 ¥20T/6C/C0 MW 20T/ 10/C0 oL zuo[aqy Aq paysanbay
Il BOS1
WMWM\WOO\MMA “—hﬁaﬁm HOMHVH—MH bﬁﬁ&wmwgmm Wu_ M mﬁM



<906 $9°0L8°0€0°S Y6 EVT1EE 10°9% 67788695V £9'11+°899 L8'866°1€6°6
00001 L8TET611 000 00°0 000 000 L8'TET6IT
00°001 LRTET'611 00°0 000 000 000 L8 TET6TI pareudosddeup)/pajeudisapu) 0006L6
00°001 00" 1¥6°0€1 000 000 000 000 00 1¥6°0€1
00001 00 1+6°0¢1 00°0 000 000 000 00 1+6°0€1 SOMUIBIIAOU[) JTWIOUODT JOJ SAIISRY 0068L6
yELS LL809°81 000 99t €T EV]EL 00°0 00°ZS¥°TE [edouriy - 391A198 1931 Y0 006EFL
LT 0S SI'EEY'T 000 €L6v $8°90v°C 000 00'0¥8‘t 1sa19ju] - 321AISS 193(J 008¢vL
TL8s (Ly'¥8E°€E) 000 8T 1Y (€5°0L¥'€D) (88°€96) (00°558°95) PUNLISI - S1S00) 109JIPU] JO SISJSUBL] 000SEL
00°0 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 §1S0)) 10241pU] JO SIdJSueL], 0001€L
LT09 65°00L°8 000 €L°6€ IV PEL'S 00'0 00°SEP T 0)) §s20x uoneyrodsues], uoneonpy [eadg 10ZV1L
00°001 00005t 000 000 000 000 00°00S‘y S)OR( 1o/pue ‘§1S0)) $$20XY ‘uonIng, 190 00CTV1L
LE6V €L 8E8°6LLY Y6 E¥T1€E 1T°LYy €COLE TLS Y 1S°SLE 699 00°£S+°789°6 0009 - 000T wxxs
65°€9 19°515°966 S10£8°CLI 17°6¢ YT LOLLSY 00°S¥T¥S 00°€S0°L9S T STBIOL 0009 xxxx
6¥'98 00' T+S 8¥€ 0S'S1T'LT SL'9 0S°STT'LT 000 00'TL6 T0Y juswdmbyg 0000%9
000 00°0 00°000°8T 80°¢T 00°00+°S 000 00°00t°9¢ uonoadsu] - uonoNNSU0)) 610079
66'LL TELLT0T 89°7¢V'T 69°C1 00°00¢°‘c 000 00°000°9C Sursnoy uononIsuo) S10029
9L°09 §6'796°T€9 SSeel‘er 14547 0S+85°65¢ 00°SHTPS 00°189°TH0°T UOTIBZTUISPOIA] - UOTIINISUOD) ¥10029
% soueeq paraqunouyg % (I O] 1ed X LMY sunpiom
paJoqunousup) S[eMIoY
Uﬁﬁnﬁ _mhoﬁoo OA:O nJ
JNd 8¢£-:6£:€0 ¥C0T/6¢/T0 1l $20T/10/C0 oI zuo[[aqy Aq parsanbay
¥20T/90/£0 $20T B3 X [BISI
[€Jo G adeq ﬁh@ﬂ@ﬂ—” HOM@—‘—m— Arequawalg yed 1S9 €L



1€°6€1 89°696°505°9 (8L0zsTLD) 79°05Z°808‘t payeusisapur) :[eI0L
000 000 0070 LB EL1°0ST (06L6 - 68L6) Ppaudisseuf) :[e10]
00°0 00°0 000 000 (88L6 - 0LL6) paugIssy :[e10],
0070 000 000 000 (69L6 - 0SL6)  PAMUILO)) (BIOT,
0070 000 000 000 (67,6 - 0EL6)  PAOISAY EIOL
000 000 000 000 (61L6 - 01L6) 21qepuadsuoN :[e10]
soueeq pun,] Suipuy jo sjuouodwo))
79'8C1 89°696°605°9%  (8L°0TSTLIS) 6V ¥Tr 8S0°SS (06L6) 2oueeq pung Suipuy :[ejoL
00001 6V €€ 81+9 000 6v e 8IF9 soue[eg Suluuidag (B0 L
v'9) 61°SE9°LS (8L70TSTLY) (00°016°6S€°T) dduE[Eg PUNJ Ul (3SEIIII()/35BAIIUY JAN] :[EIOL
8¢ 6Y LL'96908L Y Y6 VT 1EE 0T'LY 67 188°695y €9°11#°899 00°$78°189°6 000L - 0001 ‘B0 L
(€99¢1)  +0'8$8 000 €99¢z  (F0'98%°1) (88°€96) (00'829) sas() Suroueulj/08mQ PO 000L TEI0L
65°¢9 19°615°966 S10€8°CTIL 1262 YO LOLLSY 00 SPTYS 00°€S0°L9S [ KepnQ [ende) 0009 :[e10L
79°9% TI€TEe8LE 6L EIF8IT 69°0S 60°€99°CI1Y 1S°0€1°619 00°00%°S11°8 0005 - 0001 ‘18101
7005 6°780°999°1 6L EI¥'81T wey TL'S8E 9P 1 €10v8° 18T 00°$88°0€€’E 0005 - 000t ‘801
¥8'8Y 94°598°¢01°‘T 87 0€E 65T %% 90°060°L66 P1°8€9°691 00'982°09C°C IO 79 SIIAIS 0006 ‘TBI0L
15°¢CS €0°L1T°T9S 1€°€80°6S L6 1Y 99°'86T 611 66'10T°911 00°665°0L0°1 saiddng 29 sjoog 000+ :[2I0.L
STy €9°0VT°LITT 000 SLSS LEVLTLI9T 8€°06C°¢CEE 00°SIS YL Y 000€ - 0001 ‘[B10L
16'9% STSSY'SLL 000 60°¢S SLL9L'LLY 06'0vY011 00°€TH €91 s1yauag 000¢ [810L
WS LTSI8TLY 00°0 85°8Y €L°99L°9t1 AN EX3S 00'785°616 P3YISSeID 000T ([80L
8T 6¢ [1°0LL°898 000 TL'09 68°6€L°TYE L rE0ES 691 00°01S°112°C Pa1BIIId) (OO ([¥I0L
sarmyrpuodxyg
€0t 75°S6€499°CS 00°0$ L6'SS 8Y'615°LS9 VS $8°068°S6%$ 00°516°12E°8S SaNUIAY 000 [BIOL
SONUIAIY
% aoue[eq paisqunouyg % d)e(J O] Ieo X uaIm)) Suniom
jslakiclelivitisliiali (g STenIoy
puny [es3uss 010 :nd
110da1 SIY) U0 Papnoul 219 1BY) SOUI[ JUN0DI. 2y} A[UO SIPN[OUT AFBUIUINS SII 330N Arenmung pung
Nd 8€:6€£:€0 ¥20T/67/T0 13U $207/10/70 WoIg zuo[[aqy Aq paysanbay
¥202/90/¢0 20T ‘183 X 1edsif

1€J0 9 a8ed

110d3y] 198png

Areyustafy red 159M €4




(89001)  (zT01S1) 000 89°00C TTOI0E 000 00°00S°1 000S - 000T +xx»
£€°1€ 00°0LY 000 L9°89 00°0£0°1 000 00°00S°1 SIBIOL 000S »x+x
XS 00°0LY 000 L9°89 00°0€0°1 000 00°00S‘1 jeradQ pue s991AI9S SUNNSUO))/[RUOISSIOI] 00008S
000 (¢T086°1) 000 000 TT086°1 000 000 S[BIOL 000 xxxx
000 (ZZ'086°1) 000 000 TT086°1 000 000 sorddng pue SR 0000€T
(zz's6) (82°L97°¢$) 000 TTS61  £5°8699% 00°0$ STIEY'ES JduB[ey SUIUUIZIY 2 AWOIU] [BIOL, xxxx
(creor)  (8TL9T'D) 000 TI'€9T  STOLT'S 00'0 00°€00°T S[EJOL 0008 xxxx
(or'e91)  (TT69T'E) 000 91" €9C TT69T'S 000 00°000°C SONUOASY [BOOT PO IV 006698
L9V9 v6'1 000 £e'se 90°1 000 00t SpuapiAIl( 700998
000 000 000 00001  ST'8TY'I 000 ST8TY'1 doue[eq Suruurdog pAjSnipy [BI0L »xxx
% soueleq paraquunoug % 9B O] 183X jutiiitig) FUINIOM
vuhun—goﬁoﬁD m~m30<
g oﬂco\ﬁm QBQQm bm>50< aﬁo—uaw oowo ”.D.m
INd 8€:6£°€0 ¥20T/6T/T0 "I $20T/10/T0 WOIY zuo[[aqy £q paysonbay
¥202/90/€0 $T0T 18 & 1eos1g
[€Jo L 23eq Hhcﬂom “—OM@ﬂm Areyuowaly ed 1S9M €L



86061 1€7889°¢ 000 ST'1E6°1 pojeusisapu) :[e10 L

000 000 000 000 (0616 - 68.6) paudisseu) :[el0],
000 000 000 000 (88L6 - 0LL6) pausIssy :elo],
000 00°0 000 00'0 (69L6 - 0SL6) PRI [[BIOL
000 000 000 0070 (6¥L6 - 0€L6)  PIOLUSTY :[EI0L
000 000 000 0070 (61L6 - 01L6) 21qepuadsuoN :[e10],
soue[eq punj Surpud jo sjusuoduio)
86061 1£'889°¢$ 00°0$ STI1E6°1$ (06.6) 2oueleg pung Surpuy :[e10L
00001 ST8TY'1 000 ST8TY'1 soue[eg Suuwidag :[e10],
E6by 90°09Z°C 00°0 00°€0S Jduejeg pung ur (3SeIII([)/35BAIIU] AN :[EI0L
(89°001) (ZzOI1SD) 00°0 89°00¢ T010°E 000 00°00S°1 000 - 0001 :[&10L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sas() Suroueurj/08InQ PO 0OQL TEI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 KepnQ [ede) 009 :[eI0L
(89°001) (Zz'O1SD) 000 89°00C TCT010°€ 00°0 0070051 000S - 0001 ‘[®10L
(89:001) (zzo15D) 000 89002 TT010°E 000 00°008°1 0005 - 000V [B101,
€€ 1€ 00°0LY 000 L9°89 00°0£0°T 000 00°005°T YO 29 SIANAIIS 0006 [BI0L
000 (2z'086°1) 000 000 TT086°1 000 000 sarddng 2 sxjoog 000 ‘JeI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000€ - 0001 ‘[B10L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 s)yauag (00¢ ‘[e10L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 PaUISSEID 000T ‘TBI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 P2IBdYILD) (00 ([BI0L
samypuadxg
(zrgor) (8TL9T°€$) 000%$ T1€9C 8T0LTSS 00°0$ 00°€00°C$ SaNUAAY (008 [eI0L
wosﬁo\wom
% Qoueeq PaJaquuIndug % e oL 183X jua1m)) uryIo A\
parqunoudun sTemoy

punj anuaAdy [e1ddg £)1Anoy Juapnis 0080 g

10daI SIY) U0 PIPNIOUT 9I9M JBY) SOUT] JUNOIIE I ATUO SIPN[OUT ATETUUMS ST} 310N Arennang pung
INd 8€°6£-€0 ¥T0T/6T/T0 M1 $70T/10/C0 WOL] zuofjaqy £q paisanbay
¥20T/90/€0 $70C 183 & [B9S1]
1€ Jo § 93ed U—MOQONM “—meun—m Kreyuowra[d ied 15oM €L




S1°8¢ 16TT0°€TT 000 S8 1y 60°L0S‘091 S6' V8T 00'0£5 €8¢ BOIJILIA0 ‘WR)SAS JUSWIAINSY SOOI, 318l 00101€
vYTLT #9°959°L6 000 9LTL 9€°058°09¢ 9 6£€CE 00°L0S 8S€ S[EI0L, 000T xxxx
00001 00°000°9 000 000 000 000 00°000°9 $IMIISANS -SOLIB[ES PAIJISSe]) 1BYIO 100062
00001 00°0S€°T 000 000 000 000 0005€°1 SoLIR[BS PIIJISSE[D I 00006T
00°001 00°00¢S 000 000 000 000 00°00¢ SWITHIAQ-I0JO % [edLI[D 9000+
1761 LS0TT'1E 000 6508 €v'TC9°6T1 89'+SE91 00°€¥8°091 sauR[eS 01O 29 [BILIS]D 0000%T
SE9l ££°9TH'€T 000 co'¢8 L9 LES6TT SOP8E Y1 00¥9Z°e¥1 S ,SIOTBNSIUTWIPY Pue SI0SIAIANG PIYISSE) 0000€T
00001 00°000°0¢ 000 000 00°0 000 00'000°0¢ souees poddng paisse)) 000022
SI'1¢ PL'6ST S 000 78°89 970611 160091 0005591 SOLIB[BS ,SIPIY [euOdLISU] 00001C
19°6¢ T0'vSLS8Y 000 6£19 86° T71°8L8 91°269°C¢E1 00°961°v9¢°1 S[eI0T, 0007 ++++
00°001 00°000°1 000 000 000 000 00°000°L puadng - patesyua) PYIQ 700061
000 000 000 00001 00005 000 00005 1S - SI0JBNSIUIWPY/S10S1AJ0dNG PAIEOYILS) 2000¢1
Sy 80°52S‘6C1 000 G8°SS 76°758°€91 L8991°0C 00°8LE€6T SIOIEXSIUTUPY PUEB SIOSIAIIANG PATROYILD) 0000€T
or'ze 81°80699 000 09°L9 78°0LS6€1 90°6S1°61 00°6L¥°90T soue[es poddng Nidng pajesynia) 000021
89°¢9 08°S16°8 000 7€9¢ 0T ¥80°S 00°000°1 00000+ 1 spuadng - $15Y0ed | 700011
TTLL 00°LZ9'vC 000 8L°TT 00v9C°L 00'685°1 00'168°1€ soIINsSqNg - SIAYILI L, 100011
9T'1¢ 96'LLLYST 00°0 vL'89 $0°0L1°09S CTLLLO6 00°876'¥18 SaLIBRS SIOYJBI ] 000011
£8'81 LS S66°06L°1S 00°0% L1'I8 SO TLYGILLS 00'19€°601$ TT'899°015°6$ ue[eg SUUUIZIF 7 SWOIU] [BIO], s
9T’SS LS'S6606L T 000 vL vy EF Y9 0SH 1 00'19€°601 00°09T°1¥T°E S[EIOL 0008 xxxx
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 uorneonpy [eoadg - uonnqguiuo) 00868
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SANUIASY PIIOLISAIU[] WO SUOHNGLIUO)) 000868
00001 00°ELE 000 000 00°0 000 00°ELE SONUAADY 890 18110 [V 006698
0S'Y) (Ts079°1) 000 0S'+01 T5°0T9°LE 000 00°000°0€ 1S2I3U] 000998
08'96 TLTOF EST 000 0C¢ 82°080°S 00°€29°L 00 €¥S8ST sanuIAYY 2181S B0 [V 000658
80°LE LEOL6DT 000 679 £9'708°8¢C 000 00°€LL'SY INuU2AdY A191107] 3181 000968
06l 00'S8I‘C 000 0L08 00°LET'6 000 00°CZETT SIUSWSSINQUITNY IS0 PABPUBIA 000S¢S8
00001 00°8+£°08¢ 00°0 00°0 000 000 00°8+£°08¢ SONUIANY [BIOPD] IO [TV 000628
L8 9V 00°'2€9°v9 000 e1°es 00'95T°¢€L 000 00'888°LET doid J0 a1 Ul S[OOYOS 1911y O} SI9JSUBI], 009608
98°'ZHY'SE  00°S£0°C8S 000 (98'2¥£°5€) (00°06£°18S) (00°600°T) 00°S¥9°1 SIBX JOUJ - PIV 918IS IIDT 006108
66°S¢ 00°L8E°TTT 000 10'%9 00°€15°66¢ 000 00°006°L19 n) - PIy 3Je1$ JUnod0y Uo1103)0id uonednpy 00TI108
0T 00°€2Z°69Y 000 96'SL 00°'SHT'T8¥1 00°L¥LTOT 00°89¥° 1561 ) - PIV 911§ e[nuuo{ Surpunyg [01U0)) (20 001108
000 00°0 000 00001  TT80V°69T°9 000 TT80¥°697°9 ueleq Suluursdyg paIsnipy [€I0], vxsx
% Joue[eq pasequmouy %, e OL IBdX JuaLm)) FUIIO M
pasaqunousuf} s[enoy
pun 100y IOUEYD) 0060 0
Nd 8¢:6£-€0 +20T/6¢/T0 0 20¢/10/20 WOI zuo[[aqy Aq psanbay
¥20¢/90/£0 $20T B9 & [BoSI]
1€J0 6 owmm Hhcﬂﬂom Howmuﬂ—m bﬁﬁoﬁﬂoﬁm Hred 1SoM €L



6S°6L 9%'L18°80T [L°OLY £2°0T £8°1L0°ES (sT706°8) 00'09€°79T eIl B[NOLLIMY) 210)) puB $Y00qIXd] paroxddy 0001+
65°8¢ LIS 00T 000 I’ 19 887598651 78°ST8TET 00°0LT°€09°C 000€ - 0001 xxxx
€8'LY 9¥'901° 1Ty 000 L1TS  ¥S09€°6SY TOY6L LY 00°L9¥°088 S[EIOT, 000E xx+
00°001 00°6 000 000 000 000 00°6 SWIILIBAQ) - SSB[D ‘dWwo)) SISIOM 90209¢
00001 00°58 000 00°0 000 000 00°68 spuadng - sse[) ‘dwo) s1asIom 720209¢€
00°001 00 1€l 00°0 000 000 000 00°'1€1 s9Imusqng - ssep) ‘dwo)) swyIoM 10Z09¢
19°L 80 6¥¥ 000 6£T6 T6'1S¥S 16°SL9 00'106°S paissed ‘dwo) sIdEOM  00TO9E
LE1S SPL91 000 £9°8Y GS8S1 16'0T 00°92¢ puadng - 13D ‘dwo)) SINIOM 70109¢
8T 8L 8I°LYS 00°0 TL'1T [4: M1 1T¢e 00°669 saIMIIISqQNS - 1130 ‘duIo)) SINFOM 10109€
0L 0V 0L €8E‘TI 000 0€'6S 0€ 7081 91'61LT 00'8T#°0¢ PorROYTIAd ‘dWo)) SINVEOM  00109€
00°001 00°¢ 000 000 000 000 00°¢ WmIAAQ - SB[ “'suf Judwko[dwsur) kIS 90T0S€
00001 0061 000 000 000 000 0061 spuadug - sse[) “suJ juswkordwdup) a1elS  TOTOSE
007001 00°0¢ 000 000 000 000 00°0¢ $a1MISqNg - sse[) “'suj u:oE%O_QEoGD aje1s 1020S¢
8L'96 €9°L16°¢ 000 e LE'0El 9191 00°8¥0°Y POLISSE[O ‘oourInsU] JuswAo[dwiaup) de1s 00205¢
6116 0759 000 s 08¢ 1$°0 00°69 spuadng - 1190 “'su[ Juowiko[dwaur) dels T010S¢€
CL'L6 LE'SST 000 8T'T £€9°¢ 6L°0 00°6S1 saqmusqng - “Wa)) “suj JuswAojdwoul) sje1§ 1010S€
91°S6 0€°78%°'8 000 v8'Y oL’ 1€¥ €0°S9 00'v16°8 Pa1BOYNIA) ‘Qourmsy] juswkojdwoun) a1e)S  Q010S€
6¥'8C $STII8I 000 IS 1L 9% 09¥%‘SH ¥LO6LS 00°€LS‘E9 payIsse]) ‘SIyouag SIBJOM 2 WIESH  00Z0FE
[4¥)3 0LPLITS 000 88°09 0€°57€921 §T'$ss0T 00°005°L0T PA1BOIIIS)) ‘SIJaURd IBIOM % YI[EoH 0010%€
00°001 009 000 000 000 000 009 SWITMISAQ "SSB[D) ‘SIBDIPIN 907TEE
00001 00°CCC 000 000 000 000 00°CTC puadng "sse[) ‘1edIPIN 70ZZEE
00001 00°L8 000 00°0 000 000 00°L8 $oIMINISqNS "SSe[D) ‘OIBdIPAN 102Z€€
(444 LY E9L°T 00°0 81°LS £5°689°¢C £E9SY 00°€St°9 POLJISSE[)) ‘QIBOIPSN 007ZES
00°1S 89011 000 00°6% e901 69°¢IT 00°L1T pusdng 120y ‘9IBIIPIN [411¥4%3
0T'LL L99S¢E 00°0 08°CC €501 y0°€T 00779 sqng "UI)) AUIBDIPIN 101T¢€¢E
89°0¥ 0T'LST'8 000 Te6s 08°C¥0°CI T6°L08 1 00°00£°0T PA1BOYII)) “OIBDIPIA] 001T€L
00°001 00'9¢ 000 00°0 000 000 00'9T awmIdAQ sseld ‘IasSvo 90T1¢¢€
00°00T 00°¢eT 000 00°0 000 000 00°¢€T puadng ‘sse[d ‘Iasvo 70Z1€€
00°001 00°CLE 000 000 000 000 00°CLE sqng ‘sse[) ‘IASvO 1021€€
8Tty S10¥0°C1 000 TL'9S S8'SLLSI [T156°1 00'918°LT paiisse[) ‘Iasvo 00Z1€€
00°001 0005t 000 000 00°0 000 00°0S¢t sayunsqns - sse[) ‘SYAd 1020Z€
1¥'6€ YTYSTiSy 000 6509 9L'LLS 69 07°879°8 00°TER VI SSB|D ‘WI9ISAS USRIy s99ko1dwyg o1qng 0020Z€
8¢'1S 66'TLY'T 000 98y 10'¥6€°1 10°161 00°L98°C spuadng - 1190 ‘SULS 70101¢€
00°001 00°008 000 00°0 000 000 00°008 SaIMINSANS - pPA1BONIIA)) ‘SHULS 10101¢€
% souefegqg pazpqunouyg % JB([ O] 183X oM’y sunpIom
palaquINouaun S[enoy
putL] [00Y3S J31BY) 0060 ]
Nd 8€:6¢£:€0 $T0T/6T/T0 MR $20T/10/T0 oL zuo[[2qy £q pasanbayy
¥207/90/€0 $707 :Jea & 1eos1

1g£J0 01 98ed

310day 193png

Areyuowiafy JIed 1S9M €L



1€J0 11 98ed

110ddy 198png

61°Th ¥$°696°01 000 18°LS 9%'0€0°S1 T6°'L99°1 00°000°9T 301A15G JawU] - suoyda[s I, 200065
L6'9S 69°€89 €9°6L 6£°9¢ 89°9¢v 000 00°00Z°1 Ienya) - suoydsja ], 900065
6¢°CE TS'LLY'9 86'190°1 0£°79 05°09%°C1 £€°€89°C 00°000°0C suoydapd L, ¥0006S
00'001 00°001°€ 000 000 000 000 00°001°€ [eIuay 030N 33e)s0d 00065
CTL9S 00708171 000 8Tt 000Z8°01 00°'SL6°T 00°000°ST $10BJJU0))/SIOIAIIS [BLIONIUB[ L£008S
00°001 00°00S 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°00S Sunuuidiogurg S1008S
99'88 L¥'881°99 £6°821°8 S0°0 00°S¢ 000 00°CS9'vL sdu [ p[atg 10085
00°00T 00°€TLES 000 000 000 000 00°€TL'ES sjoenUO)) AUno)AdLNSIq 01008S
0691 00°SES‘T 00°0S0°1 01°9L 00° STV L1 000 00°000°S1 npny $0008¢S
00°001 00°000°1 00°0 000 000 000 00°000°T Suisnioapy 100085
[S°€8 80°S18°69¢ 00°116°L €€°ST I¥°LT9%01 0S'SYL'LT 67 £SE°T]9 1erad() pue SI0IAISS SUNMSUO))/[BUOISSYOI  (0008S
00001 00°009°1 000 00°0 000 000 00°009°1 smeday S[oTIA 72009S
69°L1 PE'¥88 12°9¢6 65°¢9 SY6LIE €1°986 00°000°S 95837 - S9[qeMod 10095
43 ¥9°TISYT 000 S¥'S9 9¢'L8YLT 91 €L9°¢ 00°000°C¥ ey 121do) 80009
€Sl 00'8¥8°'ce £9°€E1‘TT L6'SL LT8IOLLI €9°€E1°TT 00°000°€€T aseo/[eIuay SWIpIng 700095
00°001 00°005‘t 000 00°0 000 000 00°00S*y uLey 10009S
00°001 00°000°€ 000 000 000 000 00°000°€ dwj dep uoN 2 snedoy pue sasBIT ‘S|RIUSY 00009S
¥6'SY TL9TST 65°0Ty I¥'9% 69°7SS°T 79°96% 00°00S°S IOMIS/IBM  6000SS
99°'ST 0€920°1 000 YEvL 0L'€EL6T 000 00000t [esodsig 21SeM. 8000SS
¥1°01 09°50t 00°59% yT8L o¥'6CI‘E 66961 00000t [onuo)) 1894 90005S
86'¢ce 079618 66°65¢ 8519 18°€r1°91 PP T91°1 00°000°ST Aoty 10005S
(AN 0S°1T 000 L8'86 05°8L8°1 000 00°006°T soueansuf [1dng 000+¥S
069 10°10%°LT 9T LLS'E L9SE €8 LLILT 6V vLEE 00'9S1°8Y S30ULISJUO)) PUB [PARIL  (000ZS
LT98 9TEVYLLS SYTEYYI vSIT  6T69TLL (0€£'8€L°S) 00°S+€699 S[BIOL 000F
00°001 00°000°01 00'0 000 000 000 00°000°01 swdinby sjomioN paziende)-uoN 000+
007001 00 v¥¥°9 000 00°0 000 000 00 v¥¥9 wswdmby 1emdwo) pazieyded-uoN 7000V
007001 00'000°T 000 00°0 000 000 00°000°T amyumy pazijende)-uoN 1000t
SE9ST P9 THO LT 000 (s€99)  (¥9'1I¥1°9) S0°'L81°T 00°006°01 wowdmbyg paziended-uoN  0000¥1
L1°9S 18'¥98°C 18'905°1 8T 8¢ 8TL 866 00°00T°S soniddng 1010 y100€H
9T'LE SI'SHL SO°LE 9809 0T'LIT1 T9°LEL 00°000°C rO®PL  6000€
00001 00°000°S 000 000 000 000 00°000°S sorjddng [e1poisn) 9000€¥
007001 00°00¢ 00°0 000 000 000 00°00S aremyog 1nduwo)) ¥000EYy
61°88 0T 061°%1¢ 8TLINTI S6'L TSEE€T8T 0L 00 T+#0°SSE sorjddng pue sTeLIIR]A 0000t
G 86 000801 000 Y1 00091 000 00°000°11 A1epuoosg - £$709 DI 70002
%, soueleqg PaIaqUNOUY % NB( O 189X u3LM)) Sursprom
PAI2qUINOUSU[) S[enIoy
pur [00YdS JSEYD 0060 T
Nd 8¢:6£:€0 ¥70T/67/20 0} $20T/10/70 o1 zuo[[aqy £q paysanbay
¥202/90/£0 $T0T Tea X 19814

Areyuowa[y red ISOM €L



S0'€S ¥8°696°9€1°T L1°9S0°19 9°sy 8" T10°960°T €L T8V E6T 61°8€0°V6S Y
007001 00°679°L 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°629°L
007001 00°679°L 000 000 000 000 00°6279°L pateudoiddeu)/payeudisapury 0006L6
00°001 00°000°S1 000 000 000 000 00°000°81 [edidurl] - 991A19S 1G9 1PYI0 006EVL
007001 00901 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00901 1S3I00U] - DA 1g3d  008EYL
(€Ly) (sT7°029) 000 €LY01 STYTLEl 000 00+01°€1 PUNJISU] - SISO J02IIPU] JO SIASUBLL,  (0OSEL
S6'CS 60°SSSTTH'T L1950°19 LSt £7'887°T80°C €L'I8Y°€6T 6V°661°55S Y 000S - 0007 x+x+
0L¥9 1L'v68°678 wLETY9Y 89°1¢ 90°99¢°901 12°56€99 6 ¥89°C8T‘1 SIBIOL, 000S xxxx
00°001 00005 000 000 000 000 00°00S°C wB1ge8esod  01006S
% Jouereqg paqumouyg % dJe(] O JBd X Jua1m) sunpiom
pajaqumousun) S[eMIOY
puny [00Y2S JAUEYD 0060 N
N 8€:6£:€0 ¥20T/67/70 NI $T0T/10/20 WoIJ zuof[aqy Aq pasanbay
+202/90/£0 ¥T0T ‘Je3 A [BOSL]
1€Jo 71 98eq HHOQQNM HQM—‘:—MH Kreyuatua]g YIed 1SOM €L



Y11 L1°099°€Z9°S (EL1Z1P8T) €L 679916 pateugisapup) :[eI10],
000 000 000 00°679°L (06L6 - 68L6) Ppaudisseur) :[ej0],
000 00°0 000 00°0 (88L6 - 0LL6) pausIssy ([g10],
000 0070 000 000 (69L6 - 05L6)  Pamuwo)) B0
000 000 000 000 (6¥7L6 - 0£L6)  PAWLYSIY TeI0]
000 00°0 000 000 (61,6 - 01.6) d1qepuadsuoN :|e1o L
soueleq pun] Surpuy jo sjusuodio))
0Tyl L1°099°€79°68  (EL1TI¥81S) €L°8STYT6 VS (06L6) doueeg puny Surpuy :[e10]
007001 TT80Y°697°9 000 TR0V 69C°9 aoueeq Suruuidag :e10L
10°8¢ (S0'8¥L‘SH9) (EL'TZTPST) (6¥°6¥TSHET) Jdue[eg pun,j ul (SLIAII()/58AIIUY JAN :[BI0OL
L6TS ¥8°0v¢ 6Ch T L1'9S0°19 LSt 87 710°960°C €L T8¥ €6T 67°601°985 Y 000L - 0001 :[e10L
€0'9¢ SL'SSYLT 000 L6'SY STHTLET 000 00012°1¢ sos( Surueur J/08MO YO 000L TeI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 KepnQ [ende) 0009 :[eIOL
$6'CS 60°SSS 11T L1'9S0°19 1L'St €7°887°780°C €L I8V E6T 67°661°65S 000S - 0001 :J&10],
01°¢L L6 LEELOV L L19S0°19 8L¥C CECE e’y 1695909 6%°6T0°TS6°1 000S - 000+ ‘1810 L
0Lv9 1L68°678 TLETY oY 89'1¢ 90°99€°90% 17°66£99 67 ¥89°78T 1 _YIQ 79 SIS 000S TeI0L
LT98 9T EYYLLS SYTEIVI PSIIL 6T 69T LL (0g8¢LS) 00°SYE°699 sarddng 79 sjo0d 000} :[EIOL
65°8€ TILISH00°T 000 1’19 887598651 T8'6T8TET 00°0L1°€09°C 000€ - 0001 TeI0L
€8°LY 9t 901°1CY 000 L1CS ¥$°09¢€°65Y TOV6L LY 00°L9t°088 sigousg (00¢ eI L
vYTLT +9°969°L6 000 9L TL 9£°058°09¢ 9 6€£°CE 00°L0S°8S¢€ payIsse[) 00T ‘[eI0L
19°6¢ T0PSLS]Y 000 6£19 86 197°8L8 91°C69°CEl 00°961°49¢€°1 PAEdYIIDD) (OO [BIOL
samypuadxy
97'SS LS'S66°06L°1$  00°0S vL vy AL TAS A E 00'19€°601$ 00°092°1+Z°€$ SONUAANY 0008 ‘[eI0L
SAMUIAY
% douejeg parsqunouyg % e O] Ied X juaLm) 3unyiom
paIdquUINouUdUN) S[eNIOY
punyg [0073S 193184 0060 A
podaI SIY) UO PIPN[OUT 9I9M JBT) SAUI] JUNOII. S} ATUO SSPNOUT ATEtnums STY) JON Axennung punyjg
N 8€:6£°€0 ¥T0T/6T/T0 MW $Z0T/10/20 WOL] zuofaqy Aq paysanbay
¥20T/90/€0 $70T 113X [BOS1]
1€Jo g1 93eqd uhﬁhvm uowﬁ=m KIeudwiag MIed 1S9M €L




1€ Jo 1 98ed

310day 193png

LY vy £0'81y 000 £5°¢¢ L6°1CS S¢S 00°0v6 Pa1BOTJ11I99 ‘duIo)) SINIOA 00109¢€
00001 00°¢l 000 000 000 000 00°¢S1 sansqng - ssep) 'suj jusukodwaup) 21818 10T0S¢€
00'v6 80°TLI 000 009 601 6L°0 00°C81 PoIISSe[o ‘adueinsu] juswAiojdwaun el 0020S¢€
81°0L 122! 000 78°6¢ 959 000 00'CT samnsqns - ") “'suf Juswkoduwau) AeIg 1010S€
81'v6 61'20C 000 8¢ 1621 1€1 00°61C P21B01J11190 “@oueinsu] juswiAojduaun 21e1S 00105¢€
9799 99°0¢t 00°0 vL € vE61T 000 00059 POLISSB[D) ‘Sjousq 2JeJ[9M % YIBSH 0020¥€
99°T¢ 01°€80°Y 000 ¥€°L9 06'91+°8 65T90°L 00°00S°C1 PATBOYTLIDY) ‘SIJAUSE SIBJOM 29 YIEdH 0010¥€
666 66'1C 000 SO0 [0°0 000 00T SIMINISANS "SSB[D) ‘9IBDIPIN 10TT€€
YL Oy 9L91C 000 97°6S yCCie 16'CC 00°CeS POIIISSE[D) “AIBOIPIIN 00ZZ€€
88°'19 0¥'60¢ 000 4813 09°061 000 00°00¢ sqng "1 ‘aIedIPIIN 101Z¢E
8L 1Y 88'6ST 000 7T 8s [AN4°13 CR'LE 00°CZ9 PO “IBDIPAIA] 001C¢€E
00°86 860 000 00'¢C 200 000 00'1 sqng ‘sse[) ‘IaSvOo 10C1¢E
SL OV LO'LT6 000 ST6S €6°LbET 96°L6 00°SLT°T passe[) ‘IASVO 00Z1€€
00°001 0079 000 0070 000 000 00279 samInsSqnS 1) ‘IASVOo I011¢€€E
6666 06°09L 000 10°0 01°0 000 00°'19L sansqns - ssey) ‘SYdd 1020Z€
SYLE 05's8%°€ 000 $S°79 0S'1Z8°S S ITY 00°L0E‘6 SSE[0 ‘W9ISAS JWaWRINayY sadkojduy ariqng 0020T€E
6L°6v TE€'68%°C 000 12°0S 89°016°C 000 00°000°S $9IINISqNS - PAIBIYIIS) ‘SULS 10101€
00°¢9 78°¢TI‘8 000 00°LE STOLL'Y €6°86% 00 v68°C1 BOIJTIIND “WISISAS JUSWIQIIAY SISUJBI T, RIS 00101¢
£€'8S $9'evS0E 000 LY T SE€'078°1T 000851 00¥9€£°CS STBIOL, 0007 xxx+
19°€L STY6T'E 000 6€9T SLOSII 000 00°SLY Y S SIOJRNSIUIWPY pue SIOSIAIadNG PaLISSE]D 0000€Z
6666 79°666°C 000 10°0 8¢€0 00°0 00°000°€ $9IMINSQNS - SOPTY [BUOIdNISU] 10001C
oS 8L 6VT VT 000 86°SY 2T6£9°0T 00°08S°T 00°688° vt SolIR[Rg ,SOPIY [BUONONISU] 00001C
0vS TTE8LYY 000 86°CY 8L°611°8¢ ZI019°C 00°€06°Z8 S[eI0L, 0007 sx++
¥1°L9 00'558°9C 000 98°Z¢ 00°SHI‘ET 000 00°000°0% so)NIsqNg - SIYOBI 100011
6L’ 1Y TT8T6L 00°0 17°8¢ 8L YL6YT 1019 00°€06°CY SaLIR[RS SIAYOBI, 000011
8Tl 69'19£'68$ 00'0$ 9L LOGIYTEYS 0008 9L°08L TTLS due[eq SUINUFIY 7 IWOIU] [EIOL, 4 yvx
96'€1 69'19¢°68 000 ¥0'98  1€909°05¢ 000 00'896°6£9 SIEIOL, 0008 xxxx
LY 9Y 9L ¥9LT 000 £6°ES yT's81°¢ 000 00°056°S 183191U] 000998
000 (Lo'n) 000 00°001 LOLT9LLT 000 00'919°LLT NUIAY PALIJ( - SSNUIATY IS IO [V 1606S8
i X4% 00¥L9°8 000 90°LS 00°5ZS 11 000 00'661°0T Ied X IOLI] - SNUIAY 18IS IO [V 100658
81°€C 00'vT6°LL 000 789L 00°6LT°8ST 000 00°£0T°9€€ SONUIAIY d1e1§ Y10 [TV 0006658
00°0 000 000 00°00T  9LTISIS 000 9L'CI818 Jdur[eq SuruuIsaq pAISnipy [BIOL xxxx
% Jouereg patoquunouy %, e O] IedX JUdLINY) BuTIO M
parquNdUdU[y S[enioy
pun juswdo|aas PIYD 00T 1 ‘N
Nd 8¢:6¢£:€0 $T0T/6¢/T0 U1 $20T/10/C0 Wotg zuo[[aqy Aq paisonbay
¥207/90/€0 $70T Ted X 1eds1g

Areyuowa[g y1ed 159M €1



68°9L €V 7S6°96€ ¥1°801°01 ST°'1C €Y FIT601 [£6LST1 00°SLT91S
00001 00001 000 000 000 000 00°00T
00001 00°001 000 000 000 000 00°001 pareudoaddeupny/pareudisopun 00066
8¢'8T TL'198°¢ 000 79'1L 8TIVL'6 88'€96 00'809°¢€1 punyIsiuy - s3500) 3991IpU] JO SIJsueI], 000S€L
0T'8L 1L°066°T6¢ ¥1°801°01 6L61 S1'89%°66 £7'S19°01 00°L95°Z0S 000S - 0001 ++x»
0¥'96 STT8I'19T 9€'801 96°¢ 6+°079°6 TL6TT 00'1€6°0LT S[BIOL, 000S xxxx
80°66 Yy SSyesT 9¢°801 880 0T°L9T°T TL6TT 00'1€8°LST 1e19d(Q puE SIOIAING SUNNSUO))/[BUOISSIJOI] 00008S
8T'et 1L929°S 000 cL9S 6T ELEL 000 00°000°¢T Kromoarg 1000SS
00001 00001 000 000 000 000 00001 SIJ0UIIJUO)) PuUe [2ABI], 0000CS
1€°6S 00°0S€°IT 8L'666°6 T6°Cl TT059°Y vSH96°€ 00°000°9€ STEIOL 000 xxxx
0S°L9 9¥'5¢T’8 00°0 0S'CE ¥S'¥96°€ S H96°€ 0000T°C1 jswdmby pazifende)-uoN 0000¥%¥
01°sS PSPITEI 8L°666°6 88°C 89°689 000 00°008°€T so1pddng pue S[eLISIEA 0000¢t
9'9¢ 96'8SH 011 000 ySey Py LLTSS LT 1TH9 00'9€9°661 000€ - 000T xxxx
61°8S 69 1E1°6€ 000 18° 1% 1€LETST S0'1€TT 00°69£°09 STBIOL 000€ xxxx
00°001 00°00S°TT 000 00°0 000 000 00°00S°CT SuonISOJ PITJIsseD ‘Paredo[y ‘9adO 0020LE
8666 66'S9 000 00 100 00°0 0099 sojmsqng - ssep) ‘dwo)) SIaIo M 10209€
1T°¢y 00°LYE 000 6L°9¢ 009y c0'te 00°€08 payisseo ‘duro)) sIodIo M 00Z09¢
90°St 8T'STT 000 Y6 ¥S CLYLT 000 00°00S saynsqng - U9)) ‘dwoy) SIsyIom 10109€
% soue[eg paiaqumouy % 1R(] O 183X uaIm)) FUTIOM
paIRqUINOUSU[} S[emoY
pun, juswrdojaaa( PIYD 00Z1 “ng
Nd 8¢:6€:€0 ¥20T/6¢/C0 ) +20T/10/T0 oI Zuoy[2qy Aq passanbay
¥202/90/€0 $T0T B3 X [BosI]

1¢J0 G 98ed

110d3y] 393png

Areyuowafy Ied 1S9M €L



1£30 91 38ed

110day 193png

6SVST 9 v0T'€TS (1g6L811) 9.7505°S0T pajeusisapuy) :[eI0 ],
0070 00°0 000 00°001 (06L6 - 68L6) Paudisseu() :[e10],
0070 0070 000 000 (8826 - 0LL6) pausissy :[e10L
000 00'0 000 00°0 (69L6 - 0SL6)  Pamuwo) :[e10L
000 000 000 000 (6VL6 - 0EL6)  DPIIOLISIY EIOL
000 000 000 00°0 (61L6 - 01L6) 21qepuadsuoy :[e10]
souereq pun, Surpuq jo sjusuodwo))
LY ST r9v0T €TSS (IE6LS 1Y) 9L°509°50T$ (06L6) 2doue[eg pun Surpug :[€I0L
00°001 9L7C18°18 000 9L'TI8 18 soue[eq Furuuidag :[eI0 ],
96'96€ 8R'16ETHY (I€°6LSTT) 00°€6L°ETT Jueeqg puny ul (3583133(])/3s€IIIU] JAN :[EI0L
88°9L £¥'T58°96¢€ ¥1°801°01 91°1¢ S ¥I1T601 1€6LST1 00°SLI‘9IS 000L - 0001 ‘€101
8E€8T TL'198°¢C 000 9'1L 8T VL6 88°€96 00'809°€1 sas() Suroueury/03INQ PO 000L TeI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 AepnQ [e3de) 0009 :[EI0L
0T'8L 1L°066°T6€ ¥1°801°01 6L°61 S1°89%°66 €Y'S19°01 00°L95°T0S 0005 - 0001 :[e0L
S0'Z6 S1°7€5°T8T +1°801°01 99t [L°062F1 9TV61Y 00'1€6°90€ 000S - 0007 :[B10L
0v'96 S1°Z81°19¢T 9¢'80T 9¢°¢ 6v°0v9°6 T7L°6TT 00'T€6°0LT IO 29 SAITAIIS 0006 TBI0L
1£°6S 00°0S€°1¢ 8L°666°6 76'Cl 77059 $S¥96°€ 00°000°9€ so1ddng 2p sjoog 000+ :[eI0L
9%°'96 95°8SH°0T1 000 14537 Y LLT'SS L1 12H°9 00'9€9°G61 000€ - 0001 :[BI0L
61'8S 69°1€1°S¢ 000 18 1% 1€°LETST SO'1€TT 00'69£°09 s1yauag Q00¢ [#10L
£€'8S S9 EFS 0E 000 L9'1¥ SE0T8 1T 00°08S°1 00+9£°CS payIsse[) 00T ([eI0L
0'vS TTERL PP 000 86°SY 8L°611°8¢ T1'019°C 00°€06°C8 paedy1d) (001 ‘[e10L
samipuadxg
96°¢1 69°19¢°68% 0008 £0'98 1£909°055% 00°0$ 00'896°6£9% SoNuAAIY 0008 (TEIOL
SAMUIAY
% douefeq paiaqumouyg % e O Ied X juam)) Sunyrom
pataqumoudu) S[eNIOY
puny yuawdopAdd PIYD 0071 :nd
wodoJ STy UO papnoul 239/ JEY) SOUI] JUNOIOE I AJUO SIPO[OUT ATETHUINS ST} 310N Arewrung pung
INd 8€:6£:€0 ¥20T/6T/C0 1 $707/10/20 Wo1g Zuo[[2qy Aq paisanbay
¥202/90/£0 $207 19 & [BoSIg

Krejuowd[y jied 1IS9M €1




[€Jo L] 98ed

310day] 193png

6T'L8 67°619°8C [€°651 XA\ 0¥'800°t S1'¢€99 00°L8LTE sariddng 951A19§ PO0J R000EH
L1'SY €5°85C°C 78'C6¢ L69Y S9'8YET ST801 00°000°S sa1ddng pue S[eLIOJBIA 0000€Y
9561 $5'997°9¢ 000 ¥v°08 SYSEr et 9T'L0S‘6T 00'20L°L8T 000€ - 000T +++x
$9°0C 1L'786°CC 000 SE6L  6TLTESY 98°LIFI1T 00°0IETT1 S[EIOL, 000€ »x:xx
007001 00'89T°€1 000 000 000 000 00'891°¢1 SuonISOJ PIIJIsSe]) ‘Pa1edo[y ‘gadO 00C0LE
00°001 00011 000 000 000 000 00011 S9SN - sse]) ‘dwo)) SIONI0M 10209¢
4N 9%°19¢ 000 8818 ¥S161°€ 8101t 00°€TLE PAIJISSE[O ‘dUO)) SINIOM 00209¢€
00°001 0009 000 000 000 000 0009 soymnsqng - sse[) ‘'suj juswho|dwaun) ael1g 1020S¢€
6796 LS'LS6°T 000 IL°¢ erSL 86 00°€£0°C payisse[d ‘aoueinsu] juswiojduwaup) eI 00Z0S¢€
(6L70) (#9°€92) 000 6L°001 #9°€65°cE 96'66T°Y 00°0£€°€E POIJISSE) ‘SIJOUsy SIBJOM 29 YIEIH 00Z0+€
00°00I 00°¢L 000 00°0 000 000 00°¢L SOIMIISANS "SSB[) “QIBDIPI 10TTEE
80°¢T €9 1¢CE 000 7698 LELETT LO'LLT 00°65+°T POIJISSR])) “2IBOIPIIN 00TZEE
00°00! 00°01¢ 000 000 000 000 0001¢ sqng ‘sse[) ‘IASVO 10T1¢¢
LOET S6°ELE'T 000 £6'98 SO'6E1°6 69'¥81°1 00°€15°01 payIsse) ‘IASvO 00C1€E
00°001 00'00€ 000 000 000 000 00°00¢ soImNsqng - sser) ‘SYdd 10202¢
80°11 ¥L'010°S 000 76'88 97°0£T 0¥ ¥1'9€T’S 00 1¥T'SH SSE[O ‘UIAISAS JusIdINSY sadko]dwy o1qnd 0020Zt
L881 ¥8 €8T'EE 000 €118 91'801°tH 1 0468081 00 T6E9LT STEIOL 000T xxxx
£ece 9L°L0L‘9T 000 L9'99 YT oIV ES €0°LL9°O 00'+T1°08 S SIOJENSIUIIPY pue SIOSIAIANG POIJISSE[D 0000€Z
00001 00°00S°T 000 000 000 000 00°005°1 soyysqng -sourele§ Hoddng payisse|) 100022
9¢S 80°9L0°C 000 r9v6 T6'169°68 LETIVIT 00'89Lv6 saure[es Loddng payisse[) 00002T
818 L6'99%°01€$ 00°0% [4: 08 65°098°€€ES 00°€TLS 95" LTE PHO$ ueeq SUTUHISIY 29 W] [BJO], vvxx
12%9 L6'997°01€ 000 6L°SE  E0°EEOELI 00°€TL 00°005°€8% S[BIOL, 0008 s
06°09 €6°LITT 000 0l'6t LO'T8L 000 00°000°C 183121u] 000998
(8T°LE) (00°¢£6) 000 8T'LET 00°ZeP'e 00°€TL 00°005°C S[BOIN JNPV - SI[ES POOL  10FE98
000 #0'899°S 000 000 ($0°899°¢) 000 000 young - uontnnN Py 200Ts8
000 SYE8LT 000 000 (S¥'€8LD) 000 000 ISpPag - uontunN pr) 100CS8
007001 00'000°61 00°0 000 000 000 00°000°61 uoninN pryd 000¢TS8
000 00°00S°T 000 000 (00°008°1) 000 000 SONUIANY [BISP3f PYIO IV 0006T8
L8LS TI'9ST1°6ST 000 €1y 88°€F8°CTIT 000 00'000°GLT youny - onLInN pryd 200728
eCIL SI'6LY S8 00°0 LL'8T 68°0TS‘vE 000 00°000°0C1 1Ispag - uontnaN piiyd 10028
0£9¢ 8T V659€ 000 oLer TL'S0Y'8T 00°0 00'000°59 sweido1d uonimnN pryd 00078
00°0 000 00°0 00001  95°LT8°091 000 95°LT8°091 sduefeq Suruuisag pAAsnipy [EIO], xyxx
% Joueleqg paidqundug % e O Jed X JudILMY) FUIIO M
P2IdqUINJUDUN) s[emyoy
pun,] BUIJE) 00€1 N
Nd 8¢:6¢£°£0 ¥T0T/6C/T0 ) +20T/10/20 WoL] zuo[[aqy Aq paysanbay
¥20¢/90/£0 #2707 183 & [8oS1]

Areyuawiaf yied 1S9M €L



16'6C 78'609°6S 1 $6'918°8S LO6S €T S6TSIE P 126°8€ 00°ZZL EES
00001 00°005 000 000 00°0 000 00°00S
00'001 00°00¢ 00°0 000 000 000 00°00¢ pareurdoxddeup)/pajeusisapup) 0006L6
00001 00°€¥1°0¢ 000 000 000 000 00°€¥1°0€ PUNJIDU] - §1SO)) JOAIIPU] JO SISJSUBLL,  QQ0SEL
¥9°$T 78°996°8T1 $6'918°8S L9T9 €T S6TSIE vy 176°8¢ 00'6L0°€0S 000S - 000T xxxx
1T°0L LS'¥08°T LT¥8S 8TSI 97’119 0¥'96 00°000‘t S[EIOL, 000S x+++
8T'LY LS EV6 LT'¥8S 19°¢€T 9T LY 096 00'000°C 1e19d(Q puR $201AI9S SUNNSUO))/[BUOISSIJOI] 00008S
S0'€6 00'198°1 000 $6°9 00°6€1 000 00°000°C SOOUDIQJUO)) PUB [FABIL,  0000ZS
LOEE 0L°568°69 8LTET'SS 8€°6¢ S8 €8 8LLIE'6 00'LLETIT S[BIOL, 000% xxxx
8Y°TT 88°L10°6€ $9°089°LS 6T b LY T168°9L 8€9¥5°8 00'06S°€LT Pood  0000LY
% soueeqg pamqumouyg % 91 O Jes x JuaLmy) sunjrom
pajaqumousu) S[eNoy
puny eu1RE) 00€T ‘N
Wd 8£:6£:€0 ¥20T/62/70 MUl $T0T/10/70 WOL] zuo[[aqy Aq paysanbay
¥207/90/£0 $707 13 X 1essi]

[gJo 81 a8ed

110day] 103png

AJejuowayg red 1SoM €/



6L91 9€°595°81 (P¥'861°8¢) 9$°609°011 pa1eudIsopur) :[€10L
00°0 000 000 00°00S (06L6 - 68L6) Ppaudisseu() :[e10]
000 000 000 000 (88L6 - 0LL6) pausissy :[e10L
000 00°0 000 000 (69L6 - 0SL6)  Panmuwo)) :[ejo,
000 000 000 000 (6¥L6 - 0£L6)  Paousdy e
000 000 000 000 (6116 - 01L6) 31qepuadsuoN :[e10],
souefeq pun Surpuy jo sjuauodwo))
1L91 9¢€°695'81$ (Pr'861°8¢%) 9G'SOITTI1S (06L6) 2oue[eg pun] Surpuy :[e10 ]
007001 9¢°LT8°091 000 95°LT8°091 soueeg Suuuiday :[e10[,
987 (0T°79T°THT) (rr°861°8€) 007 ZZL 6P) Joue[eg punyg uf (ISEAII()/ISBAIIU] AN :[6I0]L
86T 78°601°651 S6'918°8S €1°6S €T S6T'SIE ¥y 126°8¢€ 00°CTTEES 000L - 0001 “[810L
00001  00°€E¥I‘0E 000 000 000 00°0 00 €F1°0€ sas) Suroueur,j/03MQ YO 000L TE0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 AepnQ 1ende) 0009 210 L
¥9°'5¢T 78°996°821 $6'918°8¢ L9°79 €TS6TSIE ¥ 176'8€ 00'6L0°€0S 000S - 0001 ‘TB0L
SLEE LTO0LTL $6'918°8S ¥6'8¢ 8L'658°¢8 81¥Iv'6 00°LLESIT 000S - 000t ‘18101
11°0L LS ¥08°T L1'¥8S 8T'ST 97119 096 00°000°t I_YIQ 79 SIS 0006 TEIOL
LOEE 0L'568°69 8L'TET'8S 8€°6€ 7$8YT°E8 8LLIEG 00°LLETIT sorddng 2p syoog (00t :[e10L
9561 $5°99Z°9¢ 000 ¥¥°08 SPSErIET 97°L0S6T 00'TOLL8T 000€ - 0001 :[BI0L
$9°0T 1L.°786CT 000 SE6L 6T°LTE 88 98 LIY' 11 00°0TETTIT sjgouRg Q00€ ‘Telol
L3881 ¥87€8T'¢e 000 €118 91°801°¢¥1 0t 68081 00'C6£9L1 PAYISSE[D (00T [BI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 P1edy1) (00 [ ([EI0L
saamrpuddxq
1TH9 L6'99%°01€$ 00°0$ 6L°S¢E €0°EEO'CLIS 00°€7LS 00°005°€8¥$ SoNu2A9Y (008 [8I0L
SANUIAYY
% aouefed paraqumouyg % e o e x Jud.Ln)) SunyIo
palaquInousu) S[etyOYy
punyq BLIdIJED OOET :nd
110do1 ST} TO PIPNOUT 219M JET) SSUI[ JUNO0I9R oY) A[UO SIPN[OUT ATEUIWMS STY) SJON Krenmung panjy
INd 8€:6£°€0 $207/62/20 U3 $20T/10/T0 WOL] zuo[[aqy £q paisanbay
¥20¢/90/€0 $20T Ied & |eosiy

1€J0 61 98ed

110doy 193pnyg

Areyuswiafy yred 1S9M €L




00001 00008 000 000 000 000 00°008
00001 00°008 000 000 000 000 00008
00001 00°008 000 000 000 000 00°008 porenrdoxddeun)/pareudisapun) 000616
LEE TLEISTS 00°0$ £9°96 00°0¥1°ZLS 00°0% TL'ESOPLS dduE[Eg FUIUUIBIY 29 dWOIU] [BI0], xxxx
6L°€8 IL'EIST 000 1791 87°98Y 000 00°000°€ S[BIOL 0008 »xxx
6L°€8 ILEIST 000 1291 87981 000 00°000°¢ 1S911U] 000998
000 000 000 00001  TL'ESHTL 000 TLESITL ueeg Suuuisag paysnlpy [BIOL vyxx
% ouereqg Pataquunouyg % 9)e( 0 Ied X wa1m)) SUIIO M
vohongoﬂoﬁD mﬂmao#\
vgm ooﬁmCoaﬁ_mE votu,«oh— 001 uzm
d 8€:6£°€0 ¥20T/6T/T0 M3 $T0T/10/70 WoI] zuo[[3qy Aq pa1sanbay
¥202/90/€0 $T0T Tes & 1eosty
1€J0 0T 28ed ﬁhQQOMn Huwﬂn—m— Areyuouraryg Ied 1S9M €L



89'L6 00°0¥1°CL 000 TLES8EL pareudIsapur) [eloL
000 000 000 00°008 (06,6 - 68.6) paugisseur) :[e10]
000 00°0 000 00'0 (8826 - 0LL6) pausIssy (Bl
0070 000 000 000 (69L6 - 0SL6)  papumo)) :jejo],
0070 000 000 000 (6¥L6 - 0£L6)  PAOWISIY EIOL
000 000 000 000 (61L6 - 01L6) 21qepuadsuoN :[e10L
souereq punj uipuqd jo syusuoduwio))
£9°96 00°071°TLS 00°0$ TLESI VLS (06L6) 2duereqg puny Surpug :[ejoL
00001 TLES9IL 000 TLESI1L soue[eq Fuiuuidag (eI
1791 87°98% 00°0 00°000°€ Jdue[eq puny Ul (3SBAII(Y)/35831dU] 3N :[EI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000L - 0001 ‘IB0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sas() Suroueury/08NQ YO 00L [BI0L
000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 AepuQ [e3de) OO9 :[BI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000S - 0001 :[e0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000S - 000t :[e10L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 IO 29 SIVIAIIS (006 [BI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sarfddng 2 sjyoog 000t :[e1I0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000€ - 0001 ‘8101
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 s1youdg 000€ ([eloL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 POYISSE[D 000T ([EI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 Pa1edY1Id) 0001 8I0L
sarmyrpuadxy
6L€8 TLEISTS 00°0$ 1791 8T'98+$ 00'0$ 00°000°€S SaNUAAY (008 [EIOL
SONUIAYY
% Jouefeq parqunouy % 9B O IBdX jlichiilg) Susiom
palaqunouau) S[emoy
puny AUBUWIUIBIA] PILIIJI 00T g
HodaI SIYy} U0 PIapNoul 219M Je1]) SIUI] JUNOIOR Y} AJUO SIPN[OUl ATelOumS STU} SJON Aremmung punj
WNd 8£:6£:€0 ¥20T/62/20 M1 $T0T/10/T0 WO Zuo[[eqy Aq paIsanbay
¥207/90/£0 $70T B3 A 1BOS1]

[gJo 17 98eg

110day 193png

Areyuowio[ yIed 1S9\ €/




00001 00°000°€ 000 000 000 00°0 00°000°€
007001 00°000°¢ 000 000 000 000 00°000°¢
007001 00°000°€ 000 000 000 000 00°000°€ pareudoiddeun)/pajeudisopun)  0006L6
S8°0 8L°0€V9$ 000% S1°66 L6VTTTSLS 00°0% SL'SPSSSLS JduE[eg FUIUUISIY %P WOIU] [EJOL, wxxx
76°SS 8L°0EH9 000 80 ¥P 7T690°S 000 00°00S°11 S[BIOL, 0008 =+
76°SS 8L°0EV9 000 80'Y TT690°S 000 00°00S°TT 1S0IU] (000998
000 00°0 000 00001  SL'SPO'LYL 000 SL'SYO‘LYL sueey SuUUISdg pASIPY [BIOL, wyvs
% oueeq paroqumouyg % B O Jes liciiig) Suraom
parsqumousu) S[emoY
e 1, JY)Q I0] puny 2a13s9y 1€102dS 00/ 1 1
Nd 8€:6€:€0 +20T/67/T0 ™I $T0T/10/T0 Wi zuof[aqy Aq paysanbay
¥207/90/€0 $707 :1Ba & [BOSI]
1€J0 7T 93ed HHOQQNM “—me:—m— Kreyuowma[d yied 1S9M €L



$5°66 LEYI1°TSL 000 SL'SPS'SSL pojeusisopur) [el0L

0070 00'0 00'0 00°000°¢ (06L6 - 68L6) Ppaudisseu) :[el10],
000 000 00'0 000 (88L6-0LL6) pau3Issy :[el0],
00°0 00'0 000 000 (69L6 - 0SL6)  PaMIUILO) ([BIO],
000 0070 000 000 (6¥L6 - 0EL6)  PIOLISIY (BIOT
000 000 000 000 (61L6 - 01L6) 21qepuadsuoN :[e10 L
Jouefeq punyg Jurpug Jo sjusuodiuio))
S1'66 L6YITTSLS 00°0$ SL'SHS'8GLS (06L6) 2dueeg pun Surpuy :[e10L
00001 SLSHPO‘LYL 000 SL'SYO'LYL ooue[eq Sutuurdag ([eI0],
80'vh 7T°690°S 00°0 00°00S‘TT Joue[eg punyg ur (3sBAI(F)/358IIIU] JAN :[EI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000L - 0001 :TeI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sas) Suroueur/08MQ JWO 000L TeI0L
000 000 00°0 000 0070 000 000 AepnQ 1ende) 0009 [e10L
000 000 000 0070 00°0 000 000 000S - 0001 &30
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 00065 - 000t ‘1810L
00°0 00°0 000 0070 000 000 00'0 IO 29 SIOTAIS 0006 TEIOL
000 00°0 000 000 0070 000 000 sarddng 29 syooq (00 :[EI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000€ - 0001 ‘1801
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sigauag QQ0¢ ‘[e10L
00°0 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 payIsse[) 000¢ ‘[BI0L
000 00°0 000 00'0 000 000 000 Pa1edyILd) 0001 [BI0L
somyrpuadxyg
76'SS 8L°0E¥'9% 00°0% 80+ TT690°SS 00°0$ 00°00S°11$ SaNUSAYY 0008 [EI0L
SONUIAY
% aouefeq Palequunouyg % 91 O] Ied X juam)) Juniom
pajaqunoudu) S[eMIdY

spsloag AepnQ feude) ueq], 19430 J10J puny dAISIY [€13dS QoL] :nd
110d1 SIY) UO PIPNIOTT 91 Jel) SIUI] JUNodde 3y} ATUO SOpN[oul ATELHUInS SIY) 3)ON Aiennong pung

Nd 8€:6€:€0 $70T/6T/20 MW $T0T/10/70 WOL] zuo[[2qy Aq parsanbay

¥20¢/90/£0 $70T B9 X 1Bos1q
1€ JO £ 28ed HhOQQm HQMH:—MH Kreyuswia]q J1ed 1S9M €L




GL0 81°CTH$ 00°0% ST66 L8'9%0°9S$ 00°0% S0'69%°95% Jdueeq suluUISdq 2 SWOIU] [BI0], xxxx
LLTS 444 000 €LY C8'LLE 000 00°008 S[EIOL 0008 xxxx
LL'TS 81Tty 000 ¢TLY C8LLE 000 00008 1s2191U] 000998
000 000 000 00°00T  S0°699°SS 000 $0'699°SS adue[eq Surunidag pASnIPY [EIOL 4xxx
% soue[eqg paIaquMOUY % Ae( O Tea X juaIm)) FuT{Io M\
paloqunouaufy S[eTOY
y[duisoJ J0J pun,] 9A19saYy [e192dS 000¢ ‘N4
Nd 8¢-6£:€0 ¥20T/6T/T0 M) $20T/10/T0 WO ] zuof[aqy Aq paysanbayy
¥20T/90/¢0 $70T IBS & 1BoS1]
1€ Jo T 98eq H-QQQNM HQM—.:—MH Areyusua[y yIed 1S9M €L



ST66 L8'9¥0°9S 000 S0°69%°9S pojeusIsapur) :[e10],

000 000 000 000 (06L6 - 68L6) poudisseur) (B0,
0070 000 000 000 (88L6-0LL6) pausissy :[e10]
000 000 000 000 (69L6 - 0SL6)  Pamuuuo)) :[elo L,
000 000 000 000 (6VL6 - 0€L6)  POWLSIY :[e0]
000 000 00°0 000 (61,6 - 01L6) 31qepusdsuoN :[eio L
Jouereq punyj uipud Jo sjusuodwo))
ST66 L8'9Y0°9SS 00°0% S0'697°9S$ (06L6) Soueleg pung Surpuy [€I0],
00°001 S0'699°SS 000 $0°699°SS douejeq Surumidag ([BI0],
€TLY I8°LLE 00°0 00°008 ddue[eg punyj ul (3SB3139(])/35BAIIU] JIN “[EI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000L - 0001 ‘TBI0L
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 sas() Suroueury/08mMQO YO 000L [BIOL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 AepnQ [esde) 0009 :[EI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0005 - 0001 :[eI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0005 - 000 :TeI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 IO 29 SIVAISS (000S TeI0L
000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 sayddng 29 sjoog 000 :[eI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000€ - 0001 1101
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 s1gausg 000€ ‘[eI0L
000 000 0070 000 000 000 000 PaYIsSE[D 00T (18I0 L
000 000 000 0070 000 000 000 PaIRdLILIRD) 000 ([BI0L
samyrpuadxy
LLTS 81Tt 00°0% €TLY 8LLES 00°0$ 00°008$ SaNUIAYY 0008 [EIOL
SONUIAY
% aoue[eg PalaquIndu] % e o] 1eax juaLm)) Furpom
paraqunoudun S[eoYy

s)youdy juamiojdwalsod 10y pung IAIISRY [e13dS 000Z :nA
110daI STY) U0 POpN]OUT 919 JBY) SAUI] JUNOSIR O} AJUO SOPIOUT ATRUITMS SIY} SJON] Aiennang punj

Nd 8€:6£:€0 ¥¢0T/6¢/T0 1) $TOT/10/C0 W01 Zuoy[aqy Aq paisanbay

¥207/90/€0 $707 Jed & [BoS1]
1€J0 g7 98eq H—MOQQNM “—me:—m AIeUoWaTT NIBd 1S9M €L




8z11) (£6°'LLOYS) 0009 TIIT  LOTHTOVS Y PIvPS YT ¥91°9€$ Jdue[ey SUNTUISIY 7 dWOIU] [BIOT, sexxx
(96'%8) (€6°LLOY) 000 96781  £6'LL88 WYYy 00°008‘t S[BIOL 0008 sz
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SONUIASY PAIVINSAIU[) WOIJ SUCHNQLIIUO)) 000868
Lyion)  (8€7€9eY) 000 LY 10T 8€°€99°8 O yIv'y 00°00€y $99,] Jodo[aasq/uone3nIN 001898
60°LS St'$8T 000 16°Ch SSYIT 000 00°00§ 1S0I0U] 000998
00°0 000 000 00001  ¥IP9€°1€ 000 1Y€ 1€ Jdueeq Surduidog paysnlpy [BIOL xxxx
% Joueeqg parqundUg % e Ol 13X uaLm) FunpoA
b iclelisitbliclifg] S[emoy
puny sanuqioe [ende) 00sT ‘N
INd 8€:6€:€0 ¥20T/6T/70 I3 $20T/10/70 WoIf zuo[[aqy Aq pajsanbay
¥07/90/€0 $20T :I83 & [BOST
1€ J0 97 23ed Hh@&@ﬂﬂ Howﬁ—.—m Areyuswa[g yIed 1SOM €L



8T LOTYT O Aty Y1$91°9¢ poyeusisapuy) :[e10 L,
000 000 000 000 (0616 - 68L6)  paudisseul) :[eI0],
000 00°0 000 000 (886 -0LL6)  Paudissy eo],
000 000 000 000 (69L6 - 0SL6)  PonmuWO)) :[EI0],
000 000 000 000 (67L6 - 0£L6)  PAoISAY [BI0]
000 000 000 000 (61L6 - 01L6) 219epuddsuoN :[e1o,
soueleq punJ Surpuy jo sjusuoduwio))
8TI11 LOTYT OVS W YIYTS YIY91°9€S (06L6) 2oueleqg pung Supuq :[el0L
00001 I ¥9E° 1€ 000 YIP9E 1€ soue(eq Sulumgag :[elo L
96'+81 €6'LLS'S P IV 00°008v JdUE[EY punyq ul (3SBIIII(])/3SLIIIU] AN :[BIO],
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000L - 0001 :1E10L
000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 $3s[) SUIOURUL/0ZINQ YO 000L [eI0L
000 000 000 000 0070 000 000 AepnQ [ende) 0009 :[e10L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000S - 0001 :1&10L
000 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 000S - 000t :[EI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 JOYIQ 29 SIVTAISS (0S [EI0L
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 sarddng 29 syoog 0004 :[e10L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000€ - 0001 :[e10L
000 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 s1gouag 000¢ :TeI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 PAYISSE[D 000T :[BI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 P1edYI1Id) 000 :[BI0L
samypuadxyg
96v8)  (€6'LLOYS) 00°0$ 96'¥81 €6°LLY8S WY IPHS 00°008%$ SONUASY 0008 :[B10L
SONUIAYY
% oue[eq palsquunouy % 91B(] 0] 189X jua1Imn)) SurIom
parsqunduduN STenoYy
puny sapiey [eade) 00ST :nd
10das ST UO PapNIOUI 2I9M BT} SSUI] JUNOSO. Y} ATUO SSPN[OUT ATETULINS ST} 9ION Areumung punyj
INd 8€:6£:€0 ¥207/67/20 NI $T0T/10/20 WOL] zuo[[aqy £q paysanbayy

¥202/90/€0
1g€Jo L7 98eg

110ddY 193png

¥T0OT B3 A [BIS1]
Kreyuawd|y yied 1S9M €/




LI'€T 6£ €18 165 98'GTLETI 86'1L  SLTELBEY'] €5 E¥9°TEE 00'706°€SS°T
00°001 00°S1¢'sTE 000 000 000 000 00°S1t°STE
00°001 00°STH'STE 000 000 000 000 00°SIt'STE pajendoiddeuny/paeudisapun  0006L6
96’11 6£'8TH 99T 98'GTL €T 6%'C8 SL'TEERES'T €5 €9 TEE 00'L8+'8TTT 0009 - 000T xxxx
96'11 6€8T4°99T 98'GTL'ETT 6%'C8 GL'TEERE] T €S EV9°TEE 00°L8¥‘8TT°T S[EI0L, 0009 xxxx
(95°6¢) (00°000°%1) 000 96°6ST 00°00Z°6€ 000 00'00T°ST wonoadsuf - HONONISU0) 610029
000 060 SESTOLIT SLE6 SL'OTI'SSL'T €S E¥9°TEE 00°L¥1TLY’T UONBZIWISPOIA - UOUONISUO)  $100Z9
00°001 00°071°T 00'0 00'0 000 000 00°0¥1°1 991 309 sue[d VSA €00029
€98 6¥'L8T6LT 1$°00L‘9 vEEl 0010t 000 00°000°0€€ $324 1091Y0IY 70009
09'1 LE6ELTHS 000$ 0v'86  ¥8LI9°9T9°T$  00°0$ 1T°LSE699°TS ddueeg UlUUISIY 7P JWOIU] [BIO], 4yxx
€TIL LEGELTY 000 LL'ST £9°09T°L1 000 00°000°09 STEIOL 0008 xxxx
€TIL LE6EL'TY 000 LL'8T €9°09T°LI 000 00700009 121 000998
000 0070 000 000001  TTLSE'609°C 000 1T°LSE609°T ddueeg Suruuisag pAsnlpy [BIOL xxxx

% doueeyqg pardqumouyg % Je( 0 I3 X JuaLImn)) SurIo M

Paiaqumduauy S[endy
pun, sanIjIoe,] [00YdS Auno) 0OSE g
N 8€:6£€0 ¥T0T/6T/T0 W3 $TOT/10/T0 WOIL] zuo[[aqy Aq paisenbay
WMWM\NM\MMH& “-.—OQQNM “-me=~m ESESMMMWM%WQ_MMW



9.°789 60°S87°88L (€57€v9°TEL) 1TSSHSII pareudisapup) [BI0],
0070 00°0 000 00°S1+'STE (06L6 - 68L6) Paudisseur) :[e10L
000 00°0 000 00°0 (8826 - 0LL6) pausissy :[e10L
0070 000 000 000 (69L6 - 0SL6)  panunuo) :[e10 ],
0070 000 000 000 (6¥L6 - 0€L6)  PAIOLISAY [BIOL
00°0 000 000 00°0 (61L6 - 01L6) 21qepuadsuoN :[el0]
souefeq punq Surpug jo sjuauodwo))
08'8LI 60'S8T'S8LS (€S ev9zees) 1Z0L8°0V+S (06L6) ddue[eg pung Surpuy (g0
00°001 1T°LS€609°C 000 127°LSE609T soueeq Suluuidag :[ejo L
86°€8 @rzLo‘rzs'y (€5 €p9°TEE) (00" L8¥891°D) Jdue[eq puny ug (35B3.103(J)/ASEAIINU] JAN :[EI0L
96°11 6€°8T¥'99T 98°6TL €T 6C8 SLTEEBER] T €5 er9 Tee 00°L8Y'8TTT 000L - 0001 :[&10L
000 000 000 000 000 0070 000 sas) Suroueur /08O PO 0O0L :[EIOL
9611 6£°8TF 99¢ 98°7L ¢TI 6v°C8 GLTLE'RE] T €S EY9 TEE 00°'L8%°8TTT AepnQ [eade) 09 :1BI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000S - 0001 ‘Te10L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000S - 000t ‘[e10L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 IO 29 SIIAIS (00S ‘TBIOL
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 sarddng 2 sjoog 000V :[e10L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000€ - 0001 ‘TBI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sIyausg 000¢ ‘[eI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 payIsse[D 0007 (B0l
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 Pa1edYIId) (0001 [BI0L
samyIpuadxyg
€TIL LE6ELTHS 00°0$ LL'ST €9°09C°L1S 00°0$ 00°000°09% SINUIASY 0008 ‘8101
SOMUIAIY
% Joueeq paiaqumouyg % e O] JBd X juaLm)) Funpom
palaqumousu() STemoy
puny sapioey [00YdS AJuno) gOs§ :ng
310d51 STY) GO Papnjoul 2I19M Jetj) SaUl] JUNOOR o) AJUO SIPM[oul ATEUUIMS STY) 910N Arennung punyg
Nd 8¢:6£:€0 +207/67/70 "} $207/10/T0 WOI] zuo[2qy Aq parsanbay
¥202/90/¢0 $TOT Jea X 1eosty

1€J0 6T 95ed

110d3y] 198png

Arejuawiafy e 1S9M €4




98°010°L01

00°001 000 000 000 000 98°010°L01
00001 98°010°L01 00°0 000 000 000 98°010°L01 SUSWIUNIOY YO 0009L6
SLO 06°6¥6$ 00°0$ §T66 LETTTOTIS 00°0$ LTT90LTIS dQue[eq SUINUIZIY %» WO [BIOL, x5+
LLTS 06°6¥6 000 €TLY  01°0S8 000 00°008°1 S[EIO], 0008 xxx+
LL'TS 06'6v6 000 eCLY 01°0S8 000 00°008°1 152193u] 000998
00°0 000 000 00001  LTT9TSTI 000 LTT19TSTT ddueeq Sumzag pASnIpy [EI0L »xxx
% Jouejeq PaIRQUINIUY % e( 0L 183X uaLm) Funpiom
paidqumouau) S[en1oY
O 1ende)) 10} pun, 9AISY 1e193dS 6004 ‘1]
Nd 8¢6£:¢0 ¥202/6¢/20 MY} $20T/10/20 WOl zuo[[2qy £q pajsanbay
$20T/90/€0 $20T 13X [Bos1]
1€ Jo og 93ed HHQQQNM Howmu:m Areyuswuayy yied 1SOM €L



L6°8C9 LETT19T1 000 17°050°0T pajeudIsopu) :[e10L

000 000 000 000 (06L6 - 68L6)  paudisseur) €10
000 000 000 000 (88L6 - 0LL6) pougissy :[ej0L
000 000 000 98°010°L01 (69L6 - 0SL6)  PINUIWIO)) :[EIO],
000 000 000 000 (6¥L6 - 0£L6)  PAOLUSHY [eI0]
00°0 000 000 000 (61L6 - 01L6) 21qepuadsuoN :[e10L
souefeq punJ Surpuy Jo syusuodwo))
ST'66 LETTIOZIS 0008 LT190°LTIS (06L6) 2oueleg puny Surpuy [eI0],
00001 LT19T'sT1 000 LT 19T'STI ooue[eq Suluuidag :[e10 L
€TLY 01°0S8 00°0 00°008°T ddue[eg punyg uf (3SLIIII(T)/35BAIIU] 1IN :[EIO]L
000 000 000 000 000 0070 000 000L - 0001 :[e30L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sas() Suroueury/08mQO WO O0L TEI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 AeninQ [e11de) 0009 [[EI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000S - 0001 ‘T8I0 L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000S - 000t ‘18101
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 IO 79 SIAIS 0006 TeI0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sarjddng 2p sxoo0g 000t :[8I0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000€ - 0001 :TB¥0L
000 000 0070 000 000 000 000 s1youdg 000¢ ‘B0 L
0070 000 000 000 000 000 000 PayIsse[D 000T :[B10L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 PIEOYILI) OO0 ([BI0L
samypuadxy
LLTS 06'6¥6% 00°0$ €TLY 01°058$ 00'0$ 00°008°1S SINUIAIY 0008 :[B10.L
SONUIATY
% doueeqg ParzqUUINdUY % 91e(] O] Jed X JuaImy) Suryio
palaquInouau) S[endYy

s393foag LepnQ [eyde)) 10J pung 3453SY [erAdS 600P :nd
110da1 SIY} U0 PIPNIOUT 213/ JET]) SOUI] JUNOIIE ) AJUO SIpNJoUl ATELUWMS ST} 310N Areunung punyj

N 8€:6€:€0 ¥T0T/6T/T0 MU $T0T/10/20 Wo1d zuofoqy £q paisanbay

¥20T/90/€0 $T0T Iea ; [BOSI]
[€JO [¢ 9Bed ﬁh@&@ﬂﬂ “-meuﬂm— K1eyuowra[ Nred 159M €L







REPORTS
AND
PRESENTATIONS



ITEM: West Park Elementary School Monthly Report

PRESENTER: Irene Garcia, Principal
DATE: 3/12/2024
Report: Monthly Report

Greetings: Board President Alvarez, Members of the Board, Superintendent Dr. Clark and members of the
community. Thank you for this opportunity to present this evening.

Introduction:
My name is Irene Garcia, Principal for West Park Elementary School.

Assemblies:

The next assembly will be a book give away and assembly by Reading Heart a nonprofit, book donation
program dedicated to serving children with limited access to books. Every student will be given
several books. It is scheduled for March 21st at 8:30 am. On March 22nd we have our Academic Awards
Assembly scheduled for the morning.

Activities:

We had Read Across America last week. We had a dress up day each day. The next Student stores will be
March 15th. Big Smiles Dental was on campus today. We have no school on March 18th, students and
staff have a 3 day weekend. Our next Parent Coffee Hour is March 19th. On March 22nd we are getting
300 plain sugar cookies that are being made by Natalie's bakery. The students will use frosting and
sprinkles to decorate their cookies. The 7th and 8th grade students will help the TK to 1st grade students
with the project and will have a cookie to decorate for themselves in the cafeteria. All of the other grades
will participate in their classroom. There will also be a cookie decorating contest for each grade level.

Education:

Third quarter reports cards will be printed on March 15th and will be mailed home the following week.
Teachers were trained on the new Math material on March 6th. We will also be providing time on April 4th
to work on lesson planning and assessments for the remainder of the year. We are continuing to look at
ELA material to help accelerate our students' learning. Our Spring Intersession starts on March 25th to
March 29th.

Planned Parent Meetings/Classes

Our Family Academic Training ended on March 5, we had 8 to 10 parents attend the meetings. Childcare
was provided for the families. The parents that attended learned how they can help their child at home to
accelerate their child's education. Our next series starts on April 9th for 6 classes and it will be on
Computer Literacy.

Based on the most recent enrollment reports, we currently have 306 students enrolled at West Park
Elementary School with an Average Daily Attendance of 281.58 students.

Thank you for the opportunity to present this evening.



apelb Y19 yiedisop
|00YdS J00pPINQ BIIBIS




"JUSWUOJIAUS 8} pUB ‘SIay]o ‘J|es S,8u0 }oadsal 0] Moy
SUJEd| BUO YDIYyM Ul aousliadxs |euoljeonps paseq-aoualos
e ‘Buijes Joopino ue ui ‘epiroid 0} SI UoISSIW INQ

UuoIsSsI\ N0

UOISSIN UQ






A1s Ajlwey e ul pooy snonuynu ajdwe pay aq |im Aay; ‘|jey Buluip uno
u| ‘ssuoladeyo juaied Aq pasinadns ale Asy) alaym ‘Slomoys pue swoolyleq
UM saliojiuiop ul pasnoy aq |im Aay} ‘SOS 1e 9jIUpA “ul aAl| Aay} pliom

8yj 0} pue Bujules| ate Aoy} Jeym 0} uonodaUUOD Jabuoss e yum ‘Juspuadapul

pue Juspljuod aiow ‘awi}s)l| e JO SaLoWaW YIM doeq awod ||IM sjuspn)s

INOA "p|OJuU8s) uoieoNnpa JIay} Youua pue saliowsaw Buise| 91ealod ||im sjuspn)s
InoA uopjelojdxe pue ‘uoleAIasqo ‘saweb ‘saniAnoe ybnoly| '8l 0} W0
S)00(Q)X8) pue WOOoISSe|O 8y} Ul paulesd| aAey sjuapnis ay) buiyiAieng “sjuapnis
InoA Jo ymmo.b pue juswdojorap sy} 0} Joadse Juepoduwll Ue aje SjooyoS JoopINO

sjuapnjs Aw Buuq | pjnoys Aym









Y
Bty







TEIA AT

b A



















-



















<7
N
~
AN E
o
N
Q
&
(O
=
O
il =
ehesd)
O
4
.
(C
Q.
-
7p)
é

”" #!”Mwn e -

3 "."""Wﬁ‘

’.g 2
” :

}"ﬁ § > '.f? » -
% A ' : #

g o

i

v "




ITEM: West Park Charter Academy Monthly Report
PRESENTER: Ruben Martinez, Charter Director

DATE: 03-12-2024

Report: Monthly Report

Board President Alvarez, Members of the Board, Superintendent Clark, staff and

community. Thank you for this opportunity to present this evening. My name is Ruben Martinez
Director of Charter Schools

Program updates:

WPCA Staff is iReady testing and we are seeing areas that need growth and we will be
sharing this data with students and parents. WPCA is excited to start using the resources
that iReady ofters and plan how to assist students in deficient areas.

WPCA is sending a team to Sonoma California for the Pathways training. This is a great
opportunity tor statf to learn more about Pathways and the tools it ofters to help them
make their job more efficient. This is also a great opportunity for staft to collaborate
with each other and share what they learned. WPCA staff will share this information
with their colleagues and be the go to person with any pathway questions.

WPCA has a Career Fair set up for our students on April 19, 2024. Students will be able
to meet with different agencies and gather information about that agency. Students and
parents can ask questions and will interact with other students. This event will be hosted
our counseling staff. WPCA will provide dinner and we will raffle off a prize for the
students in attendance

WPCA has planned an 8" grade field trip to Blackbeard to reward them for a job well
done. We will also take our seniors to Universal Studios on April 22", Staft will
chaperone these events.

8" grade promotion and High School graduation is scheduled for May 23. This event
will be held at the William Saroyan Theater.



® WASC updates: I’'m happy to announce that WPCA WASC self-study is complete!!
And I have to say ahead of time! I want to thank my WASC Leaders, Christine Doughty,
Darrel Yates, Michael Lundy and Casandra Simpson. They worked in collaboration with
each other to take on this task. For this [ am thankful.

© Enrollment updates:
(Month of February)

Fresno Center: 112.42
Hanford Center:; 59.68

Total: 172.11

Total Enroliment; 182

Again, thank you for the opportunity to present this evening. Are there any questions?



Human Resources DEpa rtment

ITEM: Human Resources Report

PRESENTER: Tamita Boyd, Director of Human Resources

DATE: March 12", 2024

Fresno State job fair update
Upcoming job fair

Hiring and posting

End of the year processes



20T “¢T YyaIen
|]98uey uagny

uolijejussald | O'IN



—_——— g [ T R e e [P Dy T | |

3uloo|l{ e

H1 e

WO0O0JIS9Y e
S9|gel elIS1dje) e

jNem yound e

91epdn uoljeziuiapoA



ITEM: Technology Report
PRESENTER(S): Randy Randolph
DATE: March 12, 2024

ACTION: Information

BACKGROUND:

1. CALPADS Fall 2 Report

An update on the CALPADS Fall 2 submission status and the deadline extension.

2. Aeries Conference Report

A report from the three-day conference centered on the student information system,
Aeries, used by the elementary site held in Sacramento.



ITEM: Cafeteria Report
PRESENTER: LILIA ROMERO
DATE: March 12, 2024

Report: Monthly Report

National School Breakfast

Last week was National School Breakfast in celebrating the importance of a nutritious
school breakfast in fueling students for success. This special observance during the first
week of March celebrates the national School Breakfast Program and the many ways it
gives kids a great start every day.

Food Shortages- our department is experiencing food shortages in the following areas.

e Fresh Fruit- due unexpected amounts of seasonal rain in California
is creating potential growing issues for a variety of products. Also

e Qut of stock food items — due to not receiving food items in the warehouse.

Food Show- Sysco annual food show in Modesto






ACTION ITEMS



ITEM: Interfund Transfers Resolution 2023-24-07

PRESENTER: Helen Bellonzi, Consultant
DATE: 3/12/2024
BOARD DECISION: Request for Approval

Each year the district is required by Ed Code Section 42603 to authorize temporary
fund transfers between funds. These are typically for payment of obligations
between funds or short term loans until Federal and State funding is received.



RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF
WEST PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

In the Matter of Establishing Temporary )
Interfund Transfers of Special or Restricted ) Resolution
Fund Moneys ) Number: 2023-24-07
ON MOTION of Member , seconded by Member , the

following resolution is hereby adopted:

WHEREAS, the governing board of any school district may direct that moneys held in any fund or
account may be temporarily transferred to another fund or account of the district for payment of
obligations as authorized by Education Code Section 42603; and

WHEREAS, the transfer shall be accounted for as temporary borrowing between funds or accounts
and shall not be available for appropriation or be considered income to the borrowing fund or
account; and

WHEREAS, amounts transferred shall be repaid either in the same fiscal year, or in the following
fiscal year if the transfer takes place within the final 120 calendar days of a fiscal year;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Governing Board of the West Park Elementary School
District, in accordance with the provisions of Education Code Section 42603 adopts the following
authorization for the 2024/2025 fiscal year to temporarily transfer moneys between the following
funds provided that all transfers are approved by the Superintendent or his designee;

Fund 0100 — General Fund

Fund 0900 — Charter School Fund

Fund 1200 - Child Development

Fund 1300 - Cafeteria Fund

Fund 3500 — County Schools Facilities Fund

THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION WAS ADOPTED upon the motion of ’
seconded by , at a regular meeting of the Governing Board on the 12th day
of March, 2024 by the following vote:

NAME OF BOARD MEMBER

Aida Garcia __Yes ___No ___ Abstain ___ Absent

Araceli Lopez __Yes _ No __ Abstain __ Absent

Fernando Alvarez __Yes ___No __ Abstain __ Absent

Dr. Toulu Thao __Yes ___No ___ Abstain __ Absent

Mark Vivenzi __Yes _ No __ Abstain __ Absent
President, Board of Trustees Secretary/Clerk, Board of Trustees
Fernando Alvarez Araceli Lopez

Print Name Print Name



ITEM: Fiscal Year 2023-2024 2" Interim Report

PRESENTER: Helen Bellonzi, Consultant
DATE: 3/12/24

BOARD DECISION: Request for Approval

District staff requests the board's review and approval of the 2023-2024 2™ Interim
Report. The 2" Interim report is a summary of major funds fiscal activity through January 31,
2024 with changes for additional known costs to the budget, including negotiations and one
time federal and state funds. The report is part of the statutory fiscal reporting requirements
for all school districts in California and due to Fresno County Superintendent of Schools by
March 15, 2024.



Second Interim
West Park Elementary DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT

10 62539 0000000

Form CI
Fresno County For the Fiscal Year 2023-24 EB2XXWYRCU(2023-24)
NOTICE OF CRITERIA AND STANDARDS REVIEW. This interim report was based upon and rev iewed using the slate-adopled Criteria and Slandards (Pursuant Lo Education Gade (EC)
seclions 33129 and 42130)
Signed: Date:
District Superintendent or Designee
NOTICE OF INTERIM REVIEW. All action shall be taken on this report during a regular or aulhorized special meeting of the goveming board
To the County Superintendent of Schools:
This inlerim repori and certificalion of financial condilion are hereby filed by Lhe goveming board of the school district. (Pursuant Lo EC Section 42131)
Meetling Date:  March 12, 2024 Signed:
President of the Goveming Board
CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CONDITION
X POSITIVE CERTIFICATION
As President of the Goveming Board of this schaol district, | cerlify lhat based upon cureni projeclions this district will meet ils financial obligations
for the cument fiscal y ear and subsequenl lwo fiscal years
QUALIFIED CERTIFICATION
As Prasidant of the Goveming Board of thls schagl district, | certify that based upon current projections Lhis disirict may nol meet ils financial
abligations for the currant liscal y ear or iwo subsequent fiscal y ears
NEGATIVE CERTIFICATION
As President of the Goveming Board of this school districl, | certify lhat based upon current projeciions this dislrict will be unable to mest its financial
obligations for the remainder of the current fiscal year or for the subsequenl fiscal year.
Contacl person for addilional informalion on the inlerim reporl:
Name: Helen Bellonzi Telephone:  559-233-6501
Title:  Interim CBO/Consullant E-mail:  helen_b@wpesd.arg
Criteria and Standards Review Summary
The following summary is aulomatically compleled based on data provided in the Criterla and Slandards Review form (Form 01CSI ). Criteria and standards lhal are "Not Mel,*
and supplemental information and additional fiscal indicalors that are "Yes,” may indicale areas of polential concemn, which could affect the inlerim repori certification, and
should be carefully reviewed
: CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met Not Mat
1 Average Daily Atlendance Funded ADA for any of the cumrent or two subsequent fiscal years has nol changed by more than lwo X
percent since first inledim
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued) Met Not Met
2 Enroliment Projected enroliment for any of the currenl or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more | X
| than lwo percent since first interim.
| . = — - |
3 ADA (o Enrollment | Projecled second period (P-2) ADA to enrollment ratio for the current and iwo subsequent fiscal years is X
| consistent with historical ralios.
4 Local Control Funding Formula {LCFF) | Projected LCFF revenue for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years has nol changed by ! x
Revenue | mare than two percant since first interim. |
| ] [ Salaries and Beneflls Projected ralio of tolal unrestricted salaries and benefits to (otal unreslricted general fund
expenditures has not changed by more Lhan Lhe slandard for the current and two subsequent fiscal | X
| years |
! — . - £ } |
6a Other Rev enues Projected operaling revenues (federal, other state, other local) for the currenl and lwo subsequent | X
| fiscal y ears have not changed by more than five percent since firsl interim. |
6b | Qlher Expenditures | Projecled operating expenditures {books and supplles, services and olher expenditures) for the current M -
[ and two subsequent fiscal years have not changed by mare than five parcent since first interim |
1 ¢ - - = — . - |
7 Ongoing and Major Mainlenance | If applicable, changes occuming since first inlerim meet Lhe required contribution to the ongoing and | X
f - Account | major mainlenance accounl (i.e., reslricted maintenance account). | I
8 | Deficit Spending | Unrestricted deficil spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard in any of the cument or two | X |
| | subseguenl fiscal y ears. |
L N -2 — |
9a Fund Balance Prajecled general fund balance will be positive at the end of the current and two subsequenl fiscal X | ‘
| years |
9b Cash Balance | Projected general fund cash balance will be posilive at lhe end of the current fiscal year, X |
4 — —x | S s = _— - L
10 Reserves Available reserves (e.g., reserve for economic uncertainties, unassigned/unapproprialed amounts) X |
meet minimum requirements for the current and two subsequeni fiscal years | |
- - 5 B — - - . — = —=u
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION No Yes
81 Conlingenl Liabilities Have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program audits, litigation, state compliance | x ‘

| reviews) occurred since first inlerim (hal may impacl lhe budgel? |

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: CI_District, Version 2 Page 1 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



West Park Elementary
Fresno County

82

Ss3
sS4

S5

Using One-lime Revenues ta Fund
Ongoing Expenditures

Temparary Inlerfund Borrowings

Contingent Rev enues

Contributions

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (continued)

56

87a

§7b

S8

S8

59

Long-lerm Commilmenls

Postemploy ment Benefits Other than
Pensions

Other Self-insurance Benefits

Stalus of Labor Agreements

Labor Agreement Budget Revisions

Stalus of Other Funds

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS

Al

A2
A3
Ad

A5

AB

A7
A8

Ag

Negative Cash Flow

Independent Posilion Contral
Declining Enrollment

New Charler Schoals Impacling
Dislrict Enroliment

Salary Increases Exceed COLA
Uncapped Health Benefils

Independent Financial Sy slem

Fiscal Distress Reporis

Change of CBO or Superintendent

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: Cl_District, Version 2

Second Interim
DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT
For the Fiscal Year 2023-24

Are lhere ongoing general fund expenditures funded wilh one-lime rev enues that have changed since
first interim by more Lhan five percent?

Are there projecled lemporary bomowings belween funds?

Are any projected revenues for any of Lhe current or two subsequent fiscal years cantingent on
reaulhorization by Lhe local govemment, special legislalion, or ather definitive acl (e.g., parcel laxes,
forest reserves)?

Have contributions from unrestricled to reslricted resources, or transfers to or from the general fund
to cover operating deficits, changed since firsi inlerim by more than $20,000 and mare than 5% for
any of the currenl or iwo subsequent fiscal y ears?

Does lhe district have tang-term (muiliy ear) ar debl agr ?

. If yes, have annual pay ments for the current or (wo subsequenl fiscal years increased over
prior year's (2022-23) annual pay ment?

. If yes, will funding sources used to pay long-l i d or expire prior lo

the end of ihe commitment period, or are they one-time sources?

Does the district provide poslemploy ment benefils olher than pensions (OPEB)?

0 If yes, have there been changes since first interim in OPEB liabilities?
Does lhe dislricl operale any self-insurance pragrams {e.g., workers' compensation)?
g IF yes, have there been changes since first inlerim in self-insurance liabililies?

As of second inlerim projeclions, are salary and benefit negotialions slill unsettled for:

0 Certificaled? (Section SBA, Line 1b)
. Classified? (Seclion S8B, Line 1b)
- Managemenl/supervisor/confidential? (Section S8C, Line 1b)

For negotiations settied since first interim, per Gov emmant Cada Saation 3547.5(c), are budgel
revisions still needed Lo meat the costs of the collective bargaining agraement(s) for:

. Certificated? (Section S84, Line 3)
. Classified? (Seclion S88B, Line 3)

Are any funds olher lhan the general fund projected to have a negativ e fund balance al the end of
the currenl fiscal y ear?

Do cash flow projeclions show that the districl will end the current fiscal year with a negalive cash
balance in the general fund?

Is personnel position cantrol independent from Lhe payroll sy stem?
Is enrollment decreasing in bolh the prior and current fiscal years?

Are any new charter schools operating in dislrict boundaries Lhat are impacting Lhe dislricl's
enroliment, eilher in the prior or currenl fiscal y ear?

Has lhe dislrict entered into a bargaining agreement where any of lhe currenl or subsequent fiscal
years of the agreement would result in salary increases thal are expected to exceed the projected
slate funded cosl-of-llving adjustment?

Does the districl provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health benefits for current or relired
employ ess?

Is the districl’s financial sy stem independent from the county office sysiem?

Does the district have any reports that indlcale fiscal distress? {f yes, provide copies to the COE,
pursuanl 1o EC 42127.6(a).

Have there been personnel changes in lhe superintendent or chiel business of ficial (CBO) posilions
within the lasl 12 monlhs?

Page 2

10 62539 0000000
Form CI
E82XXWYRCU(2023-24)

Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



2023-24 Second Interim 10 62539 0000000

West Park Elementary Generat Fund Form 01t
Fresno County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) EB2XXWYRCU(2023-24)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

inal AB“'d . B olediad Diff % Diff
Resouce  Obieot | gUonal | jpprowd | AcudaTo | proisced | Oifernce | Gotumn s 8
(A) Budget (€) D) (E) F)
(8)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 4,618,609.00  4,622,127.00 2,686,415.96  4,637,001.00 14,874.00 0.3%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 . 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 59,802.00 59,745.00 52,518.54 74,918.00 15,173.00 25.4%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 162,000.00 162,000.00 113,145.50 I 192,500.00 30,500.00 18.8%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 4,740,411.00 . 4,843,872.00  2,852,080.00 4,904,419.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1993 2,056,791.00 ! 1,972,519.00  1,002,476.16 | 1,842,721.00 129,798.00 6.6%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2993 859,354.00 859,654.00 [ 240,681.76 574,089.00 | 285,565.00 33.2%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 1,208,197.00 | 1,333,174.00 631,669.49 | 1,206,416.00 126,758.00 9.5%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 324,559.00 722,183.57 192,522.50 531,425.00 ' 190,758.57 26.4%
5) Services and Other Operating 5000-5999 - . . .
Expenditures 1,019,876.00 1,116,817.00 627,090.23 1,050,197.00 66,620.00 6.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 75,917.00 773,99-8 00 94,822.74 | 747,998.00 . 26,000.00 3.4%
7) Other Outgo {excluding Transfers of 7100-7299 E { I . |
Indirect Costs) 7400-7499 41,792.00 41,792.00 ; 16,250.08 | 41,792.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect 7300-7399 - -
Costs (99,603.00) (202,818.00) (39,441.42) (202,818.00) 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES | 5,486,-883 00 6,617,319.57 [ 2,7_66,071 54 | 5,791,820.00 |
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 -
B9) | (746,472.00) | (1,773,447.57) 86,008.46 (887,401.00)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES ! |
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00. 0.00 0_00”_ 0.00 I 0.0b - ”0.0%
2) Other Sources/Usas . . | 1 .
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 : N 0-.00 T 0.00 i 0.00 : 0.00 | 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 (712,243.00) (75_8,256 00) . 0.00 i (843,026.00) [ (54,770.00) o .11.2%"
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING [ (== | ) | 0
SOURCES/USES (712,243.00) (758,256,00) 0.00 | (843,026.00)
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND i
BALANCE (C + D4) | (1,458,715.00) | (2,531,703.57) 86,008.46 | (1,730,427.00) |
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES ;
1) Beginning Fund Batance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 3,974,139.47 | 4,555,046.96 | 4.,555,046.96 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 | 0.00 { 0.00 I "0.00 I 0.0%
c¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 3,974,139.47 | 4,5-55,046.96 4,555,046.96 ‘ I h
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.0d i 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 J_ 0.0%-.
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c +
F1d) 3_.97‘?..1.3.9_.4'{ | 4555,_0_46?5 4,555,046.%’5
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 2,515,424 47 i 2,023,343.39 | 2,824,619.96 l
Components of Ending Fund Balance [ B l
a) Nonspendable I | {
Revolving Cash 9711 20,000.00 ! 2,000 OOJ 2,000.00
Stores 9712 . = 0.00 i 0.00 | .0 00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 1 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



2023-24 Second Interim 10 62539 0000000

West Park Elementary General Fund Form 01!
Fresno County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) E82XXWYRCU(2023-24)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

iginal i d A IsT Projected Diff gl
Description geozz‘:ce g:ide:st oBrl:?iIgneat gs:::t‘il:g Ct[l;:ns-z ° Yerac:'ﬁz;lls (C::Ieéegc;) Colurgn B&
(A) Budget {C) (D) (E) (F)
(B)
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00
c) Committed |
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated .
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 130,941.00 484,091.00 | 484,091.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 2,364-,483.47 . 1,537,252.39 ! 2,338,528.96
LCFF SOURCES |
Principal Apportionment
State Aid - Current Year 8011 3,370,733.00  3,448,049.00 | 2,073,536,00 | 3,467,711.00 | 18,662.00 0.6%
Education Protection Account State Aid - 8012
Current Year 934,204.00 920,584.00 495,659.00 | 920,584.00 0.00 0.0%
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 4,831.00 2,063.00 2,063.00 New
Tax Relief Subventions . | [ I
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 2,236,00 2,179.00 1,089.67 2,179.00 0.00 0.0%
Timber Yield Tax 8022 000 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 [ 0.00 [ 0.00 0.00 0 00 1 0 0%
County & District Taxes | |
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 343,151.00 356,285.00 179,172.12 | 356,285.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 14,960.00 I 15,381.00 . 887.18.f 15,381.00 . 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 2,181.00 2,7_58.00 . 598,95 | 2.-758 00 | 0,00. 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8044 17,772.00 | 19233.00 1541284 | 19,233.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Education Revenue Augmentation Fund 8045 : I T 1 .
(ERAF) (13,560.00) (11,532.00) | (11,740.91) |  (11,532.00) 0.00 0.0%
Community Redev elopment Funds (SB 8047 S . . — =
617/699/1992) 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent 8048 . . | i
Taxes 0.00 | 227.00 226,11 227.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604) : ' .
Roy alties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Other in-Lieu Taxes 8082 -0100 - -0.00 . 0.00 0.00 - 0 00- ; - 00%_
Less: Non-LCFF I [ |
(50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Subtotal, LCFF Sources 4.671.,677..00 .- ;1,753,164 60 2,759,671.96- | _4,774,889.00 21,725.(-)0 I - 05;/0
LCFF Trénsfers . I . - I ] :'
Unrestricted LGFF : |
Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 0.00 | 0.00 | 0,00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other LCFF Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 | 0.00 | 10.00 0.00 | 0.00 Il 0.0%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of 8096 - I - | B I o
Property Taxes (153,068.00) | (131,037.00) |  (73,256.00) | (137,886.00) (6,851,00) | 5.2%
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 doo ! 0.00 | 0 06 0.00 . 0.00 l 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior 8009 ) [ ; [ ) I . B} o
= — ) U L | | 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES | 4,518,609.00 | 4,622,127.00 | 2,666,415.96 | 4,637,001.00 14,874.00 | 0.3%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 2 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



2023-24 Second Interim 10 62539 0000000

Waest Park Elementary General Fund Form 011
Fresno County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) E82XXWYRCU(2023-24)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

iginal v d A Is T Projected Diffe Ol
Rowowes ot | QST | gepiewed | AcueTo | proisded | Dt | Goumna e
(A) Budget (C) (D) &) F
(B)
FEDERAL REVENUE
Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Entitlement 8181 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 |
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 . 0.00 | 0.00 | - 0.00 I
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 l. 000!
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00” 0.00 0.0%
Wildife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 I 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Pass-Through Rev enues from Federal 8287 R I | [ l -
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.a0 0.00
Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 ' ' ‘
Title |, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs 3025 8280 |
;I;:tslfr:jl‘;t;zn A, Supporting Effective 4035 8290 ‘ |
Title 11, Part A, Immigrant Student Program 4201 8290 ‘ !
Title Ilt, Part A, English Learner Program 4203 8290 | |
(P;ggrggl)'larter Schools Grant Program 4610 8290 ‘
3040, 3060, | ‘ | |
3061, 3110, |
3150, 3155, ‘ | .
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act i;gg' 212; 8290 | | ‘ l]I
4124, 4128,
4127, 4128,
5630 |
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 | | ‘
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 0.00 | 0.00 |l 0.00 ' . 0.00 ‘ 0.00 l 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
| OTHER STATE REVENUE R | ' o
Other State Apportionments | I \
ROC/P Entitlement | ‘
Prior Years 6360 8319 | ]
Special Education Master Plan ‘ l 1
Current Y ear 6500 8311 |
Prior Y ears 6500 8319 | | ‘
i | | |
¢I;;):her State Apportionments - Current All Other 8311 il .8 | - ! 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢Ile:rtsher State Apportionments - Prior All Other a31g 000 | 0.00 :I 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 ' 0.00 | 0.00 | ! 0.06”[ 0.0 | | o
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 - 1(_1.505.00 : 10,448.(:10 I 1_0,44?.9(11. 10,448.0(?; | 00_0 - 0_0%
Loltery - Unrestricted and Instructional a560 ‘ | | | ]
Materials 49,297.00 49,297.00 26,897.54 49,297.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Tax Relief Subv entions . e T ‘ _l . . { )
Restricted Levies - Other . l
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 000 | 0.00 ' 0.00 1 L O.DQ
Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financiai Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 3 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



West Park Elementary
Fresno County

2023-24 Second Interim

General Fund

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

10 62539 0000000
Form 011

E82XXWYRCU(2023-24)

) ABc;ard N . SreiEeiEy - % Diff
Description gz.::l;rce g:‘::: %:%igngl oﬂﬂr':&'ﬁ: Ct;:t: | Year Totals (clueé?s) c°'”"['," SIS
(A) Budget (C) (D) (E) (F)
(B)
Pass-Through Revenues from State 8587
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8580
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 |
: . . |
(;raor:;rn‘]rechnlcal Education Incentive Grant 6387 8590 i ‘ i
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 66526:5690‘ 8590 | l ll
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 : |
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 |
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8690 | |
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 15,173.00 15,173.00 15,173.00 New
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 59,802.00 §9,745.00 52,518.54 74,918.00 15,173.00 25.4%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue | .
County and District Taxes I
Other Restricted Levies | ‘
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
Unsecured Roll 8616 " 000 ' 0.00 0.00 000 ‘
Prior Y ears' Taxes 8617 0.00 [ - 6.00 O_OO_E__ _OOEJ | ‘
Supplemental Taxes 8618 N 0.00 I 0.00 . 0&{' 0.00 | |
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes . I I
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Other 8622 -0 00 . 0.00 | 0.00... 0.00 0.00 040"/:
Community Redevelopment Funds Not 8625 I : |
Subject to LCFF Deduction 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 ! i
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent 8629 i E i ) | :
Non-LCFF Taxes 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
Sales i i i - o
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 i .0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0_0.0 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 I 0.00 . . 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 O.ODHI 0.00 0.00 1 0.00 b.OO : 0 d%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.00 . 0.0%
Interest 8660 60,000.00"” 60.000.00 - 42,6.71 85 | 60,000,60 0.00 | 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value 8662 | i . |
of Investments 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts : E - }
Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Non-Resident Students 8672 0.60 0.00 6_00“'. . 0.;0 | 00%
Transportation Fees From indiv iduals 8675 (_).00- | 0.00 [ 0.00 0 60 ] B _00%
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 . 0.00 . 0.00 | 006 0.00 ! _ 0 0%
Mitigation/Dev eloper Fees 8681 ) : _(;I)[] : . 0.00 [ O.ODHI o 0.(;) _000__ 6.0%—
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 : o 0.00 0 Oa| T 0 (5 —0 00 0.0%_
Other Local Revenue h : o o _
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) 8691 |
Adjustment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues From Local 8697 T -
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 4 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



2023-24 Second Interim 10 62539 0000000

West Park Elementary General Fund Form 011
Fresno County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) E82XXWYRCU(2023-24)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

. Board BroTected Bir % Diff
Description gzzoel;rce g:j::sl oBrlll?ilgneat gg:::t\i,:g ACtIl;:ItZ Te Ye::']:'(;élls (C:)Ieée;c;) Coluan 85
(A) Budget (c) (D) (E) F)
(B}

All Other Local Revenue 8699 102,000.00 102,000.00 70,473.65 132,500.00 30,500.00 29.9%
Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers Of Apportionments | ]

Special Education SELPA Transfers

From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791

From County Offices 6500 8792

From JPAs 6500 8793

ROC/P Transfers | 5

From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 |

From County Offices 6360 8792 |

From JPAs 6360 8793 I | '

Other Transfers of Apportionments |

From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From County Offices Al Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.0%

From JPAs All Other a793 0.00 I 0.00 [ 0.00 I 0.00 . 0...00 0.0%-

All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 ] 0.00 - 0..0%.
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 162,000.00 [ 162,000.00 I 113,145.50 I 192,500.00 I 30,500.00 18 B%;
TOTAL, REVENUES 4,740,411.00 .- 4,843,&72.00 . 2,652,080.0_0 . 4,904,419.00 . 60.,.547 00 | 1.2%
CERTIFICATED SALARIES : |
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 1,737,175.00 1,5686,659.00 | 870,527.00 1,544,367.00 42,292.00 2.7%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 66,244.00 3,547.83 20,650.00 - 45,5§4.00 . 58.3%
Cenificated Supervisors' and Administrators' 1300 . I I | [

Salaries 172,004.00 172,004.00 128,401.33 277,704.00 (105,700.00) -61.5%

Other Certificated Salaries 1900 147,612.00 147,612.00 : 0.00 I 0.00 147,612.00 ' 100.0%

TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 2,056,791.00 = 1,972,519.00 I 1,002,476.16 1,842,721.00 129,798.00 : 6.6%

CLASSIFIED SALARIES ] . i | . - R | E
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 148,371.00 148,371.00 ! 7.932.86 57,881.00 90,480.00 I 61.0%

Classified Support Salaries 2200 197.,-654.0(.).j 197,654,00 | 91,469.53 | 191,154.00 6,;03.00 3.3%

Class.ified Supervisors' and Administrators' 2300 o 1 . I I o i

Salaries 208,241.00 208,241.00 72,039.81 164,967.00 | 43,274.00 | 20.8%

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 . 5(;,51% 00 . 50,817.06 | 54,2598.29 [ 50,817__00 o 000 0.()‘-’/;-
Other Classified Salaries 2900 B .254,-571 00 . 254,571.00 ‘ 34,541.27 . 109,2.70.00 | ;45:,301.00 5_7-.1%-
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 859,354.00 . 859,654.00 240,681.76 [ 574,08.;3-.00-:- _26-5,5-6.5. Q0 [ .-33.2%-

En_nPLOYEE BENEFITS ) - Il | . 1' h - ‘

STRS 3101-3102 357,811.00 355,966.00 182,415.50 344,438.00 11,528.00 | 3.2%

PERS 3201-3202 200,098 00.1. .“200,098.00 I 60,255.84 155,803.00 ‘ 44,295.00 | .22.1%

OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 85,755.00 I 85,%1.7..00 30,966.84 ' 68,377.00 I 17,240.00 i 20.1%

Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 446,673 00 " 55;1,673,00 :_ 265.878 és i 508,173.00 | 46-,500.00 8.4%

Unempioy ment Insurance 3501-3502 [ 31,499.00 i 36,258..00 1 3,782.12 [ 37,452.00 ' (1,194.00) : -3 S%I
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 58,361.00 : 58,148.00 [ 21.3-1.19..63"! . 49,759.00 .I 8,389.00 . 14.4%

OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 | 26.500.00I 40,214.00 | ) 6-8,3_20 7 : 40,214,00 0.00 0.0%

OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 - 0.00 ! 0_06 ] 0:(50 : 0.00 | 0.0%.
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3002 | 150005 . 2,2_00.06 [ _760.0_0 ’> 2200&) . _ _0.0_0 ‘"" 0_(;%:
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS -1,2_%,_197 O(;”:_ 1,333,174.00 . 6:;1,669 49 : 1,206,416406.:". - 126.75;!400 | 9_5_“}0-
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES - N T " : :

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: Fund-Ai, Version § Page 5 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



West Park Elementary
Fresno County

2023-24 Second Interim
General Fund
Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

10 62539 0000000

Form 01§

EB2XXWYRCU(2023-24)

Original — Actl T P ted Diff kL]
Description zzzZ:rce gg’::st Brn:?;;; Qﬂg::z‘i'sg © E’»Z'ti ° Yera?-j:tzls (clolelge;cne) C°“"B" B&
(A) Budget (€) (D) (E) (F)
(B)
Approy ed Textbooks and Core Curricula 4100 I
Materials 10,000.00 25,000.00 8,271.73 150,000.00 © (125,000.00) -500.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 500.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00) New
Materials and Supplies 4300 293459.00  535,083.57 5799202 173,825.00 361,258.57 67.5%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 21,100,00 . 162,100.00 ' 125,758.75 206,600.00 (44,500.00) . -27.5%
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 324,559.00 . 722,183.57 192,522.50 531,425 00 . 190,758.57 26.4”/(;
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING .
EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Trav el and Conferences 5200 35,200.00 42,200.00 25,223.70 40,600.00 . 1,600.00 3.8%
Dues and Memberships 5300 7,138.00 7,138.00 1,942.20 . 3,138.00 | 4,000.00 56.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 61,900-.00 61,900.00 57,939.50 . 61,900.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 25,000.00 [ 25,000.00 8,281.73 . 18,000.00 [ 7,600.00 28.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized 5600 N . I
Improv ements 35,000.00 40,000.00 17,025.72 25,000.00 15,000.00 | 37.5%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 . 0.00 . 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 . 0.00 . 040‘%;.
Prof essional/Consulting Services and 5800 B
Operating Expenditures 833,938.00 918,579.00 510,519.22 873,559.00 45,020.00 4.9%
Communications 5800 21,700.00 . 22,000.00 6,158.16 . 28,000.00 . (6,000.00) -27 30/;
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER . [ I . ] .
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 1,019,876.00 1,116,817.00 627,090.23 1,050,197.00 66,620.00 6.0%
CAPI+AL OUTLAY - I I I B . h
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Land improvements 6170 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 . 0.00 : 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 ) 0.00 [ 6:55.051_00 67,607.24 | 638,081.00 ' 0.66” o.o%'
Books and Media for New School Libraries or 6300
Major Expansion of School Libraries 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Equipment 6400 35,917_00":. 95,917.00 27,215.50 1 109,817.00 . {14,000.00) - -14.6%
Equipment Replacement 6500 40,000.00 | 40,000.00 I 0.00 . 0.00 40,000.00 . 100.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00.? 0.00 , 0.00 i 0.00 . 0.00 | 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 75,817.00 I .;7_3,998.00 . 94,82é 74 I 747,998.00 . 26.000.00“ 34%
OTHER 6UTéO (excluding Transfers of 1 | - I :
Indirect Costs)
Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 l 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 ) o 0-.0(-) [ 0.00 | 0_00-:' 0.00 . 0.00 : 0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit T | I [ — - .
Pay ments
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 l 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Pay ments to County Offices 7142 4,500 00! 4,500.00 I 0.00 : 4,500.00 0.00 . 0.0%.
Payments to JPAs 7143 0.0E i - 0.60 1 O 00 i . 0 (JO_jr 0.00 0.0%_
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues I T i I ] .
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 I 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 ! 0 O%:
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 6 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



2023-24 Second Interim 10 62539 0000000
West Park Elementary General Fund

Fresno County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) ESZHWYRCUT;);';-gl;
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Original ABoard d A Is T Proj d Diffi i
Description zzzoetslrce g:]::; B':%‘g“; 02:::1‘;29 Ctll;:kse ° Yegtj'?‘:;ls (Cloleéegc;) COIU"I;" 8BS
(A) Budget () ®) G) )
(B)
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of
Apportionments |
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221
To County Offices 6500 7222 | .
To JPAs 6500 7223 |
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221
To County Offices 6360 7222
To JPAs 8360 7223
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 . 0 00 [ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 E 0.00 . 0.00 [ 0.00 0.00 . 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 4,840.00 4,840.00 2,406.85 4,840.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 32.452.00 32,452.00 | 13,543_23' 32,452.00 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers ' ]
of Indirect Costs) 41,792.00 41,792.00 16,250.08 41,782.00 | 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF -
INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 (85,995.00) (145,863,00) (16,934.77) (145,963.00) 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 (13,608.00) (56,855.00) {22,508.865) . (56,855.00) 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF | . E
INDIRECT COSTS (99,603.00) (202,818.00) (39,441.42) | (202,818.00) 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 5,486,883.00 6,617,319.57 - 2,766,071.54 5,791,820.00 825,499.57 12.5%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS . ‘ 1 I
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN |
From: Special Reserve Fund 83912 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From: Bond Interest and . [ I
Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 i 0.00 - 0.00 . 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN | 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS Ol-JT . :
To: Child Development Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 . 0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 . 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/ County 613 ] ' '
School Facilities Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 I o_do . 0.00 - 0.00 ' 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00_ - - 0 Q0 0.(-10 : o 0.-00 1 -0.00- 0.0%
OTH.IéR SOURCES-IUSES . ) - - [ ) : : ' . -
SOURCES
State Apportionments : | [
Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Proceeds . [ [ 1 |
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital 8953 |
Assets 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0._0() 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Sources | I
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 7 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



West Park Elementary
Fresno County

2023-24 Second Interim

General Fund

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

10 62539 0000000

Form 011

E82XXWYRC U(2023-24)

iginal e d Is T Projected DIffe e R
Resource  objert | QUOS | gebiowes | AT | Toleeet | ot | cowmnes
(A) Budget (€) (D) (E} F)
(B)
Transfers from Funds of 8965
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds |
Proceeds‘from Certificates of 8971
Participation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0"/(;
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES | I
Transfers of Funds from 7651 |
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 OiO‘-’/u
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 | 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS - :
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 (712,243.00) | (758,256.00) | 0.00 (843,026.00) (84,770.00) 11.2%
Contributions from Restricted Revenugs 8990 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS (712,243.00) | (758,256.00) ; 0.00 I (843,026.00) (84,770.06) i 11.2%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING I . . I
SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d +a) (712,243.00) | (758,256.00) : 0.00 (843,026.00) (84,770.00) i 11.2%

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: Fund-Ai, Version §

Page 8

Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM




2023-24 Second Interim 10 62539 0000000

West Park Elementary General Fund Form 011
Fresno County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) E82XXWYRCU(2023-24)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

ainal ABoard ) A o T P J Bif % Diff
Description gii‘;‘;me g:‘::; %rl:?llgn:t ogs::t‘i':g °‘3:{Z ° Yera?'j'lle'::teals (cLleI;e;c;) c°'""|;" B&
(A) Budget ) (D) (E) (F)
(8)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 394,168.00 1,756,135.00 588,955,11 2,144,244 00 388,109.00 22.1%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 713,140.00 819,457.00 572,482,52 983,282.00 163,825.00 20.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 291,042.00 283,075.00 148,111.00 289,970.00 6,895.00 2.4%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES | 1,398,350.00 . 2,858.66% 00  1,309,548.63 . 3,41 7.,496 00
B. EXPENDITURES |
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 224,662.00 330,662.00 170,733.39 368,789.00 {38,127.00) -11.6%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 239,339.00 287,482.00 152,765.83 345,493.00 (58,011.00) -20.2%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 404,601.00 439,537 .00 I 135,657.36 447,007.00 (7,470.00) 1.7%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 148,141.00 = 1,064,509.00 ' 140,574.17 ' 539,174.00 525,335,00 ' 49.3%
5) Services and Other Operating 5000-5999 . N . . [
Expenditures 778,800.00 1,463,715.00 204,361.68 = 1,210,089.00 | 253,626.00 17.3%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 249,055.00 | 825,055 00 ' 308,630.50 |  819,055.00 6,000.00 : 0.7%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of 7100-7299 ] ' B ' '
Indirect Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 5,734 41 14,435.00 (14,435.00) New
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect 7300-7399 . .
Costs 85,995.00 145,963.00 16,934.77 145,963.00 0.00 | 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES | 2,130,593.00 . 4,556,923.00 . 1,135,401.12 | 3,880,005.00 I . - .
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES | .
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - |
BY) (732,243.00) | (1,698,256.00) 174,147.51 (472,509.00)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES I : [ l
1) Interfund Transfers | I
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 .r 0.00 | - 0.00 [ 0.00 0.00 I 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses [ I i -
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 000 0.00 | 0.00 | 000 o.oo”; 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 7-12,243.00 ' 758,256.00 ‘ 0.00 . 543,02-6 00 , . 84,770.00 i 11.2%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING | | | = [ -
SOURCES/USES | 712,243.00 . 758,2586.00 | 0.00 843,026.00
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND ' ' | i
BALANCE (C + D4) (20,000.00) | (940,000.00) | 174,147.51 370,517.00
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES |
1) Beginning Fund Balance |I
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 1,199,081.08 1,863,287.53 1,863,287.53 0.00 | 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 . 0.00 | 0.00- 'I 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 1,19-9,081.08 1,863.28.7.53 i . 1,863,287.53 !
d) Other Restatements 9795 -0.00 [ 0.00 l | E).OO 0.00 i 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + i | | T B h
F1d) 1,199,081.08 | 1,863,287.53 ‘ , 1,863,287.53 !
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 1,179,081 Oé T 9é3,28-7.53 | I 2,233,80;53_ I
Components of Ending Fund Balance l
a) Nonspendable I !
Revolving Cash 9711 000 0.00 | 0.00 l
Stores 9712 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 ' 0.00 i 0.00 |

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 8 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



2023-24 Second Interim 10 62539 0000000

Waest Park Elementary General Fund Form 011
Fresno County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) E82XXWYRCU(2023-24)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Iginal ABoard d A IsT P ted Diff Ll
Description 222‘::09 g:j::st %ruglg;‘:t Oz:rr:t‘il::g “;::2 ° Yerat:'jii;ls (CLleBre;c;) Colunl;n &
(A) Budget (C) (D) (E) F
(B)
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 1,179,087.08 . 923,287.53 I 2,233,804.53
c) Committed |
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 :
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated | |
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9780 | (6.00) | 0.00 | 0.00
LCFF SOURCES | '
Principal Apportionment | '| [ |
State Aid - Current Y ear 8011 0.00 lL .00 | 0.00 | 0.00 |
Education Protection Account State Aid - 8012 a| ! T |
Curent Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 |
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 000 | 0.00 | 0.00 | Y
Tax Relief Subventions | i - I'
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 :
Timber Yield Tax 8022 0.00 | 0.00 | 00| o.o_o_I
Other Subv entions/in-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 : 0.00 |
County & District Taxes [ = |
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 i 0.00 00| 000 ! 0.00 | i
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 - 0.00 | .0.0T B _"_('_1.0_0—- 0.00 ! i
Supplemental Taxes 8044 B 0.00 0_.00."1. .___(;00 0.00 | i
Education Revenue Augmentation Fund 8045 l I | ' . |
(ERAF) 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 ' 0.00
Community Redevelopment Funds (SB 8047 - et } - __—]_ = !
617/699/1992) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent 8048 il L | B N TR
Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604) ' B ! = _
Royalties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 1-
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 | oo0| o000 0.00
Less: Non-LCFF
(50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 : [
Subtotal, LCFF Sources ] oo oo 000 I| 0.00 ‘ .[_ —
LE:FF :I';an-sfers_ 1 | i _ 1T
Unrestricted LCFF ! | ‘
Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 I |
All Other LCFF Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 000 0.00 Il 00| 000 0.00 0.0%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of 8096 i I = | . ) )
Property Taxes 0.00 | 0.00 'I 0.00 . 0.00 . B
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 ll 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior 8099 ] o | o _I . i . - Hu._ - .
Years 0.00 ‘ 0_.00 I. 0.00 [ 0.00 | 0_.({_0 '_ ) ] 0.0‘_’/.0_
TOTAL, LCEIT_S(_)URCES | 0.00 | 0.00 I - -0-,.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 ; 0.0%
FEDERAL REVENUE ] ' | ‘ | |

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 10 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



West Park Elementary
Fresno County

2023-24 Second Interim

General Fund

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

10 62539 0000000
Form 011
EB2XXWYRCU(2023-24)

Origi " d Actuals T P d Diff g
Rosourco  Obioct | Ol | Approved | ActleTo | projsces | Sifrones | coumna e
(A) Budget (©) (D) (E) )
(B)
Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Entitlement 8181 116,909.00 116,909.00 34,732.39 124,924.00 8,015.00 ' 6.9%
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 952.00 952.00 (315.00) 952 00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.0%
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 0.00 ' 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 !
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 I
FEMA 8281 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 . 0.00 .. 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00 . 0.0%
Pass-Through Rev enues from Federal 8287 . I I
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Titie |, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 196,726.00 I 404,961.00 81,448.35 404,961.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Title 1, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs 3025 8290 . 0.00 . 0_00“ 0.00. 0.00 r 0.06 0.0%
Title Il, Part A, Supporting Effective 4035 8290 I .
Instruction 17,878.00 17,878.00 (14,959.14) 17,878.00 0.00 0.0%
Title M1, Part A, Immigrant Student Program 4201 8290 0.00 | 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00 . 0.0%
Title 111, Part A, English Learner Program 4203 8290 21,392.00 | 21,392.00 I 5,712.24 21,392.00 I 0.00 | 0.0%
:’F:ng;%g;]aﬂer Seme SERIEn 2810 g0 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3040, 3060, : ' ' :
3061, 3110, |
3150, 3155,
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act ig’gg' 2122’ 8290 .
4124, 4126,
4127, 4128,
5630 40,311.00 | 334,638.00 | 270,126.52 400,433.00 65,795.00 | 19.7%
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 0.00 ! 0.00 [ 0.00 | 0.00 ? 0.00 : 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 0.00 . 859,4.05.00. 212,209.75 | 1,173,704.00 | 314,299.00-i 36 6%.
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE | 39416800 | 175613500 |  588.95511 | 2,144244.00 | 3880900 22.1%
OTHER STATE REVENUE ! I i [ .
Other State Apportionments i
ROC/P Entitlement E
Prior Years 6360 8318 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Master Plan | ' ' - | .
Current Year 6500 8311 0.00 | 0.00 ' 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Prior Y ears 6500 8319 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 ".0_00 | 0.0%
. - —l — i .
$l;gther State Apportionments - Current All Other 8311 0.00 | 0.00 000 : 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
+ - |
ylez?rtsher stete fppertionments - Frr Al Qtber S 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ! . 0.00 | 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0 00_ o 5._0_0_i 0 06 . 0__00 |L 0 60-5 (;0%_
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 = = (Ei 000— Ll OOO,i— 060—'1 . ] e
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional 8560 ' | |\ ‘
Materials 19,429.00 19,429.00 | 3,050.52 ' 19,429.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subv entions . ‘ [ [ N ! . ; - -
Restricted Levies - Other |
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0 00--i . . 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0% .
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 11 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



2023-24 Second Interim 10 62539 0000000

West Park Elementary General Fund Form 011
Fresno County Restricted {Resources 2000-3999) E82XXWYRCU(2023-24)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

o ABv.)arn:.l A BT Preissies - % Diff
Description 222‘;‘:“ gg'::; Brl:?l'gn:t' Ozg::t‘ilsg Ctg:t: ® Il veur Totals (c::le!;egcg) C°'""l;" e
(A) Budget ©) (D) (E) (F)
(B)
Pass-Through Revenues from State 8587
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8500 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
g;r:;r""rechmcal Education Incentive Grant 6387 8590 0.00 . o 0.00 000 6,67
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 66526965690' 8590 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 0.00 [ 0.0%
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 693,711.00 . 800,028.00 . 569,432.00 963,853.00 | 163,825.00 20.5%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE | 713,140.00 : 819,457.00 . 572,482 .52 : 983,282.00 163,825.00 20.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE [
Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies |
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 : 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.0%.
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 . 0.00 0.00 | 0.60 0:06 - 0.00 . 0.0%"
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 ‘ . 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes I i .
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 ' 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 | 000 | " 0.00 | 000, o000 0.0%
Community Redev elopment Funds Not 8625 ] i .
Subject to LCFF Deduction 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent 8629 | : I | .
Non-LCFF Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales ‘ | -
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 . 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.00 [ 0.00 : 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.06- 0.00 ' 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 - 0.00 0 00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 - 0 00 0.00 1 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value 8662 o | . i . [ [ -
of Investments - 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 [ 202 - 0.00 | 0.0%
Fees and Contracts |
Aduit Education Fees 8671 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
Non-Resident Students 8672 000 | 0.00 000 000 L
Transportation Fees From Individuais 8675 EJO_OI 0_05 T 0.00 ; _0 00:_ i __"(EO_ : 0,0%-
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 ' 096;_ i 0_00 ! B 00(1 0.00_E_. - [¢] 0%"
Mitigation/Dev eloper Fees 8681 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
All Other Fees and Gontracts 699 | o000 000 | 00| o o  oo|  oow
Other Local Rev enue g I . e . Bl [ | e
P|L!S: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) 8691 : } ! l
Adjustment __0‘00 ! —u 0.00 | (!.00_|_ OE)J i

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 12 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



West Park Elementary
Fresno County

2023-24 Second Interim
General Fund
Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

10 62539 0000000

Form 011

E82XXWYRCU(2023-24)

. Board A Br d Diff % Diff
Description Ezz&:;rce g::l::st %rll?ilgn:t' gs:::t‘i,:: C(;:It: N Yera?iitfals (C:Jleée;c;) Colurgn B&
{A) Budget (C) (D) (E} F)
(B}
Pass-Through Revenues From Local 8697
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Local Rev enue 8699 0.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition 8710 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers Of Apportionments
Special Education SELPA Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6500 8792 291,042.00 . 282,575.00 147,611.00 289,470.00 6,885.00 2.4%
From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 . 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers I
From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6360 8792 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments [ I :
From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0 0%
From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 1 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 ‘E 0.00 [ 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE . 291,042.00 283,075.00 148,111.00 . 289,970.06 . 6,895.06 | 2.4%
TOTAL, REVI-ENUES 1,398,1;50.00 - 2,858,667.66 1-,309.548 63 3,4%7,496 06 1 558,829.00 I 19.5%
-(-:ERTIFICATED SAI:.ARIES . .
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 157,622.00 | 263,622.00 141,497.89 301,749.00 (38,127.00) -14.5%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 T 0.00 I 0.00 [ i 0.00 ﬁ -0.00 1 0.0%-
Cenificated Supervisors' and Administrators' 1300 | | i
Salaries 50,118.00 50,118.00 | 29,235.50 50,118.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1800 16,922_.00 il 16,922.00 0.00 16,922.00 I 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 224,662.00 _. 330,662.00 I 170,733.39 ‘ 368,789.00 ! (38,127.00) | -11.5%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES ; | I
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 88,682.00 106,682.00 91,239.40 160,632.00 | (53,950.00) [ -50.6%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 98,934.00 100,434.00 15,631.81 i 100,889.00 I (455.00) l -0.5%
Class'ified Supervisors' and Administrators' 2300 | . [ I .
Salaries 44,223.00 72,866.00 43,845.62 74,423.00 (1,557.00) | -2.1%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 7.500.00 7,500.00 0.00 [ 7,500.00 l 0.00 . 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 | 2,049.00 | 2,049.00 '_ (2,049.00) New
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 239,339.00 - 2.8.7.48.2 00 [ 1527658_3 - 545,493.00 ; (58,011 00)-i -20:2%
EMPLOYEE BENEFI;I'-S . “ B - I j - I
STRS 3101-3102 200,610.00 | 223,567.00 31,574.12 | 244,037.00 | (20,470.00) | -9.2%
PERS 3201-3202 56,584.00 i 68,976.00 ‘ 39,831".56 [ 6_8,976__00 : 0.00.: 0.0."-&
OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 19.65300 | 2550500 | 1455528 | 2550500 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 . 'gs_a,goo.oo 105,460 0_0- 42,774.00 92,460.00 13,060.00 i 15.3%.
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 4.972.0(?!_. 5,664 00 I 1_61_58 ‘ 5.064:00_ I_ . __O. [_)0 0.?)"/;
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 B 9,268.05-' 10,875 Od T 6,;(;0_.52 . 1“0.875.06 : 0. 0(; 6.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 13.-71_4 00.: 0.00 l 0 00- 0.0(-) I 600 I EO%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 i O.bO 0.00 I 0.6%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0 0(-) i 0.00 ; - 0.00 | 0.00 i 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 13 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



West Park Elementary
Fresno County

2023-24 Second Interim

General Fund

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

10 62539 0000000

Form 01i

E82XXWYRCU(2023-24)

Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: Fund-Ai, Version 5

Page 14

R . Original ApB:ri:\?ed Actuals To Projected Difference gl
Description cz:;oel;rce g:’de:; Budget Operating Date Year Totals | (Col B & D) Colurgn B&
(A) Budget ©) (D) (E) F)
(8
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 404,601.00 439,537.00 135,657.36 447,007.00 (7,470.00) 1.7%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula 4100
Materials 18,429.00 19,429.00 10,4186.59 19,429.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 I 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 87,212.00 . 988,480.00 124,396.58 443,145.00 545,335.00 . 55.2%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 41,500.00 51,600.00 5,761.00 71,600.00 | (20,000.00) -38.8%
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 148,141.00 . 1,064,509.00 . 140,574 17 538,174.00 | 525,335.00 49.3%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING | . .
EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Trav el and Conferences 5200 §,300.00 9,981.00 | 159.00 9,981.00 . 0.00 . 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 [ 0.00 . 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 100,500.00 I 100,500.00 18,025.01 100,500.00 . 0.00 . 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized 5600 I 1 |
Improvements 30,000.00 30,000.00 7,037.89 | 30,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Diract Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Prof essional/Consulting Services and 5800 . [ . ) [ .
Operating Expenditures 643,000.00 1,321,674.00 177,932,94 | 1,068,048.00 253,626.00 19.2%
Communications 5900 0.00 - 1,560.00 . 1,206.85 1,560.00 . 0.00 ' 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER I I .
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 778,800.00 1,483,715.00 204,361.69 | 1,210,089.00 | 2653,626.00 17.3%
CAPITAL OUTLAY I | : ' 1
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 . 0.00 ; 0. 06 . 0.00 : 0.00 | 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 526,000.00 l 308,639.50 ‘ 526,000.00 I 0.00 0.0%
Bot?ks and Mgdia for New SghooI. Libraries or 6300 | i . - E N --l .
Major Expansion of School Libraries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Equipment 6400 249,055.00 289,055 EO , 0.00 . 293,055.00 .6,000 (;0 2.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 000 | 0.0 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 I 0.00 I 0 00_: 0-00 - 0.00 | 0_0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 [ 0.00 i 0.00 | 0.00 | _0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY - 249,055.00 I 825,055.00 i 308,63_9.50 h 819,0_55.60 | 6.000.(;0- i 4] 7;Az
OTHER QUTGO (excluding Trans;ers of . : | . ! '
Indlrect Costs) | |
Tuition | |
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict I |
Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 : 0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 .0_00 . 0_00 . 0.00 | 0,06 l . (E 0.0"—Aa_
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit r ' . ‘
Pay ments
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 | 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Payments to County Offices 7142 0.00 | 0.00 ! 5,754 41 [ 14,4550 ‘ (14,435.00) J' New
Payments to JPAs 7143 o O.OEIU 0.00 | o 0_00 . B -(ﬁ)-| N _-_EOE|. 0 6%

Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



Woest Park Elementary
Fresno County

General Fund
Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

2023-24 Second Interim

1

0 62539 0000000
Form 011

EB2XXWYRCU(2023-24)

inal oo d T Projected Diff Rl
Description Seemarest  Bleg Budget Operating | | Date | vearTotals | (Col A& D) SRS
(A) Budget (c) ()] (E) (F)
(8)
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of . . .
Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6500 7222 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments |
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6360 7222 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6360 7223 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0 00 : 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 I_ 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 4} 00. | 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 . 0.00 - 0.00 I 0.-0-0 0.00 I 0.0%;.
Debt Service : I . i .
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 : 0.00 . 0.00 [ 0.00 1 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers . | .
of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 5,734.41 14,435.00 | (14,435.00) New
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF . .
INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 85,995.00 | 145,963.00 16,934.77 145,963.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Transfers of indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 _. 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 ' 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF : ‘ - - j| '
INDIRECT COSTS 85,995.(_)0 . 145,963.00 16,934.77 | 145,963.00 | 0.00 | O.Q%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 2,130,593.00 | 4,556,923.00 1,135,401.12 3,890,005.00 | 666,918.00 | 14.6%
INTERFUND 'i‘RANSFERS | | I :
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN ; ' | I
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
From: Bond Interest and s _.|- ' i ] j l ) -
Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0072
Other Authorized interfund Transfers In 8918 0.00 | 0.00 | 0 0_0 0.00 } 0.00 | 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 i 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT L [ - . . i
To: Child Dev elopment Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 | 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/ County 7613 - ] ! ) | ]
School Facilities Fund B _00_0 '. i _0.00 ‘I 0 00.., _(_),00_ | 0_00 | 0 q%_
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 ) _000 - 0_00"i o (Ioou-_ (_) (F-__ O(?O | 00_%_
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OQUT ) 000 O_(E [ 660:_ ?)&) B 0 Ob_ B OF’/n
.O'I-';ER SOGEE;USES - i e i o ____! s . | Lh _E _ 3
SOURCES : | | | |
State Apportionments E I
Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00
Proceeds | J{
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5§ Page 15 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM




2023-24 Second Interim 10 62539 0000000

West Park Elementary General Fund Form 01l
Fresno County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) E82XXWYRCU(2023-24)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Bal
Board % Diff
. Orlginal Approved Actuals To Projected Difference B
Description zzzizme g:’::st Budget Operating Date Year Totals (Col B & D) COIUIBn N
(A) Budget (©) () ® )
(B)
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital 8953
Assets 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of 8985
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates of 8971
Participation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 ”0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 . 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from 7651
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0,00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS '
Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues 8930 712,243.00 768,256.00 0.00 843,026.00 84,770.00 11.2%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
() TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS | 712,243.00 | 758,256.00 0.00 843,026.00 84,770.00 | 11.2%
R | 1 : i I
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING |
SOURCES/USES {(a-b+c-d+e) 712,243.00 758,256.00 0.00 843,026.00 (84,770.00) -11.2%

Califormia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 16 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



West Park Elementary
Fresno County

2023-24 Second Interim
General Fund
Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

10 62539 0000000
Form 01l
E82XXWYRCU(2023-24)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: Fund-Ai, Version 5

Page 17

—_— Board T Prol d Diff % Diff
Description gzzt;:rce g:ide:st Br;%;‘:t gs:::t\i’:: Aﬂ;:t: ° Yel.a‘:j?:tzls (cloleée;cg) Colunl;n B&
(A) Budget (€) (D) (E) (F)
(B)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 4,518,609.00  4,622,127.00  2.686,41596  4,637,001.00 14,874.00 0.3%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 394,168.00  1,756,135.00 |  588,965.11 | 2,144,244.00 388,109.00 22.1%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 772,942,00 879,202.00 625,001.06 = 1,058,200.00 178,998.00 20.4%
4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 453,042.00 445,075.00 261,256.50 ' 482,470.00 ' 37,395.00 8.4%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 6,138,761.00 , 7,702,539.00  4,161,628.63 | 8,321,01500 ' - h
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 2,281,453.00  2,303,181.00  1,173,209.55 = 2,211,510.00 91,671.00 4.0%
2) Classif ied Salaries 2000-2999 1,098,693,00 | 1,147,136.00 |  393,447.59 919,582.00 227,554.00 | 19.8%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 1,612,798.00  1,772,711,00 ~ 767,326.85  1,653,423.00  119,288.00 6.7%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 472,700.00 | 1,786,692.57 333,096.6-7 - 1,070,599.00 | 716,093.57 40.1%
5) Services and Other Operating 5000-5999 . - | - | . .
Expenditures 1,798,676.00 = 2,580,532.00 831,451.92  2,260,286.00 320,246.00 12.4%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 324,972.00 | 1,599,053,00 403,462.24 - 1,567,053.00 1 32,000.00 2.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of 7100-7299 ] . o . I
Indirect Costs) 7400-7499 41,792.00 41,792.00 21,984.49 56,227.00 (14,435.00) | -34.5%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect 7300-7399 . . . B
Costs {13,608.00) (56,855.00) (22,508.65) (56,855.00) 0.00 | 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 7,617.476.60 [ 11,174,242.57 3,901,472.66 ‘ 9,681,825.00 | [ '
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES l
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER |
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 -
B9) (1.478,715.00) | (3,471,703.57)  260,155.97 | (1,359,910.00)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES | f
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 I 0.00 [ 0.00 0.00 . 6.00 . 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses : . 1 I
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 | 0 oo_l' 0 oo'; 0.00 | .00 ' 0.0%
3) Contributions 89808998 | 0.0 | 0.00 o0 om0 i 000 | 0.0%
il 9 | il | )
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING | |
SOURCES/USES | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND | [
BALANCE (C + D4) (1.478,715.00) | (3,471,703.57) |  260,155.97 | (1,369,910.00) -
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES | |
1) Beginning Fund Balance | [
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 5,173,220.55 | 6,418,334.49 ‘ 6,418,334.49 | 0.00 | 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 5,173,220.55 6,418,334.49 .' 6,418,334,49 - |
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 . .0._.00 i 0.00 . 0.00 | 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance {Fic + | - ) o o .
F1d) 5,173,220,55 | 6,418,334.49 | 6,418,334.49
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (€ + F1g) 3,6.94,.505-.55. 2,946,6:;0 92 | 5,058,424.49
Components of Ending Fund Balance | [ i
a) Nonspendable | ]
Revolving Cash 9711 20,000.00 | 2,000.00 i 2,000,00 :
Stores o712 0.00 | 0.00 | : 0.00 |
Prepaid [tems 9713 0.00 I 0.00 ‘ 0.00 I

Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



Waest Park Elementary
Fresno County

2023-24 Second Interim

General Fund

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

10 62539 0000000

Form 01l

E82XXWYRCU(2023-24)

Original I\B‘:'ard d Actuals T Projected Diffe gLl
Description 222‘;‘;’“ gg’::st Brl:?ilgn:t Os:::t‘ilr?g “bate | Year Totals (c:alet;e;c;) OIS S
(A) Budget C) (D) (E) F)
(B)
All Others 9718 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 1,179,087.08 923,287.53 2,233,804.53
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00 .
d}) Assigned )
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 130,941.00 484,081.00 484,091.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 2,364,477 47 1,537,252.39 2,338,528.96
LCFF SOURCES ' !
Principal Apportionment
State Aid - Current Y ear 8011 3,370,733.00 | 3,448,049.00  2,073,536.00 3,467,711.00 19,662.00 . 0.6%
Education Protection Account State Aid - 8012 . T . . :
Current Year 934,204.00 920,584.00 495,659.00 920,584.00 0.00 0.0%
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 . 0.00 ! 4,831.00 : 2,063.00 2,063.00 | New
Tax Relief Subventions [ . | . .
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 2,236.00 2,179.00 1,089.67 2,179.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Timber Yield Tax 8022 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 . 0.00 I 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 _. 0.0%
County & District Taxes [ | [ Bl
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 343,151.00 356,285.00 178,172.12 356,285.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 1-4,960 00 I 15,381.00 i 887.18 . 15,381.00 | 0.00 i 0.0%
Priar Years' Taxes 8043 2,181 oo-f' 2,758.00 | 598.95 | 2,758.00 0.00 J 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8044 17.772.00-.:. 1-9,233.00 15,412.8.1.1 I - 19:233.00 - 0..0.0 : 0.6%
Education Revenue Augmentation Fund 8045 | i I | - . [
(ERAF) (13,560.00) (11,532.00) (11,74091) | (11,532.00) | 0.00 | 0.0%
Community Redev elopment Funds (SB 8047 . . [ . ‘|
617/699/1892) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent 8048 . ) | | :
Taxes 0.00 227.00 226.11 227.00 | 0.0(J_l 0.0:A;
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604) ] ' i ] ) i
Royalties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Other in-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 . 0.06 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 ._ 0.0%
Less: Non-LCFF ' T | | ] )
(50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Subtotal, LCFF Sources 4,671,677.00 | 4,753,164.00 2,759,67_1 96 [ 4,;74_,889 00 I 21,725.00 | _0.5%
LCFF Transfers . } I | i ._
Unrestricted LCFF
Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other LCFF Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 : 0.00 : 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 , 0. 0%.
Transfers to Charter Scheols in Lieu of 8096 I I I i
Property Taxes (1 53{)68.00) ' (131,_0:_37_00) - (71.3..256 00)-i (137,888.00) I (6,851._00) . 5 2%_
Property Taxes Transfers 8087 0.00 0,00 ; 0.00 I 0,00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior 8099 : : i . [ -
Years B _0 (E| ﬂ)o :.__ 0.00 [ 0.00 (_)00 [ 0 0_%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 4,518,609.00 I 4,622,127.00 . 2,666,415.96 | 4,637,001.00 I 14,874.00 0.3%
.FEDERAL RE;IENl_JE. 3 ) ) : ] - [ 1 T
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Ai, Version & Page 18 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



2023-24 Second Interim 10 62539 0000000

Waest Park Elementary General Fund Form 011
Fresno County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted EB2XXWYRCU(2023-24)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

o Board A T B roTactel - % Diff
Description 2:;::09 gzjde:st %rl.llglgn:t’ ggg:;:’:g c'll';:lt:. 4 Yera(:j?:)teals (C:)Ieée;c;) COIUTJ" B&
(A) Budget () (D) (B) F)
(B)
Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Entitlement 8181 116,909.00 116,90-5..00 34,732.39 124,924-.00 8,015.00 8.9%
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 952 00 952_60 (315.00) 952.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Flood Control Funds 8270 0:.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.0%
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
FEMA 8281 0.00 - 0 Ob . 0.00 . 0.00 . 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal 8287 | I [
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00%
Title 1, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 196,726.00 1.164,961 0.0. . 81,448.35 404,961.00 0.00 . 0.0%
Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs 3025 8290 0.00 0.00 ~ 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Title li, Part A, Supporting Effective 4035 8290 [ . . . .
Instruction 17,878.00 17.878.00 (14,859.14) 17,878.00 0.00 0.0%
Title Ill, Part A, immigrant Student Program 4201 8290 | 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Title Ill, Part A, English Learner Program 4203 8290 21,392.00 21,392.00 5,712.24 I 21,392.00 0.00 0.0%
F;glgég;‘aner Ll Bkt 4810 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
3040, 3060, | . . :
3061, 3110,
3150, 3155,
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 3,(1)23 zg; 8290
4124, 4126, | [
4127, 4128, |
5630 40,311.00 334,638.00 270,126.52 400,433.00 65,795.00 [ 19.7%
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8280 0.00 | 0.00 | o.bo I 0 00" 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue Al Other 8290 0.00| 85940500 | 21220875 | 1173,704.00 | 314,298.00 | 36.6%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE [ 394,168.60 ‘ 1,756,135,00 ; 5;;3.8,95;5.11 | _2,144,244 00 - SB_B,’iEQ..(-)O il 22_1-%
OTHER STATE REVENUE ' B ] - " -
Other State Apportionments
ROC/P Entitlement . | i
Prior Years 6360 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Master Plan | o .| . . I | )
Current Year 6500 8311 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Prior Years 6500 8319 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
) ) = — 1 ” —| —| — 1
¢I(Ie;)rther State Apportionments - Current All Other 8311 0.00 o 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 : 0.0%
i - Pri | | | |
¢|<Ieac:fsher siete fpmpflonmenis=ery All Other 8319 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 l 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 . 0.00 . 0.00 [ 0.00 'I 0.00 | 0.00- 0.0%_
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 10,505.00 I 10,4_4.8.0-0 [ “10,4;18'.(.)0 [ i0,4<.1.8..(.)0 . OI.OO. - _0_.6%_
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional 8560 . i I '. B
Materials 68,726.00 68,726.00 29,948.08 | 68,726.00 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subv entions - | i - [ | N B
Restricted Levies - Other | | |
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 l 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 M= 0(_)0 | 0.00 | a 0 oo_ o 00(_) i 0(5 o 0.0"/;,-

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 19 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



2023-24 Second Interim 10 62539 0000000
West Park Elementary General Fund

Fresno County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted E82XXWYRCUI(:;0r;1;-(2,:;
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
igi . Projected Diffq EILlL
Resource et | gigos | fpwrows | AcimeTo | proleced | Diferrce | cotumn s &
(A) Budget (C) (D) (E} (F)
(B)
Pass-Through Revenues from State 8587 |
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0 0%-
graorgerearn‘]rechnlcal Education Incentive Grant 6387 8590 0.0 - 000 | 0.00 0.00 e~
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6652(‘5:5690' 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0-_00 | 0.0%
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 693,711.00 [ 600,028.00 . 584,605.00 978,026.00 178.99.8..00 22.4%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 772,942.00 | 879,202.00 | 625,001.06 1,058,200.00 178,998.00 20.4%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE . I I . -
Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0 00- 0..00 I 0.00 . 0.00 ' 0 0%-
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 000 0.00-:. 0.00- - 0.00 | 0.0%-
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 I 000 | 0.00 0,00 0.00 | 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes : .
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 | 000 o000 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds Not 8625 - . ) | ) L .
Subject to LCFF Deduction 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent 8629 : | i . [
Non-LCFF Taxes 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Sales I : ) . ul. o
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 . 0.00 'l 0.00 . 0.00 ' -0 O-OIi 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 .- 0.00 ! 0.00 0.0%
Al Other Sales 8639 0.00 I 0.00 [ 0.-00 ‘ 0.00 ‘ E)OO .- 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 _ 0.00 0.00 I 0.0%
Interest 8660 60,000.00 ; 60,000.00 i 42,6;7-1.85 - 60,000.00 . 0.00 o 0.0%.
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value 8662 o [ N T T T . i )
of Investments 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Fees and Contracts N . | | 1 | .
Aduit Education Fees 8671 0.00 | 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Non-Resident Students 8672 -(_J._OO . 0.001 N 0.00 . N E&;_! - 6.0%
Transportation Fees From Individuals 875 | o0o0|  ooo| Y 000 | 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 | B B _0,00. | . 0.00 [ __0__05 I 0.0%
Mitigation/Dev eloper Fees 8681 000 W{ L Coo| o000  oo%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 o0 ' o.oé'f“ " 000 | - oo0| 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Local Revenue : i
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) 8691 | | i
Adjustment 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 20 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



West Park Elementary
Fresno County

2023-24 Second Interim
General Fund
Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Batance

10 62539 0000000
Form 01l
E82)X(WYRCU(2023-24)

Original Aaoardd Actuais T Projected Diff e i
Resourcs  Objec St | oeremma | A | vemiec, | @meencs, | cowmne s
(A) Budget {c) (D) (E) (F)
(8)

Pass-Through Revenues From Local 8697 .

Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Local Revenue 8699 102,000.00 ;| 102,500.00 70,973.65 133,000.00 | 30,500.00 | 29.8%
Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers Of Apportionments

Special Education SELPA Transfers

From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%

From County Offices 6500 8792 201,042.00 | 282,575.00 147,611.00 289,470.00 6,895.00 2.4%

From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ROC/P Transfers [ '

From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%

From County Offices 6360 8792 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%

From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%

Other Transfers of Apportionments : i

From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%

From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%

All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ; 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE |' 453,04200 | 445,075.00 | 26125650  482,470.00 37,395.00 | 8.4%
TOTAL, REVENUES ' 6,138,761.00 | 7,702,539.00 | 4,161,628.63 ' 8,321,915.00 619,376.00 B.0%
CERTIFICATED SALARIES | i ' ‘ | B
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 1,804,797.00 | 1,850,281.00 | 1,012,024.89 | 1,846,116.00 4,165.00 0.2%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 - o_. 00 ' 66.244.00-" 3,547 83-: 20,6;50.00 " 45,59;1.00 ‘ 68.8%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' 1300 i [ - i B
Salaries 222,122.00 222,122,00 157,636.83 327,822.00 | (105,700.00) 47.6%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 164,534.00 164,534.00 0.00 | 16,922.00‘:  147,612.00 |  eer%
.TOTA.LI, C_ER_TIFICATED SALARIES 2,281,453.00 [ 2,303,181.00 ‘;”-1.173,209.55'! 2,211,510.00': 91,671,00 ; 4,0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES ! |
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 237,053.00 255,053.00 99,172.26 | 218,513.00 36,540.00 14.3%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 296,588.00 : 296,088.00 |  107,101.34 202,043.00 | 6,045.00 2.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators’ 2300 I ) B ) N I . : ]
Salaries 252,464.00 281,107.00 | 115,885.43 239,390,00 | 41,717.00 14.8%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 58,017.00 ' 58,317.00 : 34,698 29| 58,317.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 254,571.00 |  254,571.00 | 36,590.27 'l 111,319.00 ' 143,252.00 56.3%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 1,098,693.00 I 1,147,136.00 39344759 I gi_s_,sez 00 227,5654.00 | 19.8%
[EMPLOYEE BENEFITS ' ] N [ R
STRS 3101-3102 558,421.00 579,633.00 |  213,989.62 |  588,475.00 | (8,942.00) -1.5%
PERS 3201-3202 26666200 | 269.074.00 | 10008740 |  224,779.00 | 44,295.00 16.5%
OASDI|/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 105,408.00 111,212.00 | 45,522.12 | 93,972.00 | 17,240.00 | 15.5%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 54647300 |  660,133.00 | 30665285 60063300  59,500.00 | 9.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 3647100 | 4132200 3.843.70 'I 0251600 | (119600 | 29%
Workers' Compensation 36013602 | 67.625._ 69,623 00 | 28,110.45 ' éo,e_az't-._do-f“ ' 8,389.00 12.2%
OPEB, Allocated srora72 | 021400 4021400  esaori| 4021400 o000 0wk
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 000 o.oo-i 0.00I| 000 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 1,500.00 i 2,200.00 : 700.00 | 2.200.00"- 0.00 | 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Repoiting Software - SACS V8

File: Fund-Ai, Version 5

Page 21

Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



2023-24 Second Interim 10 62539 0000000

West Park Elementary General Fund Form 011
Fresno County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted E82XXWYRCU(2023-24)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

iainal Board s T - DI % Diff
Description gzzzzrce g:j::st %rt:?dlgn; g,gz::::':: Adll:;:tz ° Ye;?'l:"::;ls (C:)Ie;e;cl:e)) Colur;n B&
{A) Budget (C) (D) (E} (F)
(B)
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,612,798.00 1,772,711.00 767,328.85 1,653,423 00 119,288.00 . 6.7%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES .
Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula 4100
Materials 29,429.00 44,429.00 18,688.32 | 169,429.00 (125,000.00) -281.3%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 5,000.00 500.00 6,000.00 (1,000.00) -20.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 380,671.00 1,5623,563.57 182,388.60 j 616,970.00 . 906,593.57 59.5%
Nencapitalized Equipment 4400 62,600.00 213,700.00 131,519.75 278,200.00 (64,500.00) -30.2%
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 472,700.00 1,786,692.57 333,096.67 1,070,5699.00 . 716,093.57 | 40.1%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING . .
EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 40,500.00 52,181.00 25,382.7.0 I 50,581.00 1,600.00 I 3.1%
Dues and Memberships 5300 7,138.00 . 7.138.00 . 1,942.20 3,138.00 4,000.00 56.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 61.900.00 | 61,900.0I0 . 57,839.50 61,900.00 I 0.00 | 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 125,500.00 ' 125,500 60 [ 26.,306 74 ' 118,560 06 ' 7,000.00 | 5.6%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized 5600 . . . . i
improvements 65,000.00 70,000.00 24,063.61 55,000.00 15,000.00 | 21.4%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 ' 0.00 - 0.00 I 0 0%.
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 . 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00 :- 6 00“ 0.00 0 0%“
Professional/Consulting Services and 5800 i [ . | .
Operating Expenditures 1,476,938.00 2,240,253.00 | 688,452.16 1,841,607.00 298,646.00 13.3%
Communications 5900 21,700.00 : 23,560.00 : 7,365.01 I 29,560.00 . (6,000.00) -25.5%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER [ - - [ | ; -
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 1,798,676.00  2,580,532.00 831,451.92 2,260,286.00 320,246.00 | 12.4%
CAPITAL OUTLAY_ . . I '
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 8170 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 b.od [ -1.1(-54,b81.00 [ 376,-246.74 1,164;081 'o'o ' o.od l ' B b.o:A,
Bocfks and Mgdia for New Sc.hooll Libraries or 6300 . | i
Major Expansion of School Libraries 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 284,972.00 I 394,972.00 27,215.50 .402,972 00 (8,000.00) . -2.(5%
Eguipment Replacement 6500 ) 40,000.00 - ‘-10,000.00"E . 0 00“ 0.60 . 40,000.60 [~ 100.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 [ 0.00 . 6-00 | o 0.00 | 000 I - 0..0.%
Subscription Assets 6700 0-.00 . 0.00 . 0 00 ”0.00 ‘ 0.00 0 0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY : 324,.975..00 [ 1,599,05-3..00 I 463,46.2.24 : -1,.56-7.05350.- 32,00.(-).30_” -2.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of [ | . [
Indirect Costs) ‘
Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict [ |
Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 . _000 N 0.00 J 0_00-;- ) 6.00 I N O.EJO I 0_0%_
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit ) 1 T T T
Pay ments | |
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 ' 0.00 | 0.0%
Payments to County Offices 7142 450000 450000 | 573441| 1893500 | (1443500)|  -320.8%
Payments to JPAS 7143 o] 000  oo00| o000 ool  o00%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues i B - [ i

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 22 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



West Park Elementary
Fresno County

General Fund

2023-24 Second Interim

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

9

0 62539 0000000
Form 011

EB2XXWYRCU(2023-24)

B ABoard 4 A - Projected Diff % Diff
Description 222::“ g:{ie:st Brt:?ilgneatl Ogg::t‘ilr?g ﬂ;:t: ° Yerz-::j?;teals (C:)Ieée;c;) Colurgn B&
(A) Budget (© () (€) e
(B)
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAS 7213 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of .
Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6500 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments . .
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6360 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
To JPAS 6360 7223 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Olher Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1 -0.00 0 .0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 . 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 - 0.00 OI.(.)O 0.00 . 0.00 - 0.0%-.
Debt Service | I . .
Debt Service - Interest 7438 4,840.00 4,840.00 2,406.85 4,840.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 32,452.00 I 32,452.00 I 13,843.23 32,452.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers [ ' '
of Indirect Costs) 41,792.00 41,792.00 21,984.49 56,227.00 (14,435.00) -34.5%
. OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF ) _i . | N | o | i '
INDIRECT COSTS | [
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | |
Transfers of indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 (13,608.00) ‘. (56,855.00) (22,506.65) (56,855.00) 0.00 I 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF ' : [ ' '
INDIRECT COSTS | (13,608.00) (56,855.00) |  (22,506.65) (56,855.00) 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES ) [ 7:-61:/,4_76__0.0 11,174,24.2.A57 . 3,901,472.66 9,681,825.00 1,":9?417.57 13.4%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS - - ' ]
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN :
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
From: Bond Interest and ) 1 ) [ T :l
Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers in 8919 000 : - 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.0%.
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 E 0.00 0.0%
INTE.IiFUND TRA.N.SFERS OUT ] B . [ . )
To: Child Dev elopment Fund 7611 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 l 0.00 0.00 1 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/ County = Bl R E 1 R T 1
School Facilities Fund 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 [ 0.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 i EOE 000 0.00.; O.L:JO ] o 0_()0_ | . 0.0';&.
Qther Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 : 0.00 ' 0.00 | 0.0%
! (b)_T_OT_'Ai_ IlleERFLiND T.R./.\NSFERS ouT ] ) 0.90_ |r - OOO_i 000I :_ j 000 : _0__03 :0.0"/;._
OTHER SOURCES/USES |
SOURCES | | I
State Apportionments [ | ' |
Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 Ii 0.00 . 0.00 i 0.00 | 0.00.! 0.0%
Proceeds . ; | |
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS Va8
File: Fund-Ai, Version § Page 23 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



2023-24 Second Interim 10 62539 0000000

West Park Elementary General Fund Form 011
Fresno County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted E82XXWYRCU(2023-24)
Revenues, Expendltures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board % Diff
g Original Approved Actuals To Projected Difference
Description ng’:l;rce g::];:st Budget Operating Date Year Totals (Gol B & D) Colun[;n B &
(A) Budget (c) (D) (E)
(F)
(B)
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital 8953
Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources !
Transfers from Funds of 8965 E
Lapsad/Reorganized LEAs 0.00 § 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates of 8971
Participation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.60 0.00 [ 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
"Transfers of Funds from 7651
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS !
Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING ; I |
SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d+e) | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 24 . Printed: 3/6/2024 2:28 PM



Second Interim

West Park Elementary General Fund

Fresno County

Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail

10 62539 0000000
Form 011
E82XXWYRCU(2023-24)

Resource Description i?_i?;zc:ed Totals
2600 Expanded Learning Opportunities Program 847,410.81
3182 ESSA: School Improvement Funding for LEAs 22,440.00
3213 Eiementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief || (ESSER 11} Fund 162,192.00
3214 Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief i1l (ESSER i} Fund: Learning Loss 72,192.00
3217 Expanded Learning Opportunities (ELO) Grant: GEER Il 660.00
4128 ESSA: Title V, Part B, Rural & Low Income School Program 41,798.00
6266 Educator Effectiveness, FY 2021-22 111,658.00
6300 Lottery: Instructional Materials 117,348.51
6546 Mental Health-Related Services 2,144 .21
6547 Special Education Early Intervention Preschool Grant 10,175.00
6762 Ants, Music, and Instructional Materials Discretionary Block Grant 173,449,00
7422 In-Person Instruction (IP1) Grant 151,506.00
7435 Learning Recovery Emergency Block Grant 508,843.00
7510 Low-Performing Students Block Grant 11,988.00

Total, Restricted Balance 2,233,804 .53

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 25

Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



Woest Park Elementary
Fresno County

2023-24 Second Interim
Student Activity Special Revenue Fund
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

10 62539 0000000
Form 08I
E82XXWYRCU(2023-24)

Board g g N
St Qs e Apmed Acwele vl CaBeb) coumos
Budget (B)
A. REVENUES |
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 000 0.00 L . 00%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 | 0,00 | 0.00 0.00 ' 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8699 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 2,003.00 2,003.00 5,270.28 | 2,003.00 0.00 ' 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 2,003.00 | 2,003,00 5,270.28 2,003.00 -
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 : 0.00 . 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 | 1,980.22 [ 0.00 ' 0.00 | 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 1.500.00. [ 1,500.00 . 1,030.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Capital Outiay 6000-6999 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of 7100-7299, l
indirect Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1,500.00 ' 1,500.00 3,010.22 | 1,500.00 | I
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 503.00 503.00 | 2,260 06 503.00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Qut 7600-7629 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses . B I | B
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 76307699 0.00 | 000 | 0.00 | 000 000 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING ' : ' [ N
SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 |
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND '
BALANCE (C + D4) 503.00 503.00 | 2,260.06 503.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Fi, Version 3

Page 1

Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



Woest Park Elementary
Fresno County

Revenues, Expenditures, and Ch

2023-24 Second Interim
Student Activity Special Revenue Fund
ges in Fund Bal

10 62539 0000000
Form 08I
EB2XXWYRCU(2023-24)

Board

. . o i
Description Resource  Object aoralnat. (fy Repiomd frduusielo v:'a‘::i?t';‘u’s (glff:é‘:?;) Colgn?:l:fB s
Budget (B)
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 3,849.05 1,428.25 1,428.25 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 . 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.0%.
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 3,849,05 1,428.25 I 1,428.25 ;
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 3,949.05 1,428.25 1,428.25
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fts) 4,452.05 1.931.25 1,931.25
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 | 0.00 ’ 0.00 |
All Others 9719 6.00 I 0.00 I | 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 4,452,05 | 1,931.25 I . 1,931.25 .
¢) Committed i - B |
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 ! - o.ooj 000
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 | 0.00 | [ 0.00
d) Assigned N :_ . 5 ! B
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 | 0.00 ‘ 0.00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated | [ R
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 : | 0.00 I
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 , 0.00 I 0.00 i 080 |
REVENUES
Sale of Equipment and Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 | 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00 _._0.00"_ - 0 00_- 0.0%
Interest 8660 | 3.00 | 3.00 106 3.00 | 000 0.0%
Net Increase (Decreasse) in the Fair Value of 8662 o | ‘I )
Investments 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8669 0.00 [ 0,06 I 0.00 0.00 i 0 (;O 0.0%
All Other Local Revenue 8689 ' 2,000.00 | 2,000.00 . 5,269.22 | 2,000.00 0.00 . 0.0"-/0.
TOTAL, REVENUES | ) 2,003.00 . 2,003.00 [ 5,270.28 [ 2,003,05“!._ i i
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Fi, Version 3 Page 2 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



2023-24 Second Interim 10 62539 0000000

West Park Elementary Student Activity Special Revenue Fund Form 08I

Fresno County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance E82XXWYRCU(2023-24)
) - Board Projected Difference % Diff
Description gzzzgrce g:;’de:st BS:g;’:‘(’:\) 322:::::: A;‘;"ZI?C‘;" Year(;;)lals (Col(l;)& D) Colt:)n;:)B &
Budget (B)

CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' 1300
Salaries 0.00 ¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators’ 2300
Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 . 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 i 0”00 0.00. 0 00. . 0 00 .0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 [ 0.00 . 0.00 | 0.00 . 0.00 . 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS . I . B I I
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 000 0.00 | 000| o000l 0.00 | 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 : 0.00 . 0.00 | 0 Eo . 6.00 . 0.00 - 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.00 [ 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 5013502 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 000 | 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 | 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00 1 .0.00 . 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 . 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 [ 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00 [ 0.00 0.00 0 0%.
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 I 000 [ 0.00 'b 0 60 [ 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS I 0.00 I 0_06 i 0.00 : 0.00 I 0.00 ' 0.0%
_B-OOKS AND SUPPLIES - ‘ I I .
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 | 1,980.22 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 ) ) 0.00 [ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.&
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES o 0.60 . 0.00 . 158_025 | v} OO- ‘ . 0_00_i . 0.6%
SERVK-:ES ;\ND OT;ER OPERATING ) . o I . 1 | . | I
EXPENDITURES

Subagreements for Services 5100 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 | 0.00 | 0.0 | 000 | 0.00 | 000 | 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 O.dO 0.00 0.00 0'0.0... _0,00..-| . 0.6%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized 5800 | | | |
Improvements 0 00” 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 000l 0.0%...
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Professional/Consulling Services and Operating 5800 '. . [ | | . [

Expenditures | 1.500.00 1,500.00 1,030.00 | 1,600.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 | 0.00 . 0.00 ‘ - 0.00 ‘ o o.ob"' ) .0.-0;"_“ . 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING i | e i
EXPENDITURES | 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,030.00 | 1,500.00 0.00 | 0.0%

—-cAprrAL ou"rL;\.Y- . — i S S - I | ol | e i_ - - L

Equipment 6400 | - .0.0.0 | 0.00 , o OﬁJO ' 000| _9.00 | 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 . 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 | 0.0 000! o000 C 000  o000|  00%
Subscripion Assets soo | ow|  ew|  oo| o]  ooe| oo
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Fi, Version 3 Page 3 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



West Park Elementary
Fresno County

2023-24 Second Interim
Student Activity Special Revenue Fund
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

10 62539 0000000
Form 081
EB82XXWYRCU(2023-24)

Board i p Pt

SN ek, S Ao veTows Ca5aS) coumos

Budget (B)
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT
COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF [ .
INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1,500.00 1,500.00 3,010.22 . 1,500.00 .
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT . .

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES . 1 I .

SOURCES
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital Assels 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers from Funds of 8965 | . I
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 : 0.00 I 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00. 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
uses ' ' ' : -

Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized 7651

LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
CdNTRIBUTIONS ] . [ - B -

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 | 0 od i .o 06 0.00 I 0.06 . 0.00 . 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS : 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 . 0.0%
TO'i'AL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES I o [ - - . )
(a-b+c-d+e} '! 0.00 | 0.00 0.00

0.00 |

Califomia Dept of Educalion

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS v8

File: Fund-Fi, Version 3

Page 4

Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



2023-24 Second Interim 10 62539 0000000

West Park Elementary Student Activity Special Revenue Fund Form 08I
Fresno County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail E82XXWYRCU(2023-24)
p 2023-24
Resource Description Project Year Totals
8210 Student Activity Funds 1,931.25
Total, Restricted Balance 1,931.25

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Fi, Version 3 Page 5 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



2023-24 Second Interim 10625390000000

West Park Elementary Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund Form 091
Fresno County Expenditures by Object EB82XXWYRCU(2023-24)
Board . o i
Rosource Obiect | Sgnal | Approved | ActuisTo | reloted | (cai5a | Gomn
odes Codes (A) Budget () D) (DE)) ﬁ:)& D
(B)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 | 3,156,696.00  3,371,881.00 1,267,886,00  2,708,901.00  (662,980,00) -19.7%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 79,015.00 101,997.00 0.00 280,348.00 178.351.00 174.9%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 | 1,190,451.00 215,638.00 35,396.91 215,638.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 30,373.00 36,373.00 37,620.52 36,373.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 4,456,535.00  3,725,889.00 1,340,903.43  3,241,260.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 | 1,488,994.00 1,519,852.00 745,749.82 1,364,196.00 155,756.00 10.2%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 607,796.00 621,204.00  228,510.72 358,507.00 = 262,697.00 42.3%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-399¢ | 1,068,318.00  1,078,604.00 391,566.52 880,467.00  198,137.00 18.4%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 563,843,00 727,185.00 83,007.59 669,345.00 57,840.00 8.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 | 1,332,385,00 1,443,984.49 339,970.85 1,282,684.49 161,300.00 11.2%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect s
Costs) 7298,7400- 0.00
7499 18,106.00 18,106,00 0.00 18,106.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 13,104.00 13,724.25 13,104.00 0.00 | 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 5,079,442,00  5422,139.49 | 1,802,529.75 | 4,586,409.49 .
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER | ' |
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING |
SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (622,907.00) | (1,696,250.49) | (461,626.32) | (1,345,149.49)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES | .
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 i 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING ' f
SOURCES/USES 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 |
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND | |
BALANCE (C +D4) (622,907.00) = (1,696,250.49) = (461,626.32) | (1,345,149.49) | ‘
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES ' ' '
1) Beginning Fund Balance | |
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 4,250,739.70 = 6,269,408.22 6,269,408.22 0.00 | 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 4,250,739.70 | 6,269,408.22 l 6,269,408.22 |
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 . | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 4,250,739.70 6,269,408.22 | | 6,269,408.22 | !
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 3,627,832.70 | 4,573,157.73 | 4,924,258.73 | |
Components of Ending Fund Balance i : !
a) Nonspendable | |
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 |
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 I
All Others 9719 0.00 ! 0.00 : 0.00 |
b) Restricted 9740 1,912,716.19 1,248,201.38 | 1,426,552.38 ;

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 1 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



2023-24 Second Interim 10625330000000

West Park Elementary Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund Form 091
Fresno County Expenditures by Object EB2XXWYRCU(2023-24)
Board 5 )
oy . Difference % Diff
e Resource Object Original Apprm_led Actuals To Projected (ColB & Column
Description Budget Operating Date Year Totals
Codes Codes D) B&D
(A) Budget (C) (D) (E) )
(B)
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 1,715,123.51 3,324,956.47 3,497,706.47 |
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00 | |
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 (7.00) (.12) (.12) |
LCFF SOURCES
Principal Apportionment
State Aid - Current Year 8011 2,034,316.00 2,449,819.00 ' 1,379,498.00 1,951,468.00 | (498,351.00) | -20.3%
Education Protection Account State Aid -
Current Year 8012 595,318.00 791,025.00 395,513.00 | 617,900.00 (173,125.00) | -21.9%
State Aid - Prior Y ears 8019 367,783.00 0.00 | (580,381.00) 1,645.00 | 1,645.00 New
LCFF Transfers
Unrestricted LCFF Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
| |
All Other LCFF Transfers - Cumrent Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of 8096 6.851.00 |
Property Taxes 159,273.00 131,037.00 73,256.00 137,888.00 5.2%
|
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 3,156,696.00 | 3,371,881.00 | 1,267,886.00 I 2,708,901.00 | (662,980.00) -19.7%
FEDERAL REVENUE E ' i |
Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
|
Special Education Entitiement 8181 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Donated Food Commaodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Title |, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Title |, Part D, Local Delinguent Programs 3025 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Title Il, Part A, Supporting Effectiv e Instruction 4035 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Title Ill, Part A, Immigrant Student Program 4201 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
Title Ii1, Part A, English Learner Program 4203 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Public Charter Schaals Grant Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
3040, [ |
3060, |
3061, |
3150,
3155, ‘
3180,
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 3182, 8290 | 178,351,00
4037, | ! |
4124, | . |
4126, |
4127, | |
4128, | ! ' | |
5630 78,000.00 | 101,997.00 0.00 | 280,348.00 | | 174.9%
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
| |
All Other Federal Rev enue All Other 8290 1,015.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 79,015.00 : 101,997.00 | 0.00 | 280,348.00 I 178,351.00 | 174.9%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 2 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



West Park Elementary
Fresno County

2023-24 Second Interim
Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund
Expenditures by Object

10625390000000

Form 091

EB2XXWYRCU(2023-24)

Board . oL i
Rosourcs Object | gl | Aoprowed | Acuis To | rofces | (Go5a | Catann
odes Codes () Budget ) ) :JE)) (BF)& D
(B)
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other State Apportionments
Special Education Master Plan
Current Year 6500 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years 6500 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Prior Y ears All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 11,322.00 11,322.00 9,137.00 11,322.00 0.00 0.0%
Lotlery - Unrestricted and {nstructional 8560 0.00
Materials 45,773.00 45,773.00 28,802.63 45,773.00 0.0%
After Schoaol Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Drug/Alcohol/ Tobacco Funds 6630, 8590 | | 0.00
6695 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 (11,772.72) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
|(:’Jraor;;earr;'echmcal Education Incentive Grant 6387 8590 ¥ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 1,133,356.00 158,543.00 9,230.00 158,543.00 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 1,190,451.00 215,638.00 35,396.91 215,638.00 | 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE ' '
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 l 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 l 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 | 0.00 : 0.0%
Interest 8660 30,000.00 36,000.00 | 37,620.52 | 36,000.00 l 0.00 ; 0.0%
I’\:Selsntt:::ise (Decrease) i the Fair Valse o N 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts . |
Child Development Parent Fees 8673 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 | 0.00 : 0.00 I 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Local Revenue : | | '
All Other Local Rev enue 8699 373.00 373.00 | 0.00 i 373.00 : 0.00 : 0.0%
Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 ! 0.00 i 0.0%
Transfers of Apportionments | ! .
Special Education SELPA Transfers | ‘
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
From County Offices 6500 8792 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ! 0.0%
From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments l | | |
From Districts or Charter Schaools All Other 8791 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 I 0.00 l 0.00 | 0.00 i 0.00 | 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 3 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM




2023-24 Second interim 10625390000000

West Park Elementary Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund Form 091
Fresno County Expenditures by Object EB2XXWYRCU(2023-24)
Board o
. . Difference % Diff
s Resource Object Original Approyed Actuals To Projected (Col B & Column
Description Budget Operating Date Year Totals
Codes Codes D) B&D
(A) Budget (C) (D) (€) {F)
(B)
From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 30,373.00 36,373.00 37,620.52 36,373.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 4,456,535.00  3,725,889.00 1,340,903.43 | 3,241,260.00 - .
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 868,153.00 860,839.00 479,152.01 860,839.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 206,479,00 206,479.00 120,411.76 206,479.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' |
Salaries 1300 321,606.00 359,878.00 146,186.05 295,878,00 645p0ez00 17.8%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 92,756.00 92,756.00 0.00 1,000,00 91,756.00 98.9%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 1,488,994.00 1,519,952.00 745,749.82 | 1,364,196.00 155,756.00 10.2%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES |
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 16,560.00 16,550.00 9,789.35 16,550.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators'
Salaries 2300 282,863.00 296,271.00 106,453.62 143,264.00 163,007.00) 51.6%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 238,141.00 238,141.00 113,267.75 161,343.00 76,798.00 | 322%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 40,242.00 40,242.00 0.00 7,350.00 32,892.00 81.7%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 607,796.00 621,204.00 228,510.72 358,507.00  262,697.00 |  42.3%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS '
STRS 3101-3102 409,637.00 409,637.00 136,865.14 387,197.00 22,440.00 5.5%
PERS 3201-3202 138,006.00 143,074.00 60,949.56 115,182.00 |  27,892.00 19.5%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 56,554.00 57,785.00 27,467.64 56,194.00 | 1,591.00 2.8%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 363,550.00 367,323.00 145,439.77 271,073.00 96,250.00 26.2%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 13,615.00 13,590.00 487.01 13,242.00 348.00 2.6%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 49,742.00 49,981.00 20,357.40 | 37,579.00 12,402.00 24.8%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 37,214.00 37,214.00 0.00 0.00 37,214.00 | 100.0%
OPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | ° 0.00 l 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 1,068,318.00 1,078,604.00 391,566.52 880,467.00 | 198,137.00 | 18.4%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES : '
Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 67,008.00 262,360.00 61,974.08 262,360.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 1,000.00 11,000.00 | 160.00 | 11,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 469,991.00 427,981.00 : 29,202.20 | 367,641.00 ! 60,340,00 14.1%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 25,844.00 25,844.00 I (8,328.69) 28,344.00 i (2,500.00) -9.7%
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 563,843.00 727,185.00 83,007.59 663,345.00 57,840.00 8.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING | | |
EXPENDITURES |
|
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 52,500.00 63,156.00 13,803.34 | 48,156.00 15,000.00 | 23.8%
Dues and Memberships 5300 7,500.00 | 7,500.00 0.00 | 0.00 7,500.00 100.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 1,900.00 1,900.00 1,878.50 | 1,900.00 [ 0,00 0.0%
|
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 38,500.00 38,500.00 22,643.55 ! 38,500.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized 5600 0.00
Improvements 284,100.00 289,100.00 180,892.16 ‘ 289,100.00 ) 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 I 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 4 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



2023-24 Second Interim 10625390000000

West Park Elementary Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund Form 091
Fresno County Expenditures by Object EB2XXWYRCU(2023-24)
Board o N
- : Difference | % Diff
o Resource Object Original Approyed Actuals To Projected (ColB& Column
Description Budget Operating Date Year Totals
Codes Codes D) B&D
(A) Budget () D) © )
(B)
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 905,085.00 1,001,028.49 97,176.91 852,228.49 148,800.00 14.9%
Communications 5900 42,800.00 42,800.00 23,576.39 52,800.00 (10,000.00) -23.4%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING 161.300.00
EXPENDITURES 1,332,385.00 1,443,984.498 339,970.85 1,282,684.49 ! 11.2%
CAPITAL OUTLAY '
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land {mprovements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries or 6300 0.00
Major Expansion of School Libraries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ' 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect ' | _
Costs) | |
Tuition |
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict 7110 0.00
Attendance Agreements 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
|
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit
Pay ments
Pay ments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to County Offices 7142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| |
Other Transfers Out
|
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Debt Service I
|
Debt Service - Interest 7438 106,00 | 106.00 0.00 | 106.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 18,000.00 18,000.00 0.00 i 18,000.00 0.00 | 0.0%
| |
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of | 0.00
Indirect Costs) 18,106.00 18,106.00 0.00 18,106.00 = 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT | ' ' ' '
COSTS | |
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 | 13,104.00 13,724.25 | 13,104.00 | 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF ! 0.00
INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 | 13,104.00 | 13,724.25 13,104.00 : 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 5,079,442.00 5,422,139.49 : 1,802,529.75 [ 4,586,400.49 |
INTERFUND TRANSFERS [ ‘ '| | [
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN | |
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.0%
|
(8) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT | ' ! ] |
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 ; 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES ' | :

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS v8

File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 5 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



2023-24 Second Interim 10625390000000

West Park Elementary Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund Form 091
Fresno County Expenditures by Object EB2XXWYRCU (2023-24)
Board

Difference % Diff

. Original Approved Actuals To Projected
Description Resource Object Budget Operating Date Year Totals (Col B & Column
Codes Codes D) B&D
(A) Budget (C) (D) e )
(8)

SOURCES
Other Sources

Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized
LEAs R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES |
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized 7651 0.00 |
LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 l 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS | '
Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 ' 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES ' ‘-
(a-b+c-d+oe) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 '

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 6 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



West Park Elementary
Fresno County

2023-24 Second interim
Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Restricted Detail

10625390000000

Form 091

EB82XXWYRCU(2023-24)

Resource

Description

2023-24
Projected
Totals

3182

6211

6300

6762

7311

7338

7412

7413

7425

7426

7435

7810

Total, Restricted Balance

ESSA: School
Improv ement
Funding for
LEAs

Literacy
Coaches and
Reading
Specialists
Grant Program

Lottery :
Instructional
Materials

Arts, Music, and
Instructional
Materials
Discretionary
Block Grant

Classified
School
Employ ee
Prof essional
Development
Block Grant

College
Readiness Block
Grant

A-G
Access/Success
Grant

A-G Learning
Loss Mitigation
Grant

Expanded
Learning
Opportunities
(ELO) Grant

Expanded
Learning
Opportunities
(ELO) Grant:
Paraprof essional
Staff

Learning
Recovery
Emergency
Block Grant

Other Restricted
State

178,351.00

450,000.00

.09

161,365.00

1.61

38,546.02

70,284.11

75,000.00

.05

.50

448,862.00

4,142.00
1,426,552.38

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4

Page 7

Printed: 3/6/2024 2:28 PM




2023-24 Second Interim 10625390000000

West Park Elementary Child Development Fund Form 121
Fresno County Expenditures by Object E82XXWYRCU(2023-24)
Board - o o
5 Projected | Difference | % Diff
. Resource Object Original Approyed aciusts Year {Col B & Column
Description Codes Codes Budget Operating | To Date Totals D) B&D
(A) Budget (C) D) (E) (F)
(8)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 30,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 | 520,803.00 634,018.00 | 547,421.07 | 634,018.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 2,100.00 5,950.00 3,185.24 5,950.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 553,503.00 A 639,968.00 | 550,606.31 639,968.00 |
B. EXPENDITURES ' '
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 45,343.00  82,903.00 | 35,509.66  82,903.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 67,826.00 | 52,364.00  20,240.35 | 52,364.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 59,797.00 | 60,369.00 = 23,006.26 | 60,369.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4998 62,000.00 | 23,800.00 685.68 | 36,000.00 ' (12,200.00) -51.3%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 | 272,979.00 l 270,931.00 9,410.77 | 270,931.00 ! 0.00 0.0%
| |
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
| |
7100- | |
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7299,7400- | | 0.00
7499 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 13,608.00 | 13,608.00 | 8,782.40 | 13,608.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 521,553.00 | 503,975.00 | 97,635.12 | 516,175.00 | |

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER | [
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
AND USES (A5 - B9) 31,950.00 | 135,993.00 | 452,971.19 | 123,793.00

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES I | |

1) Interfund Transfers

a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00

| 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
| I
2) Other Sources/Uses | |
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
|
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 ] 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 l 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 i !
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + ! | I
D4) 31,950.00 | 135,993.00 | 452,971.19 | 123,793.00 !
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES | | | ‘
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July t - Unaudited 9791 72,712.95 | 81,812.76 81,812.76 0.00 | 0.0%
| |
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 l 0.00 \ 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 72,712.95 I 81,812.76 81,812.76
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 1 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 72,712.95 | 81,812.76 I 81,812.76 :
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 104,662.95 ‘ 217,805.76 | | 205,605.76 : |
Components of Ending Fund Balance |' l |
a) Nonspendable [ ' |
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00 :i
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00 ; |
All Others 9719 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 ‘
! |
b) Restricted 9740 101,462.95 i 215,305.76 ! 203,105.76
¢) Committed | |

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 1 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



West Park Elementary
Fresno County

2023-24 Second Interim
Child Development Fund
Expenditures by Object

10625390000000
Form 121
EB2XXWYRCU (2023-24)

Board ) ) .
- Projected | Difference | % Diff
] Resource Object Original Approyed Actuals Year {ColB & Column
Description Codes Codes Budget Operating | To Date Totals D) B&D
(A) Budget (C) ) (E) (F)
(B)
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 3,200.00 2,500.00 2,500.00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 | 0,00 | 0.00
FEDERAL REVENUE
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue Ali Other 8290 30,600,00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 30,600.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE ' .
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Child Dev elopment Apportionments 8530 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
State Preschool 6105 8590 391,103.00 | 510,757.00 | 422,774.40 | 510,757.00 0.00 | 0.0%
|
Ali Other State Revenue All Other 8590 129,700.00 | 123,261,00 | 124,646.67 | 123,261.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 520,803.00 | 634,018.00 | 547,421.07 | 634,018.00 0.00 | 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE | .
Sales |
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
| |
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
|
Interest 8660 2,100.00 5,950.00 3,185.24 5,950.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Net Increase {Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Gontracts | |
Child Dev elopment Parent Fees 8673 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 i 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue [ | i |
All Other Local Rev enue 8699 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00| 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 2,100.00 5,950.00 = 3,185.24 5,950.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 5653,503.00 639,968.00 ! 550,606.31 | 639,968.00
CERTIFICATED SALARIES | | :
| |
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 45,343.00 | 82,903.00 | 35,509.66 | 82,903.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
| |
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 || 0.00 0,00 \ 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 45,343.00 | 82,903.00 | 35,509.66 | 82,903.00 ‘ 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES | | : i '
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 63,351.00 | 47,889.00 ‘ 19,059.60 ! 47,889.00 | 0.00 0.0%
|
Ciassified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 4,475.00 4,475.00 I 1,180.75 | 4,475.00 0.00 | 0.0%
| | |
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 { 0.00 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 2 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



2023-24 Second Interim 10625390000000

West Park Elementary Child Development Fund Form 12t
Fresno County Expenditures by Object E82XXWYRCU(2023-24)
Board . ) o7 i
Rosourco ovject | Srginal | Aopreued | Acits | ™™ | Gol'a” | Golumn
Codes Codes (A) Budget (©) ‘(r[;:)tals ?E)) (BF)& D
(B)
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 67,626,00 52,364.00 = 20,240.35 | 52,364.00 0.00 | 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS .
STRS 3101-3102 | 18,353.00  17,894.00 6,782.33 | 17,894.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 9,946.00 = 10,066.00 5,400.06  10,068.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 3,558.00 4,014.00 2,057.20 4,014.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 13,150.00 13,150.00 7,573.65 13,150.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 437.00 434.00 27.89 434,00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 1,853.00 2,309.00 | 1,165.13 2,309.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 | 12,500.00 | 12,500.00 0.00  12,500.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 59,797.00 | 60,369.00 23,006.26 . 60,369.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES ' : | '
Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 62,000.00 | 23,800.00 685.68 = 23,800.00 0.00 I 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 12,200.00 | (12,200.00) | New
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 62,000.00 | 23,800.00 | 685.68 | 36,000.00 I (12,200.00) -51.3%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES | .
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Trav el and Conferences 5200 200.00 100.00 | 0.00 100.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 13,000.00 I 13,000.00 7,373.29 13,000.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 : 0.00 l 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Prof essional/Consulting Services and | ‘ | I :
Operating Expenditures 5800 259,779.00 | 257,831.00 2,037.48 | 257,831.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING ‘ ‘ | | 0.00
EXPENDITURES 272,979.00 | 270,931,.00 | 9,410.77 | 270,931.00 | : | 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY | | : :
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 ! 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 . 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 i 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 ‘ 0.00 ‘ 0.00 I 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 | 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 '. 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 | 0.00 ‘ 0.00 ' 0.00 , 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
OTHER OQUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) |
Other Transfers Qut ‘ I‘ ‘ ‘
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Debt Service I ; | I

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 3 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



2023-24 Second Interim 10625390000000

West Park Elementary Child Development Fund Form 121
Fresno County Expenditures by Object EB82XXWYRCU(2023-24)
Board 5 ) 7 i
Resource Opjot | Srigval | Avproved | Acte | v | Gl 8 | Gotun
odes Codes (A) Budget (©) Totals D) B&D
(B8) ) (E) (F)
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect 0.00
Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER QOUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs - interfund 7350 13,608.00 13,608.00 8,782.40 13,608.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT . 0.00
COSTS 13,608.00 | 13,608.00 | 8,782.40 | 13,608.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 521,553.00 | 503,975.00 | 97,635.12 | 516,175.00 | |
INTERFUND TRANSFERS | |
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund 8911 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT I .
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0,00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES '
SOURCES
Other Sources |
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
USES | | ' i
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 : 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 : 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 ' 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 . 0.00 | 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS [ | i
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 f 0.00 0,00 : 0.00 II 0.00 | 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 | 0.00 II 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 I 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES | " " i
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 4 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



2023-24 Second Interim 10625390000000
West Park Elementary Child Development Fund Form 121
Fresno County Restricted Detail EB2XXWYRCU (2023-24)
2023-24
Resource Description Projected
Totals
Child
Dev elopment:
ARP
California
5059 State
Preschool
Program One-
time Stipend 30,600.00
Child
Dev elopment:
California
6105 State
Preschool
Program 119,793.00
Child
Development:
6130 Center-Based
Reserve
Account 52,712.76
Total, Restricted Balance 203,105.76

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4

Page 5

Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



2023-24 Second Interim 10625390000000

West Park Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund Form 131
Fresno County Expenditures by Object EB2XXWYRCU(2023-24)
Board g g i
e Projected | Difference | % Diff
. Resource Object Original ApprO\_led Actuals o Year {ColB & Column
Description Codes Codes Budget Operating | Date Totals D) B&D
(A) Budget {C) ) {E) (F)
(B)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 | 460,000.00 | 460,000.00 | 177,270.45 460,000.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 19,000.00 19,000.00 (8,451.49) 19,000.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 4,500,00 4,500.00 3,491.07 4,500.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 483,500.00 | 483,500.00 172,310.03 | 483,500.00
B. EXPENDITURES '
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 | 176,392.00 | 176,392.00 = 125,018.76 | 176,392.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 | 111,310.00 | 141,310.00 76,909.43 | 111,310.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 | 179,787.00 @ 213,877.00 73,930.74 | 211,377.00 2,500.00 1.2%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 4,000.00 4,000.00 514.86 4,000.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7100-
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7299,7400- | 0.00
7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Qutgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 | 30,143.00 0.00  30,143.00 0.00 | 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 471,489.00 | 535,722,00 | 276,373.79 | 533,222.00 l

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER | | i
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
AND USES (A5 - B9) 12,011.00 | (52,222.00) | (104,063.76) | (49,722.00)

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES | | I

1) Interfund Transfers

a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 . 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7628 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
2) Other Sources/tUses ‘
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 | 0.00 '

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 | 0.00

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C +

| |
D4) 12,011.00 | (52,222.00) I (104,063.76) i (49,722.00) , J
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 'I ‘ ' |
1) Beginning Fund Balance ! | [
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 38,019.43 | 160,827.56 | 160,827.56 0.00 l 0.0%
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 | 0,00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 38,019.43 I 160,827.56 | 160,827.56
d)} Other Restatements 9795 0.00 | 0.00 I f 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance {F1c + F1d) 38,019.43 | 160,827.56 | E 160,827.56
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 50,030.43 I 108,605.56 ' 111,105.56
Components of Ending Fund Balance ‘ | . [ {
a) Nonspendable | ‘
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 | 0.00 \ 0.00 ‘
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 . 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 |
b) Restricted 9740 38,259.13 | 106,605.56 109,105.56

¢) Committed

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 1 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



2023-24 Second Interim 10625390000000

West Park Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund Form 131
Fresno County Expenditures by Object E82XXWYRCU{2023-24)
Board A 7 .
. Projected | Difference | % Diff
e Resource Object Original Approyed ctuals To Year (ColB & Column
Description Codes Codes Budget Operating | Date Totals D) B&D
(A) Budget (C) D) (E) {F)
(B)
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 |
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 |
d) Assigned i
Other Assignments 9780 11,772.30 2,000.00 2,000.00 |
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated |
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 l 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 (1.00) 0.00 ' 0.00
FEDERAL REVENUE
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 460,000.00 & 460,000.00 178,770.45 | 460,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Rev enue 8290 0.00 0.00 (1,500.00) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 460,000.00 | 460,000.00 177,270,45 | 460,000.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE | '
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 19,000.00 | 19,000.00 (8,451.49) | 19,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Ali Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 19,000.00 | 19,000.00 (8,451,49) = 19,000.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE ' f
Sales | |
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| |
Food Service Sales 8634 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,709.00 |  2,500.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Interest 8660 2,000.00 2,000.00 | 782.07 | 2,000.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of investments 8662 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Fees and Contracts |
|
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue l
|
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| | | |
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 4,500.00 | 4,500.00 | 3,491.07 |  4,500.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 483,500.00 | 483,500.00 172,310.03 ' 483,500.00 |
CERTIFICATED SALARIES | '
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
|
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES | ' i | [
|
Classified Support Salaries 2200 96,268.00 | 96,268.00  78,279.55 | 96,268.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 80,124.00 80,124.00 46,739.21 80,124.00 | 0.00 0.0%
| |
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 ' 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 i 0.0%
| |
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 176,392.00 | 176,392.00 | 125,018.76 | 176,392.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS | ' | |
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 'r 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 | 45,541.00 | 45,541.00 34,994.12 | 45,541.00 0.00 0.0%
|
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 13,355.00 | 13,355.00 9,814.66 | 13,355.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 | 33,330.00 | 33,330.00 | 29,293.68 | 33,330.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 2,093.00 | 2,093.00 . 65.61 |  2,093.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 3,823.00 |  3,823.00 ! 2,741.36 |  3,823.00 | 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 2 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



2023-24 Second Interim 10625390000000

West Park Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund Form 131
Fresno County Expenditures by Object E82XXWYRCU(2023-24)
Board . . o Di
Description Resource Object g;ig;’::l 3:::;}’:: Sg:zals To $;erec*9d ::;:??Te (/;otl’lljfr:m
Codes Codes (a) Budget ©) ;I'[(;)tals 35)) (BF)& D
(8)
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 | 13,168.00 = 13,168.00 0.00 | 13,168.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 111,310.00  111,310.00 | 76,909.43 | 111,310.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES |
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 38,787.00 40,287.00 5,585.65 37,787.00 2,500.00 6.2%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food 4700 141,000.00 = 173,580.00 68,345.09 = 173,590.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 179,787.00 | 213,877.00 |  73,930.74 | 211,377.00 | 2,500.00 | 1.2%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES . | ' '
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 2,000.00 2,000.00 139.00 2,000.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized 5600 I l 0.00
Improv ements 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Prof essional/Consulting Services and I |
Operating Expenditures 5800 2,000.00 2,000.00 | 375.86 2,000.00 : 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING | 0.00 |
EXPENDITURES 4,000.00 | 4,000.00 I 514.86 | 4,000,00 | 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY ‘ i [ |
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 : 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) I i ! I
Debt Service i | !
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 ! 0.00 l 0.00 [ 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect [ ‘ ‘ 0.00 I
Costs) 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | | 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS ' |[ ' : i
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 | 30,143.00 | 0.00 | 30,143.00 | 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT | i 0.00 |
COSTS 0.00 | 30,143.00 | 0.00 ‘ 30,143.00 | | 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 471,489.00 | 535,722.00 [ 276,373.79 [ 533,222.00
INTERFUND TRANSFERS i : ' ‘
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN | E ‘ |
From: General Fund 8916 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 i 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 3 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



2023-24 Second Interim 10625390000000

West Park Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund Form 131
Fresno County Expenditures by Object E82XXWYRCU(2023-24)
Board N H Fil
Rosours objet | Sl | Appreumd | ActuateTo | vour ™™ | GalBe | Catumn
odes Codes A) Budget (© Totals D) B&D
®) (D) (E) (F)
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES ' ' 5
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS ' ' ' ' [
Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 'I 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES | | I
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 :

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 4 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



West Park Elementary
Fresno County

2023-24 Second Interim
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Restricted Detail

10625390000000

Form 131

EB2XXWYRCU (2023-24)

Resource

Description

2023-24
Projected
Totals

5310

5314

5320

Total, Restricted Balance

Child Nutritlon:
School Programs
(e.g., Schoo!
Lunch, School
Breakfast, Milk,
Pregnant &
Lactating
Students)

Child Nutrition:
NSLP Equipment
Assistance
Grants

Child Mutrition:
Child Care Food
Program (CCFP)
Claims-Centers
and Family Day
Care Homes
(Meal
Reimbursements)

1086,041,57

7.94

3,056.05
109,105.56

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4

Page 5

Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



2023-24 Second Interim 10625390000000

West Park Elementary Deferred Maintenance Fund Form 141
Fresno County Expenditures by Object EB82XXWYRCU(2023-24)
Hiainal ﬁ“"’ 4 | Actuals | Projected | Difference | % Diff
e Resource Object rigina pprove To Year (ColB & Column
Description Codes Codes Budget Operating Date Totals D) B&D
) Budget | (c) (0) ® )
(B)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 3,000.00 486.28 3,000.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 3,000.00 486.28 3,000.00 |
B. EXPENDITURES | i '
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 i 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Emplay ee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 40004999 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5992¢ 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7100- |
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7299,7400- 0.00 |
7499 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 |

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND
USES (AS - B9) 0.00 3,000.00 | 486.28 3,000.00

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES I

1) Interfund Transfers

a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 ': [
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 | 3,000.00 486.28 3,000.00 |' [
|

|
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES ' |

1) Beginning Fund Balance l

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 97N 22,506,23 | 71,653.72 | | 71,653.72 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 22,506.23 | 71,653.72 71,653.72
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1¢c + F1d) 22,506.23 I 71,653.72 l 71,653.72 I

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fie) 22,506.23 | 74,653.72 74,653.72 ‘

a) Nonspendable |

Components of Ending Fund Balance ‘ '
|
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 |

| 0.00

Stores 9712 0.00 | 0.00 ' 0.00

Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 i 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 ‘ 0.00 : 0.00 ‘ .
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00 [

| |
¢) Committed | ] |

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 1 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



2023-24 Second Interim 10625390000000

West Park Elementary Deferred Maintenance Fund Form 141
Fresno County Expenditures by Object EB2XXWYRCU(2023-24)
a ) Original 2::':)"“ Actuals | Projected DifferBence % [I)iff
Somurce Ut | udger | Opersing | 1o, | Yem | SRS | S
*) Budget | (c) () €) F)
(8)
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
d) Assigned |
Other Assignments 9780 22,506.23 74,653.72 74,653.72 !
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated | i
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 l 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00 :
LCFF SOURCES
LCFF Transfers
LCFF Transfers - Current Year 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Y ears 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE ' ' ‘
All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE | '
Community Redevelopment Funds Not Subject to LCFF 8625 I 0.00
Deduction 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales | |
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 |  3,000.00 486.28 3,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue | |
All Other Local Rev enue 8699 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 3,000.00 | 486.28 3,000.00 | 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 3,000.00 | 486.28 | 3,000.00 | I
CLASSIFIED SALARIES - : | ' i
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS i | '
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 | 000 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3802 0.00 : 0.00 | 0.00 . 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 l 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 E 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 | 0.00| 0.0 0.00 0.00  0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 | 0.00 i 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 | 0.00 i. 0.00 | 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES ' i " ‘ |
Books and Other Reference Materiais 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 i 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS v8

File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 2 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



2023-24 Second Interim 10625390000000

West Park Elementary Deferred Maintenance Fund Form 141
Fresno County Expenditures by Object E82XXWYRCU(2023-24)
= ) original IB\z::?wed Actuals | Projected | Difference | % Diff
neurce Soeet | Sl | Coerming | 10, | Yo, | o198 | Solnn
@ e e (D) ) )
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prof essional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land Improvements 6170 - 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 ! 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) i ' : i
Debt Service | | |
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 | 0.00 l 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 I 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 ! 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 ; 0.00 | 0.00
INTERFUND TRANSFERS | | '
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN :
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 | 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 i 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT | | , ! I
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Qut 7619 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 i 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES | [ ' ' '
SOURCES | | l
Other Sources I ! I I |
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0,00 ! 0.00 : 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds | :
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES | ;
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS ' | I |
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.00 ! 0.0%

Califomnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 3 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



2023-24 Second Interim

10625390000000
West Park Elementary Deferred Maintenance Fund Form 14}
Fresno County Expenditures by Object EB2XXWYRCU(2023-24)
Original ‘B\oard d Actuals | Projected | Difference | % Diff
Description Resource Object B"g'": Opprot\_le To Year (ColB & Column
escrip Codes Codes ( A“) ge Bz:”e;"g Date Totals D) B&D
g ©) (D) ) (F)
(B)
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 4

Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



2023-24 Second Interim 10625390000000

West Park Elementary Deferred Maintenance Fund Form 141
Fresno County Restricted Detall EB2XXWYRCU(2023-24)
2023-24
Resource Description | Projected
Totals
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 5 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



2023-24 Second Interim 10625390000000

West Park Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects Form 171
Fresno County Expenditures by Object EB2XXWYRCU(2023-24)
original ﬁ“’d 4 | Actuals | Projected | pifference | % Diff

D iti Resource Object B”g'": opprot\.le To Year {ColB & Column

escription Codes Codes ( A“) ge Bszrae;"g Date Totals D) B&D
@ © (D) €) (F)

A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00|  0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 | 11,500.00 = 11,500.00 5,069.22  11,500.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 11,500.00 | 11,500.00  5,069.22  11,500.00 |

B. EXPENDITURES | I
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.00 0.0%

|
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
|
7100- . |
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7299,7400- | 0.00
7499 0.00 | 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.00 | | 0.0%

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 | 0.00| 0.0 | 0.00

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER |
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
AND USES (A5 - B9) 11,500,00 | 11,500.00 | 5,069.22 | 11,500.00 |

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES I I '

1) Interfund Transfers |

a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses | | |

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 i 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + |

D4) 11,500.00 | 11,500.00 | 5,069.22 | 11,500.00 |
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES | ; I
1) Beginning Fund Balance : 1 ‘ |
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 740,226.47 l 747,045.75 747,045.75 | 0.00 | 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 !' 0.0%
c) As of July 1- Audited (F1a + F1b) 740,226.47 | 747,045.75 747,045.75
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 740,226.47 ‘ 747,045.75 | 747,045.75 | i
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1ie) 751,726.47 | 758,545.75 | I 758,545,756 ‘ !
Components of Ending Fund Balance { l
a) Nonspendable | I ‘ |l
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 | || 0.00 | l
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 | ' 0.00 | ]
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00 :
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00
¢) Committed '

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 1 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



2023-24 Second Interim 10625390000000

West Park Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects Form 171
Fresno County Expenditures by Object E82XXWYRCU(2023-24)
R . Original 2:::‘;"9" Actuals | Projected | Difference | % Diff
Bt Q[ udue | ovming | 1o | Yeme | S0 | ST
(A) Budget
B) ©) (D) (E) (F)
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 751,726.47  758,545.75 758,545.75 |
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 { 0.00
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Sales [
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 11,500.00 | 11,500.00 ' 5,069.22 | 11,500.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 11,500.00 | 11,500.00 i_5.069.22 11,500.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 11,500.00 | 11,500.00 : 5,069.22 : 11,500.00
INTERFUND TRANSFERS ? ' f '
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN | I
From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS [N 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 '! 0.00 ' 0.00 | 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 3 '
To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 ! 0.00 | 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES : ‘ '
SOURCES |
Other Sources i |
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 [ 0.00 i 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURGCES 0.00 | 0.00 : 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
USES ' ' 5 '. i
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 | 0.00 ‘ 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 Ij 0.00 ! 0.00 | 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS | | I
Contributions from Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 Il 0.00 i 0.00 | 0.00 ] 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES | i I !
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 ‘

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 2 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



2023-24 Second Interim 10625390000000

West Park Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects Form 171
Fresno County Restricted Detail E82XXWYRCU(2023-24)
2023-24
Resource Description | Projected
Totals
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00

Califomla Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 3 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



2023-24 Second Interim 10625390000000
West Park Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits Form 201
Fresno County Expenditures by Object E82XXWYRCU(2023-24)
Original ﬁ“"’ 4 | Actuals | Projected | Difference | % Diff
D ipti Resource Object Brlgm: oppro‘\_le To Year (Col B & Column
escription Codes Codes A“ ge sz’a ;“9 Date Totals D) B&D
@) udget | (c) ) E) G
(B)
A. REVENUES |
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 i 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 800.00 800.00 377.82 800.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 800.00 800.00 | 377.82 800.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 ! 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
1
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 G.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 ! 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
7100- . | |
7) Other Outgo (exciuding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7299,7400- | 0.00
7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 |  0.00 0.00 |
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER I | ' .
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND |
USES (A5 - BY) 800.00 800.00 377.82 800.00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES [
1) Interfund Transfers ! |
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0,00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses |
| |
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 l 0.00 \ 0.00 1
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 800.00 | 800.00 | 377.82 800.00 | |
! | | |
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES ' i
1) Beginning Fund Balance | ‘
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 55,103.93 | 55,669.05 55,669.05 | 0.00 | 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 55,103.93 | 55,669.05 ‘ 55,669.05 °
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 55,103.93 ‘ 55,669.05 | 55,669.06 |
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 55,903.93 | 56,469.05 56,469.05 |
Components of Ending Fund Balance ‘ |
a) Nonspendable lr | |
| |
Revolving Cash o711 0.00 | 0.00 : 0.00 |
Stores 9712 0.00 | 0.00 1 | 0.00
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 1 0.00 |
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | }
| L ]
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | |
1
¢) Committed ‘ :
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Sofitware - SACS V8
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 1 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



2023-24 Second Interim 10625390000000

West Park Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits Form 201
Fresno County Expenditures by Object EB82XXWYRCU(2023-24)
. Original ﬁ:::?)ved Actuals | Projected | Difference | % Diff
ol P el cato RO R KL
@l pudget | (c) (0) () F)
(8)
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 . 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
d) Assigned |
Other Assignments 9780 55,903.93 56,469.05 56,469.05
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 . 0.00 0.00
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Interest 8660 800.00 800.00 377,82 800.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 800.00 800.00 377.82 800.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 800.00 | 800,00 | 377.82 800.00 i
INTERFUND TRANSFERS i |
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN .
From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers in 8919 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT I l . |
To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 : 0.00 | 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES | i |
SOURCES l | |
Other Sources I I [ l
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 | 0.00 ! 0.00 ! 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
USES | | ] 1
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS - ‘ I |
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 i‘ 0.00 | 0.00 [ 0.00 I| 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00J 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 : 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES i| | | i
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | |

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 2 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



2023-24 Second Interim 10625390000000

Woest Park Elementary Speclal Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits Form 201
Fresno County Restricted Detail EB2XXWYRCU(2023-24)
2023-24
Resource Description Projected
Totals
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 3 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



2023-24 Second Interim 10625390000000

West Park Elementary Capital Facilities Fund Form 251
Fresno County Expenditures by Object E82XXWYRCU(2023-24)
Original ‘B\oard d Actuals | Projected | Difference | % Diff
o Resource Object rigina pprove To Year {(ColB & Column
Description Codes Codes Budget Operating Date Totals D) B&D
e Budget | (c) () (E) (F)
(8)
A. REVENUES
| |
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 500,00 4,800.00 K 4,463.47 4,800.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 500.00 4,800.00 4,463.47  4,800.00 |
B. EXPENDITURES . :
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7100- |
7) Other Outgo {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7299,7400- 0.00
7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER . !
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND |
USES (A5 - B9) 500.00 |  4,800.00 | 4,463.47 4,800.00

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES . I

1) Interfund Transfers |

a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
b) Transfers Qut 7600-7629 0.00 | 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00 | 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses |
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 | 0.00 i 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 |  0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 ! 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 l 0.00 | 0.00 ; 0.00 | 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | I
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + ' | | ' '
D4) 500.00 ! 4'800‘00j 4,463.47 I 4,800.00 }
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES | | | :
1) Beginning Fund Balance | | |
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 31,004.81 | 31,364.14 31,364.14 i 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 31,094.81 31,364.14 31,364.14 |
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 : 0.00 | . 0.00 : 0.00 I. 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 31,094.81 | 31,364.14 | 31,364.14 | [
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 31,594.81 36,164.14 36,164.14 |
Components of Ending Fund Balance i
a) Nonspendable | |
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 i
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
b) Legally Restricted Balance 9740 0.00 .: 4,800.00 4,800.00 :
c) Committed I |

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 1 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:28 PM



2023-24 Second Interim 10625390000000

West Park Elementary Capital Facilities Fund Form 251
Fresno County Expenditures by Object EB2XXWYRCU(2023-24)
Original goard d Actuals | Projected | Difference | % Diff
D ioti Resource Object B"g'": opprot\_te To Year {(ColB & Column
escription Codes Codes A“ ge Bp:"’ ;“9 Date Totals D) B&D
) pdget | (c) 0 ) ()
(B)
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 |
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 31,594.81 31,364.14 31,364.14
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated | ; | |
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | :
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
OTHER STATE REVENUE ' '
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other |
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 l 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 | 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies :
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Y ears' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
|
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
|
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds Not Subject to LCFF 8625 0.00 I
Deduction 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 ’ 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
|
Sales | | |
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0,00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 500.00 500.00 214.55 500.00 ‘ 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts '
Mitigation/Dev eloper Fees 8681 0.00 |  4,300.00 | 4,248,92 4,300.00 | 0.00 0.0%
| |
Other Local Revenue | | [
Ali Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 | 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 500.00 | 4,800.00 . 4,463.47 | 4,800.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 500.00 | 4,800.00 | 4,463.47 | 4,800.00 i 1'
CERTIFICATED SALARIES '. @ '
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES ‘ : . |
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 l 0.00 i 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 2300 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
|
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| |
Other Classified Salarles 2900 0.00 ! 0.00 | 0.00 l: 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%

Califomnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 2 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



2023-24 Second Interim 10625390000000

West Park Elementary Capital Facilities Fund Form 251
Fresno County Expenditures by Object EB2XXWYRCU(2023-24)
Original ;B\oard Actuals | Projected | Difference | % Diff
= Resource Object rigina pproved | T, Year (ColB& | Column
Description Codes  Codes Budget | Operating | . | 75415 D) B&D
@) Budget | (c) ©) () )
(8)
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 l 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES ‘ '
Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES : : ;
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
[ |
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 | 0.00 i 0.00 ‘ 0.00 ‘ 0.00 ! 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
| |
Communications 5900 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
| |
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY : . | ; :
Land 6100 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 i 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major Expansion of 6300 | | | | 0.00
School Libraries 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 ' 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 ‘ 0.00 ; 0.00 ‘ 0.00 ‘ 0.00 ] 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs} ‘ | [ :
Other Transfers Out | |
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 i 0.00 | 0.0%
Debt Service | |
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 , 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 l 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 3 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



2023-24 Second Interim 10625390000000

West Park Elementary Capital Facilities Fund Form 251
Fresno County Expenditures by Object E82XXWYRCU(2023-24)
) Original ?\::r::ved Actuals | Projected | Difference | % Diff
Soieres Qobt | udger | opwaing | o, | o, (eS| e
{A) Budget
®) ©) (D) (E) (F)
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT ' ’
To: State School Building Fund/County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Proceeds | |
Proceeds from Sale/lLease-Purchase of Land/Buildings 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds I | |
Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
USES | i | |
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0,00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0 | 0.00 | 000  0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS ’ '
Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 : 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.00 : 0.00 ' 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 | 0.00 1 0.00 | 0.00 i 000, 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 | 0.00 ' 0.00 l 0.00 | 0.00 \ 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES | [ [
(@-b+c-d+e) 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 [

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 4 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



2023-24 Second Interim 10625390000000

West Park Elementary Capital Facilities Fund Form 251
Fresno County Restricted Detail E82XXWYRCU(2023-24)
2023-24
Resource Description | Projected
Totals
Other
9010 Restricted
Local 4,800.00
Total, Restricted Balance 4,800.00
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page § Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



2023-24 Second Interim : 10625390000000

West Park Elementary County School Facilities Fund Form 351
Fresno County Expenditures by Object EB2XXWYRCU (2023-24)
Board . o i
Rosourco Object | SUnAl | Avproved | AeiisTo. | Proeces | (Gor 3 | Golumn
odes Codes A) Budget ©) D) 35)) (BF)& D
(8)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 4,000.00 60,000.00 17,260.63 60,000.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 4,000.00 60,000.00 | 17,260.63 | 60,000.00 :
B. EXPENDITURES ' I
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 | 202,640.00 = 2,228,487.00 | 1,505,689.22 | 2,228,487.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100- |
Costs) 7299,7400- | 0.00
7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 202,640.00 | 2,228,487.00 | 1,505,689,22 | 2,228,487.00 |
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER |
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING | | I
SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (198,640.00) | (2,168,487.00) | (1,488,428.59) | (2,168,487.00) | !
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES I l
1) Interfund Transfers | I
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 E 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses | | |
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING | I | ‘
SOURCES/USES 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 .
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND | [ |
BALANCE (C + D4) (198,640.00) | (2,168,487.00) | (1,488,428.59) | (2,168,487.00) |
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES . i | ‘ [
1) Beginning Fund Balance | | .
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 97N 302,654.55 | 2,609,357.21 ‘ 2,609,357.21 | 0.00 | 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 302,654.55 2,609,357.21 2,609,357.21 ‘
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 ! IL 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 302,654.55 | 2,609,357.21 I 2,609,357.21 |
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 104,014.55 440,870.21 ‘ l 440,870.21 |
Components of Ending Fund Balance | !
a) Nonspendable I] ! |
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 l 0.00 l 0.00 i
|
Stores 9712 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | !
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 '[
All Others 9719 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | | 0.00 |
b) Legally Restricted Balance 9740 92,014.55 403,509.00 | 403,509.00 ' 'I

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 1 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



2023-24 Second Interim 10625390000000

West Park Elementary County School Facilities Fund Form 351
Fresno County Expenditures by Object E82XXWYRCU (2023-24)
Board . o i
Rosourcs Opject | Orgial | Approued | Actuls To | Proeced | (Gol35 | Counn
odes Codes @) Budget © D) (DE)) (BF)& D
(8)
c) Committed .
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0,00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned |
Other Assignments 9780 12,000.00 37,361.21 37,361.21 :
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated | ! |
Reserv e for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 | ; 0.00 i
Unassigned/Unapproprated Amount 9790 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00
FEDERAL REVENUE '
All Other Federal Rev enue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE '
School Facilities Apportionments 8545 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 : 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE | ' ' . '
Sales ; | :

Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 4,000.00 | 60,000.00 I 17,260.63 I 60,000.00 0.00 | 0.0%
:\:\?elsrl(r:r::?:se (Decressein the Far Value of go6e 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 0.0%
Other Local Revenue

All Other Local Rev enue 8699 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 4,000.00 60,000.00 | 17,260.63 60,000.00 0.00 ! 0.0%

TOTAL, REVENUES 4,000.00 ' 60,000.00 | 17,260.63 60,000.00 | !
CLASSIFIED SALARIES ' . ' | |
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
glaalzrsig;ed Supervisors' and Administrators 2300 - | o | - 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 ! 0.00 ‘ 0.00 i 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS I " '
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES ' '

Califomia Dapt of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 2 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



2023-24 Second Interim 10625390000000

West Park Elementary County School Facilities Fund Form 351
Fresno County Expenditures by Object E82XXWYRCU(2023-24)
Board . o7 B
Reource Obiect | Srginal | Aoproued | ActisTo | pofoded, | (Col 8 | Gotum
odes Codes @A) Budget ©) ) :JE)) ﬁ:)& D
(8)
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 [ 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Trav el and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ﬁ::::\l/senl;::fse o NGRS G 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0:00 1 50%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 i 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prof essional/Consulting Services and Operating 5800 | 0.00
Expenditures 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING | 0.00
EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY '
Land 6100 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 202,640.00 i 2,228,487.00 | 1,605,689.22 | 2,228,487.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries or 6300 l | | 0.00
Major Expansion of School Libraries 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
Equipment 8400 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 000 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 | 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 . 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 202,640.00 | 2,228,487.00 l 1,505,689.22 I 2,228,487.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect ' : i
Costs) | : | |
Other Transfers Out I : |
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues | | |
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 . 0.00 ' 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 | 0.00 : 0.00 | 0.00 ! 0.00 I 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 : 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Debt Service ‘ | i ‘
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of | i ’ 0.00
Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 202,640.00 2,228,487.00 1,5605,689.22 2,228,487.00
INTERFUND TRANSFERS ' . '
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN | |
Ta: ?tf-)te School Building Fund/County School 8913 | : | 0.00
Facilities Fund From: All Other Funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 3 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



2023-24 Second Interim 10625390000000

West Park Elementary County School Facilities Fund Form 351
Fresno County Expenditures by Object EB2XXWYRCU(2023-24)
Board . .
- . Difference | % Diff
o Resource Object Original Approyed Actuals To Projected (ColB & Column
Description Budget Operating Date Year Totals
Codes Codes D) B&D
{A) Budget (C) (D) (€) F)
8)
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT .
To: State School Building Fund/County School 7613 [ 0.00
Facilities Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ’ 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES '
Proceeds

Proceeds from Sale/Lease-Purchase of

Land/Buildings 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0:00 0.0%
Other Sources

Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized | { |

LEAs 8365 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0200 ! 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds |

Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 .| 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 i 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES .| ' |
I:Ea:ssfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized 7651 B ! o | 0.00 5ol 0.00 | =
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0 | 0.00|  0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS ' [ |
Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 l| 0.00 | 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 | 0.00 : 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES ' ' | '
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 | 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 4 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



2023-24 Second Interim 10625390000000

West Park Elementary County School Facilities Fund Form 351
Fresno County Restricted Detail EB2XXWYRCU{2023-24)
2023-24
Resource Description | Projected
Totals
State School
7710 Facilities
Projects 403,509.00
Total, Restricted Balance 403,509.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 5 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



2023-24 Second Interim 10625390000000

West Park Elementfary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects Form 401
Fresno County Expenditures by Object EB2XXWYRCU{2023-24)
. _ - ?\::’:we g | Actusls | Proiected | Difference | % Dif
Rosourco Obloct | Glgger | Opertng | 10, | Tem, | S1B S | Sop
2 Budget | (c) (D) (E) F)
(8)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 1,800.00 1,800.00 850.10 1,800.00 | 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1.800.00 1.800.00 850,10 1,800.00 |
8. EXPENDITURES I ' '| | [
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
7400- '
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7299,7400- 0.00
7499 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 i | 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 i 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 i 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0,00 | |
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER [ | |
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
AND USES (AS - B9) 1,800.00 | 1,800.00 | 850.10 = 1,800.00 | |
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES | I I
1) Interfund Transfers | | |
a) Transfers in 8900-8929 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 i 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 i 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses [ | | |
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 ! 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 I. 0.00 i 0.00 | 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | .00 | 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 |
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + [ '
D4) 1,800.00 1,800.00 | 850.10 |  1,800.00 |
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES |
1) Beginning Fund Balance '
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 97N 123,989.59 I 125,261.27 | 125,261.27 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 123,989.59 | 125,261.27 | 125,261.27
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 1 0.00 | 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 123,989.59 | 125,261.27 | 125,261.27 :
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 125,789.59 | 127,061.27 127,061.27 I_ |
Components of Ending Fund Balance | ! i
a) Nonspendable : ‘I |
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 i
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 | : 0.00 | 1
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 i 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 | |
b) Legally Restricted Balance 9740 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00
c) Committed | | |

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 1 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



2023-24 Second Interim 10625390000000

West Park Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects Form 40l
Fresno County Expenditures by Object E82XXWYRCU(2023-24)
R ) Original i:::?)ved Actuals | Projected | Difference | % Diff
Description c:a:’t;l;rce g:’::st Budget Operating ;zte .:(e_j;s g:)OI B& go&Iul;nn
(A) Budget
B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 | 0.00 i 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 125,789.59 | 127,061.27 | 127,061.27
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated | | I
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
FEDERAL REVENUE |
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Ali Other Federal Rev enue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE - [ ' i
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0,00 0.0%
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 | 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE : '
Other Local Rev enue
Community Redevelopment Funds Not Subject to LCFF 8625 : 0.00 |
Deduction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Sales .

Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 ' 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 I 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 1,800.00 1,800.00 850.10 1,800.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue [ ! |

All Other Local Rev enue 8699 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers tn from All Others 8799 0.00 | 0.00 - 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 1,800.00 |  1,800.00 850.10 | 1,800.00 | 0.00 ! 0.0%

TOTAL, REVENUES 1,800.00 | 1,800.00 | 850.10 . 1,800.00 .

CLASSIFIED SALARIES | I |
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 l 0.00 0.00 [ 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 \ 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 i 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS ; ‘ [
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 ‘ 0.00 | 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 | 0.00 ‘ 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 l 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 ‘ 0.00 : 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 ! 0.00 I 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.06 |  0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00|  0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - SACS V8

File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 2 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



2023-24 Second Interim 10625390000000

West Park Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects Form 401
Fresno County Expenditures by Object E82XXWYRCU(2023-24)
R ) Original IB\::?::ved Actuals | Projected | Difference | % Diff
Somree et | Budger | Operaing | 3, |, | SRS [ S
e audget 1) | ) ()
(B)
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES ‘ ' '
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized improvements 5600 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Prof essional/Consulting Services and Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING I [
EXPENDITURES 0.00 l 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | . | 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY ] : |
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major Expansion 6300 | | .- 0.00
of School Libraries 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 8500 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 ; 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0-00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 ! 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) | {
Other Transfers Out ' | .
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues | ! I |
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 i 0.00 : 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 | 000 000 [ 0.00 ‘ 0.00 ! 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Debt Service ‘ ‘ [ ‘ |
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 ! 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect : ’ |
Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0:00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 |
INTERFUND TRANSFERS ]| |
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN : '
From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 | 0.00 : 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 ; 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 3 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



2023-24 Second Interim 10625390000000

West Park Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outtay Projects Form 401
Fresno County Expenditures by Object E82XXWYRCU(2023-24)
R ) Original IB\:::?)ved Actuals | Projected | Difference | % Diff
Description czz:t;rce g:‘de:st Budget Operating ;Zte ¥zzl s g:)ol Bé& go&lul:’n n
(A) Budget
B) ) (D) (E) (F)
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES '
SOURCES
Proceeds
Proceeds from Sale/Lease-Purchase of Land/Buildings 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds |
Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 . 0.0%
Praceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 000  00%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 l 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
USES [ '
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 [ 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS : | [ i
Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES ] | . l
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | I

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 4 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



2023-24 Sacond Interim 10625390000000

West Park Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects Form 401
Fresno County Restricted Detall EB82XXWYRCU(2023-24)
2023-24
Resource Description | Projected
Totals
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 5 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



2023-24 Second Interim 10 62539 0000000

West Park Elementary AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE Form Al
Fresno County E82XXWYRCU (2023-24)
ESTIMATED
ESTIMATED FUNDED FE,_SZTIMATED ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA | REPORT FUNDED DIEFERENCE PERCENTAGE
P ADA Board ADA DIFFERENCE
Description L ADA | A (Col. D -B)
Original Approved Projected | Projected (E) (Col. E/ B)
Budget Operating Yeajr Totals Year Totals (F)
(A) Budget (D)
g ©
(B)
A. DISTRICT

1. Total District Regular ADA

Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day
Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LCI and
Extended Year, and Community Day School (includes
Necessary Small School ADA) 305.07 305.07 270.82 305.07 0.00 0.0%

2. Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered Voluntary Pupil
Transfer Regular ADA

Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day

Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LCI and
Extended Year, and Community Day School (ADA not included
in Line A1 above) 0.00

3. Total Basic Aid Open Enroliment Regular ADA

Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day
Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LCI and |
Extended Year, and Community Day School (ADA not included |

in Line A1 abave) | | 0.00
4. Total, District Regular ADA i
(Sum of Lines A1 through A3) 305.07 | 305.07 270.82 305.07 | 0.00 0.0%
5. District Funded County Program ADA . h ) - . o
a. County Community Schools i ) . T 0:60 [
b. Special Education-Special Day Class I ! . 0.00 I
. Special Education-NPS/LCI ' T | ' 0.00 |
d. Special Education Extended Y ear _ ‘ ‘ . | _ i 0.00 l
e. Other County Operated Programs: | | |
Opportunity Schools and Full Day Opportunity Classes,
Specialized Secondary Schools |

f. County School Tuition Fund
(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380] 0.00
g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA

{Sum of Lines A5a through A5f) ] B 0{)0_ ) _O.E)O_l B 0.00 I 0.00 | . OEO . ) 0.0"/‘1.

6. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA | | | ! |
(Sum of Line A4 and Line A5g) 305.07 305.07 | 270.82 | 305.07 0.00 0.0%
7. Aduits in Correctional Facilities . ] | i 0.00 . )

8. Charter School ADA & ] 1
(Enter Charter School ADA using
Tab C. Charter School ADA)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Al, Version 3 Page 1 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



2023-24 Second Interim 10 62539 0000000

West Park Elementary AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE Form Al
Fresno County EB82XXWYRCU(2023-24)
ESTIMATED
ESTIMATED | FUNDED E_sanATED ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA REPORT FUNDED DIFFERENCE PERCENTAGE
o ADA Board ADA DIFFERENCE
Description i ADA A {Col. D -B)
Original Approved Proiected Projected (E) {Col. E/ B)
Budget Operating 1 Year Totals {F)
Year Totals
(A) Budget () (D)
(8)

B. COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

1. County Program Alternative Education Grant ADA

a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 1 [ 0.00

b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps ' | 0.00

c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC

48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 0.00

d. Total, County Program Alternative Education I

ADA (Sum of Lines B1a through B1c) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.0%

2, District Funded County Program ADA . . . . . - )

a. County Community Schools i 0.00 _.

b. Special Education-Special Day Class . I . . 0.00 !

c. Special Education-NPS/LCI : ' 0.00 |

d. Special Education Extended Y ear [ . 0.00 .

e. Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools 0.00

f. County Schoo! Tuition Fund [

(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380] . 0.00
g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA , T
(Sum of Lines B2a through B2f) 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0:(_)0_: 0.0%
3. TOTAL COUNTY OFFICE ADA
(Sum of Lines B1d and B2g) 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
4. Adults in Correctional Facilities - N : ] 6.00 [ )

|
5. County Operations Grant ADA | 0.00 |
6. Charter School ADA ' | [
(Enter Charter School ADA using I | |
|
|

Tab C. Charter School ADA) | |

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Al, Version 3 Page 2 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



West Park Elementary
Fresno County

2023-24 Second Interim
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

10 62539 0000000
Form Al
EB82XXWYRCU(2023-24)

ESTIMATED gls.l.:l':\)né\[-)rED 5_52T|MATED ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA REPORT FUNDED | DIFFERENCE PERCENTAGE
Description e oLy ADA ADA (Col.D-B) | DIFFERENCE
Original Appro‘-/ed Projected Projected ) (Col. E/ B)
Budget Operating Year Totals Year Totals (F)
(A) Budget ) (D)
(B)
C. CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
Authorizing LEAs reporting charter school SACS financial data in their Fund 01, 09, or 62 use this worksheet to report ADA for those charter schools.
Charter schools reporting SACS financial data separately from their authorizing LEAs in Fund 01 or Fund 62 use this worksheet to report their ADA.
FUND 01: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 01,
1. Total Charter School Regular ADA 0.00
2. Charter School! County Program Alternative
Education ADA
a. County Group Home and institution Pupils 0.00
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC ‘
48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 0.00
d. Total, Charter School County Program i
Alternative Education ADA |
(Sum of Lines C2a through C2c) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3. Charter School Funded County Program ADA - o B [
a. County Community Schools = 0.00 -
b. Special Education-Special Day Class | 0.00
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI i [ - 0.00 .
d. Special Education Extended Y ear 0.00 I
e. Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and | [ ; I
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools 0.00
f. Total, Charter School Funded County [ I
Program ADA i
(Sum of Lines C3a through C3e) 0.00 . 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 ‘ 0.0%"
4. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA |
(Sum of Lines C1, C2d, and C3f) 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
FUND 09 or 62: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 09 or Fund 62.
5. Total Charter School Regular ADA I I | 0.00 l
6. Charter School County Program Alternative ) ) _ .
Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils | : - _.-' - OOE) | - J
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps | I ‘ 0.00
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC | . i -
48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] IL | 0.00
d. Total, Charter School County Program ) A === N ) ) [ I
Alternative Education ADA | | I
(Sum of Lines C6a through Céc) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
7. Charter School Funded County Program ADA - ) o ) - o -
a. County Community Schools i i - - ! o _ - [__ 0.00 |
b. Special Education-Special Day Class ' [ [ 0.00 |
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI l ! ) . [ 0.00 i
d. Special Education Extended Year o T i i o i T 0.00
e. Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and ) [ 1 T I_ o -
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools | . ] 0.00 I
f. Total, Charter School Funded County | I _ T T B
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Al, Version 3 Page 3 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



West Park Elementary
Fresno County

2023-24 Second Interim

AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

10 62539 0000000
Form Al
E82XXWYRCU (2023-24)

ESTIMATED
ESTIMATED FUNDED 'E-SZTIMATED ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA REPORT FUNDED DIFFERENCE PERCENTAGE
S ADA Board ADA DIFFERENCE
Description . ADA A (Col. D -B)
Original Approved f Projected (Col. E/ B)
Y Projected (E)
Budget Operating Year Totals Year Totals (F)
(A) Budget () (D)
(8)
Program ADA
(Sum of Lines C7a through C7e) 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
(Sum of Lines C5, C6d, and C7f) 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
Reported in Fund 01, 09, or 62
(Sum of Lines C4 and CB8) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Al, Version 3 Page 4 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



9 UOISISA 'HSYD @lld

Wd 62:Z ¥202/9/€ :pajuud | abed
8A SOVS - aremyos Bupodsy [eioueuly SOVS
uoyeanp3 Jo 1daq BiWwoyeD
T h R oveEs sjassy Juaung 18ylo
[ N | ] N I 0EE6 sainypusdx3 piedaid
i = ) i =l B [ —1 - - 02¢6 S3I018
. (9£'619°2€) mo.&.o_% . (6€°€42'25) (05°529°9) , ¥8 mﬁ_.mm _ (bo'v2L'y) Gm..Bv_: | 9¢ mmﬁH| o .-mm._mmo_mm 0LE6 spund Jayio woig ang
B . | vozig'esy | (00'592'e8) looses'ss . ISM_MQ 6626-0026 2IGE AI903Y SIUNOITY
| m D [ oﬁw_oom.wl = 6616-1116 Amnseal] uj JON used
SMO| JJNO pallsja(Q PuUe SI9ssy
SWALI 133HS IONVIVE 'd
£9°H1+'899 21 '666'6YS £9'pL188Y £0°L¥6'68Y 20'¥26'289 £9°6G1 ‘65 10°069'9L9 | 22'8L9'v¥9 SINIW3SUNASIa TY1OL
. . [ i I R 3 669.-0£9. sasn Buoueury 1ayi0 IV
_ [ . | 6292-009L N0 SJBJSUBIL pUn P
(88°€96) am.mmm.u 81°960'€ | (se'882'9) | so6esth .:o.ﬁw.: amwvmw.: . am.rt_:- 66v.2-000L oBino 12y
00°SY2'¥S 65°L¥S'E 0S'601'€L sg'ze'le | zzoec'zst 00°00%'+ " egeer'sL 0580V'OEL 6669-0009 Aepno jendeo
¥1'8€9'591 £9'268'8LL £0'2Z'99 SZ'129'66 9zesh'sy | zezesiesh | v6299'SPL | 6LISCERL 6665-0005 S80I M98
66°L0Z'9L1 86'966'GL leEreT | kzEizos 0t'999°221 ..wmowhmﬂ ...”...E_wmm_hv- ecusles 6667-000% saiddng pue syoog
06°0¥Y'041 Lr6sY'ZEL 2172E0'vel pI16G06 | 6hIVB'OR _..B.wmmsw | sozvz'zs . mvmvﬂmm 666€-000€ syyouag ve foidwz
PLBLE'ES 29'6EL'ES | 9g'6el'ss oo,mﬁm_o.m TR .u.mnﬂmm"mw | ervesos _ mo.ra N 6662-0002 saueles polysse|d
¥E°0ES 69} 10 va.mt. 86088651 £9°€90'+91 _ 9l'9g€e'es b | 06'82ze9 _ 91°0€2'161 [ iesevs) R 666 -000} SBLIB|ES PIIEDIJIUSD
SLNIWISUNESIA D
G8'068°G6Y £6'605'0v9 18°1¥S'L18 9/°0L6'¥SY Z6'TIY'06T | BOMGZ'EL8 | LS°92L'TVT S5'61Z'28L S1d13034 W.LOL
. . I | 0 6.68-0E68 saanog buoueuly 1BYIO IV
] | T . B | 6268-0168 u| SI8jSUBIL pun Rl
00'SYLSE 19'298'92 Ge'068's3 | v5°269'sZ | (eS6ri'er) | STTevZEl | oose0'er | oLeerzh N 66.8-0098 anus A9y |B007T JBUIO
00°0.'69 £2°19v'08 00°195'€S 006009 | (18°256'S9) _ £9'086'651 | 00°968'0E .Wﬂw.a 6658-00€8 anua A9y 9lels 1Yo
00°'86€ ‘621 26°SrL 10T 00°05¥°E} T ooeez'oe | 1920505 | | 000  |ecessume 6628-0018 anus A9y |eJapad
00°0 (00°1zL'v 1) (00122} 1) (00'b2L'1H) . ao.r.ﬂ_w:- .A&mm—_m 000 am.m:m..ﬂ . 6608-0808 Spung SNOSUB)IRISIN
S8'v86 LLISY'Y 75'622°691 ZTIVE'L ) ..mw.mmv...r. - 6Zv'L .-Fm..NmN..N. o0 6.08-0208 sexe| Apadold
00°€65'092 00°90€'6€E 00'0E1'285 | 00°'90E'6ES _S.wom_mmm I oo_mﬂ.sm. ...-m%mom_mmr | covee'ess ¥ 6L08-0108 jsuwuooddy (edioulg
S$30IN0S W SNUS AN /AJDT
S1d1303y 89
ZUIPY'VBS'9 | 9L'8YE'L05'9 | 99'S9V'8Y0'9 | ZZ'S90'9EL'D | 00'VEE'0SZ'Q | £9'P0Z'9S8'S | L1°90L'882'9 | OV'LY¥'09Z'L HSVYO ONINNIOIE 'Y
seque AoN || (sweN YIuow Jad) 40 HLNOW JHL HONOYHL STVNLOVY
(A1uo "Jo)
Aieniqa4 Aienuep laquiaaaqg JaqWIBAON qo)20 qualdag snbny Ainp saoueleg 109iq0 uondisosag
Buiuuibag

(pZ-£20Z)NDUAMXXZEI

HSV) unogj

0000000 6€529 0}

(1) 123 1o6png - 192 YsHIOM MOlyseD
1ebpng vz-£20z
wiaju] puoseg

Ajuno) ousasy
Alejuswa|3 yJed 1Som



Wd 62:¢ ¥20¢Z/9/E -pajuld

¢ abed

g uoisieA 'HSVYD @(ld
BA SOVS - aiemyos Buipoday [e1oueuld SOVS
uoneonp3 o jdeq ejwol ey

[ _ [ SLNIWLSNFaY
I | _ ANV STYNHOOV HSYD SN1d ‘HSYD ONION3 '©
Ov'GLL'ZLY'S | TLLVY'PES'Q | 9L°BYE'L0G'9 | 99°GOP'8¥0'O | TZ'S90'9EL'9 | DO'PEE'0SZ'O | €9'¥0C'958'S _ £1'90.'882'9 (3 + V) HSVO ONIANZT 4
(cee/9'thL) | 96'860'LL 01'€88'8SY (9566528} (82'892'%L}) | s€°621'v6E (s L0g'2ey) | (€T'SEL L) (a + 9 - 8) ISYIYDIA/ASYIHONI 13N 3
9y 8v8'09 (sa"20v'el) 98'65t'69 (6z'c9s'zs) | zezai'sve | (c0'z96'6l) | (0b'825'85) | (9g'9s2'604's) || (16901 "2He) SW3L) 139HS JONYTvE TV.LOL
(00°894) 0166 Buuesjy asusdsng
| BUeIsdouoN
(28'5£9'86) 88°'82¥'€L (g2°694'22}) | 6L°288'Sh 95'6£6'90€ (86°945'59) 71'888°0v) Z8'LIE0LL'L || BY'SLS'86E'} v.LoLans
. o [ [ 0696 S§32IN0S3Y JO SMO|JU| pauajaQ
| 85°96€'SVS 85°96€‘SYS 0596 sanus ABY pawWesun
0¥96 SuBo7 uaLNg
G5'/28°6) 001 2L (gs8ps'Le) | ZT'2aL'eoe (00°951'8) | 00°108'8 ge Lovy'voz 0196 spund feyio oL ang
(z8°6€9'86) €€°109'eS (5Z°068°'8EL) | vE'QEV'LL YE'LLL'E0L (B6°02¥'LS) ¥1°888'0vL ¥Z'vLE'95S 89'L1L'8¥9 6656-0056 8|ge Aed SIUNOJOY
SMO|JU] palle}a( puE salliger]
(9e'619'2€) | €0°120'09 (6e'€1L'LG) (05°529'9) 88'1zi'sss | (10'665'G8) ¥0°01€'28 92'Ge0'} £S'801'95S ™vIoLENS
0616 S$52IN0SAY JO SMO|JINO pauaeg
08€6 9|qB AI03Y 95BaT
(Kuo "Jou)
Aieniqgag Krenuep q a g ON qo1o0 laquiajdes 1snBny Ainp sasuejeg 193[q0 uondussag
Buiuuibag

(bZ-£20Z)NOUAMXXZET

HSVJ wiog
0000000 6¢!

G629 01

(1) 1eap 196png - 12ays)iopp mojysed

1ebpng vz-t20z
wIdju| puodag
T

funo9 ousaiy
Alejuawia|g yJed }sam



Wd 622 ¥202/9/€ ‘pajulid ¢ abed g uoIsIBA 'HSYO 3|4
8A SOVS - &iemyog Buodey [eloueuly SOVS
uoneonp3 jo jdaq elwoeD
oo.,o . | | i 08E6 3|qB AI903) 9SEDT
.ﬁ.uo_o o [ ] o 0vE6 S}8SSY Juaung J8yio
oow ) . . ) - [ _ ] 0EE6 sainypuadx3 piedaid
00°0 . B - _ ] 02€6 sel0)g
oo_ooo.mv Amm,wmo_mmv. 00°000'SY [ - . . _ Nw.nwﬂmr N 0LE6 spun4 Jayjo woi4 ang
mﬁmow.wmm. .?o.mnm.wmvv m_‘.mmo.mmm. N ) o || - _ - 6626-0026 2|GE AIB28Y SIUNOITY
00000' 00°000'2 1 - |_. - | esrernie Ainsesy)_ uj 10N YseQ
} SMO| RINO Palld g PUE SI8SsY
SW3LI 133HS IONVIVE ‘d
00'628'489'6 || 00'6Z8'189'6 |f 000 0E'EIP'TEY 88°658'90%'L | 00'695'v98 85°8¢L'6EL'L | 56'696'89C'1 SININISUNESIA TVIOL
000 0o i R _ 669.-0E92 585 BuOUBUIS 1B IV
%_o - -oo_o B o R T _ ] 629/-009L INQ s19SUBIL pUnyay]
(00°'829) (00°829) S.W.FH . aﬂu . So.mm& |__804 ] 66¥.-000L o6ino 1810
oo.mwgom_._ oo_m.mo.&mw; om.oom.mi. 1 oﬁﬂ | 00000'00% _,o|v..mn.v_mwm 6669-0009 Aepno jended
oo.wmw.omw.wl | 00'98z'092' . .om_mrw_mvm 9906208 | oo_mmo;m_m :Mg..Mmoﬂv - _..mowmmnl.y il 6666-0005 EERIEES
00'665'020'L || 00'665'020"} 0000006 || 00 ba'zvt 00°S89'EV} | erer0'set |_rﬂ8_3._,. Bl 6661-000% sayddng pue syoog
00°€ZV'ES9't || OO'EZP'ES') oo.ovwwvvm | oozre'ses T4 im.mmﬁl J_.&.mmyi ] 666€-000€ sy jeusg 99 koidw3
| 00285616 00'285'646 |l ooeesooz .-oo.mom..mm T znees 6662-0002 seue|es palisse|o
00°0L5'412'C || 00°0KS'HI2'T 00'0 YR'BYE'LOZ | 00°0L0'9LE . nm..wuw.mow ._ 00¥BL'EBL | 66640004 Saue(es pajesiined
SLNIWasANEsSIa ‘O
00'GL6'12e'8 || 00'SL6'LEE'S || 0070 80°€0G'}19 ¥6°162'09L'L | LE'Z81'SS9 19695188 | 25'798'959 S1d13034 WL1OL
000 000 . ] . T | 6/68-0€68 sao1nog Buloueury 18Y10 IV
000 000 . | - 6268-0169 u| SIajsuel] punpa|
00°0.¥'28Y 00'0Lv'Z8Y oo_oo.o_o = ..8 mw.n..mm ....Immwmwm,m.m  oovore _ Nm.mtwnm|- 66/8-0098 onua AsY |B007 J8YI0
00°002'850°L || 00°002'850' 00°6EE 'Y ¥6°252'08 | oo.mmmﬂ& ...om.mwﬁmml| 00'¥¥6'LS . 6658-00€8 3NuB ASY B1BIS JAYI0
00'vPZ'vrL'e || 00'vve'vhL'e govoL'Los | ooeeevis | 1euzsezz | 0000809 | 6628-0018 aNud ASY [BJBpe-
(00°888'LEF) | (00-8gg'ze1) (00°¥20'¥1) _.ao.wmw.m: . ao‘mmw,mc m.ao..,...om_m& ] 6608-0808 SpuNdy snosue|@osiy
00°1£5'¥8E 00°}ES'¥BE ..om_ 165'SE | 25°006'9 | womeort ._ 00°120'SH , 6,08-0208 saxel Auedold
00°'85€'06€' || 00"BSE'06E 'Y 000 00°Lv8'€Zy ..ieo.vwo.?m. _ oo.ﬂmm_mpm . oo.vwm.vom. ] 6108-0108 juawuorpoddy fediouud
$32.N0S PN BNUSASY /44D
Sidi303y 49
18°182'960'S | S6'PPY'LIE'S | L0°€21'028'S | OP'SLL'TLY'9 HSYO ONINNID3E VY
19quwR AON || (SWweN Wuo 183u3) 40 HLNOW IHL HONOMHL STVNLOVY
139ang IvioL susunsnipy s[eniooy aunp Aew 1udy yszew 102lq0 uondliasaq

(vZ-€202)NDUAMNXXZE3
HSVO uloy
0000000 6£529 01

(1) 1ea ) 336png - 198ysxI0M Mmopysed
196png vz-£202
wiiaju| puodag

fjunoy ousauiy
AlRjuswa|] yJed 1Som



Wd 6¢-2 ¥¢0¢/9/E ‘P8juld ¢ obed g UOISIBA 'HSVYD @i
8A SOVS - alemyos Butioday jeloueuly SOVS
uopeonp3 4o 1deg elwojled

0L°/St'0E8'S | SINIWLSNray ANV STYNHOOV HSYD SN1d 'HSYD ONIONT D

LUVEE'LI8'Y | 187192'960'S | S6'vEF'LIE'S | L0°ELL'0LB'S

(3 + v) HSVO ONIANT '3

(oo'016'6SE'}) || (0£'vB6'6ZP'L) || 16'901'9Y8 8Y'G10'L0} (9v-zev'sre) | (B0'EBY'PIE) (z1'92L'8ss) | (e€'209°209) (@ + 0 -8) 3SY3403a/3SVIYONI L3N 3
(og'v20'02) 16°901'9¥8 (o€ v20'2L) 8.'0v1L'22 | (6e-962"5) (r2esh's) _ 04°€0G'04 SWALI L33HS IONVYTVE TV.LOL
00'0 [ ooser 0166 Buues|) esuadsng
‘BuneisdouoN
S¥'€B9'60S (B¥'515'86€"L) || S¥'€89'60S (BL°0V}'22) | 6c062° LCESH'H ..Nm_mﬂ_mm . Tvirolans
.oo.o N . . T ) 0696 $20IN0S3Y JO SMO|Ju| pauajag
S10LZ'eY (8G°96€ '5¥S) sL'0Le'ey DR o i 0596 SaNUa ASY pauIesu(]
000 . - o [ ) 1 | ov96 SUBOT JusLND
..oo.ooo.mm (gz'207'p02) 00°000'SE - 0196 spund Jeylo of ang
0E'eLy'ZEY (89'L12'8¥9) || OE'ELPZEY ®LOVV'ID) | BE96Z'S | LZESH) _.Nm‘mmﬂmm |l esss-00s6 ajqe Aed SWN02oY
SMOTJU] paUajoQ PUE SeIqer]
S1'609'6EY (15°80v'259) G1°609°LEY 000 To00 I _ zoLov'ey WVLOLENS
00°0 - . . ] 06¥6 S80IN0SaY JO SMO|INY paLasQq
13sang IvioL sjuduisnipy s|eniooy aunp Aepy 1ady yasew walqo uonduasaqg

(rz-£202)NJUAMXXZEI

HSVD wiog
0000000 6€S29 01

o

(1) 1eap 1a6png - 182YsHIOM Mmojjysed
1abpng vz-¢z0z
wiajuj puosag

e

AQuno)y ousaly
Aiejuawalg yied 1Sop



g abed 9 UOISIBA 'HSVYD B4
8A SOVS - @1emjjos Buioday |eioueuid SOVS
uoneonp3 jo ydeQ elwoyied

Wd 62:¢ ¥202/9/€ ‘pajuld

629L INQ SI94SUBI| punys|
| -0084
(00°}) (00°28) (00°€9) (00°s¥) (00°8€) (00°2€) (00°€}) [ (00°22) 66v. oBING 49410
0004
6669 Aeino |enden
-0009
00°9Z€'8S 00°206'¥¥ 00°652'¥E 00°86Y'vS 00°19¥'SL 00°816'9}1 0029€'02 _ 00°£8€'9E 6665 S99 AISS
" | | -000S .
00'8.v'91L 00°058'691 00°Ze8'¥. 00°k12'LS 00829'L} _ 00°Gv6'29 00°GER"ZL _ 00'8i0'c 666v senddng pue syoog
-000¥
00'709'80} 00°L8Z'veL 00'¥09'80} 00°LZ6 L} 006L8'12} | 00°409°80% 00°129'e6 | 00'zzL'ey 666€ sy Jsueg 98 Aodiig
| -000€ .
00°026'65 00'690'29 00'¥8S'8S 00°028'9S 00'064'09 | 00°888'25 00°€S0°6Y 00°'62€'SE 6662
| -000¢2
00°295'89L ” 00°660'LLL 00'2L0°%LL 00°EB9'/9} 00°6£8'891 00°2Z2'0Lk 00°6¥6'221 00°419'22 6661 SOUB(ES PSIEDINNAD
{ -0001 ’ -
V
| SINIWIsyNEsIa o
00'62C VLY | 00'90L'v}¥ 00°/6.'6€8 00°¥1€'G9E 00'925'6}¥ 00'6£0'26L 00°10S'0S} | oo'BeL'LLiE S1di303y WIOL
. s901n0g Buioueul4 BYIO |IY
-0c68
6268 uj SI948UBL| pUnpB|
-0168
00'6ES'S 00'8SL'V 00'€9L'eyl 00°1L0£'9} 00°2¥L2 00°706'SE 00°'951'} (00°22L'}) 6648 anus AsY |B90T JOUI0
-0098
00°/s2'Se 00°9VE"0E | 00°€19'SS (00°€0Z'9€E}) 6658 enuaAay 18IS J8UI0
| -00€8
00°000'002 00°6.€'¥E 00°G€8'CE 00'EVL'SE 00'2s8'sle 00'861'¢6 6628 NuS ASY [BJEpa
-00i8
(00°199'11) (00°+99°11) (00°199°}1) (00°199'+1) (00°199'}1) (00°2Z6%'21) (00°9¥L'8) (00°v02 04 wwwﬂ SpuUNJ SNOSUE|BISI
00°6€5 V1 00°662' 00°6v6'29} 00°249't 00'062'6 00°zzL't 6208 soxey Auodolg
-0208
00°808'292 00°'v£9'09¢ 00°LL6'2ZIS 00'v29'09€ 00'729'09€ | 00'CI6'CLS 00'v2€'002 00°'60.'682 6108 swiuoipoddy fedroung
0108
[ $90IN0S YU 3NUIASY/44DT
S1d1303H '°
€0'902'806'v | €0°'¥0G'692'S | €0°2/9'¥08'v | £0°18S'EEL'V | 95°/6.°968'% PL'EQE'9SO'Y | 12'296'220'C | LL'VEE'LI8'Y HSVO ONINNIO3E 'V
(sweN yuop 191u3) 4O HLNOW JHL HONOHHL STVNLOY
(Ajuo “y23)
Kieniqay Aienuer Jaquwasa(g q ON qo}a0 Jaquiaidag 1Isnbny Anp saosuejeg 102(q0 uopdiiosag
Bujuuibag
(¥2-€202)NDYAMXXZS3 (2) 1eax 196png - 123YSyJIOp MO[JYSED Auno) ousaly
HSVO wioy 1ebpng vz-£20Z Aiejuowajz YJed ISem

0000000 6£S29 0} wiaju| puodeg

i



g abeg 9 UOISISA 'HSEVD ‘alld
8A SOVS - aremyog Buniodey |elouBul SOVS
uogeanp3 Jo ydeq eiwoyleD

Wd 62:Z ¥¢02/9/E -psiuld

" SLNIWLSNFaY
ANV STYNYOOV HSVYO SNTd "HSYD ONIONI ‘D

£0'¥0P'b20'S | €0°90Z'B06'v | €0'P0S'692'S | €0°L/9°V0B'Y | EO'IBS'EEL'Y | 95°261°'068'Y _ ¥1L°E9E'999'Y | 14°296'420'S (3 + V) HSYD ONIANT 4

00864914 (00'862'19€) | DO'ZZ8'¥9¥ | 00°960'LL (€9'912'€9tL) | ehvEv'Ove (15'665'126) | 00°'829'0S4 (@ + D - 8) 3sv3yO3A/3SVIYONI L3N 3
00°2$8'9S (00'888°'€02) | 00'ECB'SL 00°048'€S} (e5°'€66'8€L) | (85°660°GE) (£5°€62'822) | 00°000°€k (0€'v20'0L) SW3LI 133HS 3IONVIVE TWLOL
o T S| ” [ 0166 mr__._mm_o 0m:wnm:w

BGUneredouoN

(00°258'98) 00°888'c0z | (00°€28'GL) (00°028'€5}L) | 89'209'€0Z 85°9.6'VEL | 28 ‘QHr'EVE 00°000'S¥} S¥'€89'60S ™vioLans
O . - . 0696 $80IN0S8Y JO SMO|JuU] pauaaQg
sh'olg'ey sL'0Le'ey 0596 sanua A9y psulesuf]
. . - 0b96 SUEOT JAaLND
(19°629°€2) 19'6.9'8S 00°000'SE 0196 spun4 Jayip ol ang
(00°258'95) 00°888'€0Z (00°ee8'ss) (00°0/8'€S1) | B9'Z09'EOZ | 61°959'8G1 18'99v'2ve 00°000'S¥1 OE'EI¥'CEY 6656 sigefEnlEuncnoy;
-0056
SWO|JU| pelia@jo( pUE Seluiqery
00°0 00°0 000 000 S1'609'v9 | 00'2/8'66 00°€Zl'SHE 00°000'8S} S1'609'6EY vioLans
0616 $90IN0SaY JO SMOJINO pauseg
| 08€6 9|qe Alg0aY 2ses]
[4) 45 $)3sSY JuaLNg J8Yio
| N 0EE6 sainypuadx3 predsid
0ze6 S21015
| 00°2/8°6} 00°ezl'se . 00°000°SY 016 spund 18yl0 woi4 ang
S1'609 ¥9 00°000°08 00°000°06 00°000°8S} S1'609°C6E 6626 SIqB AIBOBY SIUN0OTY
-0026
00°000'2 6616 Ainseal] u| JON Yyseo
“Hi6
SMO| 1IN0 palisja(] Pue Sjassy
| _ SW3L1l 133HS JONVIvE "G
00'6/8°L LY 00°'9L}'2LS 00°€62°0S¥ | 00'880'8¥Y | 00°6vL'evy | 00'S¥5'91S " 00°208'e62 " 00°00}'0¥} SLNaWISYNESIa V1oL
669.
sas( Buioueulg 18
0892 n ou 14 18410 IV
(Aluo "30y)
Aieniqag Asenuep 1aquadag laquraron 18qo150 1aquiardag snbny Anp saouejeg 193[qo uopdussag
Buluuibag
(rZ-€20Z)NDUAMXXZIT (2) Jeop 196png - 199YsHIOM MOPYSED funo) ousesq
HSVJ wiog 126png ve-cz0Z AIejuswia|g yJed }Sapm

0000000 6€529 0L widlu| puodes

o



d 62: ¥202/9/€ -Pajuud 4 obed 9 UOISIAA 'HSVD Il
BA SOVS - aremyos Buioday jelouBUld SOVS
uoneonp3 o ydaQ elwoped
000 669 sasn Buoueulg 19410 IV
| -0e9.L
000 629L NQ siajsuelf punyau|
| . -009.
(00'829) (00°'829) (00°28) (00°6) | (00'681) | (00°99) 66¥.L 0BING JPW0
-000.L
0070 ! 6669 Aeino [enden
" -0009
00'950'L90‘L || 00°950'190'L 00°000'02€ 00°8Y€'L6 | 00°geZ'ZE | 00°292'08 00°560'68 6665 soo neg
[ -000S
00'89€'80L 00°89€'80. 00°000'06 00°689'¥9 00'9g5'18 | 00'889'6€ | oo-o19'82 mwww soyddng pue syoog
-0
00°€8¥'1SS'L || 00°EBP LES 00'8L6'ZZ€ | 00'8YL'SSL | 00'G96'€Z) | 00'9L¥'EZ) 666€ suyouag asAodws
{ _ -000€
00°}¥6'008 00°L¥6'008 00°ZLL'VLL | 00°220'49 | 00°602'19 | 00'vbL'9 6667 souBjes palussed
| -0002
00'8/£'890'C || 00'82£'830'C 00°GF'95E 00°620'202 00°E9Y'ZLL | 00'8ZE'LLL 6661 SoURIES POJESIINSD
| 0001}
SLNaWasyNgsIa o
00°66¢'2LE'S || 00°66V'LS¥'S || 000 00°000'9€2Z 00'80Y'E0. | 00'GOS'I6S | 00'61Z'88S | 00°L6¥'£09 S1dI303d VLOL
00°0 6.68 saoinog Buioueuty JBYI0 iy
| -0£68
000 | 6¢68 u| SJ3jsuei] punpsj
| -0168
00°0L¥'28Y 00°0.%'28Y 00°000'9 00°L2.'6S 00°992'L4 | 007£0'vY | 00°2HO'VLL 6648 onUS ASY (800 JBUIO
” -0098
00°058°208 00°068'208 00°000'06 00°699'12¢C 00'996'vZ€ | 00'996°LS} | 00'9ET'¥v 6658 anuB ABY BIEIS JOUIO
| -00€8
00°Z¥L'82L 00°2Y.'398 00°000'0t4 00°ELL'26 " 00°295'02 6628 anusASY [B19PS
-0018
(00°982's¥1) || (00°992'S¥1) (covoz'or) | (0ovoz'ol) | (00'¥02Z'0L) | (00°20¥'02) 6608 SpUNJ STIOBUE|BOSIA
l -0808
00°+0€ '8 00°%0€'v8E 00°2.S'SE 00°699'Z 00°G2G'6EL | 00°2LOGL 6.08 soxe) Apedoig
-0208
00'668'6G0'v || 00°668°650'Y 00°+LY'662 00°808'292 00'808'292 | 00°9.0'v.E .w ”ww Jswuonoddy |ediaung
S90IN0S JWI ANUBASYH/44D]
_ S1dI3034 '8
£0'682'22€'s | E0'E6S'0LE'S _ €0'126'60L'S | €0°¥0P'¥20'S HSYO ONINNID3E 'V
(aweN yon Jawz) JO HLNOW JHL HONOYHL STVNLOY
13oang IvioL spusunsnipy s[eniaoy aunp Aewy 1ady yssepy walqo uondiiasag
(rz-€20Z)NDUAMXXZET (2) 122 196pNg - J9aYsNIOM MOpYSED funo) ousalg
HSVD wiog 1ebpng yz-£z02 Aiejuauia|3 yied 1S9

0000000 6€529 01 wlaly| puodag



Wd 62:2 ¥20¢/9/¢ -pajulld g abeyd g uoIsI9A 'HSVYD 814
8A SOVS - aremyog Bunioday [eloueuld SOVS
uoneanp3 o ydag elwoyed
}L'GEC'EIB'Y _ _ SINIWLSNrAY ANV STYNHYOOV HSYD SN1d 'HSYD ONIANT '©
WwolaL'lve's | €0's82'22E'S [ €0'E66'0/€'G | €0°126'601'S (3 + V) HSYD ONIANT 4
00°L06'L21 (00'660'%9) 0E'¥.0'vL (00°000'808) (zo'cze'ss) | (00'808'2K) | 00'229'092 00°215'68 (g + 2 -8) 3sY3IYO3Q/aISYIYONI 13N 3
(00°000'2€EE) 0€'¥L0'vL (00°000'¥EE) ge'/e0'.62 | (00')SE'YOL) | 00'9SE'0SH (00°28€'8Y) SW3LI L33HS FONVIVE TVLOL
000 _ 0166 Buues)p asuadsng
_ BUNEIsdouoN
00°000'S.¥ (sv'£89'60S) || 00°000'SLY (8€°2€0'2€2) | 00'ISE'VOL (00'95€'051) _ 00°28€'8Y JvioLans
000 " 0636 $90JN0SaY JO SMO|JU| pausleq
8 . — — =
00°000'0E (gL'042'2v) 00°000'0€ 0596 SONUB ABY paulesuf
000 0v96 SUBOT WSLND
00°000'GE (00'000'S€) 00°000'GE | 0196 spun Jeyjp o) eng
00°000°0}¥ (og'erv'zey) || 00°000'0LY (8e°2€0'262) | 00°1GE'vOF | (00'9SE'0SL) | 00°Z8E'8y 6656 oiqeAey SUN0SoY
-0056
SMO|Ju| palaje pUe Salpiqer |
00°000°€v (S1'609'SEY) 00°000' YL 000 000 000 000 aviolans
00°0 i 06v6 $20IN0S8Y JO SMO|JINO pauasq
00°0 08€6 3|qE AI909Y 9SEST
e ove6 sjassy Jusund Jayi0
00°0 | 0€E6 sainppuadx3 piedaid
000 0zZe6 s8lol1s
00'000'GY (00°000'SH) 00°000'St | 0LE6 spun4 Jayip woi4 eng
00°000'96 (51°609'26€) 00°000'96 _ 6626
3|ge AI903Y SIUN0JJY
) I - o -0026
00°000°2 00’ !
e | 6616 Ainsesl] u| JoN ysed
| "L L6
SWO| JIND peUs ja( pue Sessy
i SW3LI 133HS JONVIVE 'd
00°865'68+'9 || 00'865'68L'9 || 00°0 00°000°0k¥ 00'690'910'F | 00'Z96'¥ES | 00'€06'2Lp | 00285y SLNIWISUNESIA VIOL
i3oang Tviol sjuaunsnipy s|ensoy aunp Rewy Judy yssepw alqo uonduasaq
(rz-£20Z)NDUAMXXZ83 {2) 1eap 10Bpng - J9ays)iops mojjysed funo) ousaiy
HSVD wiod 1ebpng vz-£20Z Aiejuawa|3 3Jed 1S9

0000000 6€£S29 0}

wBju| puodag



Second Interim

10 62539 0000000

West Park Elementary 2023-24 Projected Year Totals Form ESMOE
Fresno County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort E82XXWYRCU(2023-24)
Expenditures
Funds 01, 09, and 62

2023-24
Section | - . : Expenditures
Expenditures Goals Functions Objects
A. Total state,
federal, and 1000-
local All All 7999
expenditures
(all resources) 14,268,234.49
B. Less all
federal
expenditures
not allowed for 1000-
MOE A M 7999
(Resources
3000-5999,
except 3385) 2,084,235.00
C. Less state
and local
expenditures |
not allowed for
MOE: (All
resources,
except federal
as identified in
Line B)
. I 1000-
Community All 5000-5999 7999
Services 0.00
{ - -
l 6000- |
2. Capital 6999 |
All except 7100-7199 All except 5000-5999 except
Qutlay 600
| 6910 1,053,053.00
, | 5400-
3. Debt :‘;gg-
Service All 9100 | 7430.
7439 55,398.00
4. Other | | o
Transfers | Al 9200 i
| | 7299
Out | | 0.00
5. Interfund , ! i [
Transfers All 9300 I 77%02(;
Out I ' 0.00
| | 9100 7699
6. All Other i
Financing All | 9200 7651
Uses I | 0.00
T i 7100-7199 : All except 5000-5999, 9000-9999 | ey
Nonagency | i ' | 7999 10,000.00
| _ ) . I I
8. Tuion | ' |
(Revenue, in ‘ | |
lieu of |
expenditures, ! |
- | Al ' Al | e710
approximate | |
costs of ‘
services for
which tuition | ,
is received) | 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: ESMOE, Version 6

Page 1

Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



Second Interim 10 62539 0000000

West Park Elementary 2023-24 Projected Year Totals Form ESMOE

Fresno County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort E82XXWYRCU(2023-24)
Expenditures

9
Supplemental
expenditures
made as a
result of a
Presidentially
declared
disaster 0.00

10. Total
state and
local |
expenditures
not allowed
for MOE |
calculation

(Sum lines

C1 through

) { 1,118.451.00

Manually entered. Must not include expenditures in lines B, C1-C8, D1, or D2,

D. Plus ;?gg-
additional MOE | 7300.
expenditures: 7439

1.

Expenditures

to cover

deficits for
minus
food

services All All 8000-

(Funds 13 8699

and 61) (If

negative,

then zero) | | 48,722.00

2.
Expenditures
to cover
deficits for
student body |
activities 0.00

E. Total |
expenditures
subject to MOE |
(Line A minus
lines B and
C10, plus lines
D1 and D2) | 11,115,270.49
|
Section Il Annal
Expenditures
Per ADA ADA/Exps.
| Per ADA

Manually entered. Must not include expenditures in lines A or D1.

A. Average
Daily
Attendance
(Form Al,
Column C,
sum of lines
A6 and C9)*

B.
Expenditures
per ADA (Line
|.E divided by
Line 1I.A)

250.55

| 44,363.48

Section Il - | |

MOE

Calculation

(For data

collection Total Per ADA
only. Final | |
determination |

will be done | |

by CDE)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: ESMOE, Version 6 Page 2 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



Second Interim 10 62539 0000000

Waest Park Elementary 2023-24 Projected Year Totals Form ESMOE
Fresno County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort EB2XXWYRC U{2023-24)
Expenditures

A. Base
expenditures
(Preloaded

expenditures
extracted from
prior year
Unaudited
Actuals MOE
calculation).
(Note: If the
prior year MOE
was not met, in
its final
determination,
CDE wili adjust
the prior year
base to 90
percent of the
preceding prior
year amount
rather than the
actual prior
year
expenditure
amount.) | 7,799,961.00 28,092.78

1.

Adjustment

to base

expenditure

and

expenditure

per ADA

amounts for

LEAs failing |
prior y ear
MOE
calculation
(From
Section V) ' 0.00 0.00

2. Total
adjusted
base
expenditure
amounts
(Line A plus
Line A.1) | 7,799,961.00 28,092.78

B. Required
effort (Line A.2

|
times 90%) I 7,019,964.90 | 25,283.50

C. Current |
year

expenditures |

(Line I.E and |

Line 11.B) | 11,115,270.49 44,363.48
D. MOE
deficiency
amount, if any
(Line B minus
Line C) (If
negative, then
zero)

0.00 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: ESMOE, Version 6 Page 3 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



West Park Elementary
Fresno County

Second Interlm
2023-24 Projected Year Totals
Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort
Expenditures

10 62539 0000000
Form ESMOE
EB2XXWYRCU(2023-24)

E. MOE
determination
(If one or both
of the amounts
in line D are
zero, the MOE
requirement is
met; if both
amounts are
positive, the
MOE
reguirement is
not met. If
either column
in Line A.2 or
Line C equals
zero, the MOE
calculation is
incomplete. )

F. MOE
deficiency
percentage, if
MOE not met;
otherwise, zero
(Line D divided
by Line B)
(Funding under
ESSA covered
programs in FY
2025-26 may
be reduced by
the lower of the
two
percentages)

required to reflect estimated Annual ADA,

*Interim Periods - Annual ADA not av ailable from Form Al. For your convenience, Projected Y ear Totals Estimated P-2 ADA is extracted. Manual adjustment may be

0.00% 0.00%

SECTION 1V -
Detail of
Adjustments
to Base
Expenditures
(used in
Section I,
Line A.1)

Description of
Adjustments

Total
adjustments to
base
expenditures

| Total Expenditures

[ Expenditures
Per ADA

0.00 | 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: ESMOE, Version §

Page 4

Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



Second Interim 10 62539 0000000
West Park Elementary 2023-24 Projected Year Totals Form ICR
Fresno County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet EB2XXWYRCU(2023-24)

Part | - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs

California's indirect cost plan allows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost pool may include that portion of plant services costs (maintenance and
operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) attributable to the general administrative offices. The calculation of the plant services costs attributed to general
administration and included in the pool is standardized and automated using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the
percentage of square footage occupied by general administration,

A. Balaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing
1. Salaries and benefits paid through pay roll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000) 178,661.00
2. Contracted general administrative positions not paid through payroll
a. Enter the costs, if any, of general administrative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a
contract, rather than through payroll, in functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000, Object 5800.
b. If an amount is entered on Line A2a, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general

administrativ e position paid through a contract. Retain supporting documentation in case of audit.

B. Salaries.and Benefits - All Other Adl;ities
1. Salaries and benefits paid through pay roli {(Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, all goals except 0000 & 9000) 7,168,810.00
C. Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration

(Line A1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line B1; zero if negative) (See Part 111, Lines A5 and A6) 2.49%

Part Il - Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs

When an employ ee separates from service, the local educational agency (LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation in addition
to the employee's regular salary and benefits for the final pay period. These additional costs can be categorized as "normal” or "abnormal
or mass” separation costs.
Normal separation costs include items such as pay for accumulated unused leav e or routine severance pay authorized by goveming board
policy . Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs, State programs
may have similar restrictions. Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employ ee's normal separation
costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in which the employ ee worked, the LEA may identify and enter
these costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool.
Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employ ees to terminate their
employ ment earlier than they nommally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden
Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal
programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general
administrative functions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the pool.
A. Normal Separation Costs (optional)

Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employees of restricted state or federal programs that

were charged to an unrestricted resource (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-6999 or 8100-8400

rather than to the restricted program. These costs will be moved in Part 1l from base costs to the indirect cost pool.

Retain supporting documentation.
B. Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (required)

Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative positions charged to

unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be

moved in Part |l from the indirect cost pool to base costs. If none, enter zero. 0.00

Part lll - Indirect Cost Rate Calculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless indicated otherwise)
A. Indirect Costs
1. Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
(Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B9) 525,761.00

2. Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals

(Function 7700, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B10) 8,700.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: ICR, Version § Page 1 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



Second Interim

10 62539 0000000

West Park Elementary 2023-24 Projected Year Totals Form ICR
Fresno County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet EB2XXWYRCU{2023-24)
3. External Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7190, resources 0000-1999, goals 0000 and 9000, objects 5000 - 5999) 0.00
4. Staff Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1999, goals 0000 and 9000, objects 1000 - 5999) 6,000.00
5. Plant Maintenance and Operations (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part I, Line C) 22,569.14
6. Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating to general administrativ e offices only)
(Function 8700, resources 0000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part |, Line C) 6,050.70
7. Adjustment for Employ ment Separation Costs
a. Plus: Normal Separation Costs (Part 11, Line A) 0.00
b. Less: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part |1, Line B) 0.00
8. Total Indirect Costs (Lines A1 through A7a, minus Line A7b) 569,080.84

9. Carry-Forward Adjustment (Part IV, Line F)
10. Total Adjusted Indirect Costs (Line A8 plus Line A9)
B. Base Costs

-

. Instruction (Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)
. Instruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-2999, objects 1000-5399 except 5100)
. Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3999, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100)
Ancillary Services (Functions 4000-4999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)
. Community Services (Functions 5000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)
. Enterprise (Function 6000, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100)
. Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5999, minus Part IIi, Line Ad)

. Extemnal Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 7190-7191, objects 5000 - 5999, minus Part 11, Line A3)

© ® N OO ;M A w N

. Other General Administration (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
(Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Functions 7200-7600,
resources 0000-1999, all goals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999)
10. Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
(Function 7700, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals
except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999)
11. Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part |11, Line A5)
12. Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrativ e offices)
(Function 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part i1, Line A6)
13, Adjustment for Employ ment Separation Costs
a. Less: Normal Separation Costs (Part Il, Line A)
b. Plus: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part I, Line B)
14. Student Activity (Fund 08, functions 4000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)
15. Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)
16. Child Development (Fund 12, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5939 except 4700 & 5100)
17. Cafeteria (Funds 13 & 61, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100)
18. Foundation (Funds 19 & 57, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100)
19. Total Base Costs (Lines B1 through B12 and Lines B13b through B18, minus Line B13a)
C. Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment

(For information only - not for use when claiming/recovering indirect costs)
(Line A8 divided by Line B19)

D. Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate

(For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2025-26 see www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/ic)
(Line A10 divided by Line B19)

(347,495.54)
221,585.29

6,866,222.00
2,388,772.49
1 ,290,;/51 .00
7,500.00
0.00

0.00
407.002,00
15,000.00

500.00

0.00
883,821,86
236,949.30

0.00

0: 00
1,500.00

. 0.00
502,567.00
_3-2_9:489. 00
0.00

12,930,074.65

4.40%

1.71%

Part IV - Carry-forward Adjustment

The carry-forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustment for the diff erence between indirect costs recov erable using the indirect

cost rate approved for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that y ear. The carry-forward adjustment eliminates

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: ICR, Version § Page 2

Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM




Second Interim 10 62539 0000000
Woest Park Elementary 2023-24 Projected Year Totals Form ICR
Fresno County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet EB2XXWYRCU(2023-24)

the need for LEAs to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the
approv ed rate was based.

Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the current year is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approved rate for
use in the current y ear was based, the carry-forward adjustment is limited by using either the approv ed rate times current y ear base costs,
or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times current year base costs, if the highest rate used was less than

the approv ed rate. Rates used to recover costs from programs are display ed in Exhibit A.

A. Indirect costs incurred in the current year (Part lll, Line A8) 569,080.84
B. Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s)
1. Carry-forward adjustment from the second prior y ear 257,474.40
2. Carry-forward adjustment amount deferred from prior y ear(s), if any 0.00

C. Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year
1. Under-recovery: Part 1, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus (approved indirect
cost rate (9.08%) times Part Ill, Line B19); zero if negative 0.00
2. Over-recovery: Part lil, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus the lesser of
(approv ed indirect cost rate (9.08%) times Part I1l, Line B19) or (the highest rate used to
recover costs from any program (9.16%) times Part 111, Line B19); zero if positive (347,495.54)
D. Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or C2) (347,495.54)
E. Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year a
Where a negative carry -forward adjustment causes the proposed approv ed rate to fall below zero or would reduce the rate at which
the LEA could recover indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that
the carry -forward adjustment be allocated ov er more than one y ear. Where allocation of a negative camy-forward adjustment over more
than one y ear does not resolv e a negative rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approved rate
Option 1. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part lll, Line D) if entire negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current y ear calculation: 1.71%
Option 2. Preliminary proposed approv ed rate (Part Ili, Line D) if one-half of negative carry-forward
adjustment ($-173747.77) is applied to the current y ear calculation and the remainder
($-173747.77) is defemed to one or more future y ears: 3.06%
Option 3. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part |11, Line D) if one-third of negative carry -forward
adjustment ($-115831.85) is applied to the current y ear calculation and the remainder
($-231663.69) is deferred to one or more future years: 3.51%
LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3

F. Carry-forward adjustment used in Part Ill, Line A9 (Line D minus amount deferred if

Option 2 or Option 3 is selected) (347,495.54)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: ICR, Version 5§ Page 3 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



Second Interim 10 62539 0000000

West Park Elementary 2023-24 Projected Year Totals Form ICR
Fresno County Exhibit A: Indirect Cost Rates Charged to Programs EB82XXWYRCU(2023-24)
Approved
Indirect

cost rate:  9.08%

Highest

rate used

in any
program: 9.16%

Note: In one or
more resources,
the rate used is
greater than the

approved rate.

Eligible Indirect
Expenditures Costs

(Objects Charged Rate
fund Resource 1000-5999  (Objects Used
except 4700 7310 and
& 5100) 7350)

01 3010 374,251.00 30,710.00 B8.21%
01 3182 262,554.00 23,698.00 9.03%
01 3310 170,147.00 14,721.00 8.65%
o1 4035 17,691.00 187.00 1.06%
01 4126 31,640.00 2,874.00 9.08%
01 4127 15,126.00 303.00 2.00%
01 4203 20,973.00 419.00 2.00%
01 6053 97,467.00 8,850.00 9.08%
01 6500 379,8688.00 27,917.00 7.35%
01 6546 22,065.00 1,076.00 4.88%
01 6547 54,750.00 4,971.00 9.08%
01 8150 365,3565.00 30,237.00 8.28%
09 3310 60,172.00 700.00 1.40%
09 6500 128,947.00 11,708.00 9.08%
09 7311 656.00 59.00 8.99%
09 7510 7.022.00 637.00 9.07%
12 6105 378,856.00 13,608.00 3.59%
13 5310 293,488.00 26,875.00 9.16%
13 5320 36,001.00 3,268.00 9.08%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: ICR, Version 5 Page 4 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



West Park Elementary
Fresno County

2023-24 Second Interim
General Fund
Multiyear Projections
Unrestricted

10 62539 0000000
Form MYP!

E82XXWYRCWU(2023-24)

Projected Year

%

%

e. Unasslgned/Unappropriated

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: MYPI, Version 6

Page 1

DESCrBHEn g:{::st (FI:: Iosﬂ ) (c::.ag?:m) P’Z“’]%é‘s’" (C:Ils‘.a E?c:/c) Pf:%'z':"
(A) (B) (D)
(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 4,637,001.00 {7.30%) 4,298,437.00 53% 4,321,313.00
2, Federal Revenues 8100-8299 0.00 0.00% 000%
3. Other Stale Revenues 8300-8599 74,918.00 0.00% 74,.9.18 00 0.00% . 74,918.00
4, Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 192,500.00 0.00% 192,500.00 0.00% 192,500.00
5. Other Financing Sources )
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0 00% | 0.00% .
¢. Contributions 8980-8999 (é43,0-26.00)_ - 1..5.)6%“. (859,5éé 00) 1.69% (87.4,084.1.00).
6. Total (Sum lines A1 thru ASc) 4,061,393.00 (8.74%) 3,706,319.00 22% | (;,.714,6;1-7 00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES ‘I
1. Certificated Salaries | |
a. Base Salaries | 1,842,721.00 ! 1,7?(&362 00.
b. Step & Column Adjustment | 27,641.00 25,805.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment i ) | .
d. Other Adjustments ! (150-,.(.100 Q0) }
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines B1a thru B1d) 1000-1998 . 1,842,72-1- bO (6.64%) ! 1,720,_362.TO o 1.5_0% [ 1,746.167.6
2. Classified Salaries ’ = e | e ]
a. Base Salaries I 574,089.00 ! 482,700.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 8,611.00 :— 7-.241.00_.
¢. Cost-of -Living Adjustment | i ——
d. Other Adjustments - _._ R (1;]1),_0_007)0__) | |
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d}) 2000-2999 574,089.00 (15.92%) 482,700.00 1.50% | 489,941.00
3. Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 1,206,4-16 00 (7 1_2%) 1,120,;65 71% | 1,128,404.00.
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 531,425.00 (2_3.35%) 40?.3% 2.50% 417,545.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 i,-0-50,197_a. (65- ;320./0.) [ 35;1,952.6 T 2.50% | 367,926: 00"
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 747,998.00 (100.00%) | 0.00 0.00% ' 0.00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) L 00-772‘?;; (005 41,792.00 0.00% I 41,792,00 0.00% 41,792.00
8. Other Oulgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (202,818.00) (6.39%) |  (189,868.00) || T000% |  (189,868.00)
9. Other Financing Uses e . B -1 |
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% | 0.00%
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 T ) _0_06 o _(J&)‘;/‘,_T- R 0.00%
10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below) . [ | T ]
11. Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) - .5;791,820.0(? - (31.94%) 3,941,7-6.1._00“ - 1.563% i 4-,00‘i,é07 00“
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE [ .
(Line A8 minus line B11) (1,730,427.00) | {235,442.00) (287,260.00)
D. FUND BALANCE '
1 Net Beginning Fund Balance(Form 011, line F1e) 4,555,046.96 2,824,619.96 2,589,177.96
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) B é,é;4,61;5-)6- | . .“2.589.,177.9_6.' ] ".2.-3(-)1-.917 Siﬁ
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011) s i_ - = i i
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
b. Restricted 9740 o =l = g
¢. Committed - ' . T -
1. Stabllization Arrangements 9750 0.00 |
2. Other Commitments 9760 0;]0 I o
d. Assigned 9780 0.00 . -

Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



2023-24 Second Interim

West Park Elementary General Fund 10 62539 0000000
Fresno County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Unrestricted EB2XXWYRCU(2023-24)
Projected Year % % %
pescripton 32?;' (FI:: I:ﬂ) (c:i:.ag?:m) P’Z‘?j%zi‘s’" (c:l:.a E-g:IC) P'Z‘;%'z'z"
) (B) . ®)
1. Reserv e for Economic Uncertainties 9789 484,091 00 | 309,480 00 314,304.00
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 97380 2,336,528 9.6. ! 2;277.697 éG 1,985,613.96
f. Total Componenls of Ending Fund Balance | [
{Line D3f musl agree with line D2) 2,824,619.96 l 2,589,177.96 2,301,917 96
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES [
1. General Fund I
a Stabilization Alrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
b Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 484,091.00 309,480.00 ] 314,5-()4 a0
c¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 89790 2,338,528.96 2,277,697.96 | 1,985,613.96
(Enter other reserve projections in Columns C and E for subsequent | |
years 1 and 2; current year - Calumn A - is extracted) I i
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17) |
a. Stabilization Ar;rangements 9750 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncerlainties 9789 758,54;75- 758,545 75. } 758,545.75
c¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated $§790 - 0,00“ b I
3. Total Available Reserves (Sum lines E1a thru E2c) 3,581_. 1;5.;1- 3,345,723.71. , 3,068,463.71

F. ASSUMPTIONS

Please prov lde below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to detemmine the projections for the first and
second subsequenl fiscal y ears. Further, please include an explanalion for any significant expenditure adjustments
projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10, For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the

SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

Salaries and Benefits adjusted for step and column changes
Books/Supplles and Services are increased by 3%. Reductions are
related to prior y ear LCAP carry over in current y ear budget

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: MYPI, Version 6 Page 2 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



West Park Elementary
Fresno County

2023-24 Second Interim
General Fund
Multiyear Projections

10 62539 0000000
Form MYPI

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: MYPI, Version 6

Page 3

Restricted E82XXWYRCU(2023-24)
Projected Year % _ % g
Description T (FI?: o n © oﬁ:.ag?:m) P’z‘?%‘ziz" (ci's'.’E?éc, P'z:j}:‘:)ég"
(A) (8) (D) ]
(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 2,144,244 00 (66.01%) . 728,742.00 0.00% | 728,742.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8598 983,282.00 (25. 46%)” 732,932.00 2.73% 752,940.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 269,.970.00 000%  289,970.00 0.00% 289,970.00
5 Other Finanging Sowrces @ ¢ B - . .

a. Trans(ers In 8300-8929 0.00 0.00% 0 00%

b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% . O-OO%

. Contributions 8980-8999 84,026.00 196% | 86963600 | 169% | 674,084.00
6. Total (Sum lines A1 thru A5c) 4,260,522 00. (38.71%) | 2,611,180 00_ i 1.53;% i 2,645,736.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES ‘

1. Certificated Salaries |

a Base Salaries ‘ 368,7689.00 348,016.00

b. Step & Column Adjustment | 5,532.00 | _-5.;20 00

¢. Cost-of -Living Adjustment l - ]

d. Other Adjustments , (_26,5-(55.0-0)- :

e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines B1a thru B1d) 1000-1999 ) _35_5,755;(.)0- ------ 5 6_3%).]_“ B -SK_U‘IG-OO 1.50% [ 353,236 00_
2, Classified Salaries = S - : R i il -

a. Base Salaries | 345,493.00 318,241.00

b. Step & Column Adjustment ”;,‘HEO_ 4,774.00

c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment | —

d. Other Adjustments ' o (32,4_34.00)_ [ ) B

e Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru 82d) 2000-2999 345,493.00. (7?89"/:) i 318,241 00. o 1.56% [ 323,015.0(_).
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 " 447,007.00 (3.58%) | 431,021.00 611% |  457,357.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4998 539,17_4_(; (aﬂ"/:) 501,007 00 0.00% 301,0075
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 1,2-10,059 -00_ (41.98%) | . 702,104_00 T 0.00% _. 7_02,104.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 319,055_ 00 (100.00%) | 0.00 0.00% | .
7. Other Oulgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-77259% g0 14,435.00 0.00% l 14,435,00 0.00% 14,435.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7398 145,963.00 8 87%). 1D 150?36 R 0 00"/; I 133,013.00
8. Other Financing Uses I [ - T

a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00%

b. Other Uses 7630-7699 B 0_06 T ) O(E)"—/o!_ ) Q 06%;

10, Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below) I ! _{ b i N
11, Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) ) 3,890,005_06 (42.22%) l 2,247,837.00 ) 1?%1 N 2.,284,167 O(i.
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE I|
(Line A6 minus line B11) 370,517.00 I 363,343.00 361,569.00
D. FUND BALANCE
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance {Form 01l, line F1e) 1,863,287.53 1 2,233,804.53 2,597,147.53
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 2,233,804.53 2.597,_1-4;5_3 i 2,9_58,-71?5 EE
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011) — - [
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 0.00
b. Restricted 9740 2,232;,804_51;. - _2_557_14753 2.958.716.53-
c. Committed = i Sty i I .
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
2. Other Commitments 9760
d. Assigned 9780 |
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated {
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainlies 89789 : I

Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



West Park Elementary
Fresno County

2023-24 Second Interlm
General Fund
Multlyear Projections

10 62539 0000000
Form MYPI

Restricted E82XXWYRCU(2023-24)
Projected Year % o % "
Description gz’::s‘ (F:I‘_’:';ﬂ) © ::_“2?:, ) Pr2: jgc)tz:zn ; c:l: o o) Przglzﬂ)lzi :n
(A) (B) (D)
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance {
{Line D3f must agree with line D2) 2,233,804.53 2,597,147.53 : 2,958,716.53
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES |
1. General Fund ) |I'
a. Stabilization Arrangements 8750 |
b. Reserve for Economlic Uncertainties 9789 I
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790
(Enler current y ear reserv e projections in Column A, and other reserve
projeclions in Columns C and E for subsequent years 1 and 2)
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outiay {Fund 17)
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
c¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790
3. Total Avallable Reserves (Sum lines E1a thru E2c)

F. ASSUMPTIONS

SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

Revenues adjusted for COLA. Salaries and benefits adjusted for step
and column. Revenues and expenses reduced by one time funds
expiring

Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumplions used to determine the projections for the first and

second subsequent fiscal years, Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments

projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10. For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: MYPI, Version 6

Page 4

Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



Woest Park Elementary
Fresno County

2023-24 Second Interim
General Fund
Multlyear Projections
Unrestricted/Restricted

10 62539 0000000

Form MYP!

E82XXWYRCU(2023-24)

Projected Year

%

%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Repotting Software - SACS V8
File: MYPI, Version 6

Page 5

309,480.00

pescripton Objoct RETNS [ T P prolston
(A) (8) (D)
{Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 4,637,001.00 (7.30%) 4,298,437.00 53% 4,321,313.00
2 Federal Revenues 8100-8299 2,144,244.00 {66.01%) 728,742 00. 0.00% 728,742.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 1,058,200.00 (@366%)  807,850.00 248% | 827,856.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 482,470.00 . ddo% 482,470.00 0.00% 482.470.00.
5. Other Financing Sources i
a. Transfers In 8900-892¢9 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% Q.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0 00. 0.00% . 0_00" 0.00% . 0.00
c. Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00% I 0.00 0.00% [ 0 00
6. Total {(Sum lines A1 thru ASc) 8,321,915.00 (24.09%) ! 6.31},499.00 68% | 6,360,383.00
B EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES |
1. Certificated Salaries | |
a. Base Salaries | 2,211,510.00 1 2,068,378.00
b, Step & Column Adjustment I N 33,_1 75 00_ [ 31,025.00
¢, Cost-of-Living Adjustment ‘ 0.00 ‘ 0.06
d. Other Adjustments | (176,305.00) | 0.00
e. Tatal Certificated Salaries (Sum lines B1a thru B1d) 1000-1999 2,211,510.00 i (6.47%) [ 2,068,378 06_ 1.50% 2,099,403-.06-
2, Classified Salaries B R | )
a. Base Salaries I 919,582.00 | 800,941.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment | 13,793.00 [ 12-,01.5..30_
c. Cost-of-Living Adjuslment 0.00. : 0 (i)
d. Other Adjustments | (132,434.00) 0.00
e. Total Classified Salarles (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 919,582.00 . (12.90%) 800,941.00 1.50% ! 812,956.00
3. Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 16534_2:30_0_ ._ _(6. 1_7?3 1.,55_1,483_00 __ 2.21%_.[ i 15?576_1(;0_
4 Books and Supplles 40004999 1,070,599.00 (33.83%) 708,368.00 1.44% | 718,552.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 2,260,256-. 00 (53.06‘7:) [ 1,061,056 00- 85% l 1,070,630.00_
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 1,567,053.06_ B (1-60._@%2:;_ ) 6.(2 0 607{" ' 6:99_ '
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100_7722)95 s 56,227.00 0.00% . 56,227.00 0.00% ! 56,227.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 .(56,85;0-0)- 0.(;(;% | (5(;.855.00)_ 0.00% l (56_,é;5.0.0.).
9. Other Financing Uses |
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% | 0.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 _-0,0002 [ o] oo. T 0 00% ] . 0.60
10. Other Adjustments 0.00 S i N 006
11. Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) g,eei.azs 00 (36.07%) [ ._6.18959-8 ol  156% 6,.2.86,674 00
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE l
(Line A6 minus line B11) (1,359,910.00) 127,901.00 | 74,309.00
D. FUND BALANCE '
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, line F1e) 6,418,334 49 ‘ 5,058,424.49 5,186,325.49
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 5,058,42;49 { 5,186;(;25.45_) N 5,260,634.4;
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011} . T | ] = e
a. Nonspendable 9710-8719 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
b. Restricted 9740 223380453 2,507,147.53 2,956,716.53
c. Committed o I o E
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 [ 0,00
2, Other Commitments 9760 0_00. B _0.08- 300
d. Assigned 9780 B 0.05. OR- | . m
e. Unasslgned/Unappropriated ) - N N 0 I B
1. Reserv e for Economic Uncertainties 9789 484,081.00 |

314,304.00

Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



West Park Elementary
Fresno County

2023-24 Second Interim
General Fund
Multlyear Projections
Unrestricted/Restricted

10 62539 0000000
Form MYPI
EB2XXWYRCU(2023-24)

Projected Year % K % ¥
DgsciiRtisn g:{::s! (FI:: I;’ﬂ) (cgg.ag?:m) P’Z"’)%Si" (c::l:.a E?:lcy P’Z‘?‘%ﬁz"
(A) (B) (D)
2, Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 2,338,528.96 2,277,697.96 1,985,613.96
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance |
(Line D3f must agree with line D2) 5,058,424.49 | 5,186,325.49 5,260,634 49
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES (Unrestricted except as noted) !
1. General Fund |
a. Stabillzation Arrangements 9750 0.00 | 0.00 . 0.00
b Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 484,091.00 . 309,480. 00- 314,304.00
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 2,338,528.96 2.27-7,6_97.95 1,985,613.96
d. Negativ e Restricted Ending Balances [ .
(Negativ e resources 2000-9999) 9792 0.00 0.00
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17) h
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 | 0.00 000
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertaintles a789 753,54-5_75- | 758,545 75. 758,545.75
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 - -0.(.)0“ 000_
3. Tota! Av ailable Reserves - by Amount (Sum lines E1 thru E2c) 3,581,165.71 . | 3,31.15,723 71. | 3,058,463 71_
4. Total Av ailable Reserves - by Percent (Line E3 divided by Line F3c) 36 99%. | 54.05% I 4-8 65%
F. RECOMMENDED RESERVES
1. Special Education Pass-through Exclusions
Far districts Lhat serve as the administrative unit (AU) of a
special education locat plan area (SELPA):
a. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation
the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members? No
b. If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special )
education pass-lthrough funds:
1. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):
- 2 Spec_ia-l education pass.-t.hro;éh fum;s- m e |
(Column A: Fund 10, resources 3300-3499, 6500-6540 and 6546
objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223; enter projections for |
subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E) 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
2. District ADA
Used to determmine the reserve standard percentage level on line F3d
{Col A: Form Al, Estimated P-2 ADA column, Lines A4 and C4; enter projections) 27082 | 27082 270.82
3. Calculating the Reserves - | =
a. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Line B11) 9,681,825.00 | 6,189,598.00 6,286,074.00
b. Plus: Special Education Pass-thraugh Funds (Line F1b2, if Line F1a is No) 0 00_ : ) 0.00 - 0.06.
c. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses {Line F3a plus line F3b) 9,681,825 00. | 6_155, 558.00 ' 6.286,074: 00
d. Reserve Standard Percentage Level - [ | I
(Refer to Form 01CSl, Criterion 10 for calculation details) 5% | 5% 5%
e. Reserve Standard - By Percent (Line F3c times F3d) 4-84,091.25 | 309,479,980 | é‘l.4,3.03.70.
f. Reserve Standard - By Amount | - 1 . |
{Refer to Form 01CSI, Criterion 10 for calculation details) 80,000.00 80,000.00 80,000.00
g. Reserve Standard (Greater of Line F3e or F3f) 4M,O§1.25 N 309_,47595 314.:;03_70“
h. Avallable Reserves (Line E3} Meel Reserve Standard {Line F3g) .Y ES . lES_ 1l hYES ]

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS v8
File: MYPI, Version 6

Page 6

Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



Wast Park Elementary
Fresno County

Second Interim
2023-24 Projected Year Totals
SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES
FOR ALL FUNDS

10 62539 0000000
Form SIAl
EB2XXWYRCU(2023-24)

Direct Costs - Intarfund

Indirect Costs - Interfund

Fund Reconcliiation

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: SIAl, Version 1

Page 1

Interfund Interfund Due From Due To
Transfers In Transfers Out Transfers In Transfars Qut Transfers in Transfers Out Other Funds Other Funds

Description 5750 5750 7350 7350 8900-8923 7600.-7629 9310 8610
011 GENERAL FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 (56,855.00)

Qther Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation
081 STUDENT ACTIVITY SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

Expenditure Delait 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail i 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation r )
091 CHARTER SCHOOLS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

Expendilure Detail 0.00 | 000 13,104,00 0,00

Other Sources/Uses Detail — ) | 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation i | = |

10l SPECIAL EDUCATION PASS-THROUGH FUND |
Expenditure Datail |
Other Sources/Uses Detail [ ) |
Fund Recongilialion i

111 ADULT EDUGATION FUND |
Expenditure Dstail 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Other Sources/Uses Detail i i 0.00 | 0.00
Fund Reconciliation | I

121 CHILD DEVELOPMENT FUND ! |
Expenditure Detail 000 0.00 13,608.00 I 0.00
Other Sources/Uses Delall | i i . 0.00 0.00
Fund Reconciliation ]

13i CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 30,143.00 0.00
Other Sources/Uses Detail | T 0.00 0.00 !
Fund Recanciliation |

14i DEFERRED MAINTENANCE FUND | | |
Expenditure Detail 0.00 | 0.00 | |
Other Sources/Uses Detail ' _ | 0.00 | 0.00 |
Fund Recaongiliation | I |

15 PUPIL TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT FUND |
Expenditure Detall 0.00 | 0.00 :

Other Sources/Uses Detail | 0.00 | 0.00
Fund Reconciliation | I | |

171 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR OTHER THAN CAPITAL OUTLAY I |
Expenditure Detail ] i
Otlher Sources/Uses Detail | 0.00 | 0.00
Fund Recongiliation |

181 SCHOOL BUS EMISSIONS REDUCTION FUND :

Expenditure Detail 000 I 0.00 ! | |
Other Sources/Uses Detail ] I i B Oio 1 0 00.
Fund Recongcillation | i |

191 FOUNDATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND |
Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
Other Sources/Uses Detail -i__ - s e 0.00
Fund Reconciliation i | B i 1

201 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS ! | |
Expenditure Detail | I
Other Sources/Uses Detalil 0.00 0.00
Fund Reconciliation [

211 BUILDING FUND | \ 1
Expenditure Detall 000 | 0.00 [
Other Sources/Uses Detail | 0.00 | 0.00
Fund Reconciliation ' | i =

251 CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND [

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
Other Sources/Uses Detail i ] 0.00 ll 0.00
|

Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



West Park Elementary
Fresno County

Second Interlm
2023-24 Projected Year Totals
SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES
FOR ALL FUNDS

10 62539 0000000

Form SIAY

E82XXWYRCU(2023-24)

Description

Direct Costs - Intarfund Indirect Costs - Interfund

Transfers n
5750

Transfars Out
5750

Transfers In
7350

Transfers Out
7350

Interfund
Transfers In
89008929

Interfund
Transfers Out
7600-7629

Due From
Other Funds
9310

Due To
Other Funds
9610

30! STATE SCHOOL BUILDING LEASE/PURCHASE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
351 COUNTY SCHQOL FACILITIES FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconcillation
401 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR CAPITAL OUTLAY PRQJECTS
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Delail
Fund Reconciliation
491 CAP PROJ FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Datail
Fund Reconciliation
511 BOND INTEREST AND REDEMPTION FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Recongiliation
521 DEBT $VC FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
531 TAXOVERRIDE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Olher Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
561 DEBT SERVICE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
571 FOUNDATION PERMANENT FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Datail

Fund Reconcillation

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00
0.00

000

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 |

000 |

0.00

0.00

.00

0.00 |

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

a.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

611 CAFETERIA ENTERPRISE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciiiation
62] CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
631 OTHER ENTERPRISE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sourcas/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
661 WAREHOUSE REVOLVING FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconcliiation
671 SELF-INSURANCE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
71 RETIREE BENEFIT FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation

731 FOUNDATION PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUND

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: SIAl, Version 1

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0,00 0.00 |

0.00

0.00 |

000

Page 2

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 |

0.00 |

0.00 |

| —

0.00

0.00

.00

0.00

Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



Wast Park Elementary
Fresno County

Sacond Interlm
2023-24 Projected Year Totals
SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES
FOR ALL FUNDS

10 62539 0000000
Form SIAI
EB2XXWYRCU(2023-24)

Description

Direct Costs - Interfund

Transfers In Transfers Out
5750 5750

Indlrect Costs - Interfund

Transfers In Transfers Out
7350 7350

Interfund
Transfers In
B000-8929

Interfund
Transfers Out
7600-7629

Due From Due To
Other Funds Other Funds
9310 9610

Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Delail

Fund Reconciliation

Expendlture Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detalil
Fund Reconciliation

95| STUDENT BODY FUND
Expenditure Datail
Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

761 WARRANT/PASS-THROUGH FUND

Q00 | 0.00

0.00

TOTALS

0.00 0.00

56,855.00 (56,855.00)

0.00 |

0.00

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: SIAl, Version 1

Page 3

Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



Second Interim 10 62539 0000000
Wast Park Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Fresno County School District Criteria and Standards Review E82XXWYRCU(2023-24)

Provide methodology and assumptions used to estimate ADA, enrollmenl, revenues, expenditures, reserv es and fund balance, and multiy ear

commitments (including cost-of-living adjustments)

Deviations from the standards must be explained and may affecl the interim certification

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS

1. CRITERION: Average Daily Attendance

STANDARD: Funded av erage daily attendance {ADA) for any of the current fiscal y ear or two subsequent fiscal y ears has not changed by more than lwo percent since first interim
projections.

District's ADA Standard Percentage Range: -2.0% to +2.0%

1A. Calculating the District's ADA Variances

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted into the first column, otherwise, enter data for all fiscal y ears. Second Interim Projected Y ear Totals dala that exist for the current y ear will
be extracted; otherwise, enter data for all fiscal y ears. Enter dislrict regular ADA and charter school ADA corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal y ears

Estimated Funded ADA

First interim Second Interim
Projacted Year Totals Projected Y ear Totals
Fiscal Year (Form 01C8I, Iltem 1A) (Form Al, Lines A4 and C4) Percent Change Status
[ Gurrent Year (2023-24) ' _ T i ]
District Regular | 305.07 | 305.07 I
Charter School 0.00 0.00 I
Tatal ADA ' 20507 |  a0s.07 | 0.0% | Mat '
1st Subsequent Year (2024-25) . [ [ I
District Regular I 272,81 | 279.36
Charter School I [ B
Total ADA ; 272.61 [ 219.3(':» I 2.5% [ Not Mt;t
i 2nd Subseﬁusnt Year (2025-26) R | ] - . . |
District Regular Il 259.58 | 273.09 I
Charter School [ S | — _ - . B :
Total ADA | 259.50 273.09 | 5.2% | Not Met
1B. Comparison of District ADA to the Standard
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met
1a, STANDARD NOT MET - The projected change since first interim projections For funded ADA exceeds two percent in any of the current year or iwo subsequent fiscal years. Provide

reasons why the change(s) exceed the standard, a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting funded ADA, and what changes will be made to Improv s the accuracy of
projections In this area

Explanation: | Based on current trend, we will maintain the current Enrallment and adjust ADA based on grade lev el changes
(requlred if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 1 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



Second Interim 10 62539 0000000

West Park Elementary General Fund Form 01CS{
Fresno County School District Criteria and Standards Review EB2XXWYRCU(2023-24)
2. CRITERION: Enrollment

STANDARD: Projected enroliment for any of the current fiscal y ear or two subsequent flscal y ears has not changed by more than two percent since first interim projections

District's Enroliment Standard Percentage Range: | «2.0% to +2.0%

2A. Calculating tha Distrlct's Enrollment Variances

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column for all fiscal years. Enter data in the second column for all fiscal years. Enter district regular
enroilment and charter school enrolimenl corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years.

Enrollment
First Interim Second Interim
Fiscal Year (Form 01CSlI, Item 2A) CBEDS/Projected Percent Change Status
Current Year (2023-24) - |
District Regular 285.00 297.00
Charter School . I
Total Enrollment 285.00 297-.00 [ -4.2% | Not Met
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) . .
District Regular 285.00 297.00
Charter School I I
Total Enroliment 265.00 [ 297.00 [ 4.2% [ Not Mat“ .
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) I R | | :
District Regular 285.00 297.00
Charter School 1 )
Total Enroliment 285.00 [ 297.00 . 4.2% I Not Met
2B. Comparison of District Enroliment to the Standard
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanatlon If the standard is not met.
1a STANDARD NOT MET - Enraliment projections have changed since First interim projections by more than two percent in any of the current y ear or two subsequent fiscal y ears. Provide

reasons why the change(s) exceed the standard, a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting enroliment, and what changes will be made to improve the accuracy of
prajections In this area.

Explanation: | Enroliment came in higher than originally anticipated
(required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: CS!_District, Version 5 Page 2 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



Waest Park Elementary
Fresno County

Second Interlm
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

10 62539 0000000
Form 01CSI
E82XXWYRCU(2023-24)

3. CRITERION: ADA to Enrollment

STANDARD: Projected second period (P-2) average daily attendance (ADA) to enroliment ratio for any of the current fiscal y ear or two subsequent fiscal y ears has not increased from the
historical av erage ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than one half of one percent (0.5%)

3A. Calculating the District's ADA to Enrollment Standard

DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Actuals data that exist will be extracted into the P-2 ADA column for the First Prior Y ear; otherwise, enter First Prior Year data. P-2 ADA for the second and third prior y ears
are preloaded. First Interim data that exist will be extracted into the Enrollment column; otherwise, enter Enroliment data for all fiscal years. Data should reflect district regular and charter school
ADA/enroliment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years

P-2 ADA Enroliment

Unaudited Actuals CBEDS Actual Historical Ralio

(Form 01CSI,

Fiscal Year Item 3A)

(Form A, Lines A4 and C4) of ADA ta Enrollment

Third Prior Y ear (2020-21)

District Regular 349 635
Charter School 292
Total ADA/Enroliment I 641 635 E 100.9% !
.Second Prior Y ear (20é1 -22) - 1 . i
District Regular 269 | 586 |
Charter School |
Total ADA/Enroliment | 269 | 586 | 45.9%
| First Prior Y ear (2022-23) [ I
District Regular : 328 307 | |
Charter School [ i h =M : |
Total ADA/Enroliment I ) 329.: 307 [ 11;2"/: |
) ) - - o Hislnric:;l A\.rumgu Ra!la [ 84.7% N I
District's ADA to Enroliment Standard (historical average ratlo plus 0.5%): 85.2%

3B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of ADA to Enroliment

DATA ENTRY: Estimated P-2 ADA will be extracted into the first column for the Current Y ear; enter data in the first column for the subsequent fiscal years, Data shoutd reflect district regular and
charter school ADA/enroliment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years, All other data are extracted

Estimated P-2 ADA Enroliment
CBEDS/Projected
Fiscal Year {Fomm Al, Lines A4 and C4) (Criterion 2, Item 2A) Ratio of ADA to Enroliment Slatus
-C.ur-re.n; Yéar(2025-24_) S T o I o B - o - D -
District Regular | 271 297
Charter School .. . - 0 | B |
Total ADA/Enrolimant | | 207 | o1.2% [ Not Mat .
[ 1st Subsequent Year (-2024-25) | [ . o 0 - )
District Regular || 271 : 207
| Charter School ) I [ :
L o TowavwEwomem| am| 27 | st [T
2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26) | | |
District Regular . 271 | 297 |
Charter School [ _:— — i =
Total ADA/Enroliment _. o ) 277?" a - 2;7 [ . 91.2% [ Not Met Il
3C. Comparison of District ADA to Enroliment Ratlo to the Standard
DATA ENTRY': Enter an explanation if the standard is not met
1a STANDARD NOT MET - Projected P-2 ADA to enrallment ratio exceeds the standard in any of the current y ear or two subsequent fiscal y ears. Provide reasons why the projected ratio

exceeds the district's historical average ratio by more than 0.5%.

Explanation: | ADA rates are increasing. Staff has been working on getting more students in their seats every day. Prior year also included charter.
(required if NOT mel) | g
|

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 3

Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



Second Interim 10 62539 0000000
Waest Park Elementary Ganeral Fund Form 01CSI
Frasno County School District Crlteria and Standards Review ESZXXWYRCU{2023-24)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: CSI_District, Version 5§ Page 4 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



Second interim 10 62539 0000000

Waest Park Elementary Ganeral Fund Form 01CS!
Fresno County School District Criteria and Standards Review E82XXWYRCU(2023-24)
4. CRITERION: LCFF Ravenue

STANDARD: Projected LCFF revenue for any of the cumrent fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent since first interim projectlons

District's LCFF R Standard Per Range: -2.0% to +2.0%

4A. Calculating the District's Projected Change in LCFF Revenue

DATA ENTRY: First interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. In the Second Interim column, Current Y ear data are extracted; enter data for the two
subsequent years

LCFF Revenue
(Fund 01, Objects 8011, 8012, 8020-8089)

First Interim Second Interim
Fiscal Year {Form 01C8l, Item 4A) Projected Year Totals Percent Change Status

Current Y ear (2023-24) | 4,763,164.00 | 4,772,826.00 | 4% . Met
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) | 4,439,357.00 | 4,433,880.00 | (-1%) Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) | 4,466,632.00 | 4,551,389.00 | 1.9% Met
4B. Comparison of District LCFF Revenus to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met,

1a STANDARD MET - LCFF revenue has not changed since first interim projections by more than lwo percent for tha current y ear and two subsequent fiscal years

Explanation:
(required if NOT mest)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 5 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



Second Interim 10 62539 0000000
General Fund Form 01CSI

Fresno County School District Criteria and Standards Review EB2XXWYRCU(2023-24)

Woaest Park Elementary

5. CRITERION: Salarles and Beneflts

STANDARD: Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total unrestricted general fund expenditures for any of the current fiscal y ear or two subsequent fiscal years has
not changed from the historical av erage ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than the greater of Lhree percent or the district's required reserves percentage

5A. Calculating the District's Historical Average Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Actuals data that exist for the First Prior Y ear will be extracted; otherwise, enter data for the First Prior Year, Unaudited Actuals data for the second and third prior y ears are
preloaded

Unaudited Actuals - Unrestricted

(Resources 0000-1999) Ratio
Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures Sy ISaIarIes and
Benefits
Flscal Year {Form 01, Objects 1000- (Form 01, Objects 1000- to Total Unrestricted
3999) 7499) Expenditures

Third Prior Y ear (2020-21) 2,257,746.67 2,917,649.84 | 77 4%

Second Prior Year {2021-22) 2,269,923.89 3,146,321.76 721%

First Prior Year (2022-23) 2,575,516.21 3,929,722.72 | 65.5%

Historical Average Ratio: 71.7%

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2023-24) {2024-25) (2025-26)
District’'s Reserve Standard Percentage ;
5% 5% 5%
(Criterion 10B, Line 4)
District's Salaries and Beneflts Standard
(historical average ratio, plus/minus the
66.7% to 76.7% 66.7% to 76.7% 66.7% o 76.7%

greater of 3% or the district's reserve

standard percentage):

5B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratlo of Unrestrictad Salarles and Beneflts to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: If Form MY PI exists, Projected Y ear Tolals data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter Projected Year Totals data. Projected Y ear Totals data for Current Y ear
are extracted.

Projected Y ear Totals - Unrestricted

(Resources 0000-1998)

Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures Ratio
(Form 011, Objects 1000- (Form 011, Objects 1000- of Unresiricted Salarles and
3999) 7499) Beneflts
Fiscal Year (Form MYPI, Lines B1-B3) (Form MYP';H;;"“ B1-88, io T;;a;e‘izi'f;?:‘ed Status
Current Year (2023-24) | 3,623,226.00 ; 5,791,820.00 ' 62.6% Not Met |
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 3,323,524,00 | 3,941,761.007 84,3% [ Not Met |
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) : 3,364,612.00 " 4,001,807.00 84.1% [ Not Met ;

5C. Comparison of District Salaries and Beneflts Ratlo to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the slandard Is not met

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected ratio of unrestricted salary and benefit costs to total unrestricted expenditures has changed by more than the standard in any of the current year or two

subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons why the change(s) exceed the standard and a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting salaries and benefits

Explanation: With reductlon of one time funds, salarles and benefits are closer to the state average
{required if NOT mat)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 6 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



Second Interim

Wast Park Elementary General Fund
Fresno County Schoal Dlstrict Criterla and Standards Review
6. CRITERION: Other Revenues and Expenditures

10 62539 0000000
Form 01CSI
E82XXWYRCU(2023-24)

STANDARD: Projscted operating rev enues (including federal, other state and other local) or expenditures (including books and supplies, and services and ather operating), for any of the
current fiscal y ear or two subsequent fiscal years, have not changed by more than five percent since first interim projections. Changes that exceed five percent in any major object

category must be explained

District's Other R and Expenditures Standard Percentage Range:

District's Other Revenuas and Expendituraes Expl ti Per Range:

-5.0% to +5.0%
-5.0% to +5.0%

6A. Calculating the District's Change by Major Object Category and Comparison to the Explanation Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY: First interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. Second Interim data for the Current Year are extracted. If Second Interim Form MYPI exists,
data for the lwo subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the (wo subsequent years into the second column. Explanations must be entered for each category if the percent change for

any year exceeds the dislrict's explanation percentage range

First Interim Second Interim
Projected Year Totals Projected Year Tolals
Object Range / Fiscal Year (Form 01CSlI, Item 6A) (Fund 01) (Form MYPI}

Federal Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8100-8299) (Form MYPI, Line A2}

Percent Change

Change Is Outside

Explanation Range

Current Year (2023-24) 1,756,135.00 2,144,244 .00 22.1% Yes
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 395,943.00 728,742.00 | 84.1% Yes
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) 395,943.00 I 728,742.00 84.1% Yes
Explanation: Based on current data from the state, Federal funds are higher than previously anticipaled
(required if Yes)
Other State Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8300-8539) (Form MYPI, Line A3)
Current Year (2023-24) 879,202.00 1,058,200.00 20.4% Yes
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) ] 901,119.00 807,850.00 -10.4% Yes
2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26) 928,800.00 827,858.00 ] -10.9% Yes
Explanation: | Based on information from the state, funding for new programs hav e been adjusted to a lower amount for all districts
{required if Yes)
Other Local Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8600-8799) (Form MYPI, Line A4)
Current Year (2023-24) 445,075.00 | 482,470.00 | 8.4% Yes
St~ | - ) - |
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 445,075.00 482,470.00 8.4% | Yes
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) [ 445,075.00 482,470.00 8.4% Yes
Explanation: Local rev enues are coming in higher lhan anticipated
(required if Yes)
Books and Supplles (Fund 01, Objects 4000-4939) (Form MYPI, Line B4)
Current Year (2023-24) 1,786,692.57 1,070,699.00 -40.1% | Yes |
- — L - + 1 .
1st Subsequent Year (2024-25) 1,236,692.00 | 708,368.00 | 42.7% Yes |
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) 836,692.00 | 718,562.00 | 14.1% Yes
Explanation: I With elimination of one-time funds, one-time expenditures are removed from the budget
(required if Yes)
Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Fund 01, Objects 5000-5999) (Form MYPI, Line BS)
— = e —— — . .
Curment Y ear (2023-24) 2,560,532.00 ]— 2,280,286.00 | -12.4% | Yes |
= ————= —
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 1,697,946.00 i 1,061,056.00 | -37.5% Yes |
———— —] — — 18 + - |
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) ' 1,187,189.00 | 1,070,030.00 | 9.9% [ Yes |
Explanation: ! With elimination of one-time funds, one-time expenditures are removed from the budget |

(required if Yes)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 7

Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



Second Interim 10 62539 0000000
Wast Park Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Frasno County School District Criteria and Standards Review E82XXWYRCU(2023-24)

6B. Calculating the District’'s Change In Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated

Firsl Interim Second Inlerim
Object Range / Fiscal Year Projected Year Totals Projected Year Totals Percent Change Status
Total Federal, Other State, and Other Local Revenue (Section 6A)
Gurrent Y ear (2023-24) " 3,080,412.00 3,684,914 00 19.6% ' Nat Met
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 1,742,137.00 2,019,062.00 ' 15.9% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26) 1,769,818.00 2,038,070.00 | 15.2% Not Met

Total Books and Supplies, and Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Section 6A)

Current Y ear (2023-24) 4,367,224 57 3,330,885.00 -23.7% Not Met
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 2,934,638.00 | 1,769,424.00 -38.7% Not Mel
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) 2,023,881.00 1,788,582.00 -11.6% Not Met
6C. Comparison of District Total Operating R and Expenditures to the Standard Parcentage Range

DATA ENTRY: Explanations are linked from Section 6A if the status in Section 6B is Not Met; no entry is allowed below.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - One or mors projected operating rev enus hav e changed since first interim projections by more than the standard in one or more of the current year or two
subsequent fiscal years. Reasons for the projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, if any, will be made to bring the
projected operating rev enues within the standard must be entered in Section 6A above and will also display in the explanation box below.

Explanation: | Based on current data from the state, Federal funds are higher than previously anticipated
Federal Revenue

(linked from 6A |
if NOT met) | |

Explanation: Based on information from the state, funding for new programs have been adjusted to a lower amount for all districts
Other State Revenue
(linked from 6A |
if NOT mat})

Explanation: I Local revenues are coming in higher than anticipated
Other Local Revenue
{linked from 6A
if NOT met)

1b. STANDARD NOT MET - One or more total operating expenditures have changed since first interim projections by more than the standard in one or more of the cument year or two
subsequent fiscal y ears. Reasons for the projected change, descriptions of lhe methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, if any, will be made to bring the
projected operating revenues within the standard must be entered in Section 6A above and will also display in the explanation box below.

Explanation: | With slimination of on;,-time funds, one-ll_me expenditures are remov ed- fEn -t-he_budg_et
Books and Supplies |
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)
Explanation: Wiih e-I.imin-a.ti;n. of one--.ti.n-l.e- F;Jr;ds: on-e-time exbendli\;r.e.;s .a;e remo:l-ed fro_m_lhe budge-t-._ - o o
Services and Other Exps
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 8 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



Second Interim 10 62538 0000000

Wast Park Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Fresno County School District Criteria and Standards Review EB2XO(WYRCU(2023-24)
7. CRITERION: Facilities Malntenance

STANDARD: ldentify changes that have occurred sinca first interim projections in the projected contributions for facillties maintenance funding as required pursuant to Education Code
Section 17070.75, or in how the district is providing adequately to preserve the functionality of its facilities for their normal life in accordance with Educatlon Code sections 52080(d)1) and

17002(d)(1)
Determining the District's Compli with the Contribution Requirement for EC Sectlon 17070.75 - Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted Maintanance Account (OMMA/RMA)
NOTE: EC Section 17070.75 requires the district to deposit into the account a minimum amount equal to or greater than three percent of the total general fund expenditures and other financing

uses for that fiscal year, Statute exclude the following resource codes from the tolal general fund expenditures calculation: 3212, 3213, 3214, 3216, 3218, 3219, 3225, 3226, 3227, 3228,
5316, 5632, 5633, 5634, 7027, and 7690

DATA ENTRY: Enter the Requlred Minimum Contribution if First Interim dala does not exist. First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter First Interim data into lines 1, if applicable,
and 2. All other data are extracted

Second Interim Contribution

Projected Y ear Totals

Required Minlmum (Fund 01, Resource 8150,
Contribution Objects 8900-8999) Status
| 395,592. M
1 OMMA/RMA Contribution 335,227.00 200 | ot
2 First Interim Contribution (information only) 380,592.00

{Form 01CSI, First Interim, Criterlon 7, Line 1)
If status is not met, enter an Xin the box that best describes why the minimum required contribution was not made:

Not applicable (district does not participate in the Leroy F. Greene School Facilities Act of 1998)
Exempt (due to district's small size [EC Section 17070.76 (b)(2)E)))

Other (explanation must be provided)

Explanation: .
(required If NOT met
and Other Is marked)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: CSI_District, Version § Page 9 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



Second Interim 10 62539 0000000

Waest Park Elementary General Fund Form 01CSl
Fresno County School District Criterla and Standards Review E82XXWYRCU(2023-24)
8. CRITERION: Deficit Spending

STANDARD: Unrestricted deficit spending (total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses is greater than total unrestricted revenues and other financing sources) as a percentage
of total unrestricted expenditures and other flnancing uses, has nat excesded one-third of the dlistrict’'s av ailable reserves* as a percentage of total expenditures and other financing uses*
in any of the curent fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years

'Av ailable reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Stabilization Arangements, Reserve for Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounls In the General Fund and
the Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects. Av ailable reserves will be reduced by any negative ending balances in restricted resources in the General Fund

ZA school district that is the Adminlistrative Unit of a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) may exclude from ils expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating members

BA. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending d Per ge Lavels

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
o ) L . | 37.0% 54.1% 48.7%
District's Av ailable Reserve Percentages (Criterion 10C, Line 9) | | |
. !
District's Deflclt Spending Standard Percentage Levels | |
12.3% 18.0% 16.2%

(one-third of available reserve per

8B. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Percentages

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MY P{ exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent y ears into the first and second
columns

Projected Y ear Totals

Net Change in Total Unrestrictad

Expenditures
Unrestricted Fund Balance and Other Flnancing Uses Deficit Spending Level
) (Form 01}, Objects 1000- (If Net Change in
{Form 011, Saction E) 7999) Unrestricled Fund
Fiscal Year (Form MYPI, Line C) (Form MYPI, Line B11) Saiance 's,:f:)a“" & else Status
Current Y ear (2023-24) | (1,730,427.00) | 5,791,820.00 | 29.9% | Not Met
1 Se— T — _— T —1 |
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) | (235,442.00) 3,941,761.00 | 6.0% Met
" — T —T T
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) (287,260.00) 4,001,907.00 7.2% | Met
8C. Comparison of District Deficit Spending to the Standard
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.
1a STANDARD NOT MET - Unrestricted deficit spending has exceeded the standard percentage level in any of Lhe current year or two subsequent fiscal y ears. Provide reasons for the

deficit spending, a description of the methods and assumptions used in balancing the unrestricted budget, and what changes will be made to ensure that the budget deficlts are eliminated
or are balanced within lhe standard.

Explanation: District is spending LCAP carryover funds for supplies and services and committed funds to complete the MPR modemization in the

|
|
(required if NOT met) | current y ear
|
|

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS v8
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 10 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:28 PM



Second Interim 10 62539 0000000

West Park Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Fresno County School District Criteria and Standards Review EB2XXWYRCU(2023-24)
9. CRITERION: Fund and Cash Balances

A, FUND BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund balance will be positive al the end of the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal y ears

9A-1. Determining if the District's General Fund Ending Balance Is Positive

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MY Pl exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for lhe two subsequent years

Ending Fund Balance
General Fund

Projected Year Totals

Fiscal Year (Form 01l, Line F2 ) (Form MYPI, Line D2) Status
Current Year (2023-24) 5,058,424.49 Met
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) | 5,186,325.49 Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) 5,260,634 49 Met
9A-2. Comparison of the District's Ending Fund Bat to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanalion if the standard is not met
1a STANDARD MET - Projected general fund ending balance is positive for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation: |
(required if NOT met}

B. CASH BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year.

9B-1. Determining If the District's Ending Cash Balance is Positive

DATA ENTRY: If Form CASH exists, data will be extracted; if not, data must be enterad below.
Ending Cash Balance
General Fund

Fiscal Year (Form CASH, Line F, June Column) Status

Current Year (2023-24) | 4,877,334.71 | Met

9B-2. Comparison of the District's Ending Cash Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.
1a STANDARD MET - Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 11 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



Second Interim 10 62539 0000000
Woest Park Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI

Fresno County School District Criteria and Standards Review E82XXWYRCU(2023-24)
10. CRITERION: Resarves

STANDARD: Av allable reserves® For any of the curment fiscal y ear or two subsequent fiscal y ears are not less than the following percentages or amounts® as applied to total expenditures
and other financing uses®:

DATA ENTRY: Current Y ear data are extracted. If Form MYPI exists, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Y ear data will be extracted. If not, enter district regular ADA and charter school ADA
corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for the two subsequent years

Percentage Level District ADA
5% or $80,000 (gra.aler of) 4] . to 300
4% or $80,000 (greater of ) 301 to 1,000
3% 1,001 to 30,000
2% 30,001 to 400,000
1% 400,001 and over

1 Ay ailable reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Stabilization Arrangements, Reserve
for Economic Uncertaintles, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General Fund
and Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects. Av ailable reserves will be
reduced by any negative ending balances in restricted resources In the General Fund

2 Dollar amounts to be adjusted annually by the prior year statutory cost-of-llving adjustment
{Education Code Seclion 42238), rounded to the nearest thousand

3 A school district that is the Administrative Unit (AU) of a Special Education Local Plan Area
(SELPA) may exclude from its expanditures the distribution of funds to its participating

members
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2023-24) {2024-25) {2025-26)
— ) | 270.82 |
District Estimated P-2 ADA (Current Year, Form Al, Lines A4 and C4. | 270.82 | 270.82
Subsequent Years, Form MYPI, Line F2, if avallable.)
District’s Reserve Standard Percentage Level: | 5% 5% 5%

10A. Calculating the District's Special Educatlon Pass-through Exclusions (only for districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA)

DATA ENTRY: For SELPA AUs, if Form MYPI exists, all data will be extracted including the Yes/No button selection. If not, click the appropriate Y es or No button for item 1 and, if Yes, enter data for
item 2a and for the two subsequent years In item 2b; Current Y ear data are extracted

For districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA (Form MYPI, Lines F1a, F1b1, and F1b2):
1. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members? Na

2. if you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special education pass-through funds:

a. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):

Current Year

Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
b. Special Education Pass-through Funds I a ) | ) a
(Fund 10, resources 3300-3499, 6500-6540 and 6546, 0.00 |
objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223) :

0.00 | 0.00

10B. Calculating the District's Reserve Standard

DATA ENTRY: If Form MY Pl exists, all data will be extracted or calculated. If not, enter data for line 1 for the two subsequent years; Current Year data are extracted

Current Year

Projected ;:lbaequent 2nd Subsequent Year
Year Tatals Year
(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
1, Expenditures and Other Financing Uses | - ) I T [ I
(Form 011, objects 1000-7999) (Form MYPI, Line B11) |_ — 9;68182512(2_! — 6,18955.98.00.:. i 6,28_6,074 (E'
2 Plus: Special Education Pass-through |
{Criterion 10A, Line 2b, if Criterion 10A, Line 1 is No) | 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.00
3. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses I h . | a B | . |
(Line B1 plus Line B2) ) 9,681,825_00_! 6,189,598.00 |l 6'2_8(_5'074'01|

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 12 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:28 PM



West Park Elementary
Fresno County

4 Reserve Standard Percentage Level
5 Reserve Standard - by Percent
{Line B3 times Line B4)
6 Reserve Standard - by Amount
($80,000 for districts with O to 1,000 ADA, else 0)
7 District's Reserve Standard

(Greater of Line B5 or Line B6)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: CSI_District, Version 5

Sacond Interim
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review
5%
484,091.25

80,000.00

484,091.25

Page 13

5%

309,479.90

80,000.00

309,479.90

10 62539 0000000
Form 01CSI
EB2XXWYRCU(2023-24)
5%
314,303.70

80,000.00

314,303.70

Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



Second Interim 10 62539 0000000
Woest Park Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Fresno County School District Criteria and Standards Review EB2XXWYRCU(2023-24)

10C. Calculating the District's Avallable Reserve Amount

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted from fund data and Form MYPI. If Form MY Pl does not exist, enter data for the two subsequent years

Current Year

Reserve Amounts Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Y ear 2nd Subsequent Year
{Unrestricted resources 0000-1999 except Line 4) (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
1 General Fund - Stabilization Arrangements
(Fund 01, Object 9750) (Form MYPI, Line E1a) 0.00
2 General Fund - Reserv e for Economic Uncertainties |
(Fund 01, Object 9789) (Form MYPI, Line E1b) 484,091.00 309,480.00 314,304.00
3 General Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount I |
(Fund 01, Object 9790} (Form MYPI, Line E1c) | 2,338,528.96 | 2,277,697.96 1,985,613.96
4 General Fund - Negative Ending Balances in Restricted Resources . I
(Fund 01, Object 979Z, if negative, for each of resources 2000-9999) (Form MY P!, Line E1d) 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
5 Special Reserve Fund - Stabilization Arrangements |
(Fund 17, Object 9750) (Form MY PI, Line E2a) | 0.00
6 Special Reserve Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties i
{Fund 17, Object 9789) (Form MY P, Line E2b) 758,545.75 | 758,545.75 | 758,545.75
7 Special Reserve Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount | | I
(Fund 17, Object 9790) (Form MYPI, Line E2¢c) | 0.00 |
8 Districl's Av ailable Reserve Amount . :
(Lines C1 thru C7) 3,581,165.71 3,345,723.71 | 3,058,463.71
9 Dislrict's Available Reserve Percentage (Information only) o | - .
(Line 8 divided by Sectlon 10B, Line 3) 36.98% | 54,05% 48.65%
District's Reserve Standard | i .
(Sectlon 10B, Line 7): I 484,091.25 309,479.90 314,303.70
Status: Mot - vet Met

10D. Comparison of District Reserve Amount to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanatlon if the standard is not met
1a STANDARD MET - Av allable reserves have mel the standard for the current year and Iwo subsequent fiscal years

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: CSI_District, Version & Page 14 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



Second Interim 10 62539 0000000
Waest Park Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Fresno County School District Criteria and Standards Review E82XXWYRCU(2023-24)

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yas or No button for ilems S1 through S4, Enter an explanation for each Yes answer.

S51. Contingent Liabilities
1a Does your district have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program audits, litigation,
state compliance reviews) that have occurred since first Interim projections that may impact the budget? No
1b IF Yes, identify the liabllities and how they may impact the budget:
s2. Use of Onae-time Revenues for Ongoling Expenditures
1a. Does your district hav e ongoing general fund expenditures funded with one-time revenues thal have
changed since First interim projections by more than five percent? No
1b. If Yes, identify the expenditures and explain how the one-time resources will be replaced to continue funding the ongoing expenditures in the following fiscal y ears:

83. Temporary Interfund Borrowlngs

1a Does your district have projected temporary borrowings between funds? .
(Refer to Education Code Section 42603) No

1b If Yes, Identlfy the Interfund borrowings:
|
|

|

| |
|

84. Contingent Revenuas

1a. Doss your district hav e projected revenues for the current fiscal y ear or either of the two subsequent fiscal y ears

cantingent on reautharization by the local govemment, special legislation, or other definitive act

(e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)? No

1b If Yes, identlfy any of these revenues that are dedi d for ongoing exp and explain how the rev enues will be replaced or expenditures reduced:

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: CSI_District, Version 5 . Page 15 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



Second Interim 10 62539 0000000

West Park Elamentary General Fund Form 01CSI
Fresno County School District Criteria and Standards Review E82XXWYRCU(2023-24)
$§5. Contributions

identify projected contributions from unrestricted resources in the general fund to restricted resources in the general fund for the current fiscal y ear and two subsequent fiscal y ears
Provide an explanation if contributions have changed by mare than $20,000 and more than five percent since first interim projections

Identify projected transfers to or from the general fund to cov er operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund for the current fiscal y ear and lwo subsequent fiscal y ears
Provide an explanation if lransfers have changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since first interim projections

Identify capital project cost overruns that have occurred since flIrst Interim projections that may impact the general fund budgst

-5.0% to +5.0% or -$20,000

District's Contributions and Transfers Standard: to +$20,000

S5A. ldentlfication of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects that may Impact the Genaral Fund

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. For Contributions, the Second Interim's Current Year data will be extracted. Enter Second
Interim Contributions for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Y ears, For Transfers In and Transfers Out, the Second Interim's Current Y ear data will be extracted. If Form MY Pl exists, the data will be
extracted into the Second Interim column for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. If Farm MYPI does not exist, enter data for 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. Click on the appropriate bulton for ltem
1d; all other data will be calculated.

First Interim Second Interim Percent
i i . Amount of
Descriptlon / Fiscal Year (Form 01CSI, Item 85A) Projected Y ear Totals Change Change Status
1a Contributions, Unrestricted General Fund
(Fund 01, Resources 0000-1999, Object 8980)
Current Year (2023-24) ' (758,256.00) | (843,026.00) 11.2% 84,770.00 | Nat Met
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) | (769,754.00) | (856,308.00) | 11.2% 86,554.00 | Not Met
: . T 2 2 . —
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) (780,167.00) {867,435.00) |11 2% 87,268.00 Not Met
10 Transfers In, General Fund *
Current Y ear (2023-24) 0.00 | 000 00% | 0.00 | Met
| == = =t - — 4 e =
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 0.00 | 000, 00% | 0.00 | Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) ) a i 0_00 .- i - 0.00 0 -0;'/., | 0_00 Met |
1c Transfers Out, General Fund *
Current Y ear (2023-24) | 0.00 | 000 | 0.0% 0.00 Met
- S A ISR = —L |
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 0.00 i 0.00 0.0% [ 0.00 Met |
2nd Subsequent Y sar (2025-26) 1" ) o000 ' 000| o00% | 000 Met !
1d. Capltal Project Cost Overruns
Have capital project cost ovarruns occurred since First interim projections that may impact the general fund : No
operational budget? |
|
“ Include transfers used to cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund
§5B. Status of the District’s Projected Contributlons, Transfers, and Capital Projects
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Not Met for items 1a-1c or if Yes for [tam 1d.
1a. NOT MET - The projected contributions from the unrestricted general fund to restricted general fund programs have changed since first interim projections by more than the standard for

any of the cument year or subsequent two fiscal years. Identify restricted programs and contribution amount for each program and whether contributlons are ongoing or one-time in nature.
Explain the district's plan, with timeframes, for reducing or eliminating the contribution

R B R —— - - = .
Explanation: Speclal Ed expanses are coming in higher than anticipated
(required if NOT met)

Explanation: |
(required if NOT met) |

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 16 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



Second Interim 10 62539 0000000

Woest Park Elementary Genaral Fund Form 01CSlI
Fresno County School District Criterla and Standards Review ES820(WYRCU(2023-24)
1c. MET - Projacted transfers out have not changed since first Interim projactions by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent flscal years
Explanation:

(required if NOT mel)

1d. NO - There have been no capltal project cost overruns occurring since First Interim projections that may impact the general fund operatlonal budget

Project Informatlon:
{required If YES)

Califomnia Dept of Educatlon
SACS Flnancial Reporting Software - SACS V8
Fite: CSI_District, Version § Page 17 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



Waest Park Elementary
Fresno County

S6. Long-term Commitments

Second Interim
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

10 62539 0000000
Form 01CSI
E82XXWYRCU(2023-24)

Identify all existing and new multiy ear commitments' and their annual required payment for the current fiscal y ear and two subsequent fiscal years. Explain how any increase in annual
pay ments will be funded. Also, explain how any decrease to funding sources used to pay long-term commitments will be replaced

" Inciude multiy ear commitments, multiy ear debt agreements, and new programs or contracts that result in long-term obligations.

S6A. Identiflcation of the District's Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: If First Interim data exist (Form 01CSI, Item S6A), long-term commitment data will be extracted and it will only be necessary to click the appropriate button for ltem 1b. Extracted data
may be overwrilten to update long-term commitment data in Item 2, as applicable. If no Firsl interim data exist, click the appropriate buttons for items 1a and 1b, and enter all other data, as

applicable
1, a. Does your district have long-term (multiy ear) commitments?
(If No, skip items 1b and 2 and sections S6B and S6C) Yes
b. If Yes to Item 1a, have new long-term (multiy ear) commitments been incurred
|
since first interim projections? No |
2 If Yes to item 1a, list {or updale) all new and existing multiy ear commitments and required annual debt service amounts. Do not include long-term cor its for postemploy ment

benefits other than pensions (OPEB); OPEB Is dlisclosed in Item S7A

# of Years SACS Fund and Object Codes
Ty pe of Commitment Remaining Funding Sources (Revenues)
Capital Leases 3 o1 01

Certificates of Participation
General Obligation Bonds

Supp Early Retirement Program
State School Building Loans

Compensated Absences

Other Long-term Commitments (do not include OPEB):

TOTAL:

Type of Commitment (continued)
Capital Loases ' B
Certificates of Participation
General Obligation Bonds
Supp Early Retirement Program
State School Building Loans

Compensated Absences

Other Long-term Commitments (continued):

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: CSI_District, Version 5

|
= - . ot
|

| 01,1213 011213
}
|
b — = t .
|
|
3
|
|
1 - - e —_ =
_ _ |
Prior Year Current Year
(2022-23) (2023-24)
Annual Pay ment Annual Pay ment
P&l P&l
Il 3 _ 7;11.3‘____ ___

Page 18

Used For:

Debt Service (Expenditures)

1st Subsequent Year

(2024-25)

Annual Pay ment

(P&I)

Principal Balance
as of July 1, 2023-24
237,933

40,419

278,352

2nd Subsequent Y ear
(2025-26)
Annual Pay ment
[GE)

78,418 |

Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



Second Interim

Waest Park Elementary General Fund
Fresno County School District Criteria and Standards Review
Total Annual 78,418
Pay ments:
Has total annual payment increased over prior year (2022-23)? No

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: CS|_District, Version 5 Page 19

78,418

78,418

10 62539 0000000
Form 01CSl
E82XXWYRCU(2023-24)

78,418

Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



Second Interim
West Park Elementary Genaeral Fund
Fresno County School District Criterla and Standards Review

10 62539 0000000
Form 01CSI
EB2XXWYRC U(2023-24)

S68. Comparison of the District's Annual Payments to Prior Year Annual Payment

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Yes.

1a No - Annual pay ments for long-term commitments have not increased in one or more of the current and two subsequent fiscal years

Explanation:
{Required if Yes
to increase In total

annual pay ments)

§6C. Identification of Decreases to Funding Sources Used to Pay Long-term Commlitmants

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes ar No button in Item 1; If Yes, an explanation Is required in item 2

1 Will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or are they one-time sources?
No
2. No - Funding sources will not decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, and one-time funds are not being used for long-term commitment
Explanation:

{Regquired if Yes)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 20

Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



Second Interim 10 62539 0000000
Woest Park Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Fresno County School District Criteria and Standards Review E82XXWYRCU(2023-24)

s§7. Unfunded Liabilities

Identify any changes in estimates for unfunded liabllities since first interim projections, and indicate whether the changes are the result of a new actuarial v aluation

S7A. ldentification of the District's Estimated Unfunded Liability for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions (OPEB)

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) for items 1a-1c, as applicable. First Interim dala that exist (Form 01CSl, Item S7A) will be extracted; otherwise, enter First Interim and Second Interim
data in items 24

1 a. Does your district provide postemploy ment benefits

other than pensions (OPEB)? (If No, skip items 1b-4) Yes

b. If Yes to Item 1a, have there been changes since first interim in OPEB

liabilities?
No
c. IF Yes to item 1a, have there been changes since
first interim In OPEB contributions? No
First Interim

2 OPEB Liabllitles {Form 01CS|, Item S7A) Second Interim
a. Total OPEB liability | 1,370,789.00 [ 1,-370,_789 06
b. OPEB plan(s) fiduciary net position {if applicable) | 0 l;) = _0 dO |
c. Total/Net OPEB liabllity (Line 2a minus Line 2b) 1,376,789‘00 ! 1.370-,789 Od |
d. Is total OPEB liabllity based on the district's estimate
or an actuarial v aluation? "Act.uarial | Data must be entered
e. If based on an actuarial valuation, indicate the measurement date .
of the OPEB valuation. Jun 30, 2022 | Jun 30, 2022

3 OPEB Contributions
a. OPEB actuarially determined cantribution (ADC) if av ailable, per First Interim
actuarial v aluation or Altemnative Measurement Method {Form 01CSlI, ltem STA) Second Interim
Current Year (2023-24) 135:538 00.:_ 13_)5, 5?8_(;!
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 131,;91_00_T_ ) 1:;1,591.00 i
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) ) ) 13;,5&-50 131,591.00 I
b. OPEB amount contributed (for this purpose, include premiums paid to a self-insurance fund)
(Funds 01-70, objects 3701-3752) ’
Current Y ear (2023-24) ) 103,096,00 65,882.00 |
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) a . 103,096.00 | 65, 882.60
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) 103,096.00 | 65,862,00 |
c. Cost of OPEB benefits (equivalent of "pay-as-y ou-go" amount)
Current Y ear (2023-24) ._ 97,240-.00 | ) é7;é40.00 _-
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 106,_96-4.00 166.964.06 II
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) .. . 106,964. 00 :l -156;,;%4 60 |
d. Number of retlrees receiving OPEB benefits
Current Y ear (2023-24) i B o 7 .- - B 7 l
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) B 7. i _.7. I_
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) |_ - 6 _6 |

— - ————— |

4 Comments:

Califomnta Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 21 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



Secand Interim 10 62539 0000000
West Park Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI1
Fresno County School District Criterla and Standards Review ES2XXWYRCU(2023-24)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: CS|_District, Version 5 Page 22 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



Second Interim 10 62539 0000000
West Park Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Fresno County School District Criterla and Standards Raview E82XXXWYRCU(2023-24)

S$7B. ldentification of the District's Unfunded Liablllty for Self-Insurance Programs

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) for items 1a-1c, as applicable. Flrst Interim data that exisl (Form 01CSl, Item S78) will be extracted; otherwise, enter First Interim and Second Interdim
data in items 24

1 a, Does your district operate any self-insurance programs such as

workers' compensation, employ ee health and welfare, or property and liabilily ? (Do not

include OPER; which is covered in Section S7A) (If No, skip items 1b-4) i

b, If Yes to ltem 1a, have there been changes since first Interim in self-

K T nia
insurance liabilities?

c. If Yes toitem 1a, have thers been changes since first interim in self-

i — nfa
insurance contributions?

First Interm
2 Self -Insurance Liabilties (Form 01CSl, item S78) Second Interim
a. Accrued liability for self-insurance programs

b. Unfunded liability for self-insurance programs

3 Self-Insurance Contributions First Interim
a. Required contribution (funding) for salf-insurance programs (Form Q1CSI, Item S7B) Second Interim
Current Y ear (2023-24)
1st Subsaquent Y ear (2024-25) B | |
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) i ) I

b. Amount contributed {funded) for self-insurance programs

Current Year (2023-24)

151 Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) ) ]
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) i

4 Comments:

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 23 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



Second Interim 10 62539 0000000

Woest Park Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Fresno County School District Criteria and Standards Review ES2XXWYRCU(2023-24)
§8. Status of Labor Agresements

Analy ze the status of all employ ee labor agreements. |dentify new labor agreements that have been ratified since first interim projections, as well as new commitments provided as part of
previously ratified multiy ear agreements; and include all contracts, including all administralor contracts (and including all compensation). For new agreements, indicale Lhe date of the
required board mesting. Compare the increase in new commitments to the projecled increase in ongoing revenues, and explain how these commitments will be funded in future fiscal y ears

If salary and bensfit negotiatl are not finalized, upon ( with certiflcated or classifled staff:

The school district must determine the cost of the settlement, including salaries, benefits, and any other agreements that change costs, and provide the county office of education (COE)
with an analy sis of the cost of the settlement and its impact on the operating budget

The county superintendent shall review the analy sis relative to the criteria and standards and may provide written comments to the president of the districl goveming board and
superintendent

SBA. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Certlficated (Non-management)} Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriale Yes or No button for "Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period.” There are no extractions in this section.

Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period

Yes
Were all certificated labor negotiations seltled as of first interim projections?
If Yes, complete number of FTEs, Lhen skip to section SBB
If No, continue with section S8A
Certificated (Non-management) Salary and Beneflt Negotiations
Prior Year (2nd Interim} Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2022-23} (2023-24) (2024-25) {2025-26)
Number of certificated {non-management} full-time-equiv alent (FTE) |
positions 23.0 23.0 23.0 23.0
1a. Have any salary and benefit negatiations been seltled since first intedim projections? nia

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents hav e been filed with the COE, complete qusstions 2 and 3
If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have not been filed with the COE, complste questions 2-5.

If No, complele questions 6 and 7

1b. Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled?
No
If Yes, complete questions 6 and 7
Neguotiations Settlod Since First Intarim
—— )
2a, Per Govemment Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure board meeling: | |
2b. Per Govemment Cade Section 3547.5(b), was the collective bargaining agreement [
certified by the district superintendent and chief business official?
If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certification:
3 Per Govemment Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted r |
to meet the costs of the collective bargaining agreement? nla
IF Yes, date of budget revision board adoption:
A Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: ,. . End Date: [
S i |
5, Salary settlement: Current Yaar 1st Subsequent Y ear 2nd Subsequent Y ear
(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)

Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiy ear T | I
projections (MY Ps)? |
One Year Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement . | . |
% change in salary schedule from prior y ear ! -
or .
Multiyear Agreement

Total cost of salary settlement

. | [
% change in salary schedule from prior year | | |
{may enter text, such as "Reopener”)

i

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support muitiy ear salary commitments:

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 24 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



Second Interim 10 62539 0000000
West Park Elementary General Fund Form 01CS|
Fresno County School District Criteria and Standards Raview EB2XXWYRCU(2023.24)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 25 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



Second Interim
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Raview

West Park Elementary
Fresno County

Negotiations Not Settled

6 Cost of a one percent increase In salary and statutory benefits
Current Year
(2023-24)
7 Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases
Current Year
Certificated (Non-management) Health and Waelfare (H&W) Benefits (2023-24)

1 Are costs of H&W bensfit changes included in the Interim and MY Ps?
2 Total cost of H&W benefits

3 Percent of H&W cost paid by employ er

4

Percent projected change in H&W cost over pror year

Certlfi d (N

g ) Prior Year Settlements Negotiated Since First Interim Projections

Are any new costs negotialed since first interim projections for prior y ear settlements included in the
interim?

If Yes, amount of new costs included in the interim and MY Ps

If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:

Current Year

Certiflcated (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments (2023-24)
1 Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MY Ps?
2 Cost of step & column adjustments
3 Percent change in step & column over prior y ear

Current Year

Certificated (N g ) Attritlon (layoffs and retir ) (2023-24)
1 Are savings from attrition included in the interim and MY Ps?
2 Are additlonal H&W benefits for those laid-of f or retired employees included in the interim

and MYPs?

Cartificated (Non-management) - Othar

1st Subsequent Year
(2024-25)

1st Subsequent Year
(2024-25)

1st Subsequent Y ear
(2024-25)

1st Subsequent Year

(2024-25)

10 62539 0000000
Form 01CSI
EB2XXWYRCU(2023-24)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2025-26)

2nd Subsequent Y ear
(2025-26)

2nd Subsequent Y ear
(2025-26)

2nd Subsequenl Year
(2025-26)

List other significant contract changes that hav e occurred since first interim projectlons and the cost impact of each change (i.e., class size, hours of employment, leave of absence, bonusss, etc.):

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 26

Piinted: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



Second Interim 10 62539 0000000

Waest Park Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Frasno County School District Criteria and Standards Review EB2XXWYRCU(2023-24)
S§8B. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Classifled (N '] t) Employ

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Classifled Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period.” There are no extractlons in this section

Status of Classifled Labor Agr as of the Previous Reporting Period
Were all classified labor negotiations settled as of first interim projections?
No
If Yes, complete number of FTEs, then skip to section S8C
If No, continue with section S8B.
Cl d (N g t) Salary and Benefit Neg
Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
Number of classified (non-management) FTE positlons 12.0 153 16.3 153
1a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been sattled since first interim projections? Yes
If Yes, and the comesponding public disclosure documents have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.
If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have not been flled with the COE, complete queslions 2-5
If No, complete questions 6 and 7
1b, Are any salary and benefit negotlations still unsetiled?
If Yes, complete questions 6 and 7 No
i | Flrst In Projections
2a. Per Govermment Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure board mesting: Feb 13, 2024
4
2b Per Govemment Code Section 3547.5(b), was the collective bargaining agreesment

cerlified by the district superintendent and chief business official? |

If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO cerlification: Jan 30, 2024
3 Per Govemment Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted I
to mest the costs of the collective bargaining agreement? Yes
If Yes, date of budget revislon board adoption: Mar 12, 2024
4 Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: Jul 01, 2023 D':C: Jun 30, 2026 |
5 Salary settlernent: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
Is the cost of salary settlement Included in the interim and multiy ear .. |
projections (MY Ps)? | Yes Yes | Yes |
One Year Agreement
Total cost of satary settlement | 48,310 48,517 50,755
% change in salary schedule from prior year 6.0%
1. =)
or

Multiyear Agreement

Total cost of salary settlement

% change In salary schedule from prior y ear
{may enter text, such as "Reopener") | |

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multly ear satary commitments:

Negotiations Not Settied

6. Cost of a one perceni increass in salary and statutory beneflts

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Y ear

(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: CS|_District, Version 5 Page 27 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



Second interim 10 62539 0000000

Wast Park Elemantary General Fund Form 01CSI
Fresno County School District Criterla and Standards Review E82XXWYRCU(2023-24)
7 Amount included for any tentalive salary schedule increases

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Softwame - SACS V8
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 28 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



Sacond Interlm

Woaest Park Elementary General Fund
Fresno County School District Criteria and Standards Review
Current Year
Classifled (N g ) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benoefits (2023-24)
1 Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MY Ps?
2 Total cost of H&W benefits
3 Percent of H&W cost paid by employer
4 Percent projected change In H&W cost over prior y ear

Classifled (N g ) Prior Year Setti Negotliated Since First Interim

Are any new costs negotlated since first interim projections for prior y ear setiiements included in the
interim?

If Yas, amount of new costs included in the inlerim and MY Ps

If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:

Current Year

Cilasslfied (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments (2023-24)
1 Are step & column adjustments included In the interim and MY Ps?
2 Cost of step & column adjustments
3 Percent change in step & calumn ov er prior year

Current Year

Classifled (N g ) Attrition (lay and retir (2023-24)
1 Are savings from attrition included in the inlerim and MY Ps?
2 Are additional H&W benefits for those lald-off or retired employ ess Included in the interim
and MYPs?

Classifled (Non-management) - Other

10 62539 0000000
Form 01CS!
E82XXWYRCU(2023-24)

1st Subsequent Y ear 2nd Subsequent Y ear
(2024-25) (2025-26)

1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2024-25) (2025-26)

1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Y ear
(2024-25) (2025-26)

List other significant contract changes that have occurred since first interim and the cost impact of each (i.e., hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, stc.):

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 29

Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



Second Interim
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

Woest Park Elementary
Fresno County

10 62539 0000000
Form 01CS!
ES82XXWYRCU(2023-24)

S8C. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agr - M. /

pervisor/C.

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yas or No button for "Status of Management/Supervisor/Confldential Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period.” There are no extractions in this

section

Status of M

Supervisor/Confldential Labor Agr as of the Pravious Reporting Perlod
Were all managerial/confidential labor negotiations settled as of first interim projections?
If Yes or n/a, complete number of FTEs, then skip to S9

If No, continue with section S8C.

M g pervisor/Confldential Salary and Beneflt Negotiations
Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year
(2022-23) (2023-24)
Number of management, supervisor, and confidentlal FTE positions 9.0
1a Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since first interim projections?
If Yes, complete question 2.
{F No, complete questions 3 and 4
1b Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unseltled?

If Yes, complete questions 3 and 4.

Neggtiations Seitled Since First Interim Projoctions
2 Salary settlement: Current Year
(2023-24)
Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiy ear
projectlions (MY Ps)?
Total cost of salary settlemant

Change in salary schedule from prior y ear
(may enter text, such as "Reopener”}

Negotiations Not Settlad

3 Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits
Current Year
(2023-24)
4 Amount included for any tentatlve salary schedule increases
Manag pervisor/ fidential Current Year

Health and Wellare (H&W) Benefits (2023-24)

-

Are costs of H&W benefit changes Included in the Interim and MY Ps?

2; Total cost of H&W benefits |
k
3, Percent of H&W cost paid by employer |
4, Percent projected change in H&W cost ov er prior y ear
Manag {Supervisor/Confidential Current Year
Step and Column Ad]ustments {2023-24)
| =
1 Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MY Ps? |
2 Cost of step & column adjustments |
3 Percent changs in step and column over prior year |
Manag /Supervisor/Confidential Current Year
Other Beneflts (mileage, b , otc.) (2023-24)
1. Are costs of other benefits included in the Interim and MY Pg?
| "
2 Total cost of other benefits

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: CSi_District, Version 5 Page 30

Yes
1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Y ear
(2024-25) (2025-26)
9.0 9.0 2.0
n/a
No

1st Subsequent Year
(2024-25)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2025-26)

1st Subsequent Year

(2024-25)

2nd Subsequent Y ear
(2025-26)

1st Subsequent Year
(2024-25)

2nd Subsequent Y ear
(2025-26)

1st Subsequent Year

(2024-25)

2nd Subsequent Year

{2025-26)

1st Subsequent Year
(2024-25)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2025-26)

Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



Second Interim 10 62539 0000000
Woest Park Elementary

General Fund Form 01CSI
Frasno County School District Criteria and Standards Review EB2XXWYRCU(2023-24)
3 Percent change in cost of other benefits over prior year
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 31 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



West Park Elementary
Fresno County

89.

Second Interim 10 62539 0000000
General Fund Form 91CS!

School District Criterla and Standards Review EB2XXWYRCU(2023-24)

Status of Other Funds

Analyzs the status of other funds that may have negative fund balances at the end of the cument fiscal year. If any other fund has a projected

negative fund balance, prepare an interim report and muiltiy ear projection for that fund Explain plans for how and when the negative fund balance will be
addressed

S9A. Identification of Other Funds with Negative Ending Fund Balances

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in Item 1. If Yes, enter data in ltem 2 and provide the reports referenced in Item 1.

Califomia Dept of Education

Are any funds other than the general fund
projected to have a negative fund

balance at the end of the current fiscal year? No

If Yes, prepare and submit to the reviewing agency a report of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance (e.g., an intedm fund report) and a
multiy ear projection report for sach fund

If Yes, identify each fund, by name and number, that is projected to have a negative ending fund balance for the current fiscal y ear. Provide reasons
for the negative balance(s) and explain the plan for how and when the problem(s) will be corrected.,

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8

File: CSI_District, Version 5

Page 32 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



Second Interim

Waest Park Elemantary General Fund
Fresno County School District Criteria and Standards Review

10 62539 0000000
Form 01CSi
EB2XXWYRCU (2023-24)

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS

The following fiscal indicators are designed to provide additional data for reviewing agencies. A "Yes" answer to any single Indicator does not necessarily suggest a cause for concem, but may alert
the reviewing agency to the need for additional review. DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items A2 through A9; Item A1 is automatically completed based on data from

Criterion 9

Al,

A2,

A3,

A4,

A5,

A6.

AT.

A8,

A9,

Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the current fiscal y ear with a
negative cash balance in tha general fund? (Data from Criterion 9B-1, Cash Balance,

are used to determine Yes or No)

Is the system of parsonnel position control Independent from the payroll sy stem?

|s enroliment decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal y ears?

Are new charter schools operating in district boundaries that impact the district's

enroliment, either in the prior or current fiscal year?

Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the current
or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result in salary increases that

are expected to exceed the projected state funded cost-of-living adjustment?

Does the district provide uncapped (100% employ er paid) health benefits for current or

retired employ ees?

Is the district's financial sy stem independent of the county offlce system?

Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress pursuant to Education

Code Section 42127 .6(a)? (If Yes, provide copies to the county office of education.)

Hav e there been personnel changes In the superintendent or chlef business

of ficial positions within the last 12 months?

When providing comments for addltlonal fiscal indlcators, please Include the item number applicable to each comment

Comments: |.

(optlonal)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 33

No

No

Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



Sacond Interim 10 62539 0000000
Waest Park Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Frasno County School District Criterla and Standards Revlew E82XXWYRCU(2023-24)

End of School District Second Interim Criterla and Standards Review

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 34 Printed: 3/6/2024 2:29 PM



Nd 86T ¥202/9/€ -pajuld | abed g UOISIBA 'I[VNZS @I
BA SOVS - asemyog Bupoday [eloueuly SOVS
uoneonp3 jo ydeq eiwojey
00°6%6'092 SLSOD VLOL
00°9L8°0L} (6665-0005
| s|eob ‘0L8G-0LYE B 8ZLE-000E S20.n0sal 's|eob ||e ‘Geee 1dooxe '00VE-0LEE
mwu._:owomv S$50JN0S3Y |BJ8PaH 0] SBNUI ASY pajouIsalun wol}l suolnNqUuUeH 08686
00°€€1L'059 000 00'6LL°195 00°050'SS 000 000 . 000 . 00'¥96'EE 0868 L03rg0 I¥0436 TV.LOL
00°29'sy 000 00°804°LL 000 000 .Io.o m ) m°o h 00 vma- B $]1509) 193JIpu| [BJOL
00°80L°LL . | 0ozt | 000 000 000 | 000 -] .Mo.o . punpaju| - SIS0 198IIpU| JO SI9JSUBI] 0S€L
00°'¥96'€E 000 .co.o [ 00 o. | 000 000 | 00°'v96'cE $)S00) 1921IpuU| JO SI3JSuBl] oles
00°1L97'+09 | 000 . 00° LIy '6YS oo.omo_mm . 000 c|o 0 ] 000 a | 000 - §1800 19241 [€10L
000 000 000 000 000 | 000 | 000 801198 1990 BEVL-0EYL
| 000 [ 000 000 | 000 1 &.o 8| 0 | 000 s|00Ydg [e10ads BlelS 0ELL
00°0 000 000 ..oo.o _ 000 oo..o oo.m h (0z69 '® ‘0169 ‘0029 ‘0099 s108[q0 1daoxa) Aepno [ended 6669-0009
00'€6€E’teT 00°€PE'994 | 00'0S0'SS 000 000 . 000 ) 000 sainypuadx3 BuneledQ JeYI0 pue S80I AI9S 6665-000S
00°002'SY 00°00'SL 000 000 000 . 00°0 ...oo.o . s9(|ddng pue sxoog 6667000
00'zZ6¥'LeL 00°26v' 221 000 000 000 000 000 s)jouag o3 koidw3 666€-000€
00'69/'96 . 00692 '96 00°0 000 000 . 000 o 000 . saleles poljisse|d 6662-0002
00°L0L'E¥h 00°L0L'E¥L 000 1 000 _ 000 . oo.‘o mm 0 o saueleg paiedliueD 6661-000+
(6666-0009 ® ‘SSEE '6662-0000 SO31N0S2I {Zg 7 ‘60 ‘L0 SPUNL) STUNLIANIJX3 31D3rodd TvI01 ANV I1VLS
00°528'988 000 00°658'96. 00°200'95 000 00°0 00°0 | 00'796'€€ | S1S0D TVLOL
.8 £60°19 000 . 0062122 000 .oo.o 000 | 000 . 00 ¥96'€E _ 1500 98JIpU| |EJOL
00'80%'Z) 00°80%'Ch . 000 000 . .8 0 . 000 . 000 _ punyaju| - S1S0QD 10AUIPU| JO SI8 JSUBL) 0S€L
00°689°8Y 00°122'v) 000 . 000 oo.o ) .oo.o B ...oo.«m%mm B S1S0Q }921Ipu| JO SJBYSUBIL 0LEL
00°2€L'528 000 00°0£L'692 00°200'95 000 00°0 000 . 00°0 S 51500 102u1(] [€J0L
.oo.o 000 . 000 . 000 ) 00°0 | 00°0 ...8.0 _ 80| A19S 1930 6EVL-0EV.L
000 00°0 000 000 000 ) . 000 i .ﬂo.o| . sjooyog [e10ads elels 0ELL
000 000 000 I 000 00°0 00°0 000 (0Z69 8 ‘0169 ‘0029 ‘0099 $3109[q0 1de0x3) Aepno [eNded 6669-0009
00'+2¥'052 . 00°L/£'S6L 00°050'6S [ 000 000 oo.ol [ o.o..o sainypuadx3y Buiesadp J8YI0 PuUB 589 AIBS 6665-0005
00°215'9¢ . 00°695'GE 002¢s6 000 000 . 000 . .oo.o seddng pue soog 6661-000%
00'226'951 . 00226951 000 000 00°0 000 ._oo.o N sy joueq 93 Aoidw3 666€-000€
00°692'0€} 00°69.0€EL 000 000 ) 00°0 000 . 000 SalIe|eS PalyISse|D 6662-0002
00°€50°162 00°€50°152 00°0 . 000 . 000 000 . 000 ) Salieles Pejedl D 6661-000L
d (6666-0000 $33Jn0s8l ‘29 B ‘60 ‘10 SPUN4) STUNLIANIAXI 43103rodd TVIOL
00'%L LNNOD TidNd @31VvIITdNANN
|lejo .Slusunsnipy | (09.5 (eoo) (o5 1e0D) (0125 1eOD) (0905 je09) (0505 1209) (100§ 120D) uonduossqg apo) 18lqo
zzZ-5 saby sjuspms sjueu| 1sijewadg SBJIAI0G payroedsun
‘uoneanpyg Jjooyosald ‘voneanp3y weiboid pezijeuolbay ‘uonednpz
-oadg ‘uoneanpy |epadsg pazijeuoiboy |evadg
|einedg

(r2-€20Z)NDUAMXXZEI

IYWIS Moday
0000000 6£529 01

(I-d 1) va1 Aq sainupuadxy payosiosd yZ-£202
1esp uospiedwos [enjoy “SA seinypuedxy pajoafoid pZ-£Z0Z
JJoH3 Jo adueuUBjUIR UoneINpT |e1dads
widlu| puodes

fAQuno) ousaiy

Aiejuawia|3 yJed 1SOM



Nd 85:2Z ¥202/9/E ‘pejulld ¢ obed 9 uoIsIBA IVINTS Bild
8A SOVS - aiemyog Buipodsy |e1ouBLI4 SOVS
uofeonp3 Jo 1daQ eIWoED
‘uwn|od suBsWISN(py ay) Ul sjunoule Aue Jo suorjeue|dxa Yy J99Ys [BUOIIPPE UE YIENY ,
00°L¥Z'¥8E S1S00 101
00°'S2Y'ELT (6665-0006 SIE0b ‘0L B '0¥59-0059 1d89xe
'0182-0L09 '8 6662-0002 S92In0sal 's|eob |8 ‘0FZ. B '0¥S9-00S9 ‘GBEE
$00IN0SBY) SE0INOSIY 21B)S 0} SANUSASY PeINISaIUN Wal} Suonnquiuo) 0868
00'9L8'0LL (uoijoes samypuadxg pejosfold [2007 pue 1S
WoJ4) SPINOSSY [EISPS 0] SONUIASY PSIOHISBIUM WAL} SUOHINGUIUCD 0868
000 000 | 00°0 | 000 000 00°0 000 000 | 0868 103Mr80 30439 TvIOL
000 000 Q00 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 | $1800 10alIpu| [Bjo)
000 | 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 pun yajuj - SIS0) 123J|pu| JO Si19suel] 0562
000 00'0 000 000 000 | 000 000 _ S1S0Q J03JIpU| JO ssejsuel] 0LEL
000 000 000 000 000 000 | 00°0 000 S150Q J0ea(Q |ejoL
000 00’0 00'0 000 000 000 00°0 831 AI8g 1990 6EVL0EYL
000 | 00°0 000 000 000 00°0 000 sjooyog [e10ads elels 37
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 (0Z69 ' '0169 '0029 '0099 S192[q0 1dedx8) AennQ jendeD 6669-0009
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 saunypuedx3y BunesadQ JayjQ pue sadlAlRg 6665-0005
00'0 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 [ sa|iddng pue s3oog 6661-000%
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 _ s)jaueq 89 Aojdwg 666€-000€
00°0 00'0 | 00'0 000 000 000 000 seleleg paljIsse|D 6662-0002
00°0 00’0 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 | ssuejes pajedlyusd 6661-0001
(6666-0008 ® 6661-0000 S831n0s8l 129 B '60 ‘10 SPUNd) STANLIANIAXI 03L93r0¥d VIO
lejoL Swougsnipy | (0925 1e09) | (0gis 1209) | (01LS |BOD) (0905 1209) (0s0s leoo) (1005 120D) uondiiassq apo palqo
Zz-s saby Juspms 1siepeds sesIAIeg peuiosdsun
‘uoneanp3y jooyoseld ‘uonjeanpg wesboid pezjjeuocibey | ‘uoneanpz
‘oedg 'uoneanp3z [eloedg pazijeuoibay epedsg
{eioadg
(pZ-£202)NDUAMXXZES (rd1) v31 Aq seunypuedxg pevelolid vz-£20Z
IVINTS Hodey Jea) uosiiedwos) [eNoy "SA sesmipuedx3 peydelold vz-£Z02 Auno?) ousely

0000000 6€529 O}

J104 J0 adueUSJUIRlY UOLRINP]T je1oads

wyeju] puodes
—

Asejuewe[3 yJed 1Sop



Wd 8S:C ¥20Z/9/E ‘PalLd £ abed 9 UOISIBA *IVINIS @I
8A SOVS - azemyos Buyioday [eloueuly SOVS
uoneonp3 Jo 1daqg elwole]
000 S1LSOD V1oL
000 (6665-0005 1206 ‘018G
-0LPE 9 821E-000E $82.n0S8) s[eob ||& 'SREE 1d90X8 ‘00VE-0LEE SBIIN0SAY)
$30.JN0S3Y |EJepa4 0} SINUI ASY PAJOLISaIUN WOLJ SUOKNGUIU0) (8597 0868
000 00°0 M 00°0 000 . 000 ) ." 000 | 00’0 000 0868 LO3ra0 340439 WIOL
00'0 000 ) 000 000 . 000 | .oo.o 00°0 ) S1800 1931pu| Bj0L
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 mQ.ol 00'0 pun gaju| - §1S0D 193JIpu| JO S1ajsuel] 0S€EL
000 000 000 000 [ 000 . 000 .. 000 [o]0] o. $)S00) 1984IpU] JO SJajsuel| OLEZ
000 000 000 00'0 000 .oo.o . 00’0 000 o 8])s0D 1082 [BJOL
000 000 Q0’0 000 000 i 000 Q070 i 000 i a1 Aeg 1320 BEYL-0EVL
000 000 000 000 000 | 000 000 000 sjooyog |e103dg S1eIS 0ELL
0070 000 . 000 000 .oo.o I ooo . .oo.o 000 (0269 9 ‘0169 ‘0029 ‘0099 S102lqo Jdeoxs) Kepno |ended 6669-0009
000 000 00°0 000 . 000 i 000 om..o 000 sanypuadx3 Buiesado JBYI0 pue s8I MBS 6665-0005
000 000 000 . 00°0 . 000 . 000 ..oo.o 000 ] saj||ddng pue sjoog 6661-0001
0070 000 00'0 000 ..oo.o . 000 . 000 . 00 ol s)jeuag 89 Aojdw3 666€£-000€
000 000 00'0 000 000 000 . 000 . 0070 Sauees paljIsse|d 6662-0002
000 1 000 000 000 . 000 [ 000 _ 000 ..Iom.o | sauejes pajedlyiusd 6661-000}
(58E€ 1d00X8 ‘6665-000€ S9IIN0S8I 179 PUE ‘60 ‘LO spungd) SI¥NLIGNILXT TVNLOV Tvy3Ia3d
000 000 000 000 000 . 000 000 000 S1S00 WLOL
000 00°0 . 000 [o01] ...oo.o . . om 0 | oo.ol o ] .oo.o I 51800 103i1pu| |BJ0L
Omv_o ] [ o B . = . — il 000 =3 {ppe-uou) suoNeosoly Hoday 1500 wesboid vyod
000 " 00’0 . 00'0 000 000 ..om 0 B oo'o . 000 pun psju| - S1S0Q J08JIpU| JO SI34suel] 0sgl
000 . 000 . 000 000 [ 000 . 000 } 000 . 000 - | $1500 198.1pu| JO S8 jSuel] 0LEL
.oo 0 . 000 000 ) . 000 . 000 :om,o ] .oc..o . $1800 108.Q (B0l
000 000 ,_ 00'0 00’0 :oo.o . ) | .oo.w Bl 000 . I 80IMBG 1980 6ev.0EVL
000 0070 | 00°0 000 [ 000 000 | 000 . 000 s|00yos [Bl108dg 9IRS 0ELL
000 000 000 . 000 ...oo 0 ] 0070 ] . o.o..o | o.o.o . (0Z69 9 ‘0169 '00.9 ‘0099 S109[qo 1deoxa) AepnQ (ended 6669-0009
000 000 00’0 . 00’0 . 00’0 I 000 000 . 000 ) sainypuadxg Bunessdo JBYIO pue S8dlAIeS 6665-0005
000 000 000 000 . 000 000 000 i 000 - _ s9||ddng pue syoog 6661000
000 oo.o. . 000 000 000 o.o.o o.o,o , oo s)iyeusq a9 Aojdw3 666€-000€
([eRo} 000 00°0 . 00’0 000 . 00 o - 000 . oo'c | S8lJeles patiIsse|d 6662-000C
00°0 000 00’0 000 000 . 000 . 00°0 ..Ioo 0 ] S8lejeg pajediiuad 6661-000}
- (6666-0000 S831n0S?l 'Z9 7 ‘60 ‘L0 SPUNd) SIUNLIANIXI TYNLOV TVIOL
0029 R N INNOOD TidNd GILVOIdNAND T g
lejoL Siusunsnipy | (09.6 120o) | (0£LS 120D) | (0LLS 1EOD) (0905 teoo) (0505 (209) (1005 120D} uonduossq epo) Pelqo
Zz-g saby sjuepmsg sjueju| 1sijewoeds S92IAIaG peyoedsun
‘uoneanp3 |ooyasald ‘uoyeanpyg weiboig pazijeuoifey ‘uoyeanpyg
-sadg ‘uonesnpy |eiaedg pezijeuolbey |e1oadg
|edadg

(r2-€202)NDUAMXXZ83

IYIN3S Modey

0000000 6€529 01

(-v) v31 Aq seinypuedx3 [enpY £2-2202
reox uosuedwoy |enjoy ‘sA saanjipuadxy pejosfold yZ-£Z0Z
JJoy3 30 edUBUGUIR UONEINPT [BIYedS

widju| puod3g

Alunon ousssg
Asejuswalg yied 1S9



Wd 8S:Z ¥202/9/c -paiuid ¥ abed g UoIsIBA ‘IYINIS BId
8A SOVS - ailemyos Buipoday [eloueul] SOVS
uoneonp3 o idaQ elwoyted
000 (uonjoes samnypuadx3 [ENOY |eJopad
Wou4) S80IN0S3Y |BIapad O} SaNUSASY P3IONISIUN WOl 4 suolinguiuod 0868
000 000 00°0 oo.o| o 000 000 . 000 ji .oo..o | 0868 LOIME0 IH0O438 TVLIOL
000 000 000 000 000 . 000 . .oo_o [ oo.o. $)S07) 1984ipU| [BI0L
0600 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 “ 000 00°0 . pun yau] - $1S0J 193J1puU| JO SI84SuUBIL 0seL
0070 . 000 000 000 000 . 000 . 000 . 000 i $1S0Q 198.1pu) Jo sigjsuel] oLEL
000 000 000 00°0 [ 000 000 000 000 . $)$0D 10841 |BJoL
000 000 000 . 000 000 :oo 0 . 000 ) [ oo..o N 1 82195 1680 6EVL-0EV.L
000 . 00°0 000 . 00°0 000 . 000 00°0 . 000 s|ooyog |eroadg 81eIs ogLL
.oo v} 000 000 . 000 . 000 . 000 000 000 (0269 ¥ '0169 ‘00,9 ‘0099 S198[qo 1deoxa) Aepno 1ended 6669-0009
000 000 00'0 | 000 . o.o.o oo 1 om.o 00°0 ) sainyipuadx3 BunesadQ Jayl0 pue s3o neg 6665-0005
000 000 . 00’0 | 000 [elaxe] 000 [ 00°0 . 000 saiiddng pue syoog 6661-000%
000 000 000 . 000 . 000 . 000 . 000 . 000 B s)1ysusq 89 Aoidw3 666€-000€
000 00°0 00°0 00'0 00°0 000 00'0 000 . saligles palyIsse|n 6662-0002
000 000 . 000 . 000 00’0 000 . 00°0 000 . SSlB|eS pajedliiyad 6661-0001
(6666-0008 ® 6661-0000 S82.n0SdJ :Zg ® ‘60 ‘1O spund) STUNLIONIJX3 TYNLOV 1vI01
000 S1S00 101
000 (uonoes sainipuadx3 [ENOY |eJapad
| WOoI4) SB0IN0SaY |RI9Pa4 0] SBNUI ASY PIdNUISBIUN WOI4 SUONNQUIUCD 0868
.oo.o 000 000 00'0 000 000 " 000 a o . | 0868 103rg0 340436 TV1OL
000 000 00°0 | 00’0 000 . 000 . 000 [ oo.o. . §180D 193J1pu| [Bj0L
.oo.M B ) B ) T ) . > 000 | (ppe-uou) suoneoolly Hoday 1500 wesbold vyod
000 000 00°0 [ oo.o. 000 000 000 . oo‘o. B pun yaju| - S150 JI8JIpU} JO Siajsuel] 05€2
000 00'0 000 000 . 000 . 000 000 i olo.o . $)S00) }98JIpU] JO SI3 suel] 0LEZ
000 00°0 | 00’0 00'0 000 I 000 Q0’0 000 o _ §3500 19841 [Bj0L
00°0 000 000 000 000 . 000 | 00’0 000 801A8G 1920 6E¥L-0EVL
000 000 000 .oo.o . 000 . . ooo ) oo.o . oo.ol | s|00yog [eoedg RIS 0ELL
0070 000 00'0 000 000 1 oo 0 000 ) o.o 0 . (0Z69 '8 ‘0169 '00./9 '0099 S)08[qo )deoxa) AepnQ |enden 6669-0009
000 000 000 . 000 . 000 000 ood [ oo.,o N . saunypuadx3 GunelsadQ J8YlQ pue S3VIAIBS 6665-000G
000 . 000 . 000 000 000 ] oo.lo - 000 00°0 o n sayddng pue syood 66610001
000 000 000 :oo.o .oo.o | 00'0 ” 00°0 .Ioo 0 . siysuag seAojdwg 666€-000€
000 | 000 000 | 000 00°0 | om 0 | .omc o 1 Hy ssuees paljIsse|) 6662-000C
000 000 000 000 . 00°0 . o.o.o \ 000 00°0 . seueles pejediiue) 6661-0001
(6666-0009 B ‘S8EE ‘666Z-0000 $991n0S01 'Z9 '8 '60 ‘10 SPUNd) SIUNLIANIAXI TVNLOV TVOO1 ANV I1LVIS
1ejoL sSiusunsnipy | (poss ko) | (0£Ls 1209) (0125 1eoD) (0905 1209) (0505 1209) (Lo0s 1e0D) uonduoseg apo9 elqo
z2-g saby sjuapnis sjueu| 1sieioadg S8JIAIeS peypedsun
‘uoneanpy Jooyasald ‘uoneanpy weiboigd pezijeuoiboy ‘uopeonpy
-oedg ‘uoneanpy {eads pazijeuoifey |e1oedg
|eloadg

(bz-€202)NDUAMXXZE3

IVN3S Moday

0000000 6£529 0}

(-v1) v31 Aq seanyipuedx3 |emOY €2-2202
Jeap uosiiedwo?) jenjoy "sSA seinjipuadxgy pajyoefold ¥Z-£202

J1043 J0 ddueUBjUIRY UORINPT (e10adS

wiielu| puoseg

KQunon ouseud
Alejuawa|3 yJed ISOM



9 UOISIBA ‘IVIWIS @I

Wd 85°C ¥202/9/€ -pejuld g ebed
8A SOVS - auemyos Buodsy jeioueuly SOVS
uoReonp3 Jo 1dag elwojied
uwnoo sjuewssnipy ay} ul sjunowe Aue Jo suolfeue|dxe Y J9eys [euOIppE UB Yyoepy .
|o0a S1S00 W1O0L
000 (6665-0005 S1e0b ‘0vZ. B '01S9 ‘0059 idsoxe
‘0182-0L09 3 6662-000Z Se2.nosa 'sjeob ||e ‘orZ. ? ‘0159 ‘0059 ‘SSEE
$60IN0SSY) SA2IN0SHY SIS O] SSNUS ASY PaJOLISBIUN W04 SUONGUIUDD 0868
lejoL «Sueunsnipy | (096 [eoo) | (0ez5 1eon) | (okss 1209} | (090 180D) (0s0s 120D) (1005 1209) uonduaseg epo9 0elqo
zZ-§ seby sjuepms sjuegu| 1syeedg SealAles peywedsun
‘uoyeanpl looydseld ‘uoy p3 wesboid pezieuoiSey | ‘uopesnp3z
-oedg ‘uoyeonp3y |eoeds pezifeuoibey |epoeds
{eloedg
{rZ-e202)NIUAMXXZEI (Fv1) Va7 Aq sesmupuedxg j1enOY €£2-2202
IVIN3$S podey 1es ) uosuedwo [ENOY "SA seJnjipuedxg pejdelold yZ-£Z0Z fyuno) ouseay

0000000 6€529 0}

Ji0y3 jo sdueuejuley uonedsnpy jerveds Aieyuewe|g yied 1SOM

wyleju] puodeg
A~



g abed 9 UoISIBA ‘IVNSS @I
BA SOVS - aiemyog Bujpoday [e1oueuly SOVS
uoneanp3 yo 1deq elwoyieD

Wd 85°C ¥¢0¢/9/¢ -pejuld

“Juswaanbas JOW N2y} 3oNpsa.l
03 uondo sy} 9sn o) a|qibye eJe 1ea A JuaLND By} 1oy S)euoipodoidsip AJuEDIUB]S PUNOJ JOU eJe Jey) pue uojeuluualep 3oue|dwod ,Juawainbe) s1BIW, E 3ARY JBY] SV AUO ‘TLON LNVLHOdWI

(c0z"00€ "20s ¥49 ¥E) (D)Z)(e) £19 uondes ‘waal 1epun Juewesnbay JOW 03 uolINPY 2 NOILD3S

00'0 000 mco:o:vw:awao_Sop

AJug (e207] |e20 pue ey :MOJ3q UOHEINDJED By} Ul pesn aq 0} ‘Aue Ji 'JeqLINU UopuOD 8y} 3pIADId
S 1

(9)¥0.°00€ "985 WD YE Japun IS ay) Aq pajesado puny 1509 ybly 8yy Aq §502 Jo uopdwinsse ayl ‘G

28} j00YOS 4O UOIIONIISUOD 3Y) Jo Juawdinba Jo uoiysinboe ay) se yons 'saseyand wuey-buo) Jo) sanyipuadxe A}S09 jO uoHeUILs) BY] ¢

‘uoeanps je1oads Jo weibouid ay) spssu Jebuol oN 0

10 ‘pajeuiwa) sey pliyo ay) o) (3dy4) uoneanps ayqnd e)eudoidde sa.y apiaoid 0} Aousbe sy jo uonebiiqo sy3 yoium je ebe sy} payoeal seH 'q
‘ Aousbe ayy Jo uonoipsunl ayy 1)s| seH €

:piiyd ey esnesaq
“w3S 9y} Aq pauluua)ap se ‘wesboid Apsoo Ajjeuondsaxe ue S| jey) ANIgesip e Ym pyd Jeinoiued e o) uoneanps [e10ads Jo weiboid e apjaoid 0) Aouabe sy Jo uonebigo sy} jo uoneuluua) Yl ‘¢

SBI)IIGESIP UM USIPIYD JO JUSWII0IUS SY) U 9SEBINOP Y T

‘Jauuosiad s991A18S poelal JO UONEINps [e19ads Jo ‘esneo snf oy ainjedap Jo ‘asWIaYI0 Jo Juswalnel Aq ‘sinpedap AigjunjoA L

14)oq 10 ‘pyepue)s JOW AlUO |290] ‘pJepuels JOW [BD0] pue ajels paulquioo 0} A|dde
ABW suononpay ‘pIepue)s JOW painbas auy) 0] UoNoNPal & 912NJjED ABW NOA ‘SUOHIPUOS BUMMOII0S BY) JO BIOL 10 BUD JO J|NS3I B SE PALIND0 SIN)PUadXa U) UORONPa) B Jey) saulwiejep Y1 InoA |

#0Z°00€ UOIOBS YJD PE Jepun UonINpay jdwexy F NOILO3S
SPOYoW N0 [|e J04 §3NSa. moys 0} paanbay ST vy 8Y) ‘)3 AsmoH “Juswannbas JOW aU) 19w 0] S1581 8y} Jo 3uo ssed o) paJinbas Ajuo S| y37 sul

-siseq eydes Jad B uo Ajuo sainypuadxs |BI0| (¢) pue !Ajuo sainjpuadxd
|eoo| (g) ‘siseq ejdes Jad e uo sainypuadxs [e00} pue 81e)S pauIquwod (2) 'sainypuadxs |B00| pue 3je)s paulquod (L) a1e Asy] “piepuels soueldwo sy) s)eijsuowap 0} 8sn Ued Y37 3Y) Jey) Spoyjaw inoy sse aidy|

Jea A uosuedwod ay) st Yoy ‘poyidw 1ey) Buisn JOW 18w vI7 8y} Jes A [eosi} Juedal Jsow 3y} o) sainypuadxs psjoalold $zZ-£20z 8yl a1edwoo 0) Y3 3y} mojle
SUOIJ0BS PaSIASI BU| "Z'H'E PUB ‘LA 'ZV'E '1'V'E SUonoes o) sabueys axyew o} pasiAsl usaq Sey 188YSHIoM [-OWT Byl '8Ny sues A Jusnbasgng ay) jo Juewalinbal sy} yeew o] “piepuels aoueldwod ay) Bulysiqe)ss
Anuauno si 1 yoiym Ag poylew swes ayj Buisn poyje peuleulew Y37 Syl yoiym ul Jea A |e0st) 1Se| 8y] 0} 30eq Y00| }SNw Y31 BY) ‘H0}Je JO |9 A3| paunbas ay) sulWLS)ap 0] JOPIO Ul '‘9Iny siea A Juenbesqang |esepay ay) Jad

'vd13S va1-2ibuis e s1 10 y413S B JO Jequiew € $| Y37 8y} Jayiaum ‘v3 Ue Joj (SOW) HO 49 JO S8DUBUSIUIEW %D8YD 0} PSN SI WLOJ SIY]

(36) fHunoH ousesy ‘vdT3s
(¥2-£20Z)NDUAMXXZE3 (1r-oW1) uone|nae) Joug Jo esueuUSUIE VI
IVINIS Wodey 1ea) uosiiedwo) [BNJoY "SA sainjipuedxgy pejoeloid ¥Z-€Z0Z Auno) ouselq
0000000 6£529 0} Jioy3 J0 esueudjulely uonteanpy je1veds Asejuswa|3 yied 1SOM

wyJeju| puodeg
e



Wd 852 ¥202/9/€ -pajuld L abed

g uoisia 'IYW3S @l

8A SOVS - aremyos Buipoday [eloueuly SOVS

:spuny dn pesi} 8y} yim pred sai)Anoe sy) Jo uonduosap
pUE '8p07) 1UNODOY B0 '8p0Y JUN0SSY AUO SOVS ‘swesboid y3S3T 8yl apircid jsnw y37 8u3 uswalnbss JOW 8yl 8anpas 0} (2)50Z°00€ HAD ¥E Joapun AJuoyIne ey} $esi0iexa Y31 N0k J| 910N

(§) o000 (e aneBau y1 osaz '(8) auy snuiw (q) sujl} S13 10} BPISE 19S 0) BIGEIIR AY

) ‘(Juswanbes JOW 9oNpal 0} PISN UOILOG (8) PISOXS JOUUED SULIN|OD PIIY) PUB PUODBS
'uoIoNpal JOW 101 SIGE(IE AR WX ‘(€) SUlj PEBOX@ J0UUED LUWINIOD )Si1y) JUsWaINbas JOW 89npas 0] pasn uofuod Jsjug

*(e} ueys sse| si (q) 41

-(uoifonpa: JOW 104 Bjqelie AY (p) Bull pasOXe Jouued) Juswainbal JOW 89npa 0} pasn uoluod Jajug

(P} 000 (e AneBau yi oiez ‘() suy snujw (e) du)) “uononpar O 104 SIqB)IB AY

(2} (S13 40} S|qBIE AR WNWIXEN ‘(q) BUI| PBAdXe JOULEd) S|3 104 SPISE 19 0} uotuod Jsjul
*(e) ueyy se3ealb s1(q) §i

(@) o000 (SLEE PUB OLEE S80uNosay - Buipuny Jes A uauna 1o %G1) (S13) seo1aes Bulua ABjuL AlJes 10} S|Gelie AR WnWIXen

(GLEE ©2IN0SaY - §19 UONDES w3 I) Buipuny Jes A yusiny

(e) 000 (Bupuny Ul 9SEAIOUI JO %0G) UOIONPaI JOW 40} SGE|IE AB WNWIXERN

000 (s amsod s1 9suaseyp 1) Buipuny ul 8sessou|

(01LEC 92IN0SaY - PIEMY JUBIS) BIUBISISSY [B907 | Lg UON0aS v3A|) Bupuny sJes A Joud :sse

OLEE 92IN0SBY - pIemy Juein) SoUe)sISSY [B00T L1Lg uonoses y3al) Supuny tea A yusund
Kjug |evso] €207 pue ajelg

[opt-801 1d] vondeoxa siy) Jepun juswalnbas OW SH 99npa) ABW Y3 9y} Uoiym AQ Junowe wnwixew ay} piemo) Junod |w ((B)azz 00€ H4O ) seoiaes Buua sl
Apes 1o) pasn spunj g Hed Jo junouwie 3y} ‘osly 'Ge6L 0 (¥3S3) 10y uoneonpl Alepuoses pue ABUsWSiT 8Y) JSpUN PazUOYINE SS13 AlJOR JO4 Spuny dn paary 8y} asn 10 pasn y37 8y} 4 Auo
aigejie A s1 uondo siY[ “saINNPULdxd [B30| pue SIE)S JO |9 A8 palinbas 8y} 3onpal 0] pasn aq Aew Jea £ Joud Y pesedwod Jea A Jusuno u) Buipuny | L9 UoIOeS 8 WEd Y3 QI Ul 8SE8JIUI 8Y) JO %06 01 dn

(3g) suno) ousasrg

(r2-€20Z)NDUAMXX283 (I-DW1) uonenNoje) Hoyg Jo asueusjulely Y3
IVIN3S Modey Jee ) uosuedwo) |enjoy "sA sainjupuedxg peyelosd v2Z-£202
0000000 6€529 O} 110))3 JO 8duUEBUGBjUIEH UOEINPT [e1dedS

wieju| puoaeg

o

uopeanp3 jo 1deq BlWolED

‘vdI3s

Aunod ousedy
Areyuewe|3 yJed 1SOM



Wd 85°¢ ¥20Z/9/E :p3iulid

000

10°288'vEY
(¥e'€9z'984)
L6'SYL 129

aouesayIQg 0202-6102

lea)
uosuedwo)

g ebed 9 uosIap "IYW3S @l
8A SOVS - alemyos Buodey [erousul SOVS
uonesnp3 Jo jdaq BIWOH|ED

1 NOLLD3S woy} (s)uonanpas ydwaxg :sse

uonenoes JOW Joy parsnipe ‘sainypuedxs sJes A uostedwon

uonenoies JOW 104 paunbal Y Od Jo/pue sluswisnlpy :ss87/ppy

00°'6¥6'092 S90.N0S [290| PUE 9)e)s wol) pred sainypuadxy o
00'928'G¢2L $501N0S |esopay Wol) pled sainypuadxy :$$87 °q
00'528'988 sain}pusdxs uoiesnps |e10ads (BJ0] B
“sainypuadxa jeoo) eydes 1ad ay) uo paseq
poyisw [eN}oe S A [en)9e ay) Buisn jaw sem aouedwod JOW YoIum Ul Jea A Juaoel JSoW 3y Jejue ,UBS A uosuedwo, Jepun c
V2-€20Z Ad

-sdx3g pejoeloid

‘saunypusdxa [220] PUE BIE}S 4O LOHBUIGLIOD By} UO PasEq Jow S| Juswainbel AWqiBie JOW 8y} '01ez 10 aANISOd SI |'Y'E UOIOSS 3U) 10} J ULNIOD Ul 82UBISHIP 31 JI

S90IN0S |220| PUE 8)€)s Wol} pied sain)puadxa 18N

zTTeL'ove 8L°918'VLS 00°6v6'09Z

000 Z NOLLO3S Woi} uoionpal %05 :§837
00°0 L NOLLD3S woJj (sjuononpal ydwaxg :§587
8L'918'PLS uonenoed JOW 404 paisnipe ‘saunppuadxe sJes A uosuedwod
(1z'sie'szl) uonenaies JOW 104 paiinbas YHDd Jo/pue suswisnipy :$s87/ppY
66°LEL'EVD 00'6¥6'09. $80.N0S |200] pue )els woiy pled ssunjipuadx3y o

00'848'SZ1 $22.n0s |esepa} wouy pled saunypuadxg :sse g

00'528'988 sanppusdxa uoneonps |eigeds |Bl0L ‘e

‘ssnypuadxe |B00] pUB 811§ UO paseq |
poyjew [enjoe s A [eNjoe 8y} Buisn Jow sem aoueldwod JOW YIIYm Ul 182 A JuaD8) JSOW ey} sajua Jea s uosuedwad, Jjapun )
GOHLIWN SFANLIANIdXT TVOO0T ANV FLVLS GINIGWOD 'V
(a-v) €202-2202 $2-£202 Ad
1eap
asuaseyig uosiiedwos {(yeaysyiom I-d1)
sainjpuedxy .
|enjoy sdx3 pejosfoid
o uwnjoy g uwnjo) v uwnjon i m"IzOI_._.Mvm_ml
(38) Zuno ousesy 'vd13s
(vZ-£202)NDUAMXXZ83 (I-OW7) uone|naje) 1oyT Jo esuBUBUIRIY VI
IVIIS Hodey Jea), uosiiedwos) [eMoy “sA seinjipuedx3y pejoelold ¥Z-€202 fyuno) ousely

0000000 6£529 0}

110143 0 esueUBjUIEl UOHEINPT |BIdadS

wipseju puodag
—

Alejusws|3 jJed IS8



6 abed 9 UoISIBA 'IYINTS @I
8A SOVS - alemyos Buiuoday jeloueuld SOVS
uonesnp3 40 1dsg elWoyED

Wd 86:Z ¥Z02/9/t :psiuld

junoo idnd pejeaydnpun uoiedNp? (eadg q

00'Er 00°¥L
00°'228'002 00°L¥Z'¥8E $92un0s |220] woyy pled sainy)puadxs JoN
00°0 2 NOLLO3S oy} uoijonpas %0g s
000 1 NOLLO3S wouj (s)uononpal jdwex3 18537
002¢8'00Z uonenoEes JOW Joy paisnipe ‘sainipusdxe sJesA uosuedwod
000 uonEINoea JOW JO3 pasinbas sjusunsnipy :ss87/ppY
00°228'002 00°1¥Z'¥8E $80.N08 [e90| WoJ} pled sanypusdxy ‘e
- Ao saun)puadxe |eoo| eyded Jed ay) uo paseq

poyjew [ENjIE’S A [enjoe 3y} Buisn jow sem eoueldwod JOW YOIYm Ul Jeak Juade) JSow ay) Jejua 1B A uosuedwoy, Japun 4
63ualalIQg 0202-6102 $2-E202 Ad
1e8) 5
uosyedwo) sdx3 pajaefaid
"seinypuedxa [e90| 8Y1 Lo paseq jow s Juawainbas ANqiBile SOW 2y} ‘01z Jo dANISed S| |'E'E U0 SU} 04 O UWINOD Ul B3UAIBLIP B} 4|
00'6L7'E8L 00°228'002 00°L¥Z'¥BE $80.n0s [820] Way} pled samnypusdxe JoN
000 Z NOLLDJS W01} uoijonpal %05 :s5a7
000 1 NOLLD3S wol} (s)uononpal 1dwex3 1§59
00'228'002 uonenaes JOW 10} parsnipe ‘saunjipusdxs sJes A uosliedwod
000 uoilenoes JOW Jo4 paiinbal sawisnipy :8s57/ppY
00°228'00Z 00°1¥2'vBE $80.N0S {e90| WOl pled sainjpuadxy e
- Ajuo seinypuadxa j@oo| Uo paseq
poyjaw [emoe -sA [en)oe ay) Buisn jow sem soueldwos JOW Y2Iym Ul Jee A Juedsl Jsow 3y} J8jus ,Jes A uosuedwo), Japun .
souassyg 0zZoz-6102 ¥Z-€202 Ad
lea)

uosuedwon "sdx3 pejosfoid

QOHLIW AINO STANLIANILXT TvI01 '8

‘sainypuadxe [220] pue ee)s endes Jed ay) uo paseq Jow Si uawaunbas ANIBIe JOW Yl ‘018z JO @ AYSOd St Z'Y"E UONDSS 8y} JOJ O UWNIOD Ul 89U 4P 8Y) }|

96691 YSELL'OL 60°€82°0L (pzv/oZy) senypusdxs [e0) pue ajels eydeo Jad '®

00ty 00'vL Junoo idnd pejesidnpun uoileonpa [e1veds p

10°Z88'vEY 00'616'092 $90IN0S |200| PuUE 3)e)s woly pled seunypusdxe BN

000 Z NOLLD3S wou} uonanpal %0g :sseq

(38) fHuno) ousesy ivd13s
(PZ-E202)NDUAMXXZE (IFOW) uoReNo|ED LOY] 40 esUBUBIUIRW VI

IVIN3S 1odey Jea), uospedwon [EMOY "SA saamipusdx3 pejoeloid pzZ-£Z0¢ funo) ousesy
0000000 62529 0L jjo43 Jo Ie|y uoneoanpg |evadsg Aieyuswe|3 yJed 1Sop

waju] puosag
ST



E pajuL, o1 ebeq 9 uoisIeA IYW3S @l
e 85 pencsle perthe 8A SOVS - alemyogs Buipoday jeioueuld SOVS
uogesnp3 4o jdaq elwoyED

SSaIppY |lew-3 e |.w=_._.
Bio-psedm@q usjey - o o N e)ynsucd/080 Wuau|
Jaquiny suoydaje) aWeN 0e0D

LOS9-EEZ (658} - o Jnﬂ.:mm usjeH

Ajuo sainypusdxa [eoo| endes Jad sy) uo peseq jow si Juewenbas AyigiBie JOW oy ‘clez Jo eAsod S| Z'E°E UOHIBS U} JOJ D UWNIOD U) @dUBIaLIp Ul §|

117228 82°0.9'V Sv'zZ6L's (qzarezg) sesnpuedxd (o] epdes Jod 0
(38) &yunoH ousesy ‘vd T3S
(yz-£20Z)NDUAMXXZES (IF-OW1) uone|nofe) 1oY3 J0 eduBUSUIRIY VI
Ivi3s podey Jea), uosuedwo?) [enjoy ‘sA sainjpuedx3y pejseloid vz-£20Z fyuno) ousely
0000000 6£529 01 HoyJ jo W jesnp3 [epedg Aiejuewo[g yied 1SOM

E_LS..._ v:oo.om

SR



Wd 85-Z ¥202/9/E -pajulld

1| abed

9 UoISIBA ‘IVWIS @l
8A SOVS - alemyos Buioday e1ouBUld SOVS
uojeanp3 Jo ydaQ BIwoyleD

s82Jnog |e007 - SFAUNLIANIIXI G3103roud

000 000 000 000 00'0 000 S1S0D TVLOL
. . ) $92IN0S9Y |BJSPa 4 0] SINUS ASY PIIVNISSIUN WOL) SuoNNquIuoy 0868
000 000 00°0 | 000 000 | 000 - ) 0868 LD3Arg0 I¥04389 TVLIOL
000 000 000 000 . 000 . 000 §1S09) 103J1pu| 1B10L
| | T “ B punysju| - $)S0D J03JIpUY JO SJBJSUB)] 0SEL
I | B $]S09) 198.4pU| JO SIajsuel] 0LEL
000 000 000 000 000 000 $)S07) Jo81I] [e10L
- 1 I i 91 ni9S 1020 6E¥L-0EDL
===== ) o s|ooyog [B199dg S1elS 0ELL
. [ . (0Z69 2 '0+69 ‘0029 '0099 S193(qo 1da9x3) ABINO [euded 6669-0009
) sain)ipuadx3y BuperadQ Jaylo pue sadlAeg 6665-000S5
1 - sayddng pue syoog 666-000F
= == syjouag sakojdwzy 666€-000€
N T T saLE(eS polYISSElD 6662-0002
I T SBUIEJES POIEOLILED 6661-0004
$32.n0g [2907 PUE 31LIS - SIUNLIANIdXI A3.LI3r0oUd
000 000 000 000 000 00'0 S1S0D VYLOL
000 000 . 000 000 oo..o ) 1 omo ) B §1500 J034ipu] [Bl0L
. _ pun paju| - §)500 193JIpU| JO SI8jSuel] 0S€2
| [ §)S0) }9841pu| JO SI8Suel] 0LEZ
000 B 000 000 w.oo.o _ 000 | 000 R $1509 22117 18I0
. . 801135 1980 BEVL-0EVL
s|jooyog [e10adg 91Blg oELL
(0Z69 ® ‘0469 '00/9 ‘0099 $190lqo 1daox3) Aejno [elded 6669-0009
sainjipuadx3y BunesadQ JaylQ pue $821A8S 6665-0005
T o sayddng pue sxoog 6661-000%
i T syjeuag 03 Aodw3 666£-000€
- § o sale|es pel ISse|D 6662-0002
. S | SalEles PRIEOLMED  6664-000
$82un0§ [V - SFUNLIANIAX3 AILOIroUd TVIOL
(0138) (6038) (so3g) (z03g) (s038) (o038) uondiroseq epo) pslqo
Aiejuswalg Kieyuawajg Asejuswa|z payiun ejopusy Jeuey Aleyuswejz uopeanp3 40 9240
K1) uisiey uolun ayey Jejusan abueip Bangsbury Ayunoy ousalyg
(39) funo) ousely ‘vd13S

(¥2-£202)NDYAMXXZS8I

IVIN3S Hoday
0000000 6£529 01

(I-dS) vd13s Aq saunypuadx3 pejdslold ¥Z-€202
1ee) uosledwo?) [enay "sA seanjipuedxy pejoslold yz-£20Z
Joy3 Jo sdueusjuiely uoneInpg —m_ucnw
wiaju| puodsesg

Auno? ouseuy
AJBjuawajz xJed 1SoM



Wd 852 ¥202/9/E :paiud z| 9bed g uoisiaA ‘IYW3IS ‘8lld
BA SOVS - alemyog Buipodsy [eloueuld SOVS
uoneanp3 4o jdeqg elwolled
‘uwnjoo sjuswiisn(py ayi ul sjunowe Aue Jo suoljeue|dxa Yim 18aYS [BUOIIPPE UB YOBNY ,
LNNOD Tidfid @ALVOIIdNANN
000 000 000 000 000 | 000 S1S00 TV.LOL
. ) ) . ) S80.JN0S2Y 8]B]S O} SaNUAASY PaJoLISalu WOl suoynNguiuod 0888
000 000 000 00'0 000 1000 (uonoas
S80UN0S 18007 PUE ]S - STUNLIANIXT QILOIrOYd wosd)
$00IN0S9Y [BI3PS ] 0] S3NUS AZY PB)IUISIUN WOI 4 SuoNqUIUOD 0868
000 000 000 000 000 000 - 0868 LOAME0 IH0438 Tv1OL
000 000 000 000 | 000 .Ioo.o $1509) 109J1puU| [RI0L
. punyau| - 10D 1321IpU| JO SIS SUBIL 0sEL
S1S09) 108JIpU| JO sJ3jsuelj [1]K72
000 000 000 00’0 000 “To00 51809 1021 [el0L
) - 891188 1930 6EV.L-0EVL
s|o0yag |eioedg o)e1s 0ELL
B (0269 ® '0169 ‘0029 '0089 S199fqo 1da0xe) Aepno ended 6669-0009
) - T sainypuedxz BunessdQ 1eUIO pue s801A8S 6665-0005
- o saiddng pue syoog 6661-000%
- sy jouag esho/dw3 666€-000€
- sauejes paHIsse|D 6662-000Z
S3UEjES PBIEdILeD 6661-0001
(or3m) (6038) (go3g) (z038) (s03a) (o039) uondiraseq epo9 pelqo
Aiejuewe|g Areyuews|g Aieyuswe|g payiun ejopuay 1euey) A 13 Aeanp3 Jo edUJ0
Ao uisiey uolun ayived Jajue) ebuerg BingsBury Aunoy ousesy
(38) fyuno) ouseud ‘'vdi3s

(v2-£202) NDUAMXXZE
IVINIS wodey
0000000 6€SZ9 0L

(rdS) vd13s Aq seanypuedx3 peyoelosd yZ-£202

1e9) uosuedwo?) [BN1OY "SA sainjipuedxg pejoelold vzZ-£20Z
uoy3 J0 sdueUSlUIRlY UONRINpP] |BIPedS

wyJeju] puosssg

—

Auno) ousely

Aseluswa|3 yJed 1SOM



Wd 862 ¥202/9/€ ‘paiulld

£l obed

9 uoIsI3A ‘IYW3S @l
8A SOVS - aiempos Buipoday (eloueuld SOVS
uonesnp3 jo 1dsq eIojED

$89JN0§ 12207 - SFUNLIGNIAXI QILI3roAd

000 000 000 000 000 000 S1S0O LOL
[ N o N h $82IN0S8Y |Bel3pad 0} Sonua AsYy pajouIsaIun Wwoly suonngujue)d 0868
000 000 000 | 000 | 000 000 . 0868 10380 3¥0-439 TWLOL
000 . 000 000 . Q0’0 [ 000 [ 000 $1S00) 199J1pU| [B10L
. pun gsju| - §1S00 1934IpuU] JO SI9ysuel] 0sgL
I I T $1500) 1934Ipu| 1O S19)SUBL| 0LEL
000 000 000 000 | 000 000 | §1500 198410 €101
. - | N _ s01M85 1080 6EPL-08V.
) - sjooyog |eloads 81eIs 0ELL
i (0z69  '0169 ‘0049 ‘0099 $109lqo 1deax3) Aepno [eyded 6669-0009
- sain)ipusdx3g BunessdQ Jay)O pue sadlABg 6665-000S
. saddng pue syoog 666¥-000%
. - swjousg 9oodwI  GEBE-O00E
- | ) | . _ ssuejes peiisselD 6662-0002
= ) | saue|es Pajesl iueD 6661-0001
$82.N0§ (2907 PUE 3EIS - STAUNLIANIdXT A3L03r0Ud
00'0 000 000 000 000 000 | S1S0D WLOL
000 000 000 000 oo | 000 =l §)S00 J931lpu| |€30L
.m punpaju| - )50 103.1pU| JO SI8JSUB)) 0S€L
| $]S07) 198.IpU] JO S19suel) 0LEZ
000 00°0 . 000 000 000 . 000 _ 51500 192.1Q |BI0L
. i - | | T S0INBS 1990 6EPLDEV.
s|00yos |e19ads alels ogLs
, (0269 8 '0L69 ‘0029 '0099 S¥0algo 1deoxa) Aepno [euded 6669-0009
| “ sainypuadx3 Buneledo JoYIO PuE S39) MBS 6665-000G
N Bl seyddng pue sjoog 6661-000%
. B Blii sy jouag vsAo/dw3 666£-000€
1 saleleg palyisselD 6662-0002
| _ SBUEES P3IEDIJINSD 6664+-0001
$824n0§ |1V - SIUNLIANIdXI g3.1D3rodd V1oL
(9zag) (szag) (rzag) (ezag) (g13|) (v138) uonduossq spo) pelqo
payiun ieljied 1un julor uojeT] pewun pewun yBiH uotun Aieyuswse|3
uior uokued sbury uouny-eBuieod julor BingsbBury jied 1SoM
(38) &unoo ousaiy 'vd13s

(b2-£20Z) N DUAMXXZE3
IVIN3S 1s0dey
0000000 6£529 04

(-dS) vd13s Aq seanynpuadx3 peyelo.d v2-£202
Iea) uosireduro?) |BN)2Y SA seamyipuadxy peyelosd vzZ-€20Z
1iol3 Jo asueusjulely uolesnpy |eweds
wisju) puodsg

funon ousesq
Aiejuswe|3 jied 1SOMm



9 uoIsIaA "fYW3S @l

Wd 86:Z +Z0Z/9/€ ‘Peluld v abed
8A SOVS - avemyjos buiiodey elouBulY SOVS
uopeanp3 jo idsq elwoyen
‘uwnios suaw)snipy 8y} u sjunowe Aue Jo Suoljeueldxe yIm jeays [BUOHIPPE UB YOBRY ,
LNNOD TidNd 31v2I1dNaNn
000 00'0 000 000 00'0 000 | S$1S00 TVIOL
$60IN0SOY B]B]lS 0] SBNUS ASY PB)IMISAIUN WOJ} SUoINGUIUC) 0268
000 000 00°0 00°0 000 | 600 (uonoes
$20JN0G €907 PuE SJeIS - STHNLIANIAX3 AALOIArOUd wold)
$92IN0SY {BJaPa4 O} SSNUSASY PIJOLISBIUN WOl j SUOINQLIU0D 0868
000 00'0 000 000 000 | 000 0868 LOIME0 340439 IOl
000 000 000 000 000 | 0070 §]S0 198.ipU]| [BJOL
i I _ punyuaju| - s}so9 j0alpuj jo siajsuel] 0sgl
o - SIS0OD 198.IpU| JO Sidjsuel] 0l€2
000 000 000 000 000 000 §)809 J08.1( [€J0L
82135 1920 6EVL-0EV.
s|o0yog [eroads eers 119
(0269 9 '0L69 ‘0049 ‘0098 S1oelgo 1deoxe) Aepng ended 6669-0009
sainypuadx3 BunesadQ JaylQ pue $8dIAIeS 66650005
sayddng pue syoog 666-000%
s)jeusg 88 Aojdwy 666€-000€
salieles palIsse|) 6662-0002
sauejes paleoljiued 6661-0001
(9zam) (szag) (vz3a) (ezam) (etas) (1ag) uondusseq epo) 9elq0
payiun Jaipied peyiun jutof uoje] peyiun peyun ybiH uolun Kieyuewelg
jutor uoAue) sbury uoinH-ebuijeon jusor BangsBury) NJed 1S9
(3g) AHuno) ousarq ‘vd13as

(rZ-£202)NDUAMXXZE3
IVIN3S Modey
0000000 6£529 0L

(I-dS) vd13s Aq seanmypuedx pajosloid vZ-£202
Jee) uosueduiod [EMaY "sa seinypuedxg pepeloud vZ-£20Z
Moy3 Jo soueuBjUlel UOREINPT [Breds
wieu| puosag
———

funon ousaiy

Aiejuawa|3 yJed I1SOM



Nd 85°¢ ¥202/9/€ -paluld

G| abeyq

9 uoisiap 'IVINIS @1id
8A SOVS - avemyos Buiuodey jeloueuld SOVS
uonesnp3 o }daQ eIWo}I[ED

s82inog {2007 - SIYNLIANISXI A3103rodd

000 000 000 000 000 | 000 S1800 TVLOL
| - = o I h SS0UN0SBY B8P3 0) SANUSASY PSIdUISeIUN WOY SUOINGLILCD 0868
000 [ 000 000 000 Tooo | o0 0868 103rg0 340438 WLOL
000 000 000 | 000 | 000 | c00 §1800 J02iIpul 2101
[ pun paju| - S}S0D 103JIpU| JO Siajsuel| 0GEL
S1S07) 1981IpU| JO SIB4SuBI] oLEL
{ 000 000 00°0 000 000 ) | 000 $150D 108110 Te10L
99188 1990 6EV.L-0EVL
s|00yas [e10ads 31 s ogLs
N (0z69 % ‘0169 ‘0029 ‘0099 $393[go 1de0X3) ABPNO |BNdE] 6669-0009
saunypuadx3 bune1sdo JaYI0 pue SIS 66650005
- - seiddng pue syoog 66610007
T | - sijaueg se Aodwz 666€-000€
a SBLUB|ES P3LYSSEID 6662-000C
- selEjeS PolEdIILeD 6661-0001
$89.N0g [2907] puE GJEIS - STNLIANILXT AILIIroUd
000 000 000 00'0 000 | 000 SLS0D TVLOL
000 000 000 000 000 000 51509 103dIpU] €101
I punualu| - §1809 J02UIPU| JO SIBSuel] 0s€L
51500 J02UIpUY JO SJ8 ssuel] oLeL
000 000 000 000 000 | 000 §1500 1921 8101
. ) o 201]18G 1080 6EVL-0EL
sjooyas |eroads ejers 0ELL
(0269 % '0169 '0029 '0099 S108[qo 1daoxe) Aeno ended 6669-0009
H sainypuadx3y Sunesado BYIO pue SaolAIeg 66650008
- sa)ddng pue syoog 6667000
s/ 4ouag 93 Aojdw3 666€-000€
- saueies ps|jisse|D 6662-0002
saueeg payedlyiued 6661-0001
$624n08 ||V - SIYNLIANIAXI A3.193r0¥d IVIOL
(¢e3\) (ze3m) (1e3g) (og3g) (gzag) (2zag) uonduosag epod 108lq0
paysuq jenua) payiuf 1ejmoq Areyuswe|g apIs)Sam peyiufn sejjeq psyiun ewies peyiuf Jebueg
serybneqeJiy
(39) funoj ousaid ‘vd13s

(b2-€202) N DUAMXXZE3

IvW3s podey
0000000 6€529 OL

(1-dS) Vd13s Aq seunyipuadxg payoefo.d ¥Z-€20Z

1ee uosuedwo? [enayY "SA seanyipuedx3 pejoslold vzZ-£20Z
11043 J0 @duUeULBlUIRl UOPEDNPT |e1ddS

wigju| puodes

Aiuno9) ousaug
Asejuewie|3 yJed 1S9M



Wd 86-¢ ¥Z02/9/E :pajulid g1 abed g uolsiap JlYINIS @14
8A SOVS - aremyos Buiuodey [eloueuld SOVS
uopeonp3 o 1deg elwoyied
‘uwn|oo sjusw)snipy 8y} u) sjunowe Aue Jo Suoleue|dxe Yim 193Ys |euolIpPE Ue YOBRY ,
LNNOI TidNd a31varidNaNn
000 000 000 000 000 000 $1S00 WIOL
. [ ) S80JNOSOY 9)BIS 0} SINUS ASY PBIIUIS3IUN WOod) suonnquiuo)d 0ge8
000 000 000 000 | 000 | 000 (uonass
$00IN0g (€007 pue 38)S - STUMNLIANIAXT QALIIrOHd Wold)
$80JN0SOY [RISP3 0} SBNUS ABY PBIDUISBIU) WOoL) SUoNqUIUOD 0868
00°0 000 000 000 000 {000 0868 1O3rg0 340438 TVLOL
000 000 000 000 000 | 000 - 51500 10811pU [E10L
[ I [ B pun gaju] - S}S0Q 108.Ipu} JO Sidjsuel} 05eL
a o | 81509 Jo8lipu| JO si8jsuel] OLEL
000 000 000 000 | 000 . r 000 s1s0Q j0euQ [BI0L
_ ) 29(AI8g 1920 6EV.L0EYL
- sjooyag [eroadg alels otLL
(0269 ¥ ‘0169 ‘0049 ‘0099 s10elqo Wdeoxa) AejinQ ended 6669-0009
N samypusdx3 Buneredp JayIO pue sadlneg 6665-0005
se|iddng pue sxyoog 666%-000%
sjijeusg 99 Aojdwy 666E-000€
) ) - seuejes palysse|d 6662-000Z
SUElES PaIBINILaD 6661-000%
(ee3a) (zeag) (1£38) {oeag) {gz3a) (2za\) uonduasag 8po3 joelqo
psyiun |enusd peyiun Jeimod Kiejuews|3 apisisom peyiun se)jeg peyiun ewjeg peuyiun Jebueg
seJ-ybneqedi4
(3g) &yunoy ouseuy ‘vdi3s

(rz-£202)NDUAMXXZE
IViN3Ss Hodey
0000000 6€529 0}

(I-dS) vd13s Aq seunupuadx3 peyeloid yz-£202

Jee) uosuedwo?) |enjoy "Sa seanjipuedxy peyelold ¥Z-€Z0Z
Hoy3 jo W uom d

E:ou..__ puodag
—~—_——

P3 |FT S

Ajunon ousely

Arejuews[g yied 1SOM



Wd 862 ¥202/9/€ -pajuud /1 abed g uolsIaA 'IYNIS @Il
8A SOVS - aremyog Buruoday (e1oUBUIL SOVS
uoyeosnp3 Jo jdeQ elWolBD
$925N08 (907 - STUNLIGNIAXI AILOArovud
000 000 000 000 00°0 | 000 S1SOD TV.LOL
| - + = = "1 se0in0sey [e1apa 0) SBNUBASY PAIOLISAIUN WL | SUONNGUILOD 0868
000 00°0 000 000 000 .oo.o. ) _ 0868 103160 340438 TVLOL
000 000 000 000 000 i 000 i §)S0Q 19aJpu| [BI0]
| " T punpaju| - S350 198JIpU| JO 5i8jsuel] 0S€L
| S)S0Q) J98lIpuU| JO Si9jSuei| OLEL
000 . 000 oco | 000 .oo_o . 000 i i $1S09) 12211 €10l
_ . [ B a01nI98 1980 6EPL-0EVL
] ] T sjooyos [eeds olElS oELL
_ _ (0z69 ® '0L69 '0029 '0099 S10elqo 1dsoxs) Aenno |ended 6669-0009
) _ saunyipuedx3 BulleredQ JaylQ pue sedlAIRg 6665-000S
) 1 sa|jddng pue sxoog 666t-000%
- syjeusg a2 Aojdws 666E-000€
) i salieeg palyIssel) 6662-0002
T 1 souE(es Pated| a0 6661-0001
_ $92IN0§ [E207] PUE BIS - STUNLIANIAXI 3103roNd
000 000 000 000 00'0 | 000 S1SOD TVLOL
00°0 000 000 00°0 - 00 !ﬂo.o a 150D Joa.ipu] |ejoL
i i i i o pun g8y - SIS0 JI21IpU| JO SIS Sues] oses
| $)}s0Q) 12aJipu| JO siajsuel] 0LEL
000 000 000 000 000 . 000 1800 198:1(7 (€101
7 i 291 9S 1990 6EVZ-0EVL
0EHL
(0269 B ‘0169 ‘0049 ‘0099 S193[qo 1d8ax8) AepnO [ENdED 6669-0009
[ saunypuadxy BunesadQ Y10 pue S8 AIes 66650005
| I | s9|ddns pue sxoog 666¥-000%
) [ - g s)ljoung aa Aojdwz 666€-000€
T a [ [ SaUB|ES PAIJISSEID 6662-0002
i o 1 ] saueleg PalesIILaD 6661-0001
§82In0g ||V - SFAUNLIANIAXI Q3LI3rO¥d V101
(8yag) (zvag) (s¥a\) (+¥38) (9cam) uonduosag 8po) 393{q0
peyiup sieyinied peyiun Kieyuewe|g peuun peyjun uew.ey
uI0[* B[EpIaAIY yoe1d big sule|d uspjon
(2Q) &suno) ousely vd13s

(bz-£20Z) NDYAMXXZ82
IVN3S Hoday
0000000 6£529 0}

(I-dS) vd13s Aq sesmupuadxz pejoelold yz-£202

Jea) ucspedwod |eNjOY “SA seamyipuedx3 pejelosd yZ-€20Z

wyisju] puosag

14043 JO 8JUBUSBjUIElY UOnEDNP] |ededs

fAjunoon oussig

Aiejuswe|3 yied 1SOM



g uoisIap 'IVINIS @lld

(rz-£202) NDUAMXXZBI
IVINZS Wodey
0000000 6E529 04

(1-dS) vd13s Aq sesnppusdx3 peyelold +2-£202

Jeop uosiiedwo) |BNjoYy "sA sesnjipuedxy pejoeloid yZ-£202

Ad 852 ¥202/9/€ :pajulid g} abey
BA SOVS - aremyos Bugiodey [eloueuld SOVS
uopesnp3 jo 1deqQ elwoled
UWN[0Z SJUBW)SN[PY BY) Ul SJUNOWeE Aue JO SUOIJBUE|dX® Y)im 183YS [BUOIIPPE UB YOBNY ,
LNNOD TidNd A31VIITdNANN
| 000 000 000 000 000 0070 S1S0O TVIOL
. o a S62IN0SeY 81B)S 0) SSNUI A9Y PIJILIS3IUN WOoJ ) SuonnNguiuod 0868
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 (uoyoss
| $82UNOG 8207 PUE SIS - STAUNLIANTAXT AILIIrOUd Woid)
S92IN0SSY |BJ9pS 4 0} S8NUBASY PeJoUISesun W} suoinguuod 0869
000 000 000 000 000 000 0868 LO3rE0 380538 VLOL
000 000 000 00 | 000 000 $1S00 Jo8u1pU| [BIOL
. . _ pun p8ju| - S1S0D J081IPU] JO S1ajsuel} 05€L
e P $1509) 108IIPU} (O S18JSUBI) oLeL
000 000 00 000 000 - looo sis0D j08uQ (2101
| 291M185 1900 6£v.-0EYL
S|00Yyog |e19adg |lels 0ELL
(0z69 '3 ‘0169 ‘0029 ‘0099 S108lgo 1daoxs) AennQ (ended 6669-0009
| seJnypuadx3 BunesadQ JayyO pue sadIAlBg 666G-0005
_ se)ddns pue syoog 6664-000%
- ) - ] s)ijausg ea Aojdwg 666€-000€
L - Saueleg paljISselD 6662-000Z
SelE|eS pajeslyiked 6661-0001
(svaq) (zv3|) (ovag) {svaa) (vb3g) (oe3g) uonduasag 8po9 109lq0
psyiu sieyinien peyiun psylun eyselg Kiejuewajg peyiun peylun Uewey
julor ajepleary yea13 6ig sule|d uepjo
(38) Aiuno) ouseuy ‘vd13s

fjuno ousely

Hoy3 jo ey uomw
wyeju| puosag

P4 Bk S

——

Asejuswa|3 yied ISom



Wd 85-Z ¥Z02/9/€ ‘pajuud 61 abed g uolsIap "IYWNIS ‘a4
8A SOVS - aiemyog Buipoday [eioueuls SOVS
uo(ieonp3 jo jdag elwoyED
| $301n0g 2307 - STANLIANILXI Q31L03roud
000 000 ao'o 000 000 000 S1S0J Wi0L
I I I ) i i - S8UNO0SAY |BI8PS 4 O] SANUBASY pajolyssIun Wod) suoinguiuod 0868
000 000 000 000 ) 000 ) ..”..oo.o 0868 103rg0 340438 W10L
000 000 000 000 000 Bii 000 51807 )934Ipu| [BI0L
[ I I pun pgeju| - S)S0D J08JIPU| JO SJ9JSuUBl) 056
| $1S09) 108.IpU] O SJajsues) oLeL
000 000 000 000 000 | 000 .. $)S00 198.1Q €10l
- 1 I - 90188 1930 6EV.-0EVL
‘ ] sj00yog |eoads alelg 0ELL
[ (0z69 '3 '0L69 '00.9 '0099 S199(go 1deaxe) ABNNO [BNdED 6669-0009
] | sasnypuadxg Bupesado JoYIO pue S99 AIBS 6665-0005
se||ddng pue syoog 666%-000%
i - [ - sujousg 9skodwl  B66E-000E
1T I Saueleg paljsse|) 6662-0002
t . T S3UE|eS PejedI iuaD 6664-0001
$82Jn0§ (2907 pue 2Jelg - STUNLIONIHX3 A3103roud
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 S1S0D V101
000 . 000 . 000 . 000 ‘ 00°0 o . 1 .oo.o | $1500 1981pU| [BIOL
. i punuaju| - §)S00 198.1pu| JO SJBSuel] 0S€2
. ) $1S00) J9241pU| JO SIS JSUBL) 0LEL
000 000 000 000 . 00°0 000 ) $1500 1081 |ej0L
- | 80| A8S Jg9Q BEV/-0EVL
B | sjooyos [e1oads a1e)s 0cLs
. (0269 % ‘0469 ‘0029 '0099 $}3lgo 1deoxa) Aepno [eynded 6669-0009
) [ . sainypuadx3y BuneledQ JeYl0 pue sedlAeS 6665-0009
. 1 §ii S saiddng pue s»oog 6661-000%
— I sygoueg 9o Aojdw3 666€-000€
. - ] Sale(eg pslyIsse|D 6662-0002
i N B saueles pejedlpel 6661-000L
$821n0S ||V - STUNLIANIdXI 03103rodd 1v10oL
(vsaa) (esag) (zs3a) (1538) (os38) (evag) uonduoseq epo) palqo
Aieyuswe|3 fieyuawe|g Asejuews|3 soluol Alejuawa|g Aleyuswe|g Alejuewa)3 BUIA|Y
Auojog uoybuiysep obpiy aulg julor Aejo uorun jesing
(3|) fiunoo ousasy ‘¥d13s

(rZ-£20Z)NDUAMXEZEI

IVINTS Jodey
0000000 6€529 01

(I-dS) vd13s Aq seinppuedx3 pejosloid y2-€202

Jeap uosuedwo) |ENJOY “SA seunjipuedx3y pejoelold vZ-£Z0Z

11043 jo edueuUBjUIRl UONEINpT |e1vadg
wiseju| puodesg

Auno) ousaiy
Alejuswie|3 yied 1S9



Nd 8G'C ¥20¢/9/€ pejuld

oz ebed

9 uoisIaA 'IYWIS 8114
8A SOVS - alemyog Buipoday [eloueuly SOVS
uoneosnp3 o ydeQ enuoy|ed

“uwn|oo sjuswisnipy ay) Ul Sjunowe Aue jo SUOIEUB|AXS Y)M 183YS |BUOINIPPE UE YIBNY .,

LNNOJ TidNd Q3LVvIITdNANN

| 000

000 00°0 00°0 000 | 000 S1S00 W1O0L
S20IN0SaY 3JB)S 0] SANUSAS3Y PeIoUISAIUMN WOl SUoNNgUILD) 0868
000 000 000 000 000 | 000 (uonoes
5824108 (€907 PuE 9lJS ~ STUNLIANIAXI QALOATOYd wold)
$90IN0SY |BI8PS4 O] SeNuUa A9y PaJOU]SaJuN WO} suonnquiuo) 0868
000 000 000 000 000 000 0868 LOIMG0 340438 TVIOL
000 000 000 000 | 000 T oo0 $1500 J08.IPU[ [BIOL
i . . punyau| - §)S0Q 1321pu| JO SIBSuelL 0SEL
- §1509 108.1pu] JO SJ3jsuel] OLEL
000 000 [ 000 000 o000 ) 1000 $§S09 192110 E10L
. i 1 [ 99185 1920 6EvL0EYL
s[0oyog [e1oads 91els 0ElLs
(0z69 9 ‘0169 ‘0029 ‘0099 S108[qo 1deox8) AepnQ |eNded 6669-00098
. o ) sainypuadx3 BuijessdQ 1aylQ pue saoleg 6665-000S
) N sa|ddng pue syoog 666¥-000%
sjijeueg saAoidw3 666€-000€
- = — sauejeg paljsse|D 6662-000C
- SaueleS pejediue) 6661-0001
(vs3a) (esas) (zs3\) (1538) (0s3a) (6v38) uonduaseq spo elqo
fimyuawa|g Aretuewa)g Asejuswiajg eosuopyy Aiejuews|g fiejuewe|3 Alejuawalg BUIAlY
Auojo) uojbuiysepm ebpry eulg jujor Aejn uorun jening
(38) Zuno) ousesy vd1as

(v2-€202) NDUAMXXZE3

IVIN3S 1odey
0000000 6€£529 01

(I-dS) vd13s Aq sesnupuedxg pesfold yZ-£202
iea) uosuedwo) |emoy "sA sesmipuedxy pejoelold yZ-£Z0Z
Hoy3 jo sdoueudUIR UORedINp] je1veds

wilJaju] puodesg

fAunon ousesy
AJejuswiajy yred 1Sop



9 UOISIBA ‘TYINTS @Il

Wd 85°¢ ¥20Z/9/€ *pajud rz abed
8A SOVS - a/emyos Buiuodey [eloueuly SOVS
uogeanp3 Jo jdaq elwoyl|e)
$82JN0§ [2007 - STHNLIAN3dX3 ILO3rodd
000 000 000 S1S0D VLOL
000 I $80IN0S9Y [BJapa 0] SSNud A8y PIJOU]ISaIUM WOl SUOINGUIUOD 0868
00’0 000 000 0868 103rga0 3¥0438 TV.LOL
000 000 . 000 $1800 o8Jipu] [BI0L
000 . . pun paju| - §1S00 19811pU| JO SI8Suel] 0S€L
00'0 $1500 1091Ipu| JO Si3sUel] oLel
000 000 000 §1S00) 19911 |ejoL
000 891 A18g 1g9Q 6EVL-0EVL
000 Sj00yog [e108ds B)S OtLL
000 (0z69 # ‘0169 ‘0029 ‘0099 S108[q0 1dsoxs) Aepno |elded 6669-0009
000 sainyipuadx3 Bunesado BYI0 pue sednes 6665-000S
000 se|iddng pue sxoog 666¥-0001
000 s)1jeusg 93 Lojdwg 666£-000€
000 seueles paljIsse|D 6662-0002
000 S3UE[eS paIed|fiue) 666-0001
$82/Nn0g [E207] PUE 61e)S - STANLIANIJIXI dILD3r0Ud
000 000 [} S1S00 V101
000 000 000 $}S09) 19811pU| [BJOL
000 . . pun psu| - §3S0Q Jo8lIpuUl JO SI9jSuel] 0seL
000 $1S00) 12311pu| JO SIB JSuel] ClLEL
000 00°0 0070 $1800) 08I [e10L
00°0 2o1AI9g 1987 6EPL-0EV.
000 sjooyog [e1oads els 0eLL
000 (0269 8 ‘0169 ‘009 ‘0099 S¥06/qo jdeoxs) Aepng (ended 6669-0009
000 sasnypuadx3 GuneladQ eyl pue S80I ARG 6665-0005
00°0 seyddng pue syoog 6661-000%
000 s)ijouag so Aoldwz 666£-000€
000 Saliejeg paijisse|n 666¢-0002
0oc'o Ssueeg pajedljiysd 6661-0001
$621n0g [V - STYNLIANIIX3 G3103royd 1v.iol
lejo Sjuewysnipy (9538) uendiioseq epo) palqo
paytun uoibuiysem
(3g) Asuno) ouses4 ‘¥d13s
(rz-£202) NDUAMXXCEI (1rdS) vd13s Aq seanypuedxa pejoelo.d yz-£202
IVIN3S Hoday Jes ) uosuedwo?) [ENjoY "SA seinjpuedxy peydeloid ¥Z-£202 Auno? ousesy

0000000 6£529 01

11043 JO @dUBUGlUIR)Y UONRINP] |e1vedS

wyeju| puodes
p—

Aiejuswe|3 yied ISOM



Nd 8G-C ¥202/9/€ :papulid

¢z abed

g UoISIaA ‘YIS Bl

8A SOVS - aiemyog Buipodey |eloueuly SOVS

uojeanpg Jo 1daq BIWoIED

-uwn|od susWIsSNipy 8yj Ul sjunowe Aue JO SuoleuR|dXe Y)wm 183US [BUCLIPPE UE YOBNY 4

LNNOD TidNd d31VIINdNANN

peulun uoibulysem

000
000 0600 000 S1S02 TvlolL
000 . S80IN0SaY 9JelS 0] S3NUS ASY PaJUISaIUN WL} SUolINgUU0D 0868
000 000 {uonjoss

$90uN0S |90 pUE 9)EIS - STUNLIANIAX GALOIrOUd Woid)

$80JN0SBY [B18Pa4 O} SANUSASY PaIoU)SaIUN WOl SUOHNQUILOD 0868
000 000 000 0868 LO3rE0 30438 101
000 000 000 S]S07) 193JIpu| [BIOL
000 . pun HiBJU| - 51502 J08JIPU| JO Siejsuelt 0se.
000 S1500 198.1pU) JO SI3)sUBY| 0LEL
000 00°0 1 000 51509 103l1Q |eloL
000 801ARG 1q8Q 6ev.-0ev.L
000 sjooyos [e10ads 9jels oeLL
000 (0269 ® ‘0169 ‘00.9 ‘0099 S198lgo 1deoxe) Aenng reyded 6669-0009
000 sainppuedx3 Buiesad JsyjQ pue s891 M85 666S-000G
000 saj|ddng pue sjoog 6661-000¥%
000 syjsusg 29 Aojdwg 666€-000€
0070 SseLEeS paljIsse|D 6662-000¢
00°0 saueles pajes|yued 6661-0001

oL SSuewsnipy (9saa) uonduoseq apod pelqo

(b2-£202)NDUAMXXZBI
IVINIS Hodey
0000000 6€529 0

{39) MHuno) ouse. 4

(I-dS) vd13s Aq sesmyipuedx3 pejoafoid ¥z-€202

Jes ) uosuedwo?) |enjoy ‘sA sesnypuedx3 peoefoid vzZ-£20Z

Hoy3 jo Juley uoneanpy ek S
we)u| puodes
—

‘vd3as

fjunoy ouseuy
Kieyuewe|3 yJed JSOM



Human Resources Department

ITEM: WPECA 24-25 Sunshine Proposal
PRESENTER: Tamita Boyd, Director of Human Resources

Date: March 12th, 2024

Requesting the board approval of the West Park Elementary Certificated
Association (WPECA) 2024-2025 Sunshine proposal.



Altorneys

Paul Q. Goyette
Daniel P. Thompson
Ratael Ruano
Brett F. Shennan
Nicole Valentine
Richard P. Fisher
Scott Nelson
David I. Garcia
Tan D. Woo

Eric R Acevedo
Javelle Crandell
Alison Gilmore
Brandon Largent*
Steve Wainess

GOYETTLE

RUANO & THOMPSON

March 6%, 2024

Labor Represeniatives:
Steve Allen

Paul Konsdorf

Kim Gillingham

Paul Heckman

Tim Cantillon

Dorothea A. Contreras.
Matt Rokes

Tony Silva

Tony Arguclles

1913 N. Gateway Blivd., Suite 101
Fresno. CA 93727

(559) 268-7768

Toll Free (888) 993-1600
Facsimile (916) 851-1995
infoigrtlaw.com

West Park Elementary School District

Board of Directors

Fernando Alvarez, President

Dr. Brian Clark, Superintendent

2695 S. Valentine Fresno, CA 93706
Sent Via Email

Re: Sunshine Proposals for WPECA

Dear Mr. Alvarez and Dr. Clark,

This letter is to inform the West Park Elementary School District (District) of West Park
Elementary Certificated Association’s (WPECA) desire to begin the collective bargaining
process tor the 2024/2025 school year. WPECA values the collaborative spirit through which
collective bargaining has been accomplished between the District and WPECA in the past.
WPECA looks forward to continuing this collaborative spirit, for constructive and meaningful
negotiations, on behalf of its Certificated Staff.

The following constitutes the initial proposals of WPECA for the 2024/2025 contract
negotiations in no particular order:

~Across the board salary increase of 10% over existing salary.

~Increase in longevity pay of 7%.

~Recvaluate how stipend pay is calculated.

~Add Professional Development days as contract days worked with specific dates established.
~Increase of District contribution to health and welfare premium by $ 1000 per year.

~Additional Language to describe how medical premiums are established ie: composite or tiered.

*Provisionally Licensed Lavwver per Culifornia Rule of Court 9.49(¢l2). (¢)(3)



Page 2

~Add SPED teacher pay of $2000 per year.

~Supplemental pay for teachers who provide instruction for another class when a substitute is not
available.

~Modify observations notification times.

~Add a member to the negotiation team.

~Modify language about transfers and assignments to be seniority based.

~Other items as may arise during the collective bargaining process.

WPECA desires to engage in good-faith, principled negotiations with the District to reach a
resolution of all pending items.

Respectfully Submitted,
Tony Silva

Tony Silva Labor
Representative for WPECA

cc: Robin Johnson WPECA President
Tamita Boyd Human Resources



WEST PARK
SCHOOL DISTRICT

TRANSPORTATION
SAFETY PLAN

(EC 39831.3)

VA" 4

., 0L BB

“Putting Children First”
FOR CRITICAL ISSUES CALL OUR
TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

(559) 233-6501



WEST PARK SCHOOL DISTRICT

2695 S Valentine Ave Fresno, CA 93706
Tel 559-233-6501 Fax 559-497-1944
www.westpark.k12.ca.us
Dr. Brian Clark, Superintendent

WP

Charter Academy

To All Stakeholders of West Park School District Transportation,

It is our pleasure to provide safe transportation for the students of our district. We have provided
a Transportation Safety Plan that will explain our policies and procedures. A copy of this plan
will be kept at our West Park School Office. The following guidelines are to help ensure the
safest and most efficient form of student transportation. District Administrative Regulations
regarding transportation have been adopted by our Board of Trustees (AR 3543 a-f) and are
available upon request. Communication is the key to a successful school year and is an essential
part of the educational process. West Park School District Transportation Services is a free
service for district students who reside within our district boundaries and is a privilege that is not
mandated by the State of california for regular education students.

We encourage parents to refer any questions regarding bus stop schedules to the appropriate
department. For information regarding bus delays in the event of fog, please check your local
news stations or their websites.

If a parent has concerns regarding their child’s transportation they should call and speak to the
Director of Transportation at (559) 233-6501. The safety and well-being of our students is the
district’s top priority and student transportation services strive to ensure that all students will be
transported safely to school, to activities, and to their homes. We invite parents with questions
and concerns to call the oftice of Maintenances, Operations and Transportation (MOT) and (559)
233-6501.

Sincerely,
Ruben Rangel

Director

Maintenances, Operations and Transportation

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Fernando Alvarez Araceli Lopez Aida Garcia Mark Vivenzi Dr. Toulu Thao
President Clerk



Transportation Services shall identily all stops requiring students 1o be cscorted across the highway or
road and the drivers shall identify the individual students requiring an escort at those stops before loading
or unloading students.

Upon registration, the parents or guardian of all students not previously transported in a school bus shall
be provided with written information on school bus safety by the administrator of the school of
attendance. The information shall include all of the following:

1) General Rules ot Conduct at school bus loading zones and red light crossing instructions.

2) A list of school bus stops near a pupil's residence. A copy of the bus routes, stops, and times may also
be obtained from the school site, district website or the Department of Maintenance, Operations and
Transportation (MOT).

3) Walking to and (rom school bus stops.

The plan shall be kept current and on file at each school site and made available, upon request, to any
officer of the California Highway Patrol.

RULES OF CONDUCT FOR SCHOOL BUS RIDERS

Students will do the following:

e Ride only thosc buscs to which students arc cligible and assigned to, and normally take to and
from school.

e Listen and obey all directions from the driver.

e Arrive at their assigned bus stop a minimum of five (5) minutes before the scheduled pick-up
time.

e Respect the people and property at and around the bus stop and loading zones.

e Never throw objects at a bus or out of bus windows.

e Conduct themselves properly while waiting for their buses and after returning from school.

e Form a single line and remain a safe distance from the edge of the roadway to permit normal
traffic flow and for buscs to approach safely.

o Board and exit buses in an orderly manner without pushing or crowding,

e Sitin seats and areas assigned by the bus driver.

o Identify himself or hersclf to the driver when requested to do so.

e Remain seated whilc the bus is in motion.

o Keep all portions of their body inside the bus at all times.

L]

Wear shoes, unless otherwise dirccted by the driver. Athletic shoes with metal cleats must be
carried.

Exit the bus through the front door only, unless otherwise directed by the driver.

Cross roadways in front of the bus (all grades) and escorted by the driver (grades T-K through 8"
grade inclusive). Grades 9-12 escorting is permissive and may be required if necessary.



Students will not do the following:

Threaten, harm or endanger the safety of the passengers and/or drivers.

Posscss matches or butane lighters, alcoholic beverages, drugs, glass containers, live
animals/insccts, explosive devices or weapons, pressurized containers (hair spray, perfume, paint,
ete.).

Engage in boisterous conduct, tighting or throwing of any object inside or outside of the bus.
Use profane, vulgar/abusive language or gestures.

Usc tobacco, consume food or beverages, or chew gum.

Wrile on seats, walls or intentionally damage any portion of the bus.

Tamper with emcrgency cxits or bus controls.

Throw substances on or at the bus.

Cross divided highways to get onto the bus.

Loading at a Designated School Bus Stop:

Drivers shall approach the bus stop and activate the flashing amber warmning light system, if so
equipped, 200 feet before the bus stop.

Once stopped, the driver shall activate the flashing red signal light system, as defined in Scction
22112 of the Vehicle code.

The driver shall ensure that the flashing red signal lights and stop arin, if so cquipped, arc
activated before allowing students to enter the bus.

In the cvent any pupils will need to cross the roadway upon which the bus is stopped (Transitional
Kindergarten, Kindergarten and any grades 1-12 inclusive) the driver shall escort them across the
roadway. The driver shall use an approved hand-held “STOP” sign when cscorting students.

The driver shall require all students to walk in tfront o[ the bus as they cross the roadway upon
which the bus is stopped.

If a student drops papers or other objects while boarding the bus, he/she should get the attention
of the driver. The student shall never go under or near the school bus to retrieve objects since the
driver cannot see the student.

The drivers shall ensure that all students who need 10 cross the roadway/highway, upon which the
bus has stopped, have crossed safcly, and that all pedestrians are safe distance from the bus. The
driver shall then cancel the flashing red lights and ensure it is safe before setting the bus in
motion.

Unloading at a Designated Bus Stop:

Drivers shall be familiar with the proper procedures and requirements for the use of flashing red
lights and escorting students across the roadway. The driver shall escort student passengers who
attend a pre-kindergarten or elementary school up to grade 8 across the highway.

Grades 9 — 12 may be escorted.

‘The driver shall use an approved hand-held “STOP” sign (18” Octagonal “stop” sign) while
escorling all students.

Drivers shall approach the bus stop and activate the flashing amber warning light system, if so
equipped, 200 feet before the bus stop.

Oncoming traffic from both directions are required to stop when the flashing red signal lights are
activated:



The driver shall identify the students who must cross the roadway/highway and prepare the
students to disembark the school bus.

The driver shall ensure that the flashing red signal lights and stop arm, if so equipped, are
activated and ensure it is safe to exit the bus,

The driver shall require all students who are crossing the roadway to walk in fronl of and between
the bus and driver.

If a student drops papers or other objects while exiting the bus, he/she should get the attention of
the driver. The student shall never go under or near the school bus to retrieve objects since the
driver cannot see the student. .
The driver shall ensure that all students who need to cross the highway or private road, upon
which the bus is stopped, have crossed safely and that all pedestrians arc safc distance from the
bus.

The driver shall re-enter the school bus and will cancel the flashing red lights just prior to putting
the bus in motion. It is the intent of Transportation Services to have all buses at the school sites
prior to the afternoon dismissal bell time. 1t is our goal to depart the school site no later than ten
(10) minutes afler the dismissal bell.

Ensuring students cross the street safely:

The driver shall identify and determine if students require an escort to cross a private road or
highway at a bus stop pursuant to Vehicle Code 22112,



Loading School Buses at a School Site:

o The driver may not activate the flashing amber warning light system, the flashing red light signal
system, and stop signal arm at any school.

The driver shall not activate the flashing red lights to unload the students at the school site,

The driver will monitor the students at the school site to ensure orderly and safe exiting.

When the students have disembarked, the driver will depart the school site when safe.

This procedure will be the same for activity trips.




ACTIVITY TRIPS

Loading School Buses at a School Site:

The driver shall not activate the flashing amber warning light system when loading/unloading.
The group or athlctic tcam will assemble in an area away from the school bus. When the students
are ready to load, the driver will commence loading.

e Upon completion of loading, the driver will proceed with the bus evacuation and safety
presentation. This shall include an explanation and demonsiration of all emergency cxits, first aid
kits, fire extinguishers, cte.

e Upon completion of the presentation, the driver will require the chaperone/coach to sign the trip
sheet. The driver will then depart when safe to do so.

Loading/Unloading at the Activity Destination Site:

@ Upon arrival at the destination, the driver will select an area where the bus can be lawf{ully parked
and loading/unloading students can be reasonably controlled.

@ The driver will provide instructions to the chaperone/coach(s) regarding the time and location
where the group will assemble to reload the school bus.

e When it is clear and safe, the driver will have the students disembark the bus. (The flashing red
signal lights will not be activated).

e  When the group is accounled lor and is ready to depart, the driver will depart when safe.

Instructions for Special Needs Students:

e Loading and unloading at school sites will be conducted utilizing the same procedures as for
home-to-school students.

e The driver shall not activate the flashing red light system wherc a pupil requires physical
assistance from the driver or authorized attendant to board or leave the school bus; providing
the assistance extends the length of the time the school bus is stopped beyond the time
required to load or unload a pupil that docs not require physical assistance. (OST instructors
Guide Unit VII pg. 67).

e Activate the flashing amber warning light system 200 feet before the designated stop, if so
equipped. Pull up to the designated stop and sccure the bus. Turn off the flashing amber
lights.

e Once stopped, the driver shall activate the flashing red signal light system, as defined in
Section 22112 of the Vehicle code.

® When loading/unloading a wheelchair student, the flashing red lights shall NOT be activated.
The driver will assist with the loading process and depart the bus stop when safe.

Unassigned Bus Stop:

e No student shall be allowed to utilize any designated bus stop other than the student’s primary
designated stop without the written permission of the pupil’s parent/guardian and approval
and direction from the site administrator/principal. This permission shall inciude the full
name of the parent/guardian, the home and or work phone number and a legal signature
giving the department this permission. No pupil shall be allowed to disembark at a location



other than a district approved designated bus stop. Disembarking at a stop other than the
student’s designated stop will be sufficient cause to suspend the student’s riding privilege.

@ When a school bus is disabled due to a mechanical failure and students arc aboard that require
transportation, the relief vehicle should drive to the rear of, pull in-line with, and as close to
the disabled vehicle as possible. Vehicle Code Section 22112(d) states that a school bus
disabled due to mechanical breakdown and/or the relief bus shall not activate the flashing red
light system while loading and unloading passcngers unless arriving from the opposite
direction. The drivers of both vehicles should activate the hazard lights prior Lo the unloading
and loading of passengers.

Adverse Driving Conditions

Vehicle Code Section 34501.6 statcs that the governing board ot a local cducational agency providing for
the transportation of students shall adopt procedures that limit the operation of school buses when
atmosphceric conditions reduce visibility on the roadway to 200 feet or less during regular bome to school
transporiation service. Operational policies for school activity trips shall give school bus drivers
discretionary authority to discontinue schoaol bus operation if the driver determines that it is unsate to
continue operation because of reduced visibility.

For purposes of this safety plan, the department procedures shall be as follows:

@ The individuals responsible for reporting from “spotting stations” located throughout the
transportation area will notify the Director of MOT and South West Transportation that
atmosphcric conditions reduce visibility to 200 feet or less.

e The Director of MOT or designee will contact the Superintendent’s Office.

Walking to and from Bus Stops

1. Go directly between the bus stop and home.
2. Plan the safest routc with the fewest streets Lo cross.

3. If possible, cross streets and corners, using crosswalks if available. Look n all directions before
crossing and when safe, walk across the street. Always obey traffic signals,

4. Watch for vehicles that might be making a turn.

5. Do not dart from between parked cars or shrubbery.

6. Never accept a ride from a stranger.

7. If possible, face traftic when walking on roads without sidewalks and always use caution.

8. Be extra careful during times of sunrise and sunset, bad weather and during darkness (wear light
colored clothing or something reflective).

9. Leave home early enough so you do not have to run.

10. Be at the Bus Stop a minimum of 5 minutes before the scheduled pick-up time.



Salety Tips for Parents

The greatest risk is not while riding the bus, but approaching or leaving the bus. It is essential that
automobile drivers know the rules:

1. When backing out of a driveway or leaving a garage, watch for children walking or bicycling to school.

2. When driving in neighborhoods with school zones, watch out for young people who may be focused on
getting to school but may not be thinking about safety.

3. Slow down. Watch for children playing and gathering near bus stops or walking in the street, especially
if there are no sidewalks.

4. Be alert. Children arriving late {or the bus may dart into the street without looking for traffic.
5. Learn and obey the school bus laws in California.

6. Always STOP when a school bus has activated their Flashing Red Lights, do not proceed until they are
completely off and then proceed with caution.

7. Always slow down when a bus has activated the flashing amber warning light system and prepare to
stop once the flashing red signal lights are activated.




“Danger Zones™: In 2009, the California Department of Education extended the “danger zone” around

buses to 12 fect. This applies to the danger of passing cars while loading or unloading at stops or being
oul-of-view of the driver:

DANGER ZONES
|

1
12 FEET ghel =

o eesESooEeEDEBONaAa0n N0 SO

— :
SCHOOL BUS
k4 ) LEMNOM ¢ I [} n
§2 FEET : :
] g
| WALKING AREA
f-i“-

TRANSPORTATION RULES AND REGULATIONS
The West Park School District Board of Trustees has adopted the following policy:
1) Students are to ride only those buses to which they are assigned and normally take to and from school.
2) Students arc to be at their bus stop a minimum of five (5) minutes before the scheduled pick up time.

3) Students are to line up in an orderly manner at the bus stop. Pushing, shoving, fighting, standing in
the street, property damage or other dangerous conduct will not be tolerated.

4) Students are to form 4 single line and remain at a safe distance from the edge of the roadway to permit
normal traffic flow and for buses to approach safely.

5) Students are to board and exit buses in an orderly manner without pushing or crowding.
6) Students are to sil in seats and areas assigned by the bus driver.

7) Students will remain seated facing forward in their seats at all times. Legs, feet or other objccts are not
to obstruct the aisie,

10



8) Students arc to remain seated while the bus is in motion,

9) Students will always exit through the front door of the bus and never through the emergency doors or
windows, except in an emergency and unless otherwise directed by the diver.

10) Students will cross roadways in front of the bus (all grades) and be escorted by the driver (Grades T-K
through § inclusive).

[1) Students will be respectful and courteous to the driver and other statf at all times.
12) Students will identify himseil or herself to the driver when requested to do so.
13) Students will not smoke or light matches on the school bus at any time.

14) Students will not fight, create excessive noise, litter, tamper with equipment or defacc property (cut
seats, etc.).

15) Students are not permitted to cat or drink on the bus,

16) Students will not possess matches or lighters, alcoholic beverages, drugs, glass containers, live
animals/insects, explosive devices, weapons or pressurized containers (hair spray, perfume, paint, etc.)

17) Students are to wear shoes at all times. Athletic shoes with metal cleats must be carried.
18) Students will not usc abusive language or gestures on or near the bus.

19) Students will never extend any part of their body or any of their possessions out of the window of the
school bus.

Note: All drivers arc required to inspect the entire bus upon returning to the bus barn. This procedure is to
ensure that a pupil is not left unattended on a school bus, school pupil activity bus, or youth bus
(Education Code: 39831.3 (b) (4).

In compliance with the above regulation and the new VC 28160 Child Safety Alert System, we have also
installed a Child Check Mate System on all of the district’s buses. This System has to be deactivated by

the driver after he inspects the whole interior of the bus and pushing the dcactivating button in the back of
the bus.

MISCONDUCT CITATION

This citation process is the driver’s Pupil Management tool for students/passengers who do not follow the
rules for riding the bus. Drivers will do his/her best to observe any student misconduct, rather than to just
take the word of other students when issuing citations. This document is a three (3) part form with copies
that are given or sent to:

1. WHITE: The Parent/Guardian
2. YELLOW: Driver
3. PINK: Officc/Administrator

Under normal circumstances, if a citation is warranted, the Principal or designee will sign the citation and
mail the citation or call the parent to notify them that their child has been issued a citation. The parent
notification should indicate the reason for the citation, if time off the bus is indicated and the length or
duration of the suspension of school bus riding privileges. In general, a period of forty eight (48) hours is

11



allowed [or parent notification. The driver should not take for granted that parent notification has
occurred and should confirm with the Principal or designee before denying transportation services.
Generally, students that are cited during the a.m. bus route are entitled to ride the p.m. route home.
Further, students who are cited during the p.m. route or on a Friday normally will be entitled to ride the
bus on Monday, unless the citation is for a more severe infraction.

STUDENT DISCIPLINE: Title 5 California Administrative Code (CAC) 14103 - Authority of a Bus
Driver

AUTHORITY OF THE DRIVER: Pupils transported in a school bus shall be under the authority of and
responsible directly to the driver of the bus. That school bus driver shall be held responsible for the
orderly conduct of the pupils while they arc on the bus, being escorted across the street, or ata
Firebaugh-I.as Deltas Unified School District bus stop.

DENIAL OF TRANSPORTATION: Continued disorderly conduct or refusal to submit to the authority of
the driver shall be sufficicnt reason for the pupi! to be “denied transportation.” The Firebaugh-Las Deltas

Unified School District Board of Trustees has adopted rules and regulations to enforce this provision. (5
CAC 14103)

UNAUTHORIZED ENTRY: Any person who enters a school bus or school pupil activity bus without
prior authorization of the driver or ather school official with intent to commit any crime and who refuscs
to disembark after being ordered to do so by the driver or other school official is guilty ot a misdemeanor
and is punishable by imprisonment in the county jail for not morc than 6 months, by a fine of not more
than one thousand dollars ($1000.00) or by both. (EC 39842)

VIDEQO SURVEILLANCE: Video surveillance cameras, with audio, are installed on district vans and
buses to ensure student and driver safety,

POLICY ESTABLISHED BY THE WEST PARK SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTELS
SUGGESTS SOME GUIDELINES TO HELP AVOID STUDENT MISCONDUCT.

Infraction:

Consistently being late or arriving too early at a bus stop.

Moving about or changing seats while the bus is in molion.

Sitting backward in the seat.

Failure 1o cross the street in front ot the bus.

Spitting on people or equipment.

Failure to remain seated until the bus comes to a complete/full stop.

Eating or drinking on the bus.

Throwing objects in and out ot the bus.

Refusing to follow the dircclions of the driver.

Tampering with the driver’s seat, emergency door(s) or other equipment on the bus.
Smoking, lighting matches, or lighters, setting off fireworks or stink bombs on the bus.
Crossing the street behind the bus.

Immediate Suspension:

e A physical threat and action toward the driver or passengers.
e Destroying the driver’s, students, or school property. Bringing knives, clubs, guns or other
weapons on board the bus or using objects such as umbrellas, canes, or crutches as weapons.

® ® & @ © ¢ © © © & o ©

12



o Throwing objects at the bus ar other vehicles after gelting oft the bus.

(6.1. C) THE DRIVER OF A WEST PARK SCHOOL DISTRICT SCUHOOL BUS SHALL NOT
CIECT ANY SCHOOL PUPIL UNLESS THE PUPIL IS GIVEN INTO THE CUSTODY OF A
PARENT OR ANY PERSON DESIGNATED BY THE PARENT OR SCHOOI..




Business and Noninstructional Operations AR 3543(a)

TRANSPORTATION SAFETY AND EMERGENCIES

Cautionary Notice: Government Code 17581.5 relieves districls from the obligation to perform
specified mandated activities when the Budget Act does not provide reimbursement during that fiscal
year. The Budget Act of 2016 (SB 826, Ch. 23, Statutes of 2016) extends the suspension of these
requirements through the 2016-17 fiscal year. As a result, certain provisions of the following
administrative regulation related to transportation safety plans and safety instruction for students may
be suspended.

Each day, prior to driving a school bus, each school bus driver shall inspect the bus to ensure
that it is in sate operating condition and equipped as required by law and that all equipment is
in good working order. At the completion of each day's work, the driver shall prepare and
sign a written report of the condition of the equipment specified in 13 CCR 1215. The report
shall indicate any defect or deficiency discovered by or reported to the driver which would
affect safe operation or result in mechanical breakdown of the bus or, if no defect or
deficiency was discovered or reported, shall so indicate. Any defect or deficiency that would
affect safe operation shall be repaired prior to operating the bus. (13 CCR 1215)

(cf. 3540 - Transportation)
{¢f. 35411 - Transportation for School-Related Trips)
(cf 3542 - School Bus Drivers)

Passenger Restraint Systens

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that any school bus or student activity bus which
is purchased or leased by the district is equipped with a combination pelvic and upper torso
passenger restraint system at all designated scating positions if that bus: (Vehicle Code
27316, 27316.5; 13 CCR 1201)

l. Is a Type 1 school bus manufactured on or after July 1, 2005 which is designed for
carrying more than 16 passengers and the driver

2. Is a Type 2 school bus or student activity bus manufactured on or after July 1, 2004
which mcets onc of the following criteria:

a. [s designed for carrying 16 or fewer passengers and the driver

b. Has a manufacturer's vehicle weight rating of 10,000 pounds or less and is
designed for carrying not more than 20 passengers and the driver

The Superintendent or designee shall prioritize the allocation of school buses purchased,
leased, or contracted to ensure that elementary students receive first priority for new school
buses equipped with passenger restraint systems whenever feasible.

When a school bus or student activity bus is equipped with a passenger restraint system, all
passengcrs shall use the passenger restraint system. (5 CCR 14105)



AR 3543(b)

TRANSPORTATION SAFETY AND EMERGENCIES (continued)

Bus drivers shall be instructed regarding procedures to enforce the proper use of the
passenger restraint system. Students who fail to follow instructions of the bus driver may be
subject to discipline, including suspension of riding privileges, in accordance with Board
policy and administrative regulations.

(¢f S131.1 - Bus Conduct)
(cf- 3144 - Discipline)

Fire Extinguishers

Each school bus shall be equipped with at least one fire extinguisher located in the driver's
compartment which meets the standards specified in law. In addition, a wheelchair school
bus shall have another fire extinguisher placed at the wheelchair loading door or emergency
exit. All fire extinguishers shall be regularly inspected and serviced in accordance with
regulations adopted by the State Fire Marshal. (Education Code 39838; 13 CCR 1242; 19
CCR 574-575.3)

Electronic Communications Devices

A bus driver is prohibited from driving a school bus or student activity bus while using a
wireless telephone or other electronic wireless communications device except for work-
rclated or emergency purposes, including, but not limited to, contacting a law enforcement
agency, health care provider, fire department, or other emergency service agency or entity. In
any such permitted situation, the driver shall only use a wireless telephone or device that is
specifically designed and configured to allow voice-operated and hands-free operation or a
function that requires only a single swipe or tap of the driver's finger provided the device is
mounted on the windshield, dashboard, or center console of the bus. (Vehicle Code 23123.5,
23125)

Safe Bus Operations

School buses and student activity buses shall not be operated whenever the number of
passengers exceeds bus scating capacity, except when necessary in emergency situations

which require that individuals be transported immediately to ensure their safety. (Education
Code 39834)

(cf 3516 - Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness Plan)

School bus operations shall be limited when atmospheric conditions reduce visibility on the
roadway to 200 fect or less during regular home-to-school transportation service. Bus drivers
for school activity trips may discontinue bus operation whenever they determine that it is
unsafe to continue operation because of reduced visibility. (Vehicle Code 34501.6)



AR 3543(c)
TRANSPORTATION SAFETY AND EMERGENCIES (continucd)

Unauthorized Entry

The Superintendent or designee may place a notice at bus entrances that wams against
unauthorized entry. The driver or another school official may order any person to disembark

if that person enters a bus without prior authorization. (Education Code 39842; 13 CCR
1256.5)

(cf. 3515.2 - Disruptions)
Transportation Safety Plan for Boarding and Exiting Buses

The Superintendent or designee shall develop a transportation safcty plan containing
procedures for school personnel to follow to ensure the safe transport of students. The plan
shall address all of the following: (Education Code 39831.3)

l. Determining if students in grades prekindergarten through 8 require an escort to cross
a private road or highway at a bus stop pursuant to Vehicle Code 22112

2 Procedures for all students in grades prekindergarten through 8 to follow as they
board and exit the bus at their bus stops

3 Boarding and exiting a school bus at a school or other trip destination

4, Procedures to ensure that a student is not left unattended on a school bus, student
activity bus, or youth bus

Such procedurcs shall include, on or before the beginning of the 2018-19 school year,
the installation of a child safety alert system at the interior rear of each bus that
requires the driver to either manually contact or scan the device, thereby prompting
the driver to inspect the entirety of the interior of the vehicte before exiting. A student
activity bus may be exempt from this requirement under the conditions specified in
Vehicle Code 28160.

Sy Procedures and standards for designating an adult chaperone, other than the driver, to
accompany students on a school activity bus

A copy of the plan shall be kept at each school site and made available upon request to the
California Highway Patrol (CHP). (Education Code 39831.3)

Parental Notifications

The Superintendent or designee shall provide written safety information to the
parents/guardians of all students in grades prekindergarten through 6 who have not
previously been transported in a district school bus or student activity bus. This information
shall be provided upon registration and shall contain: (Education Code 39831.5)



AR 3543(d)

TRANSPORTATION SAFETY AND EMERGENCIES (continued)

4.

Si

A list of school bus stops near each student's home
General rules of conduct at school bus loading zones
Red light crossing instructions

A description of the school bus danger zone

Instructions for safely walking to and from school bus stops

(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications)

Student Instruction

Students who are transported in a school bus or student activity bus shall receive instruction

in school bus emergency procedures and passenger safety as follows: (Education Code
39831.5; 5 CCR 14102)

Each year, all students who receive home-to-school transportation in a school bus

shall be provided appropriate instruction in safe riding practices and emergency
evacuation drills.

At least once each school year, all students in grades prekindergarten through 8 who
receive home-to-school transportation shall receive safety instruction which tncludes,
but is not limited to:

a. Proper loading and unloading procedures, including escorting by the driver
b. How to safely cross the street, highway, or private road
c. In school buses with passenger restraint systems, instruction in the use of such

systems as specified in 5 CCR 14105, including, but not limited to, the proper
fastening and release of the passenger restraint system, acceptable placement
of passenger restraint systems on students, times at which the passenger
restraint systems should be fastened and released, and acceptable placement of
the passenger restraint systems when not in use

d. Proper passenger conduct
e. Bus evacuation procedurcs

f. Location of emergency equipment



AR 3543(e)

TRANSPORTATION SAFETY AND EMERGENCIES (continued)

As part of this instruction, students shall evacuate the school bus through emergency
exit doors. Instruction also may include responsibilities of passengers seated next to
an emergency exit.

Each time the above instruction is given, the following information shall be

documented:

a. District name

b. School name and location

c. Date of instruction

d. Names of supervising adults

e. Number of students participating
f. Grade levels of students

Subjects covered in instruction

h. Amount of time taken for instruction
L. Bus driver's name

] Bus number

k. Additional remarks

This documentation shall be kept on file at the district office or the school for one
year and shall be available for inspection by the CHP.

(cf. 3580 - District Records)

3, Before departing on a school activity trip, all students riding on a school bus or
student activity bus shall receive safety instruction which includes, but is not limited
to, the location of emergency exits and the location and use of emergency equipment.
This instruction also may include responsibilities of passengers seated next to an
emergency exit.



AR 3543(f)

TRANSPORTATION SAFETY AND EMERGENCIES (continued)

Bus Accidents

In the event of a school bus accident, the driver shall immediately notify the CHP and the
Superintendent or designee. The driver shall not leave the immediate vicinity of the bus to
seek aid unless necessary. (13 CCR 1219)

The Superintendent or designee shall maintain a report of each accident that occurred on
public or private property involving a school bus with students aboard. The report shall
contain pertinent details of the accident and shall be retained for 12 months from the date of
the accident. If the accident was not investigated by the CHP, the Superintendent or designee
shall forward a copy of the report to the local CHP within five work days of the date of the
accident. (13 CCR 1234)

The Superintendent or designee shall review all investigations of bus incidents and accidents
to develop preventative measures.

(cf 4112.42/4212.42/4312.42 - Drug and Alcohol Testing for School Bus Drivers)

Legal Reference: (see next page)



l | a '
a2 F 1 ] . 1 I L
‘ i 1] “—' 'II "‘_I I: | e | -' o
ol 15 = ' s - - , | | s g
. 1‘ _ o -
- )
I} ()l =
| ' -




CLOSED SESSION







CLOSED




